TOWN OF FLORENCE
REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. § 38-431.02, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO THE MEMBERS
OF THE FLORENCE TOWN COUNCIL AND TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC THAT THE
FLORENCE TOWN COUNCIL WILL HOLD A MEETING OPEN TO THE PUBLIC ON
MONDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2014, AT 6:00 P.M., IN THE CHAMBERS OF TOWN
HALL, LOCATED AT 775 NORTH MAIN STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA.

1.

2.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL: Rankin __, Walter__, Woolridge__, Hawkins__, Montafio __,
Guilin__, Anderson__.

INVOCATION
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

Call to the Public for public comment on issues within the jurisdiction of the
Town Council. Council rules limit public comment to three minutes.
Individual Councilmembers may respond to criticism made by those
commenting, may ask staff to review a matter raised or may ask that a matter
be put on a future agenda. However, members of the Council shall not
discuss or take action on any matter during an open call to the public unless
the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action.

PRESENTATIONS

a. Presentation by Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce recognizing
Crown Point Property Services as the Business of the Month.

b. Presentation and Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of the annual audit by
the Town’s independent auditors, Henry and Horne.

c. Presentation of the Quarterly Financial Report as of June 30, 2014 (Year-
End) and the Quarterly Financial Report as of September 30, 2014.

ADJOURN TO A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE FLORENCE TOWN COUNCIL

a. Public Hearing on Resolution No. 1486-14: and
Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN
COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA,
PROPOSING A ONE-TIME SPECIFIC AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF THE STATE-
IMPOSED EXPENDITURE LIMITATION AND SETTING A SPECIAL
ELECTION FOR MAY 19, 2015 (First public hearing and reading of
Resolution No. 1486-14 held on December 1, 2014).
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8. ADJOURN FROM A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE FLORENCE TOWN COUNCIL.

9. CONSENT: All items on the consent agenda will be handled by a single vote as
part of the consent agenda, unless a Councilmember or a member of the
public objects at the time the agenda item is called.

a.

e.

Approval of a utility easement between the Town of Florence and Arizona
Public Service Company for the Territory Square Project.

. Authorization to enter into a Professional Services Agreement with the

Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce for calendar year 2015.

Approval of signing a contract with Apache Underground and Excavation
for the Bailey Street Waterline.

. Recommendation of Approval to the Arizona Department of Liquor

Licenses and Control on Florence Gardens Mobile Home Association’s
applications for a Special Event Liquor License for social hours on
January 8, January 22, February 5, February 19, March 5, March 19,
November 12, and December 10, 2015.

Approval of the December 1 and December 8, 2014 Town Council minutes.

10.NEW BUSINESS

a.

b.

Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of authorizing staff to issue a Request for
Proposals (RFP) to the short-listed design-build firms for the proposed
Fitness and Recreation Center and establish a maximum project budget of
$6,750,000.

Announcement of the Mayor's appointments to the following liaison
positions:

Arts Commission
Anthem Area
Budget Committee
Central Arizona Association of Governments
Emergency Operations Center
Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce
Industrial Development Authority of the Town of Florence, Inc.
Florence Unified School District
Four Parks Area (Florence Gardens/Caliente/Casitas)
Historic District Advisory Commission
Leagues of Cities and Towns Resolution Committee
Joint Use Library Advisory Board
. Parks and Recreation Advisory Board
Pinal County Government Alliance
Pinal Partnership
Planning and Zoning Commission
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g. Public Safety Retirement (Police and Fire)

Maricopa Association of Governments

s. Native American Community Tribes (Tohono O’odham Village and
Gila River Indian Community)

=

11.MANAGER’S REPORT

12.CALL TO THE PUBLIC

13.CALL TO THE COUNCIL

14. ADJOURNMENT

Council may go into Executive Session at any time during the meeting for the
purpose of obtaining legal advice from the Town’s Attorney(s) on any of the
agenda items pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3).

POSTED ON DECEMBER 11, 2014, BY LISA GARCIA, TOWN CLERK, AT 775

NORTH MAIN STREET, 1000 SOUTH WILLOW STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA,
AND AT WWW.FLORENCEAZ.GOV.

**PURSUANT TO TITLE Il OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA),
THE TOWN OF FLORENCE DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF
DISABILITY REGARDING ADMISSION TO PUBLIC MEETINGS. PERSONS WITH A
DISABILITY MAY REQUEST REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS BY
CONTACTING THE TOWN OF FLORENCE ADA COORDINATOR, AT (520) 868-
7574 OR (520) 868-7502 TDD. REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE AS EARLY AS
POSSIBLE TO ALLOW TIME TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATION.***
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TOWN OF FLORENCE AGENDA ITEM

COUNCIL ACTION FORM 6b.
MEETING DATE: December 15, 2014 X Action
[] Information Only
DEPARTMENT: Finance [] Public Hearing
[ ] Resolution
STAFF PRESENTER: Mike Farina, Finance Director [ ordinance
[ rRegulatory
. ) [ 1* Reading
SUBJECT: Annual Audit for Fiscal Year Ended [ 2™ Reading
June 30, 2014 [] Other

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION:

Accept the Town’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for Fiscal Year Ended June
30, 2014.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

The Town's year-end financial report was audited by the Town’s independent auditor
Henry & Horne. The auditor has issued a clean opinion on the Town’s financial
statements and they will be here tonight to present the audit report and audit findings.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report presents the Town'’s financial position and
fund balances as of the end of the fiscal year, as well as the results of the financial
activity throughout the year.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

None.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends acceptance of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014.

ATTACHMENTS:
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report
Auditor Letter to Management

Subject: Annual Audit for Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2014 Meeting Date: December 15, 2014
Page 1 of 1







Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014




TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
For the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014
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Prepared by:
Finance Department

Mike Farina
Finance Director
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P.O. Box 2670, Florence, AZ 85132, (520) 868-7500, (520) 868-7501 Fax, (520) 868-7502 TDD

December 10, 2014
To the Honorable Mayor, Members of the Town Council and Citizens of the Town of Florence:

We are pleased to submit for your information and review, the Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report (CAFR) of the Town of Florence, Arizona (the Town) for the year ended June 30, 2014.
State law requires that all general-purpose local governments publish, within six months of the
close of each fiscal year, a complete set of financial statements presented in conformity with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and audited in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards by a firm of licensed certified public accountants. Pursuant to this
requirement, Henry & Horne LLP, a firm of licensed certified public accountants, has audited the
Town’s financial statements. The independent auditor has issued an unmodified (“clean™)
opinion on the Town’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2014. Their report is
presented as the first component of the financial section of this CAFR.

This report consists of management’s representations concerning the finances of the Town.
Responsibility for both the accuracy of the prepared data and the completeness and fairness of
the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the Town. To provide a reasonable basis for
making those representations, management of the Town has established an internal control
framework that is designed to both protect the assets of the Town from loss, theft or misuse and
to allow for the compiling of sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the Town’s
financial statements in conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of internal controls should not
outweigh their benefits, the Town’s comprehensive framework of internal controls has been
designed to provide reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance that the financial statements are
free from material misstatement. As management, we assert that, to the best of our knowledge
and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects.

Management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent auditor’s
report and provides a narrative introduction, overview and analysis of the basic financial
statements. MD&A complements this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction with
it.

PROFILE OF THE TOWN

The Town of Florence, Arizona is in Pinal County and is located between Phoenix and Tucson.
Colonel Levi Ruggles, an Indian Agent, staked and platted the Town in 1866 and by the mid-



1920s the area had become the agricultural center of Pinal County. Florence is the sixth oldest
European settlement in the State of Arizona. The Town was incorporated in 1900, making it the
fifth oldest town in the state and its downtown is designated as an official “Historic District”.
Florence is the county seat and has been since its formation in 1875.

Florence, elevation 1,493 feet, was built along the Gila
River surrounded by the beautiful Sonoran Desert and
the Superstition and Pinal Mountains, which provide P Sty
scenic views for the enjoyment of life in a peaceful
community. Additionally, Florence enjoys year-round
sunshine, which provides an ideal place for retirement.

The Town currently encompasses an area of 62.1 square
miles and an estimated population of 25,428. State
statutes empower the Town to levy a property tax on
real and personal property within its boundaries. The Town also has the power by state statute to
extend its corporate limits by annexation, which is done periodically when deemed appropriate
by the Town Council.

The Town of Florence operates under the council-manager form of government. The Mayor is
directly elected and the six members of Town Council are elected at large on a nonpartisan basis.
The Mayor is elected every four years and Town Council members are elected to staggered four
year terms, with three members elected every two years. The Town Council is responsible for
setting public policy, approving the Town’s annual budget, approving agreements, providing
policy leadership, approving planning and development decisions and adopting new codes and
ordinances. The Town Council appoints the Town Manager, who implements policy and directs
daily operations. The Town Council also appoints the Town Attorney and Town Magistrate.

The financial reporting entity of the primary government (the Town) includes all of its funds and
its blended component units, Merrill Ranch Community Facilities District No. 1 and Merrill
Ranch Community Facilities District No. 2 (CFDs). Component units are legally separate entities
for which the primary government is financially accountable.

e,

The CFDs were formed in 2005 by the Town pursuant
to the Community Facilities District Act of 1988,
constituting Title 48, Chapter 4, Article 6 of the
Arizona Revised Statutes and in response to a petition
by all of the owners of land within the district area. The
districts were formed to provide a method of financing
(including the issuance of general obligation bonds and
special assessment bonds) certain public infrastructure
within the district. These component units are included

. - in the Town’s financial statements because the Town
Council members serve as the Board of Directors for each district. For more information on these
legally separate entities, please refer to Note 1A in the notes to the financial statements.




The Town provides a full range of services, including police and fire protection; emergency
medical services; construction and maintenance of highways, streets and other infrastructure;
cultural and recreational activities; library services; and sanitation, water and sewer utilities.

State law requires that on or before the third Monday in July of each fiscal year, the Town
Council must adopt a tentative budget. Once the tentative budget has been adopted, the
expenditures may not be increased upon final adoption; however, they may be decreased. The
tentative budget sets the Town’s maximum limits for expenditure. There is no specific date set
by state law for adoption of the budget; however, due to the state law required deadline for the
adoption of the property tax levy, the deadline for adoption of the final budget effectively
becomes the first Monday in August.

LOCAL ECONOMY

Since 1912, the industry of corrections has been a source of employment for people in Pinal and
other counties. This industry alone provides approximately 3,500 employment opportunities and
consists of Arizona State Prison facilities, Corrections Corporation of America facilities and
GEO Group. Florence is also home to a number of local, county, state and federal agencies,
which provide approximately 3,700 full-time employment opportunities. These agencies include
the Town of Florence, Pinal County, the Florence Unified School District, the Arizona National
Guard and the United States Immigration and Customs Enforcement.

Florence is a major employment area with approximately 75 percent of its work force
commuting into the area on a daily basis. It is estimated that over 5,000 commuters travel to
Florence for work on a daily basis. Additionally, many agricultural products, including cotton,
alfalfa, cattle, grains and grapes are cultivated in the area and the Town’s primary business
district still resides on Main Street.

The annexation of Merrill Ranch in 2004 added
8,970 acres of land, which is planned to be
developed as a mixed use, master-planned
community. Construction has already started in
Anthem at Merrill Ranch, which at 3,191 acres, is
one of Arizona’s largest master-planned
communities. To date, there are over 2,000 single-
family homes completed and many other fine
amenities, including two community centers, an
18-hole golf course and an outdoor swimming : ERLS
pool and water park. Construction on a new onsite restaurant located next to the golf pro shop
will be completed in early 2015. With commercial expansion and another 6,500 homes planned,
Anthem is sure to add to the Town’s economy, let alone the entire Merrill Ranch annexation
area.

The Town’s unemployment rate is 7.5 percent. This is significantly lower than the past five
years, which averaged 16.3 percent.




The makeup of Town general fund revenue has remained relatively consistent over the past ten
years, with state-shared revenue, local sales tax, property tax and charges for services being the
largest sources, in that order. State-shared revenue is primarily based on population and
represented approximately 50 percent of the total 2014 fiscal year revenue. Worth noting, prison
inmates make up more than 50 percent of the total population. Sales tax, property tax and
charges for services made up 18, 7 and 6 percent, respectively.

LONG-TERM FINANCIAL PLANNING

The Town is strategically planning for its economic and financial future. During the 2015 fiscal
year budget process, the Town set forth the following strategic goals.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

Provide exceptional public safety and community services.

Expanding the tax base through annexations and economic development outreach through
evaluation of potential annexations within the Town’s planning area and around major
transportation corridors. A clear and distinct message about the Town will be developed
and a strategy will be developed to bring businesses that are needed into the Town.
Secure the Town’s long-term water program for future growth. First of all, a number of
capital projects will be completed in the upcoming year. An evaluation of existing
infrastructure of water and wastewater lines will be completed. The Town will work with
our utility partners that also provide water and wastewater services to Town residents.
Acquisition of physical water for long-term future growth will also be looked at.

The downtown corridor will be revitalized through beautification and business
investment.

Strategically invest in the planning for continued growth by working with major home
builders to encourage additional development and attract and work with developers to
provide unique home solutions, retail destinations and restaurants.

Improve the quality of life and create an equal or complementary service level base for
all Town residents and create new services for younger children and active adults.

Annexations: Since last fiscal
year, the Town has been
pursuing a  couple of
annexations, Magic Ranch and
Arizona  Farms  (Crestfield
Manor and Wildhorse Estates),
which would add six square
miles to the Town’s northern
boundary. Estimated population
of the combined proposed ---
annexation areas is 4,267 with
1,672 homes. In addition to the
existing homes, the annexations
would add future growth
capabilities. In fact, together,




the two annexations already have over 1,000 lots that are ready for vertical development, with
construction in Magic Ranch already started. A 10-year pro forma fiscal impact analysis of the
annexations was performed and concluded that the annexations would generate a positive fiscal
impact.

By August 2014, the Town had obtained the required amount of petition signatures and valuation
to move forward with the annexation and on Sep. 2, the Town Council adopted an ordinance
approving the annexations. However, the annexations were challenged and the process is in court
as of the date of this report.

Library, Aquatics Center, Recreation Complex: The Town started planning and design for the
construction of a new library, aquatics center and recreation complex. The 12,000 sq. ft. (est.)
library will share a 30,000 sq. ft. (est.) building with recreation and general government offices.
The aquatics center will consist of an outdoor swimming pool and water park and the remainder
of the project will contain multi-use sports fields, and courts for tennis and pickle ball.

Preliminary conceptual plan for Library and recreation/general government offices
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Preliminary conceptual plan for aquatics center
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This project has been on the books, as part of the Town’s Capital Improvement Plan, for
approximately 10 years and will serve to enhance the recreational opportunities provided to
Town residents and beyond, adults and youth, for many years to come. The project is the first
phase of the development of the newly adopted Territory Square plan and will serve to enhance
community and economic development of the entire Town.

Territory Square (formerly known as the North End Framework Vision Plan) is a multi-faceted,
multi-owner project that strategically crafts a variety of economic, planning and engineering
enhancements on 623 acres along the Gila River. The plan was embraced by the community and
received unanimous approval by the Town Council and Planning and Zoning Commission in
fiscal year 2012-13. With Territory Square plan approval accomplished, there are still many
steps to bring this plan to life, which, when complete will enhance not only the Town’s economy
but its beauty near the Town’s core — historic Florence.

Alternative Expenditure Limitation (Home Rule Option) vs. the State-imposed Expenditure
Limitation: The Town’s four year alternative expenditure limitation (Home Rule Option)
expired with fiscal year 2014-15. As allowed by the state constitution, the Town submitted a
question to the voters in the August 2014 primary election asking voters to approve the Home
Rule Option for the next four fiscal years, beginning with 2015-16. Since 1982 and every four
years after that, voters have approved the Home Rule Option. This year, the proposition failed
making the Town subject to the state-imposed limitation, which is calculated by formula using
1979-80 expenditures escalated by annual inflation and population growth.

The estimated state-imposed expenditure limitation for fiscal year 2015-16 is $17 million and the
Town estimates that it would have to reduce its annual budget, including capital and operating
expenditures, by nearly $13 million to achieve the state cap.

The failure of the alternative expenditure limitation does not impact revenue only the ability to
spend it. As such, the Town will continue to collect all of the revenue it has collected in the past.

The Town is not allowed to hold an alternative expenditure limitation election for two years.
However, the state constitution allows the Town to ask voters to allow the Town to exceed the
state-imposed limitation by a specific amount prior to the start of the fiscal year. The Town is
preparing to hold such an election in May 2015 for fiscal year 2015-16 and will plan to do so
again in May 2017 for fiscal year 2016-17. So as the Town prepares for the election, it will be
preparing two budgets for fiscal year 2015-16: one at the state-imposed limitation amount and
the other in case the May election is passed by the voters.

RELEVANT FINANCIAL POLICIES

The Town’s fund balance policy covers the General Fund, Highway User Revenue Fund and
enterprise funds. In the General Fund, fund balance must retain $500,000 for emergencies, 10
percent of revenues for operational reserves, of which 20 percent is for facility maintenance. The
Highway User Revenue Fund’s fund balance must be reserved for operational reserves in the
amount of 15 percent of the operating revenues and enterprise funds’ fund balances are reserved
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as recommended in the most recent rate study completed and as required by debt covenants. If no
recommendation is made, fund balance will be reserved based on annual depreciation expense
and two months of operating revenue, in addition to debt covenants. One time revenues may only
be used to fund capital projects.

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Town received the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting from
the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) for its Comprehensive Annual Financial
Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. We are very pleased and proud to have
received this award for the second straight year. In order to be awarded a Certificate of
Achievement, the Town had to publish an easily readable and efficiently organized CAFR that
satisfied both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current
CAFR continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement program’s requirements and we are
submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

The preparation of this report would not have been possible without the efficient and dedicated
service of the entire staff of the Town’s Finance Department. We would also like to extend our
appreciation to all members of the departments who assisted and contributed to the preparation
of this report. We must give credit to the Mayor and Town Council for their leadership and
support towards the management of the Town’s finances. Lastly, and specifically, we are deeply
appreciative of the dedication and hard work of Marcia Goerdt, Accounting Manager and the
accounting staff during the year end and audit processes.

Respectfully submitted,

Charles Montoya
Town Manager

Vs J/M—/

Mike Farina
Finance Director
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Town Council, Appointed Officials and
Senior Management Staff

Town Council

Tom J. Rankin — Mayor

Thomas Smith — Vice Mayor Thomas Celaya — Councilmember
William Hawkins — Councilmember Ruben Montatio — Councilmember
Tara Walter — Councilmember Vallarie Woolridge — Councilmember

Appointed Officials

Charles Montoya — Town Manager James E. Mannato — Town Attorney
Lisa Garcia — Town Clerk Katherine Kaiser — Town Magistrate

Senior Management

Lisa Garcia — Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk
Jess Knudson — Assistant Town Manager
Scott Barber — Human Resource Director

Rose Bebris — Library Director
Wayne Costa — Public Works Director
Mark Eckhoff — Community Development Director
Mike Farina — Finance Director
Bryan Hughes — Parks & Recreation Director
Daniel Hughes — Police Chief
John Mitchell — Utilities Director
Peter Zick — Fire Chief
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Henry & HORNE, LLP

Certitfied Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Honorable Mayor and Town Council
Town of Florence
Florence, Arizona

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
Town of Florence, Arizona, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to
the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Town’s basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.
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2055 E. Warner Road 7098 E. Cochise Road 1115 E. Cottonwood Lane
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Florence, Arizona, as
of June 30, 2014, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash
flows thereof and the respective budgetary comparisons for the General Fund and Highway
User Fund for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

In connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the
Town of Florence failed to use highway user revenue fund monies received by the Town of
Florence pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes Title 28, Chapter 18, Article 2 and any other
dedicated state transportation revenues received by the Town of Florence solely for the
authorized transportation purposes. However, our audit was not directed primarily toward
obtaining knowledge of such noncompliance.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis on pages 7-16 be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential
part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Town of Florence, Arizona’s basic financial statements. The
introductory section, other supplementary information, and statistical section are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The other supplementary information is the responsibility of management and was derived from
and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other



records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the other supplementary information is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
December 10, 2014 on our consideration of the Town'’s internal control over financial reporting
and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That
report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the Town of Florence, Arizona’s, internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

/{Z(%MJ/ ¥ /QZ“"\/H{ L4 r7

Casa Grande, Arizona
December 10, 2014
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FINANCIAL SECTION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS






Management’s Discussion and Analysis

As management of the Town of Florence, we offer readers of the Town of Florence’s financial
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Town of
Florence for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. We encourage readers to consider the
information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have furnished in
our letter of transmittal, which can be found on pages i - vi of this report.

Financial Highlights

e The assets of the Town of Florence exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources as of June 30, 2014 by $140 million. Of this amount, $40.3 million
(unrestricted net position) may be used to meet the Town’s ongoing obligations to
citizens and creditors.

e The Town’s total net position increased $6.9 million from $133 million to $140 million.
This increase is the result of revenues outpacing expenses in both governmental and
business-type activities. Net position in governmental activities increased $5 million and
net position in business-type activities increased $1.6 million. Revenue from both
governmental and business-type activities fund capital needs, as well as maintenance
and operations, and therefore, the investment of revenues in capital assets increased
the Town'’s net position.

e As of the end of the current fiscal year, the Town of Florence’s governmental funds
reported combined ending fund balances of $45.0 million, a decrease of $884,000
million in comparison to the year before. This net decrease is due to one-time
expenditures for capital assets, which totaled over $5 million and includes a new fire
truck and fire station No. 2.

e Approximately 19 percent or $8.4 million of the combined ending fund balances
constitutes unassigned fund balance, which is available for spending at the Town’s
discretion. Except for a very small portion (-$54,351), the combined unassigned fund
balance is the Town’'s General Fund, which is over 68 percent of the General Fund’s
expenditures.

e The Town's investment in capital assets (net of depreciation) increased $6.4 million.
Additions to capital assets included a new fire station ($3.0 million), fire apparatus ($1.2
million) and developer donated public infrastructure ($3.6 million).

e At the end of the fiscal year, the Town had $20.0 million in debt outstanding compared to
$19.4 million last year. General obligation bonds, totaling $1.85 million, were issued by
Merrill Ranch Community Facilities District No. 2 to reimburse a developer for
construction of public infrastructure.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the Town of Florence’s
basic financial statements. The Town of Florence’s basic financial statements comprise three
components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3)
notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in
addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad
overview of the Town of Florence’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.



The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the Town’s assets, liabilities and
deferred inflows/outflows of resources with the difference between the two reported as net
position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of
whether the financial position of the Town is improving or deteriorating. However, it is important
to consider other non-financial factors such as changes in the Town’s privilege tax or property
tax base or the condition of roads, parks and libraries to accurately assess the overall health of
the Town.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the Town’s net position changed
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will result in
cash flows in a future period (e.g. uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements differentiate functions of the Town that are
primarily supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from
those functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user
fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the Town include
general government, public safety, highways and streets, culture and recreation, and community
development. The business-type activities of the Town include water, sewer and sanitation utility
services.

The government-wide financial statements include the Town itself and the Merrill Ranch
Community Facilities District No. 1 and Merrill Ranch Community Facilities District No. 2
blended component units.

The government-wide financial statements can be found on pages 19 - 21 of this report.

Fund financial statements follow the government-wide statements. A fund is a grouping of
related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for
specific activities or objectives. The Town, like other state and local governments, uses fund
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All
of the funds of the Town can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary
funds and fiduciary funds.

Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions that are reported as
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the
government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-
term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable
resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating
the Town’s near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
By doing so, readers may better understand the impact of the Town’s near-term financing
decisions. Both the governmental funds balance sheet and governmental funds statement of
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this
comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.



The Town maintains 13 individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in
the governmental funds balance sheet and in the governmental funds statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances for the General Fund, Highway User Revenue
Fund, Community Facilities District Debt Service Fund, Community Facilities District Capital
Improvements Fund, Impact Fees Fund and the Capital Improvements Fund, all of which are
considered to be major funds. Data from the remaining 7 governmental funds are aggregated
into a single “non-major governmental funds” column. Individual fund data for each of these
non-major governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this
report.

The basic governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 22 - 32 of this report.

The Town adopts an annual appropriated budget for all funds, except fiduciary funds. To
demonstrate compliance, a budgetary comparison statement is provided for the General Fund
and the Highway User Revenue Fund. Similar budgetary compliance schedules are provided for
the other funds elsewhere in this report.

Proprietary funds are used to report the same functions as presented in the business-type
activities in the government-wide financial statements. The Town uses enterprise funds, a type
of proprietary fund, to account for the water, sewer and sanitation utility functions. Proprietary
fund financial statements provide information on the Water Utility Fund, Sewer Utility Fund and
Sanitation Utility Fund and with the same type of information as the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detail.

The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 33 - 36 of this report.

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside of the
Town. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because
the resources of those funds are not available to support the Town’s own programs. The
accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds.

The basic fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on page 37 - 38 of this report.

Notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The
notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 41 - 69 of this report.

Combining statements (referred to earlier in connection with non-major governmental funds)
are presented immediately following the notes to the financial statements. Combining
statements and individual fund schedules can be found on pages 74 - 77 of this report.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net position may serve as a useful indicator of the Town’s financial position.
The two tables below reflect the Town’s net position and changes in net position. A condensed
version of the Statement of Net Position is presented below and illustrates the Town’s total
assets, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources and resulting net position (assets minus
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources) as of June 30, 2014 with a comparison to net
position as of June 30, 2013.



Condensed Statement of Net Position
(in Thousands)

Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Government
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013

Current and other assets $ 53312 $ 53171 $§ 22328 $ 20710 $ 75640 $ 73,881

Capital assets 77,251 70,592 10,588 10,800 87,839 81,392

Total assets 130,563 123,763 32,916 31,510 163,479 155,273

Other liabilities 3,710 3,262 952 813 4,662 4,075

Long-term liabilities 15,242 14,279 3,825 4,218 19,067 18,497

Total liabilities 18,952 17,541 4,777 5,031 23,729 22,572
Net position:

Net investment in capital assets 61,395 55,770 6,376 6,199 67,771 61,969

Restricted 28,845 28,815 2,677 2,208 31,522 31,023

Unrestricted 21,371 21,637 19,086 18,072 40,457 39,709

Total net position $ 111611 $ 106,222 $ 28139 $ 26,479 $ 139,750 $ 132,701

The largest portion of the Town’s net position is net investment in capital assets, which makes
up 48 percent or $67.8 million of the Town’s total net position. Capital assets include items such
as infrastructure, buildings and improvements, vehicles, equipment and land. The Town uses
capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for
future spending. Additionally, although the Town’s investment in capital assets is reported net of
related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay the debt must be provided
from other sources, since capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.
Additional information on the Town's assets can be found in the Notes to the Financial
Statements, which start on page 41.

An additional portion (23% or $31.5 million) of the Town’s net position represents resources that
are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of
unrestricted net assets (29% or $40.5 million) may be used to meet the Town’s ongoing
obligations to citizens and creditors.

Total governmental activities liabilities had a net increase of $1.4 million due to the issuance of
$1.85 million general obligation bonds by the Community Facilities District No. 2 coupled with
the payment of principal on other outstanding debt.

As illustrated in both the table above and table below, the Town’s overall financial position
improved during this fiscal year as reflected by the increase in total net position of the Town.
The Town’s total net position increased $7.0 million from $132.7 million to $139.7 million. This
increase is the result of revenues outpacing expenses in both governmental and business-type
activities. Net position in governmental activities increased $5.4 million going from $106.2
million to $111.6 million. Net position in business-type activities increased $1.6 million going
from $26.5 million to $28.1 million. Revenue from both governmental and business-type
activities fund capital needs, as well as maintenance and operations, and therefore, the
investment of revenues in capital assets increased the Town’s net position.
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Changes in Net Position
(in Thousands)

Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Government
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
Program revenues
Charges for services $ 180 $ 2010 $ 7338 $ 7310 $ 9188 $ 9,320
Operating grants 2,810 2,700 - - 2,810 2,700
Capital grants and
contributions 5,403 955 - 28 5,403 983
General revenues
Taxes 6,297 5,622 - - 6,297 5,622
Intergovernmental 6,258 5,812 - - 6,258 5,812
Investment earnings
(losses) 796 (260) 340 (111) 1,136 (371)
Miscellaneous 250 34 52 139 302 173
Total revenues 23,664 16,873 7,730 7,366 31,394 24,239
Expenses
General government 8,262 4,056 - - 8,262 4,056
Public safety 4,817 5,529 - - 4,817 5,529
Highways and streets 2,728 3,002 - - 2,728 3,002
Public works 580 293 - - 580 293
Culture and recreation 1,699 1,684 - - 1,699 1,684
Community development 858 1,082 - - 858 1,082
Interest on long-term debt 817 888 - - 817 888
Water - - 1,619 1,362 1,619 1,362
Sewer - - 2,141 1,748 2,141 1,748
Sanitation - - 825 682 825 682
Total expenses 19,761 16,534 4,585 3,792 24,346 20,326
Excess before transfers 3,903 339 3,145 3,674 7,048 3,913
Transfers in (out) 1,485 445 (1,485) (445) - -
Change in net position 5,388 784 1,660 3,129 7,048 3,913
Beginning net position, 106,222 106,290 26,479 23,350 132,701 129,640
Restatement - (852) - - - (852)
Beginning net
position - restated 106,222 105,438 26,479 23,350 132,701 128,788
Ending net position $111,610 $106,222 $28,139 $26,479 $ 139,749 $ 132,701

Changes in net position, shown above, illustrates the Town’s total revenues and expenses for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 compared to the same period ended June 30, 2013.

Governmental activities

Total revenues increased by $6.6 million primarily because capital grants and contributions
increased $4.4 million going from $1 million to $5.4 million primarily because of donations of
public infrastructure received from developers. Investment earnings increased by nearly $1.4
million going from negative $371,000 to plus $980,000 primarily because of the increase in the
value of the Town’s investment portfolio.
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The chart above illustrates the extent to which the governmental activities function expenses are
covered by program revenues. As with most governments, services provided to citizens are
mostly funded through various taxes and not program revenues. In other words, expenses are
significantly greater than program revenues in most of the functional areas. However, this year,
Public Works and Highways and Streets program revenues outpace expenses. Again, this is
because of the donated public infrastructure from developers (capital contributions).

Business-type activities

Business-type activities expenses increased from $3.8 million to $4.6 million due to the addition
of a director-level position, which not only added to the salary and benefits in the Town’s utility
services function but having the added position provided the ability to accomplish more during
the year.

Financial Analysis of the Town’s Funds

As noted earlier, the Town of Florence uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate
compliance with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental funds

The focus of the Town of Florence’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term
inflows, outflows and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing
the Town’s financing requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a
useful measure of the Town’s net resources available for discretionary use. As such, it
represents a portion of fund balance which has not yet been limited to use for a particular
purpose by either an external party, the Town itself, or a group or individual that has been
delegated authority to assign resources for use for particular purposes by the Town Council.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the Town of Florence’s governmental funds reported
combined ending fund balances of $45.0 million, a decrease of $884,000 million in comparison
to the year before. This net decrease is due to one-time expenditures for capital assets, which
totaled over $5 million and includes a new fire truck and fire station #2.
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Approximately 19 percent of the combined ending fund balances ($8.4 million) constitutes
unassigned fund balance, which is available for spending at the Town’s discretion. The
remainder of fund balance is either nonspendable, restricted, committed or assigned to indicate
that it is 1) not in spendable form ($78,000), 2) restricted for particular purposes ($26.6 million),
or 3) assigned for particular purposes ($9.9 million).

General Fund. The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Town. At the end of
FY2014, unassigned fund balance of the General Fund was $8.4 million making up 99 percent
of the total fund balance. As a measure of the fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare both
unassigned fund balance and total fund balance to total fund expenditures. Both unassigned
fund balance and total fund balance represent over 68 percent of expenditures.

The fund balance of the General Fund decreased $2.8 million this fiscal year. The largest
contributing factor to this decrease was a transfer of nearly $4 million of excess fund balance
out of the General Fund into the Capital Improvement Projects Fund to facilitate current and
future capital project needs.

Highway User Revenue Fund. The Highway User Revenue Fund, a major fund, ended the
current year with a total fund balance of $6.9 million, consisting of $6.2 million restricted fund
balance and $620,000 assigned fund balance. Revenues must be used for streets and highway
purposes. Revenues outpaced expenditures, leading to the increase of $317,000 in fund
balance. Only $196,000 was expended on capital projects; however, a significant portion of the
fund balance is planned for capital projects, which will lead to future expenditures exceeding
revenues and a decrease in fund balance.

Impact Fees Fund. The Impact Fees Fund, a major fund, ended the current year with a total
fund balance of $4.7 million, a decrease of $1.4 million. Impact fees were used this year to
complete construction on Fire Station No. 2. The entire fund balance is restricted.

Capital Improvements Fund. The Capital Improvements Fund, a major fund, ended the current
year with a total fund balance of $13.1 million, an increase of $1.8 million over the prior year.
This primary reason for this increase is a $4 million transfer from the General Fund to facilitate
current and future capital project needs.

Proprietary Funds

The Town of Florence’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the
government-wide financial statements, but in more detail.

Unrestricted net position for each fund at the end of the year is as follows: Water - $10.4
million, Sewer - $7.1 million and Sanitation - $1.6 million. The unrestricted net position of each
fund makes up the majority of their respective total net positions. Net position in the Water Utility
Fund and Sewer Utility fund grew $617,000 and $1.2 million, respectively. Net position
decreased in the Sanitation Fund by $141,000.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights
A total of $12.4 million was spent compared to a total final budget of $12.6 million, resulting in a

positive variance (budget savings) of just over $200,000. The graph below shows a summary of
budget-to-actual variances for each Town function accounted for in the General Fund.
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Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital Assets

The Town’s investment in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, for its governmental
and business-type activities as of June 30, 2014, amounts to $87.8 million. Investment in capital
assets includes land, buildings, utility facilities, vehicles and equipment, park facilities, roads,
highways and bridges. Overall, the Town’s investment in capital assets (net of depreciation)
increased $6.4 million. Additions to capital assets included a new fire station ($3.0 million), fire
apparatus ($1.2 million) and developer donated public infrastructure ($3.6 million).

Town of Florence's Capital Assets
(net of accumulated depreciation)

FY2014 FY2013 FY2014 FY2013 FY2014 FY2013
Land $ 32,564,037 $32,748,908 $ 394,073 $ 394,073 $32,958,110 $ 33,142,981
Buildings, infrastructure and improvements 40,937,898 31,684,828 8,910,164 9,288,233 49,848,062 40,973,061
Vehicles, fumiture and equipment 3,275,457 2,143,768 163,421 249,384 3,438,878 2,393,152
Construction in progress 473,796 4,014,199 1,120,699 868,674 1,594,495 4,882,873
Total $ 77,251,188  $ 70,591,703 $ 10,588,357 $ 10,800,364 $ 87,839,545 $ 81,392,067

Additional information on the Town of Florence’s capital assets can be found in Note 4 on pages
55 - 56 in the notes to the financial statements.

Long-term Debt
At the end of the fiscal year, the Town had $20.0 million in debt outstanding compared to $19.4

million last year. The Town has notes payable outstanding totaling $4.6 million at year end and
a capital lease outstanding in the amount of $844,967. A large portion of the debt listed below
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consists of general obligation bonds ($8.8 million) and special assessment lien bonds ($5.4
million) of the Town’s component units, Merrill Ranch Community Facilities Districts No. 1 and
No. 2. The Town bears no liability for the debt of these legally separate entities. In fiscal year
2014, $1.85 million general obligation bonds were issued by Merrill Ranch Community Facilities
District No. 2 to reimburse a developer for construction of public infrastructure.

Town of Florence's Outstanding Debt

Gowernmental Business-type Total
activties activities
FY2014 FY2013 FY2014 FY2013 FY2014 FY2013
General obligation bonds - CFDs $ 8785000 $ 7,105,000 $ - $ - $ 8,785,000 $ 7,105,000
Special assessment debt - CFDs 5,435,830 5,739,520 - - 5,435,830 5,739,520
Special assessment debt - Town 337,000 388,000 - - 337,000 388,000
Notes payable 429,185 470,690 4,212,897 4,601,319 4,642,082 5,072,009
Capital leases 844,967 1,118,561 - - 844,967 1,118,561
Total §$ 15,831,982  $14,821,771  $ 4,212,897 $ 4,601,319 $20,044,879 $ 19,423,090

The Arizona State Constitution and Statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt that a
municipality may issue by providing two tests. Under the first test, general obligation debt for a
specific purpose such as supplying water or sewer services and recreational playground
facilities may not exceed 20 percent of the Town’s secondary assessed valuation. Under the
second test, a Town may not issue general obligation debt for general municipal purposes in an
amount that exceeds 6 percent of the Town’s secondary assessed valuation.

On pages 57 - 61 in this report, Notes 5, 6 7 and 8 present more detailed information about the
debt position of the Town.

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

The Town’s unemployment rate is 7.5 percent. This is significantly lower than the past five
years, which averaged 16.3 percent. Inflationary increases are expected to remain low for the
upcoming year.

The majority of the General Fund’s resources come from state-shared revenues (48%). As with
all Arizona municipalities, the Town receives those revenues based on population. More than
half of the Town’s population is comprised of prisoners in correctional facilities located within
Town limits. Local sales tax is the next largest source of revenue in General Fund (19%). The
Town projects a 5 percent increase in sales tax for the upcoming budget year based on the
projected increase in inflation and population growth. Budgetary estimates for the Town’s state-
shared revenues are provided by the League of Arizona Cities and Towns, which are based on
estimates obtained from the state.

A water and sewer rate study, which provides recommended rates to be escalated annually,
was adopted in 2011. The 2011 study actually reinforced rates and fees set forth in a 2009
study with an indication that the annual increases stated in the 2009 study would be sufficient
through Fiscal Year 2016-2017. Based on the study results and recommendations, Town
Council approved a 5 percent increase in water rates and 10 percent increase in sewer rates for
the following fiscal year.
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The Town'’s total budget for FY2015 is $66.8 million, which includes approximately $30 million in
capital or capital-related expenditures and $10 million carried forward from the FY2014 budget
to cover unfinished projects.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Town of Florence’s
finances for all those with an interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any
of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should
be addressed to Town of Florence - Finance Department, P.O. Box 2670, Florence Arizona
85132 or by email at finance@florenceaz.gov.
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2014

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables (net of allowance for uncollectibles)
Special assessment receivable
Due from other governments
Prepaids
Restricted cash equivalents
Investments
Capital assets
Land and construction in progress
Other capital assets (net of accumulated
depreciation)
Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and other current liabilities
Customer deposits
Accrued wages and benefits
Accrued interest payable
Other accrued liabilities
Due tc other governments
Retainages
Current portion of
Compensated absences
Capital leases
Notes payable
Bonds payable
Long-term portion of
Compensated absences
Capital leases
Notes payable
Bonds payable
Total liabilities

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets

Restricted for
Debt service
Highways and streets
Capital projects
Economic development
Community facilities
Courts

Unrestricted
Total net position

See accompanying notes.

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total
$ 10,299,280 $ 5,084,730 $ 15,384,010
1,467,942 814,261 2,282,203
5,898,534 - 5,898,534
135,604 - 135,604
78,206 206,244 284,450
2,572,917 - 2,572,917
32,859,383 16,222,600 49,081,983
33,037,833 1,514,772 34,552,605
44,213,355 9,073,585 53,286,940
130,563,054 32,916,192 163,479,246
1,109,088 342,064 1,451,152
211,988 104,676 316,664
838,771 2,839 841,610
400,572 70,334 470,906
31,387 466 31,853
4,854 - 4,854
4,989 - 4,989
311,841 30,617 342,458
277,586 277,586
43,997 401,390 445,387
474,980 - 474,980
182,433 13,781 196,214
567,381 - 567,381
385,187 3,811,508 4,196,695
14,107,017 - 14,107,017
18,952,071 4,777,675 23,729,746
61,395,040 6,375,459 67,770,499
8,989,528 2,135,520 11,125,048
7,013,329 - 7,013,329
11,640,659 541,811 12,182,470
871,312 - 871,312
238,664 - 238,664
51,464 - 51,464
21,410,987 19,085,727 40,496,714
$ 111,610,983 § 28,138,517 $ 139,749,500
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Functions/Programs
Primary government
Governmental activities
General government
Public safety
Highways and streets
Public works
Culture and recreation
Community development
Interest on long-term debt
Total governmental activities

Business-type activities
Water
Sewer
Sanitation

Total business-type activities

Total primary government

See accompanying notes.

Program Revenues

Operating Capital

Charges for Grants and Grants and

Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
$ 8262562 $ 1,117,187 $ 65,663 §$ -

4,816,583 216,740 89,333 69,561
2,728,013 41 2,633,281 -

579,857 - - 5,333,492
1,699,128 8,964 18,400 -
858,152 507,094 3,750 -
816,839 - - -

19,761,134 1,850,026 2,810,427 5,403,053
1,618,878 2,834,647 - -
2,140,836 3,824,435 - -
825,239 678,596 - -
4,584,953 7,337,678 - -

$ 24346,087 $ 9,187,704 $ 2,810,427 $ 5,403,053

General revenues
Property taxes
Sales and use taxes
Franchise taxes
Shared revenues
State sales taxes
Urban revenue sharing
Auto-in-lieu
Investment income
Interest income
Net increase in the fair
value of investments
Miscellaneous
Transfers in (out)
Total general revenues and transfers
Change in net position
Net position-July 1, 2013
Net position-June 30, 2014
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Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
$ (7,079,712) $ - (7,079,712)
(4,440,949) - (4,440,949)
(94,691) - (94,691)
4,753,635 - 4,753,635
(1,671,764) - (1,671,764)
(347,308) - (347,308)
(816,839) - (816,839)
(9,697,628) - (9,697,628)
- 1,215,769 1,215,769
- 1,683,599 1,683,599
- (146,643) (146,643)
- 2,752,725 2,752,725
(9,697,628) 2,752,725 (6,944,903)
1,716,952 - 1,716,952
4,059,769 - 4,059,769
520,410 - 520,410
2,222,724 - 2,222,724
2,846,311 - 2,846,311
1,188,924 - 1,188,924
469,008 178,989 647,997
326,788 160,979 487,767
250,318 52,089 302,407
1,485,165 (1,485,165) -
15,086,369 (1,093,108) 13,993,261
5,388,741 1,659,617 7,048,358
106,222,242 26,478,900 132,701,142

$ 111,610,983

$ 28,138,517 _$ 139,749,500
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2014

Community
Facilities Districts-
ASSETS General Highway User Debt Service
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,075,241  $ 1,685,615 $ 257,584
Receivables (net of allowance
for uncollectibles) 1,171,351 245,302 5,641,821
Due from other governments - - 5,244
Due from other funds 121,346 - -
Prepaids 63,968 - -
Restricted assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2,500 30,000 1,712,488
Investments 6,620,961 5,058,831 821,810
Total assets $ 10,055,367 $ 6,919,748 $ 8,438,947
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and other current liabilities $ 344,683 $ 49,980 $ -
Customer deposits 211,988 - -
Accrued wages and benefits 833,956 2,811 -
Other accrued liabilities 30,255 873 -
Due to
Other governments - - -
Other funds - - -
Retainages - - -
Total liabilities 1,420,882 53,664 -
DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES
Deferred revenue 137,098 6,022 5,648,492
Total deferred inflows of resources 137,098 6,022 5,648,492
FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Prepaid items 63,968 - -
Restricted
Court - - -
Debt service - - 2,790,455
Capital projects - - -
Highways and Streets - 6,239,974 -
Economic development - - -
Community Facilities Districts operations - - -
Assigned
Capital projects - - -
Highways and Streets - 620,088 -
Unassigned 8,433,419 - -
Total fund balances 8,497,387 6,860,062 2,790,455
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources and fund balances $ 10,055,367 $ 6,919,748 $ 8,438,947

See accompanying notes.



Community

Facilities Districts- Non-Major Total
Capital Capital Governmental Governmental
Improvements Impact Fees Improvements Funds Funds
$ 414,402 $ 1,114,663 $ 3,219,815 $ 1,627,158 §$ 10,294,478
2,910 7,704 16,286 281,102 7,366,476
- - - 130,360 135,604
- - - - 121,346
- - - 14,238 78,206
615,359 - 212,570 - 2,572,917
1,322,131 3,556,280 10,272,674 5,191,373 32,844,060
$ 2,354,802 § 4678647 § 13,721,345  § 7244231 $ 53,413,087
$ - $ 23617 $ 656,059 $ 15,946 $ 1,090,285
- - - - 211,988
- - - 923 837,690
- - - 18 31,146
- - - 4,854 4,854
- - - 121,346 121,346
- - 4,989 - 4,989
- 23,617 661,048 143,087 2,302,298
1,535 4,106 8,611 320,650 6,126,514
1,535 4,106 8,611 320,650 6,126,514
- . - 14,238 78,206
- - - 51,464 51,464
- - - 209,663 3,000,118
2,353,267 3,877,569 3,777,911 5,409,823 15,418,570
- 773,355 - - 7,013,329
- - - 871,312 871,312
- - - 238,664 238,664
- - 9,273,775 - 9,273,775
- - - - 620,088
- - - (14,670) 8,418,749
2,353,267 4,650,924 13,051,686 6,780,494 44,984,275
$ 2,354,802 $ 4678647 $ 13,721,345  § 7,244,231 $ 53,413,087
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2014

Fund balance - total governmental funds balance sheet $ 44,984,275

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
of net position are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not
financial resources and therefore are not reported in the
governmental funds.

Governmental capital assets $102,766,489
Less accumulated depreciation (25,515,301) 77,251,188

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable and their related
costs, are not due and payable in the current period and therefore
are not reported in the funds.

Compensated absences (494,274)

Capital leases (844,967)

Certificate of participation -

Notes payable (429,184)

Bonds payable (14,581,997) (16,350,422)

Deferred revenue is shown on the governmental funds, but is not
deferred on the statement of net position.

Special assessments 5,905,276
Franchise fees 33,750
Interest income 137,104
Sale of property 50,384 6,126,514
Interest payable on long-term debt is not reported in the
governmental funds. (400,572)
Net position of governmental activities - statement of net position $ 111,610,983

See accompanying notes.



TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2014

REVENUES
Taxes
Franchise fees
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Fines
Special assessments
Investment income

Interest income

Net increase in the fair

value of investments

Contributions and donations
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Public safety
Highways and streets
Public works
Culture and recreation
Community development
Capital outlay
Debt service
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Sale of capital assets
Proceeds from obligations
Bond premium
Total other financing sources and uses
Net change in fund balances
Fund balances - beginning of year
Fund balances - end of year

See accompanying notes.

Community
Facilities Districts-
General Highway User Debt Service
$ 3,129,538 § 2,633,281 § 842,450
520,410 - -
438,522 - -
6,257,959 - -
698,543 - -
195,686 - -
- - 950,415
94,794 50,276 12,404
94,754 51,389 9,644
20,618 - -
150,169 29,616 607
11,600,993 2,764,562 1,815,520
3,492,010 - 69,608
6,486,165 B -
- 1,706,690 -
114,025 - -
1,624,776 - -
672,588 - 29,874
- 196,238 -
- - 473,690
- - 807,405
12,389,564 1,902,928 1,380,577
(788,571) 861,634 434,943
1,935,065 19,500 -
(3,975,517) (564,065) (1,400,000)
72,973 - -
(1,967,479) (544,565) (1,400,000)
(2,756,050) 317,069 (965,057)
11,253,437 6,542,993 3,755,512
$ 8,497,387 § 6,860,062 $ 2,790,455
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Community

Facilities Districts- Non-Major Total
Capital Capital Governmental Governmental
Improvements Impact Fees Improvements Funds Funds

$ - $ - $ 1,380,169 § 424,564 $ 8,410,002
- - - - 520,410

- - - - 438,522

- - - 509,112 6,767,071

- 400,896 - 24,773 1,124,212

- - - 2,922 198,608

- - - 67,162 1,017,577

11,326 37,508 74,973 50,623 331,904
13,104 35,031 73,490 49,376 326,788

- - - - 20,618

162 6,102 4,592 55,581 246,829

24,592 479,537 1,533,224 1,184,113 19,402,541
158,822 233 1,315,611 147,059 5,183,343

- 217,875 36,965 267,244 7,008,249

- 234 241,012 - 1,947,936

- - 13,398 354,175 481,598

- 466 8,219 2,640 1,636,101

- - 2,173 3,064 707,699

- 2,952,683 1,762,677 116,660 5,028,258

- - - 366,100 839,790

- - - 78,774 886,179

158,822 3,171,491 3,380,055 1,335,716 23,719,153
(134,230) (2,691,954) (1,846,831) (151,603) (4,316,612)
1,400,000 1,444,827 3,967,700 552,992 9,320,084
(1,295,750) (149,078) (359,663) (90,846) (7,834,919)
- - - - 72,973
1,850,000 - - - 1,850,000
24,167 - - - 24,167
1,978,417 1,295,749 3,608,037 462,146 3,432,305
1,844,187 (1,396,205) 1,761,206 310,543 (884,307)
509,080 6,047,129 11,290,480 6,469,951 45,868,582

$ 2,353,267 § 4,650,924 $ 13,051,686 $ 6,780,494 § 44,984,275







TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ (884,307)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities
are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However,
in the statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over
their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.
Also, assets contributed to the Town are not reported in the fund
statements and are reported in the statement of activities.

Contributions $3,640,239

Sale of capital assets (81,431)

Expenditures for capitalized assets 5,655,291

Less current year depreciation (2,554,614) 6,659,485

Revenues received in the current year that were accrued in the

statement of activities in prior years
Special assessments 468,412
Sale of property (2,956)

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide
current financial resources are not reported as revenues

in the funds.
Franchise fees 33,750
Interest income 137,104 170,854

Interest expense in the statement of activities differs from the amount
reported in governmental funds because accrued interest was
calculated for outstanding debt for the statement of activities, but is
expensed when due for the governmental fund statements. 53,635

Governmental funds report the effect of premiums, discounts and similar
items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred
and amortized in the Statement of Activities. (24,167)

Repayment of long-term debt are expenditures in the governmental funds, but
the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position.

Issuance of bond debt (1,850,000)
Capital lease principal retirement 273,594
Note payable principal retirement 41,506
Bond principal retirement 524,690 (1,010,210)

Compensated absences expenses reported in the statement of activities
do not require the use of current financial resources and therefore are

not reported as expenditures in governmental funds. (41,905)
Change in net position of governmental activities $5,388,741

See accompanying notes.



TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA

GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended June 30, 2014

REVENUES
Taxes
Franchise fees
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Fines
Investment income

Interest income

Net increase in the fair

value of investments

Contributions and donations
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current

General government
Town council
Administration
Legal
Finance
Human resources
Grants
Information technology

Public safety
Courts
Police
Fire

Public works
Engineering

Culture and recreation
Parks and recreation
Library
Cemetery

Community development
Planning
Economic development

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

See accompanying notes.

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual Amounts (Negative)
3,015126 $ 3,015,126 $ 3,129,538 § 114,412
420,180 420,180 520,410 100,230
284,000 284,000 438,522 154,522
6,174,993 6,174,993 6,257,959 82,966
750,533 750,533 698,543 (51,990)
180,410 180,410 195,686 15,276
23,000 23,000 94,794 71,794
- - 94,754 94,754
21,500 21,500 20,618 (882)
67,020 67,020 150,169 83,149
10,936,762 10,936,762 11,600,993 664,231
152,324 152,324 105,556 46,768
1,296,489 1,296,489 1,551,412 (254,923)
255,460 255,460 271,823 (16,363)
813,647 813,647 754,061 59,586
214,794 217,794 220,663 (2,869)
95,300 95,300 62,089 33,211
536,365 536,365 526,406 9,959
278,448 278,448 248,078 30,370
3,771,703 3,768,703 3,601,241 167,462
2,534,446 2,534,446 2,636,846 (102,400)
176,435 176,435 114,025 62,410
1,345,340 1,345,340 1,251,579 93,761
367,040 367,040 359,800 7,240
25,550 25,550 13,397 12,153
561,700 561,700 515,574 46,126
167,665 167,665 157,014 10,651
12,592,706 12,592,706 12,389,564 203,142
(1,655,944) (1,655,944) (788,571) 867,373
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OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Sale of capital assets

Total other financing sources

and uses

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - beginning of year
Fund balance - end of year

1,507,137 1,507,137 1,935,065 427,928
(716,308) (716,308) (3,975,517) (3,259,209)
- - 72,973 72,973
790,829 790,829 (1,967,479) (2,758,308)
(865,115) (865,115) (2,756,050) (1,890,935)
11,253,437 11,253,437 11,253,437 :
$ 10,388,322 $ 10,388,322 $ 8,497,387 $  (1,890,935)
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
HIGHWAY USER FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended June 30, 2014

REVENUES
Taxes
Investment income
Interest income
Net increase in the fair
value of investments
Miscellaneous
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
Highways and streets
Capital outlay
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources

and uses

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - beginning of year
Fund balance - end of year

See accompanying notes.

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual Amounts (Negative)
$ 2574987 $ 2574987 $ 2,633,281 $ 58,294
15,000 15,000 50,276 35,276
- - 51,389 51,389
2,000 2,000 29,616 27,616
2,591,987 2,591,987 2,764,562 172,575
1,950,186 1,950,186 1,706,690 243,496
4,527,000 4,527,000 196,238 4,330,762
6,477,186 6,477,186 1,902,928 4,574,258
(3,885,199) (3,885,199) 861,634 4,746,833
9,750 9,750 19,500 9,750
(773,535) (773,535) (564,065) 209,470
(763,785) (763,785) (544,565) 219,220
(4,648,984) (4,648,984) 317,069 4,966,053
6,542,993 6,542,993 6,542,993 -
$ 1,894,009 $ 1,894,009 § 6,860,062 $ 4,966,053
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

June 30, 2014

Governmental
Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds Activities -
ASSETS Internal
Current assets Water Sewer Sanitation Total Service Funds
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,483,568 $ 2,198,577 $ 402,585 $ 5,084,730 $ 4,802
Receivables, net of uncollectibles 351,830 414,433 47,998 814,261 -
Prepaid expense - 206,244 - 206,244 -
Total current assets 2,835,398 2,819,254 450,583 6,105,235 4,802
Noncurrent assets
Investments 7,923,710 7,014,460 1,284,430 16,222,600 15,323
Capital assets:
Land 120,100 273,973 - 394,073 -
Buildings and improvements 4,797,052 10,571,770 - 15,368,822 -
Machinery and equipment 729,995 261,187 1,031,788 2,022,970 -
Construction in progress 817,334 303,365 - 1,120,699 -
Less accumulated depreciation (3,939,368) (3,447,100) (931,739) (8,318,207) -
Total capital assets, net 2,525,113 7,963,195 100,049 10,588,357 -
Total noncurrent assets 10,448,823 14,977,655 1,384,479 26,810,957 15,323
Total assets 13,284,221 17,796,909 1,835,062 32,916,192 20,125
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 168,380 161,089 12,595 342,064 18,803
Customer deposits 74,536 - 30,140 104,676 -
Accrued wages and benefits 1,072 1,541 226 2,839 1,081
Accrued interest payable - 70,334 - 70,334 -
Other accrued liabilities 100 313 53 466 241
Compensated absences 12,537 16,669 1,411 30,617 -
Notes payable - 401,390 - 401,390 -
Total current liabilities 256,625 651,336 44,425 952,386 20,125
Noncurrent liabilities
Compensated absences 5,643 7,503 635 13,781 -
Notes payable - 3,811,508 - 3,811,508 -
Total noncurrent liabilities 5,643 3,819,011 635 3,825,289 -
Total liabilities 262,268 4,470,347 45,060 4,777,675 20,125
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 2,525,113 3,750,297 100,049 6,375,459 -
Restricted for
Debt service - 2,135,520 - 2,135,520 -
Capital projects 121,663 373,995 46,153 541,811 -
Unrestricted 10,375,177 7,066,750 1,643,800 19,085,727 -
Total net position $ 13,021,953 $13,326,562 $1,790,002 $ 28,138,517 -

See accompanying notes.



TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Operating revenues
Water sales
Water connection fees
Service establishment fees
Sewer service fees
Sewer connection fees
DOC usage fees
Water standpipe
Hydro-sprinkler fees
Central Arizona Project
Refuse collection fees
Effluent charges
Miscellaneous

Total operating revenue

Operating expenses
Personal services
Supplies

Contractual services and maintenance

Other charges
Depreciation
Miscellaneous

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expense)

Interest income

Net increase in the fair
value of investments

Interest expense

Total nonoperating revenues (expense)

Income before transfers

Transfers out
Change in net position

Total net position-beginning of year
Total net position-end of year

See accompanying notes.

Governmental
Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds Activities -
Internal
Water Sewer Sanitation Total Service Funds
$ 2,650,813 $ - $ - $ 2,650,813 $ 1,050,927
2,065 - - 2,065 -
23,770 - - 23,770 -

- 2,774,516 - 2,774,516 -

- 1,900 - 1,900 -

- 1,048,019 - 1,048,019 -

3,550 - - 3,550 -
10,024 - - 10,024 -
131,072 - - 131,072 -

- - 678,596 678,596 -
13,353 - - 13,353 -
15,900 7,423 28,766 52,089 -

2,850,547 3,831,858 707,362 7,389,767 1,050,927
384,091 535,444 86,753 1,006,288 354,609
44,913 160,506 3,642 209,061 362,175
1,058,231 1,032,415 664,724 2,755,370 178,878
- - - - 155,265
131,643 270,618 70,120 472,381 -

- 1,184 - 1,184 -
1,618,878 2,000,167 825,239 4,444,284 1,650,927
1,231,669 1,831,691 (117,877) 2,945,483 -

89,416 74,808 14,765 178,989 -
78,618 69,443 12,918 160,979 -

- (140,669) - (140,669) -
168,034 3,582 27,683 199,299 -
1,399,703 1,835,273 (90,194) 3,144,782 -
(783,161) (650,956) (51,048) (1,485,165) -
616,542 1,184,317 (141,242) 1,659,617 -
12,405,411 12,142,245 1,931,244 26,478,900 -

$13,021,953 $ 13,326,562 _$ 1,790,002 $ 28,138,517
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Year Ended June 30, 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees

Net cash provided (used) by
operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers to other funds

Net cash used by noncapital
financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of
capital assets
Principal paid on capital debt
Interest paid on capital debt

Net cash used by capital
and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
Receipts (purchase) of investments
Interest received

Net cash provided (used) by investing

activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at
end of year

See accompanying notes.

Governmental
Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds Activities -
Internal
Water Sewer Sanitation Total Service Funds
$2,831,158 $3,797,664 $ 728,700 $ 7,357,522 $ 1,050,927
(1,048,889) (1,170,486) (686,082)  (2,905,457) (677,274)
(375,483) (523,787) (94,811) (994,081) (353,528)
1,406,786 2,103,391 (52,193) 3,457,984 20,125
(783,161) (650,956) (51,048)  (1,485,165) -
(783,161) (650,956) (51,048)  (1,485,165) -
(203,400) (56,974) - (260,374) -

- (388,421) - (388,421) -

- (147,154) - (147,154) -
(203,400) (592,549) - (795,949) -
(293,107) (630,483) 83,960 (839,630) (15,323)

86,827 71,446 14,501 172,774 -
(206,280) (559,037) 98,461 (666,856) (15,323)
213,945 300,849 (4,780) 510,014 4,802
2,269,623 1,897,728 407,365 4,574,716 -
$2,483,568 $2,198,577 $ 402,585 $5,084,730 $ 4,802
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS (CONTINUED)
Year Ended June 30, 2014

Governmental
Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds Activities -
Internal
Water Sewer Sanitation Total Service Funds
Reconciliation of operating income (loss)
to net cash provided (used) by operating
activities:
Operating income (loss) $ 1,231,669 $1,831,691 $(117,877) $2945483 §$ -
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income (loss) to net cash provided (used)
by operating activities:
Depreciation expense 131,643 270,618 70,120 472,381 -
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable (22,047) (34,194) 9,190 (47,051) -
Prepaids - (53,703) - (53,703) -
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable 54,155 77,009 (17,769) 113,395 18,803
Customer deposits 2,658 - 12,148 14,806 -
Accrued wages and benefits 1,072 1,541 226 2,839 1,081
Other accrued liabilities 100 313 53 466 241
Compensated absences 7,536 10,116 (8,284) 9,368 -
Total adjustments 175,117 271,700 65,684 512,501 20,125
Net cash provided (used) by
operating activities: $ 1,406,786 $2,103,391  § (52,193) §$ 3,457,984 § 20,125
Noncash investing, capital,
and financing activities:
Change in fair value of investments $ 78618 $ 69443 $ 12918 $ 160979 $ -

See accompanying notes.



TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

June 30, 2014

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
U.S. Government bonds
Equities
Interest receivable

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable

Total liabilities
NET POSITION

Held in trust for pension benefits and
other purposes

See accompanying notes.

Pension Trust

$

2,700
276,666
44,010
9

323,385

162

162

$

323,223
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
Year Ended June 30, 2014

ADDITIONS
Contributions
Employee
Total contributions

Investment income
Interest
Change in market value
Total investment earnings
Total additions

DEDUCTIONS
Pension withdrawals
Miscellaneous
Total deductions

Change in net position

Net position-beginning of year
Net position-end of year

See accompanying notes.

Pension Trust

$ 5,446

5,446

33,726

33,726

39,172

23,022

23,022

16,150

307,073

$ 323,223
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Town of Florence, Arizona (Town) have been prepared in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as
applied to government units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting
principles.

A. Reporting Entity

The Town is a municipal entity governed by an elected Mayor and council. The basic financial
statements of the town include the funds of all organizational entities for which the Town Council
has oversight responsibility or financial accountability and are consequently determined to be
included in the Town’s financial reporting entity in accordance with Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, Accounting Standards Codification. The Town provides basic government
services to its citizens including roads, water, sewer, sanitation, parks and recreation facilities,
police and fire.

Individual Component Units — Blended

The Merrill Ranch Community Facilities District #1 and Merrill Ranch Community Facilities
District #2 were formed by petition to the Town Council on December 19, 2005 and November
21, 2005, respectively. The purpose of the Districts is to acquire or construct public
infrastructure in specified areas of the Town. As special purpose districts and separate political
subdivisions under the Arizona Constitution, the Districts may levy taxes and issue bonds
independently of the Town. Property owned in the designated areas is assessed for the
Districts’ property taxes, and thus for the costs of operating the Districts. The Town Council
serves as the Board of Directors of the Districts. The Town has no liability for the District's debt.
For reporting purposes, the transactions of the Districts are included as governmental type
funds as if they were part of the Town’s operations.

No separate financial statements were prepared for the Districts.
B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e. the statement of net position and the statement
of activities) present financial information about the Town as a whole. For the most part, the
effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. These statements are to
distinguish between the governmental and business-type activities of the Town. Governmental
activities normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, and are reported
separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges
for support.
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or
privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment.
Taxes, state-shared revenues, investment income and other items not included among program
revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and
fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial
statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are
reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

C. Fund Balances — Governmental Funds
As of June 30, 2014, fund balances of the governmental funds are classified as follows:

Nonspendable - amounts that cannot be spent either because they are in nonspendable form or
because they are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted - amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of constitutional
provisions or enabling legislation or because of constraints that are externally imposed by
creditors, grantors, contributors, or the laws or regulations of other governments.

Committed - amounts that can be used only for specific purposes determined by a formal action
of Town Council. Town Council is the highest level of decision-making authority for the Town.
Commitments may be established, modified, or rescinded only through resolutions approved by
Town Council.

Assigned - amounts that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed but
that are intended to be used for specific purposes. Under the Town’s adopted policy, only Town
Council, the Town’s Manager or the Town’s Finance Director may assign amounts for specific
purposes.

Unassigned - all other spendable amounts.
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
C. Fund Balances — Governmental Funds (Continued)

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund
balance is available, the Town considers restricted funds to have been spent first. When an
expenditure is incurred for which committed, assigned, or unassigned fund balances are
available, the Town considers amounts to have been spent first out of committed funds, then
assigned funds, and finally unassigned funds, as needed, unless Town Council, the Town’s
Manager or the Town’s Finance Director has provided otherwise in its commitment or
assignment actions.

The General Fund has Unassigned Funds consisting of a Stabilization Arrangement in the
amount of $1,639,000. The Stabilization Arrangement was legislated by the Town Council to set
aside resources to cover unanticipated deficits or revenue reductions that may be caused by
adverse economic conditions or public emergency. The amount of the Stabilization
Arrangement is equal to $500,000 plus 10% of the operating revenues.

D. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

Governmental-wide Financial Statements - The government-wide financial statements are
reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting
as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and
similar items are recognized as revenues as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the
grantor or provider have been met. As a general rule the effect of internal activity has been
eliminated from the government-wide financial statements.

Fund Financial Statements - Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the
current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are
considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the Town considers revenues
to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.
However, debt services expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated
absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
D. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

Property taxes, sales taxes, franchise taxes, licenses and permits, charges for service, special
assessments and investment income associated with the current fiscal period are considered to
be susceptible to accrual and have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period.
Grants and similar awards are recognized as revenues as soon as all eligibility requirements
imposed by the grantor or provider have been met. Miscellaneous revenue is not susceptible to
accrual because generally they are not measurable until received in cash. Deferred revenues
also arise when the Town receives resources before it has legal claim to them, as when grant
monies are received prior to meeting all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider.

Delinquent property taxes have been recorded as deferred revenue. Receivables that will not be
collected within the available period have also been reported as deferred revenue on the
governmental fund financial statements.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The
principal operating revenues of the Town’s enterprise funds are charges to customers for water,
wastewater, and sanitation services and the Town’s internal service funds are charges for fleet
maintenance and facilities maintenance. Operating expenses for these funds include the cost of
sales and services, administrative expenses and depreciation. All revenues and expenses not
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

The Town reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund - This fund is the general operating fund of the Town. It accounts for all financial
resources of the Town, except those required to be accounted for in other funds.

Highway User Fund — Special Revenue Fund - This fund is used to account for the Town’s
share of tax revenues that are legally restricted to the maintenance of highways within the
Town’s boundaries.

Community Facilities Districts - Debt Service Fund - This fund accounts for the debt portion of
the Town’s Community Facilities Districts which are component units that provide general
infrastructure and capital assets for the property within each District's boundaries.

Community Facilities Districts - Capital Improvements Fund - This fund accounts for all the
acquisition and construction portion of the Town’s Community Facilities Districts which are
component units that provide general infrastructure and capital assets for the property within
each District's boundaries.

Impact Fees Fund — Capital Improvements Fund - This fund collects fees to help defray the
costs of development of infrastructure.
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

Capital Improvements Fund - This fund accounts for all the acquisition and construction of major
capital facilities other than those financed by proprietary funds.

Enterprise funds account for the operations, including debt service, 1) that are financed and
operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises where the intent of the Town
Council is that the costs (including depreciation) of providing goods and services to the general
public on a continuing basis be financed primarily through user charges and fees, or 2) where
the Town Council has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses
incurred, and net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management
control, accountability, or other purposes. The Town currently operates the following enterprise
funds:

Water Fund - This fund is used to account for the Town’s water related operations.
Sewer Fund - This fund is used to account for the Town’s sewer related operations.

Sanitation Fund - This fund is used to account for the activities of the Town’s sanitation
operations.

Internal service funds account for operations that provide services to other Town departments or
the Town, as a whole, on a cost reimbursement basis. The internal service funds are presented
as one column on the proprietary fund financial statements. Combining fund financial
statements are also presented for the internal service funds, but they are not part of the basic
financial statements. The Town currently operates the following internal service funds:

Fleet Maintenance Fund - This fund is used to account for the Town’s fleet maintenance.

Facilities Maintenance Fund - This fund is used to account for the Town’s facilities maintenance.

The Town reports the following fiduciary fund:

Pension Trust Fund - This Pension Trust Fund is used to account for the Town’s Volunteer
Firefighter's Pension Fund, a defined contribution plan for which the assets are held by the
Town in a trustee account. The Town as well as the Town’s firefighters make contributions to
the fund. The Town’s matching contribution is based on revenue received from the Firefighters
Relief Fund but cannot be less than 1/2% of total compensation of all participants. If a
participant terminates employment before being fully vested, then the non-vested portion of the
terminated participant’s account balance remains in the plan as a forfeiture. Forfeitures will be
first used to pay any administrative expenses with the remaining used to reduce any the Town’s
contribution.
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

The focus of governmental fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting
funds by type. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. Non-major funds are
aggregated and presented in a single column. The Town’s non-major funds are as follows:

Special Revenue Funds
Grants
Economic Development
Community Services
Community Facilities District

Debt Service Fund

Capital Project Funds
Food Tax

Construction Tax

Fiduciary funds are reported by fund type.

E. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash represents amounts in demand deposits and amounts held in trust by financial institutions.
The funds held in trust are available to the Town upon demand. Cash equivalents are defined
as short-term (original maturities of three months or less), highly liquid investments that are 1)
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and 2) so near maturity that they present
insignificant risk of changes in value because of changes in interest rates.

F. Investments

Arizona Revised Statutes (A.R.S.) authorize the Town to invest public monies in the State
Treasurer’s Local Government Investment Pool, interest-bearing savings account, certificates of
deposit, and repurchase agreements in eligible depositories; bonds or other obligations of the
U.S. government that are guaranteed as to principal and interest by the U.S. government; and
bonds of the State of Arizona counties, cities, school districts, and special districts as specified
by statute.
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
F. Investments (Continued)

The Town’s investments are reported at fair value. The State’s investment pool is managed by
the State Treasurer’s office with no regulatory oversight. The pool is not required to register
with the Securities and Exchange Commission under the 1940 Investments Advisors Act. The
activity and performance of the pool is reviewed monthly by the State Board of Investment in
accordance with A.R.S. §35-311. The Arizona State Treasurer issues a publicly available
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information.
Copies may be obtained by contacting the Arizona State Treasurer, 1700 West Washington,
Phoenix, Arizona 85007. The fair value of a participant’s position in the pool approximates the
value of that participant’s pool share.

G. Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at
the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other funds” (i.e., the current
portion of interfund loans) or “advances to/from other funds” (i.e., the non-current portion of the
interfund loans).

All trade and property tax receivables are shown net of allowance for uncollectibles. Trade
accounts receivable in excess of 180 days comprise the trade accounts receivables allowance
for uncollectibles.

Property taxes are levied by the Town and collected by the Pinal County Treasurer. Property
taxes are levied no later than the third Monday in August and are payable in two installments
due October 1 of the current year and March 1 of the subsequent year. Taxes become
delinquent after the first business day of November and May, respectively. Interest attaches on
installments after the delinquent date. Pursuant to A.R.S., a lien against assessed real and
personal property attaches on the first day of January preceding assessment and levy; however
according to case law, an enforceable legal claim to the asset does not arise.

H. Prepaid ltems

Certain payments to vendors reflect the cost applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid items in both the government-wide and fund financial statements.
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
I. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land, buildings, improvements other than buildings, vehicles,
machinery, equipment, construction in progress, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges,
sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type
activities columns in the government-wide financial statements. The Town defines capital assets
as assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000 or more and an estimated useful life of more
than three years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated fair market value at
the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend assets’ lives are not capitalized. Major outlays for capital assets and
improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during the
construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the
capitalized value of the assets constructed.

Certain capital assets of the Town are depreciated using the straight-line method over the
following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Buildings 40

Improvement other than buildings 20-70
Vehicles, machinery and equipment 3-10

J. Compensated Absences

The Town’s employee vacation and sick leave policies provide for granting vacation and sick
leave with pay. Sick leave and vacation benefits accrue at the employee’s current rate of pay.
The current and long-term liabilities for accumulated vacation are reported on the government-
wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund financial statements. A liability for these
amounts is reported in governmental funds only if they have matured, for example, as a result of
employee leave, resignation and retirements. Resources from the General Fund are generally
used to liquidate the governmental funds liabilities for compensated absences.

K. Long-term Obligations
In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund financial statements, long-

term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the statement of net
assets.

48



TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
L. Interfund Activity

Flows of cash from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment are reported as
interfund transfers. Interfund transfers between governmental funds are eliminated in the
Statement of Activities. Interfund transfers in the fund statements are reported as other
financing sources/uses in governmental funds and after nonoperating revenues/expenses in
proprietary funds.

M. Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying
notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

N. Budgetary Data

According to the laws of the State of Arizona, all operating budgets must be approved by their
governing board on or before the second Monday in August to allow sufficient time for legal
announcements and hearings required for the adoption of the property tax levy on the third
Monday in August.

In April, the proposed budget for the following fiscal year is presented by the Town Manager to
the Town Council. The budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing
them. Public meetings are held to obtain citizen comment.

Prior to June 30, the Town Council legally enacts the budget, through the passage of an
ordinance. The ordinance sets the limit for expenditures for the year, within the voter mandated
state expenditure limitation. Additional expenditures may be authorized if directly necessitated
by a natural or man-made disaster as prescribed in the state constitution.

The maximum legal expenditure permitted for the year is the total budget as adopted. All funds
of the Town have legally adopted budgets. The initial budget for the fiscal year may be
amended during the year in a legally permissible manner. The Town adopts the budget by
departments for the General Fund and by fund for all others.

The Town Manager is generally authorized to transfer budgeted amounts within any specific
department’s expenditure appropriation. Any budget revisions requiring a transfer between
departments in the General Fund or a transfer between any other fund must be approved by the
Town Council.

All unencumbered expenditure appropriations laps at the end of the fiscal year.
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
N. Budgetary Data (Continued)

Encumbered amounts are re-appropriated in the following year as deemed appropriate and
necessary after review by the Budget Office. Budgetary carry forwards are approved by the
Town Council.

The Town approves its annual budget consistent with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP). GAAP requires that budgetary comparison statements for the General Fund and major
governmental funds be presented in the annual financial statements. These statements must
display original budget, amended budget and actual results (on a budgetary basis).The Town
has also shown this information as supplementary schedules for other non-major governmental
funds as well as enterprise funds.

O. Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations

For the year ended June 30, 2014, expenditures exceeded appropriations in following General
Fund departments (the legal level of budgetary control):

General Fund:
General government

Administration $ 254,923
Legal 16,363
Human resources 2,869
Public safety
Fire 102,400
Total $ 376,555

These overexpenditures were funded by greater than anticipated revenues in that fund.
P. Deficit fund equity

Deficit fund balance in the amount of $14,670 existed in the non-major Grants Fund at June 30,
2014. It is expected that through normal operations that the deficit fund balance will be
eliminated in the following fiscal year.

NOTE 2 DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

At June 30, 2014, the Town had $1,550 of cash on hand. The carrying amount of the Town'’s
cash in bank totaled $1,642,284 and the bank balance was $1,756,856. Federal Depository
Insurance covered the Town’s deposits at June 30, 2014, to the extent of $292,212. Deposits of
$1,464,644 were collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution or by its
trust department or agent but not in the depositor-government’s name.
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

NOTE 2 DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)
Investments

The Town’s portfolio complies with Arizona Revised Statutes (ARS) and The Town’s investment
policy. ARS authorizes The Town to invest public monies in the State Treasurer's Local
Government Investment Pool, interest-bearing savings accounts, certificates of deposit, and
repurchase agreements in eligible depositories; bonds or other obligations of the U.S.
government that are guaranteed as to principal and interest by the U.S. government; and bonds
of the State of Arizona counties, cities, school districts, and special districts as specified by
statute.

The Town invests in the Local Government Investment Pool 5 (LGIP), an investment pool
managed by the State Treasurer's Office that allows governments within the State to pool their
funds for investment purposes. The LGIP is not registered with the Securities Exchange
Commission under the 1940 Investment Advisors Act. The State Board of Investment has
oversight responsibilities of the investment pool in accordance with ARS 35-311. The pool's
policy is to invest in fixed-rate securities with a final maturity less than 36 months from the
settlement date of the purchase and variable-rate securities with final maturity less than 5 years.

The dollar weighted average portfolio maturity is 59 days. The net asset value per share of the
pool at June 30, 2014 was $1.00. The Arizona State Treasurer issues a publicly available
financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information.
Copies may be obtained by contacting the Arizona State Treasurer, 1700 West Washington,
Phoenix, Arizona 85007.

Funds held in the State Treasurer's Local Government Investment Pool represent a
proportionate interest in the pool's portfolio; however, the Town’s portion is not identified with
specific investments and is not subject to custodial credit risk. At June 30, 2014, the Town’s
funds invested with the State Treasurer totaled $665,822.

At June 30, 2014, the Town held a repurchase agreement with National Bank that had a carry
amount of $13,555,157.

The Town’s Community Facilities Districts have $2,092,162 invested with Wells Fargo
Brokerage Services. The accounts are invested in a money market fund that invests in U.S.
government obligations and repurchase agreements.

The Town also holds $49,081,984 invested with Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Inc. The accounts
are invested in U.S. Treasury securities, and U.S. Government bonds.

Other investments that the Town owns belong to the Town’s Volunteer Fire Department. Funds
totaling $323,327 are held by Securian Retirement Services and consist of a money market
fund, government bonds and equity securities.
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

NOTE 2 DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)
Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the
sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. Information about the sensitivity
of the fair values of the Town’s investments to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by
the following table that shows the distribution of Town’s investments by maturity:

Remaining Maturity (In Months)

12 Months 13t0 24 25 to 60 Not
Investment Type Total or Less Months Months Applicable
Primary Government
Repurchase Agreement $ 13,655,157  $ 13,555,157 $ - $ - $ =
Money Market Funds 2,092,162 2,092,162 - - -
LGIP 665,822 665,822 - - -
U.S. Government Bonds 49,081,984 - 7,197,790 41,884,194 -
65,395,125 16,313,141 7,197,790 41,884,194 -
Fiduciary Fund
Money Market Funds 2,651 2,651 - - -
U.S. Government Bonds 276,666 - - 276,666 -
Equities 44,010 - - - 44,010
323,327 2,651 - 276,666 44,010
Total $ 65,718,452 $ 16,315,792 $ 7,197,790 $ 42,160,860 $ 44,010
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

NOTE 2 DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of
the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized
statistical rating organization. Presented below is the actual rating as of year-end for each
investment type.

Ratings as of Year-End

Investment Type Total AAAF/S1+ AA+ AA- Unrated
Primary Government
Repurchase Agreement $ 13,555,157 §$ - $ - $ - $ 13,555,157
Money Market Funds 2,092,162 2,092,162 - - -
LGIP 665,822 176,184 - - 489,638
U.S. Government Bonds 49,081,984 - 46,884,344 2,197,640 -
65,395,125 2,268,346 46,884,344 2,197,640 14,044,795
Fiduciary Fund
Money Market Funds 2,651 - - - 2,651
U.S. Government Bonds 276,666 - 276,666 - -
Equities 44,010 - - - 44,010
323,327 - 276,666 - 46,661
Total $ 65,718,452 $ 2,268,346 $ 47,161,010 $ 2,197,640 $ 14,091,456

Concentration of Credit Risk

At June 30, 2014, the Town’s investments are included as follows:

Investment Type Total Concentration
Repurchase Agreement $ 13,555,157 20.63%
Money Market Funds 2,094,813 3.19%
LGIP 665,822 1.01%
U.S. Government Bonds 49,358,650 75.11%
Equities 44,010 0.07%

Total $ 65,718,452 100.00%



TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

NOTE 3 RECEIVABLES

Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectible as of year-end for the Town’s individual major
governmental funds, nonmajor governmental funds in the aggregate are as follows:

Community
Community Facilities
Facilities Districts- Non-Major Total
Highway Districts- Capital Impact Capital Gov. Gov.
Receivables: General User Debt Service Improvements Fees Improvements Funds Funds
Taxes $ 625601 $ 233913 § - $ - $ - $ . $ - $ 859,514
Interest 20,999 11,389 2,074 2,910 7,704 16,286 10,907 72,269
Accounts 524,751 - - - - - 11,408 536,159
Assessments - - 5,639,747 - - 258,787 5,898,534
$ 1,171,351 § 245302 $ 5641821 § 2910 $ 7,704 § 16,286 $

281,102 $ 7,366,476

The following table summarizes the Town’s receivables for the enterprise funds as of

June 30, 2014.

Water Sewer Sanitation
Receivables: Fund Fund Fund Total
Interest $ 17,444 ¢ 15,454  § 2,920 $ 35,818
Accounts 343,309 407,779 49,673 800,761
360,753 423,233 52,593 836,579
Less:
Allowance (8,923) (8,800) (4,595) (22,318)

Net receivables $ 351,830 § 414,433 § 47,998 $ 814,261

Revenues of the enterprise funds are reported net of uncollectible amounts.

uncollectible amounts related to revenues of the current period.

There were no
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NOTE 4 CAPITAL ASSETS

A summary of capital assets activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 follows:

Beginning Ending
Governmental Activities Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 32,748,908 $ 143,491  § (328,362) $ 32,564,037
Construction in progress 4,014,199 5,703,955 (9,244,358) 473,796
Total capital assets not being
depreciated 36,763,107 5,847,446 (9,572,720) 33,037,833
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings, infrastructure
and improvements 48,579,189 11,256,395 (82,751) 59,752,833
Vehicles, furniture and equipment 8,247,336 1,801,651 (73,164) 9,975,823
Total capital assets being depreciated 56,826,525 13,058,046 (155,915) 69,728,656
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements (16,894,361) (1,939,087) 18,513 (18,814,935)
Vehicles, furniture and equipment (6,103,568) (615,527) 18,729 (6,700,366)
Total accumulated depreciation (22,997,929) (2,554,614) 37,242 (25,515,301)
Total capital assets,
being depreciated, net 33,828,596 10,503,432 (118,673) 44,213,355

Governmental activities
capital assets, net $ 70,591,703 $ 16,350,878 $ (9,691,393) $ 77,251,188
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NOTE4 CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

Beginning Ending
Business-Type Activities Balance Increases Decreases Balance
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 394,073 § - $ = $ 394,073
Construction in progress 868,674 252,025 - 1,120,699
Total capital assets not being
depreciated 1,262,747 252,025 - 1,514,772
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings, infrastructure
and improvements 15,368,822 - - 15,368,822
Vehicles, machinery and equipment 2,034,401 8,350 (19,782) 2,022,969
Total capital assets being depreciated 17,403,223 8,350 (19,782) 17,391,791
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings, infrastructure
and improvements (6,080,589) (378,069) - (6,458,658)
Vehicles, machinery and equipment (1,785,018) (94,312) 19,782 (1,859,548)
Total accumulated deprecation (7,865,607) (472,381) 19,782 (8,318,206)
Total capital assets,
being depreciated, net 9,537,616 (464,031) - 9,073,585
Business-Type activities
capital assets, net $ 10,800,363 $ (212,006) $ - $ 10,588,357

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs as follows:

Governmental activities:

General government $ 304,357
Public safety 744,629
Highway and streets 1,442,303
Culture and recreation 63,027
Community development 298
Total depreciation expense $ 2,554,614
Business-type activities
Water $ 131,643
Sewer 270,618
Sanitation 70,120
Total depreciation expense $ 472,381
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NOTE S5 CAPITAL LEASES

The Town entered into a lease agreement for capital purchases of $1,400,000. Such
agreements are, in substance, purchases (capital leases) and are reported as capital lease
obligations. The lease is payable in annual installments of $289,915 including interest at 1.4%.
The following schedule presents future minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2014 in
governmental activities.

Year Ending, June 30 Principal
2015 $ 289,915
2016 289,915
2017 289,915
Total requirements 869,745
Less interest 24,778
Present value of remaining payments $ 844,967

Vehicles and related accumulated depreciation under capital lease are as follows:

Governmental
Activities
Asset
Vehicles $ 1,395,508
Less accumulated depreciation (18,862)
Net $ 1,376,646

NOTE 6 NOTES PAYABLE

The Town has a note payable to a private party for the purchase of land. The note is payable in
annual installments of $69,748 including interest at 6%. The note is secured by a deed of trust,
assignments of rents, security agreement and fixture filings. The balance was $429,184 at June
30, 2014.

The Town signed a promissory note from the Water Infrastructure Finance Authority (WIFA) to
be used for construction of a new sewer plant in the amount of $7,500,000. As of June 30,
2014, the Town has an outstanding balance of $4,212,898. Payments are due semi-annually
including interest at 3.339%.

The Town signed a promissory note from the Water Infrastructure Finance Authority (WIFA) to
be used for construction of sewer plant improvements in the amount of $1,300,000. As of June
30, 2014, the Town has not drawn down any funds from this note. Payments are due semi-
annually including interest at 3.750%.

57



TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

NOTE6 NOTES PAYABLE (Continued)

The annual debt service requirements to maturity as of June 30, 2014, are as follows:

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities
Year Ending, June 30 Principal Interest Principal Interest
2015 $ 43,997 $ 25,751 $ 401,390 $ 134,065
2016 46,636 23,111 414,793 120,439
2017 49,435 20,313 428,643 106,358
2018 52,400 17,347 442,955 91,806
2019 55,545 14,203 457,746 76,769
2020 - 2023 181,171 21,801 2,067,371 145,051
Total $ 429,184 $ 122,526 $ 4,212,898 $ 674,488

NOTE 7 BONDS PAYABLE

Bonds payable at June 30, 2014, consisted of the outstanding special assessment bonds
presented below.

The bonds issued in 1994 to acquire Arizona Sierra Utility have an outstanding principal of
$337,000. The bonds are secured and payable from special assessments levied against the
real property benefited by said improvements. If the assessments are not paid, the properties
subject to such assessments are sold at auction. If there is no purchaser for any property
offered for sale, the Town will get ownership of the property subject to any tax liens and will be
liable for the remaining debt. The Town Council is required to appropriate from the General
Fund of the Town the amount of the total unpaid assessments or the amount of each
semiannual assessment until the total debt is paid.

Community Facilities Districts (CFDs), special purpose districts created specifically to acquire or
construct public infrastructure within specified areas of the Town, are authorized under state law
to issue General Obligation (GO) and Special Assessment bonds to be repaid by property taxes
levied on property within the districts. CFDs are created by petition of the Town Council by
property owners within the area to be covered by the district and debt may be issued only after
approval of the voters within the district.

In June 2006 the Merrill Ranch Community Facilities District #2 assessment area one issued
$2,464,000 of special assessment bonds to finance capital improvements within the district.
These bonds will be repaid by the property owners within the district. The Town of Florence has
no obligation for the debt other than the administration of collection of the property taxes and
payment of the debt service on behalf of the district.
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NOTE 7 BONDS PAYABLE (Continued)

In November 2006 the Merrill Ranch Community Facilities District #1 issued $194,000 of Series
2006 GO bonds to finance capital improvements within the district. In August 2008 the Merrill
Ranch Community Facilities District #1 issued $4,390,000 of GO Series 2008A bonds to pay off
the Series 2006 bonds of $187,000 and used the remaining amount to finance a portion of the
costs of acquiring certain public infrastructure within the boundaries of the District. These bonds
will be repaid by the property owners within the district. The Town of Florence has no obligation
for the debt other than the administration of collection of the property taxes and payment of the
debt service on behalf of the district.

In September 2009 the Merrill Ranch Community Facilities District #1 assessment area two
issued $353,500 of special assessment bonds to finance capital improvements within the
district. These bonds will be repaid by the property owners within the district. The Town of
Florence has no obligation for the debt other than the administration of collection of the property
taxes and payment of the debt service on behalf of the district.

In September 2009 the Merrill Ranch Community Facilities District #2 assessment areas two
and three issued $829,500 of special assessment bonds to finance capital improvements within
the district. These bonds will be repaid by the property owners within the district. The Town of
Florence has no obligation for the debt other than the administration of collection of the property
taxes and payment of the debt service on behalf of the district. The first principal payment was
due in July 2011.

In February 2010 the Merrill Ranch Community Facilities District #2 assessment area four
issued $203,000 of special assessment bonds to finance capital improvements within the
district. These bonds will be repaid by the property owners within the district. The Town of
Florence has no obligation for the debt other than the administration of collection of the property
taxes and payment of the debt service on behalf of the district. The first principal payment was
due in July 2011.

In October 2010 the Merrill Ranch Community Facilities District #1 assessment area three
issued $290,500 of special assessment bonds to finance capital improvements within the
district. These bonds will be repaid by the property owners within the district. The Town of
Florence has no obligation for the debt other than the administration of collection of the property
taxes and payment of the debt service on behalf of the district. The first principal payment was
due in July 2012.

In November 2010 the Merrill Ranch Community Facilities District #2 assessment issued
$3,560,000 of Series 2010 GO bonds to finance capital improvements within the district. These
bonds will be repaid by the property owners within the district. The Town of Florence has no
obligation for the debt other than the administration of collection of the property taxes and
payment of the debt service on behalf of the district. The first principal payment was due in July
2011.

59



TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

NOTE 7 BONDS PAYABLE (Continued)

In July 2012 the Merrill Ranch Community Facilities District #1 assessment area five issued
$189,000 of special assessment bonds to finance capital improvements within the district.
These bonds will be repaid by the property owners within the district. The Town of Florence has
no obligation for the debt other than the administration of collection of the property taxes and
payment of the debt service on behalf of the district. The first principal payment is due in July
2014.

In December 2013 the Merrill Ranch Community Facilities District #2 issued $1,850,000 of GO
Series 2013 bonds at a premium to pay costs of acquiring certain public infrastructure within the
boundaries of the District. These bonds will be repaid by the property owners within the district.
The Town of Florence has no obligation for the debt other than the administration of collection of
the property taxes and payment of the debt service on behalf of the district.

A summary of long-term bond debt payable at June 30, 2014, follows:

Outstanding

Principal Due Within
Description Interest Rate Maturity June 30, 2014 One Year
Utility Improvement District #1 Revenue Bonds 1994 8.45% 1/1/2019 $ 337,000 $ 55,000
Merrill Ranch CFD #1 Special Assessment Bonds 2006 4.30 - 5.30% 7/1/2030 1,816,000 71,000
Merrill Ranch CFD #2 Special Assessment Bonds 2006 4.30 - 5.30% 7/1/2030 1,868,000 72,000
Merrill Ranch CFD #1 General Obligation Bonds 2008A 6.00 - 7.40% 7/15/2033 3,955,000 95,000
Merrill Ranch CFD #1 Special Assessment Bonds 2009 9.00% 7/1/2034 318,410 5,960
Merrill Ranch CFD #2 Special Assessment Bonds 2009 9.00% 7/1/2034 768,090 13,990
Merrill Ranch CFD #2 Special Assessment Bonds 2010 7.75% 7/1/2035 195,500 3,640
Merrill Ranch CFD #1 Special Assessment Bonds 2010 7.50% 7/1/2035 280,830 5,390
Merrill Ranch CFD #2 General Obligation Bonds 2010 5.86% 7/15/2035 2,980,000 80,000
Merrill Ranch CFD #1 Special Assessment Bonds 2012 6.88% 7/1/2037 189,000 3,000
Merrill Ranch CFD #2 General Obligation Bonds 2013 1.50-6.75% 7/15/2038 1,850,000 70,000
Total $ 14,557,830 $ 474,980
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NOTE 7 BONDS PAYABLE (Continued)

Annual debt service requirements to maturity on governmental bonds payable at June 30, 2014
are summarized as follows:

Governmental Activities

Fiscal year ending June 30, Principal Interest
2015 $ 474,980 $ 926,456
2016 452,460 895,085
2017 473,150 868,771
2018 507,070 839,915
2019 536,270 808,357
2020 - 2024 2,705,490 3,652,474
2025 - 2029 3,653,950 2,565,383
2030 - 2034 3,959,540 1,258,809
2035 - 2039 1,794,920 285,010
Total $ 14,557,830 $ 12,000,260

NOTE 8 CHANGES IN LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Long-term liabilities activity for the year ended June 30, 2014 was as follows:

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
Governmental activities:
Bonds payable $ 13232520 $ 1,850,000 $ 524690 $ 14,557,830 $ 474,980
Notes payable 470,690 - 41,506 429,184 43,997
Capital leases 1,118,561 - 273,594 844,967 277,586
Compensated absences 452,369 406,264 364,359 494,274 311,841
Premiums - 24,167 - 24,167 -
Governmental activities
long-term liabilities $ 15274140 $§ 2,280,431 $ 1,204,149 $ 16,350,422 $ 1,108,404
Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
Business-type activities:
Notes payable $ 4,601,319 § $ 388421 $ 4,212,898 $ 401,390

Compensated absences 35,030 33,893 24,525 44,398 30,617

Business-type activities
long-term liabilities $ 4,636,349 §$ 33893 § 412946 $ 4257296 $ 432,007
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NOTE 9 INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES, AND TRANSFERS

At June 30, 2014 all interfund balances consisted of short term loans made to cover operating
cash deficits by the General Fund. At June 30, 2014, interfund receivables/payables consisted
of the following:

Receivable Payable
Fund Amount Amount
General Fund $ 121,346 $ -
Non-Major Governmental Funds e 121,346
Total $ 121,346 $ 121,346

At June 30, 2014, there were the following interfund transfers.

Transfers Transfers

Fund Out In
General Fund 3,975,517 $ 1,935,065
Highway User 564,065 19,500
CFD Debt Service 1,400,000 -
CFD Capital Improvements 1,295,750 1,400,000
Impact Fees 149,078 1,444,827
Capital Improvements 359,663 3,967,700
Non-Major Governmental Funds 90,846 552,992
Water 783,161 -
Sewer 650,956 -
Sanitation 51,048 -

Total $ 9,320,084 $ 9,320,084

All transfers made during the year were to cover operations or debt service as approved during
budget development, or were necessary for grant matching purposes.

NOTE 10 RISK MANAGEMENT

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters. The Town’s insurance protection is
provided by the Arizona Municipal Risk Retention Pool, of which the Town is a participating
member.

The Arizona Municipal Risk Retention Pool is structured such that member premiums are based
on an actuarial review that will provide adequate reserves to allow the pool to meet its expected
financial obligations. The pool has authority to assess its members additional premiums should
reserve and annual premiums be insufficient to meet the pool’'s obligations. The Town has no
known claims in excess of $250,000 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014.
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NOTE 10  RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

The maximum liability for the Town for the fiscal year is $500,000 and the deductible is
$250,000 per occurrence.

The Town is insured by the Workers’” Compensation Insurance Fund for potential worker-related
accidents.

NOTE 11 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Federal and State grants and loans — The Town has received a number of grants and loans
from both the Federal and State governments. Although the programs have been audited, not
all audits have been approved as of June 30, 2014; however, the Town expects no material
disallowances of expenditures.

NOTE 12 RETIREMENT PLANS

All full-time Town employees are covered by one of two contributory retirement and pension
plans, which are administered by the State of Arizona under State Statute.

Plan Description

Arizona State Retirement Plan - The Arizona State Retirement System (ASRS) administers a
cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefits pension plan that covers general employees of
the Town. The ASRS is governed by the Arizona State Retirement System Board according to
the provisions of ARS Title 38, Chapter 5, Article 2. Benefits are established by state statute
and generally provide retirement, death, long-term disability, survivor, and health insurance
premium benefits. ASRS issues a publicly available report that includes financial statements
and required supplementary information. The report may be obtained in writing at Arizona State
Retirement System, 3300 N. Central Avenue, P.O. Box 33910, Phoenix, Arizona 85067-3910 or
by calling (602) 240-2200 or (800) 621-3778.

Arizona Public Safety Personnel Retirement System - The Public Safety Personnel Retirement
System (PSPRS) is an agent multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan that covers public
safety personnel who are regularly assigned hazardous duty as employees of the State of
Arizona or one of its political subdivisions. The PSPRS acting as a common investment and
administrative agent is governed by a five-member board, known as The Fund Manager, and
167 local boards according to the provisions of ARS Title 38, Chapter 5, Article 4. The Town
contributes to one PSPRS plan for police and one for firefighters. Benefits are established by
state statute and generally provide retirement, death, long-term disability, survivor, and health
insurance premium benefits. PSPRS issues a publicly available report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information. The report may be obtained in writing at
PSPRS, 3010 E. Camelback Rd., Suite 200, Phoenix, AZ 85016-4416 or by calling (602) 255-
5575.

63



TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

NOTE 12 RETIREMENT PLANS (Continued)
Funding Policy

Cost-sharing plan — The Arizona State Legislature establishes and may amend active plan
members’ and the Town’s contribution rates. For the years ended June 30, 2014, 2013 and
2012 active ASRS members and the Town were each required by statute to contribute at the
actuarially determined rates of 11.54, 11.14 and 10.74 percent (rates include 0.24 for long-term
disability) of the member’s annual covered payroll. The Town’s contributions to ASRS for the
years ended June 30, 2014, 2013, and 2012 were $588,552, $507,334, and $466,241,
respectively. The Town contribution for the current and two preceding years, all of which were
equal to the required contributions, were as follows:

Years ended Long-term
June 30, Retirement Health Insurance Disability Total
2014 $ 545,711 $ 30,601 $ 12,240 $ 588,552
2013 482,287 30,584 11,293 524,164
2012 428,473 27,349 10,419 466,241

Agent plans — The Arizona State Legislature establishes and may amend active plan members’
and the Town’s contribution rates. For the year ended June 30, 2014, active PSPRS members
were required by statute to contribute 7.65 percent of the members’ annual covered payroll, and
the Town was required to contribute at the actuarially determined rate of 13.83% and 11.73%
for covered payroll totaling $209,787 and $143,732 to the Plan for the Police and Firefighters,
respectively.
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Annual Pension Cost

The Town’s pension cost for the agent plan for the year ended June 30, 2014, and related
information follows:

Contribution Rates: PSPRS — Police PSPRS - Fire

City — retirement 12.92% 11.10%

City — health insurance premium 0.91% 0.63%

Plan members 7.65% 7.65%
Annual pension cost

Retirement $ 220,442 % 174,845

Health insurance premium $ 15,527 $ 9,924
Pension contributions made

Retirement $ 220,442 $ 174,845

Health insurance premium $ 15,627 $ 9,924
Actuarial valuation date June 30, 2012 June 30, 2012
Actuarial cost method Projected Unit Credit Projected Unit Credit
Actuarial assumptions:

Investment rate of return 8.0% 8.0%

Projected salary increases 5.0% - 9.0% 5.0% - 8.0%

Includes inflation at cost-of-living

adjustment 5.0% 5.0%
Amortization method Level Percent Level Percent
Closed Closed
Remaining amortization period 24 years underfunded 24 years underfunded
20 years overfunded 20 years overfunded

Asset valuation method 7-year smoothed market 7-year smoothed market

Post retirement benefit increases Based on Income Based on Income
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NOTE 12 RETIREMENT PLANS (Continued)
Trend Information - Information for the PSPRS plan as of the most recent actuarial valuations
follows:
Annual Pension Percentage of Net Pension
Plan Cost (APC) APC Contributed Obligation
PSPRS - Police - Pension
June 30, 2014 $ 220,442 100.0% -
June 30, 2013 193,405 100.0% -
June 30, 2012 166,857 100.0% -
PSPRS - Police - Health Insurance
June 30, 2014 15,527 100.0% -
June 30, 2013 16,382 100.0% -
June 30, 2012 19,137 100.0% -
PSPRS - Fire - Pension
June 30, 2014 174,845 100.0% -
June 30, 2013 134,685 100.0% -
June 30, 2012 103,472 100.0% -
PSPRS - Fire - Health Insurance
June 30, 2014 9,924 100.0% -
June 30, 2013 9,047 100.0% -
June 30, 2012 7,950 100.0% -

Schedule of Funding Progress - An analysis of funding progress for each of the agent plans as
most recent actuarial valuations; June 30, 2012 reporting period determines the rates for fiscal

year 2014.
Actuarial Accrued Liability

PSPRS - Florence Police Pension Plan:

Actuarial Unfunded AAL
Valuation Actuarial Accrued Unfunded Annual as a Percent of
Date Value of Liability AAL Funded Covered  Covered Payroll
June 30, Assets (a) (AAL) (b) (b-a) Ratio (a/b)  Payroll (¢) ([b-al/c)
2012 $4,156,244 § 4,139,939 $ (16,305) 100.4%  $1,610,463 -1.0%
2011 3,655,097 3,462,988 (192,109) 105.5% 1,450,956 -13.2%
2010 3,443,211 3,242,614 (200,597) 106.2% 1,570,453 -12.8%
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PSPRS - Florence Police Health Insurance Plan:

Actuarial Unfunded AAL
Valuation Actuarial Accrued Unfunded Annual as a Percent of
Date Value of Liability AAL Funded Covered  Covered Payroll
June 30, Assets (a) (AAL) (b) (b-a) Ratio (a/b)  Payroll (c) ([b-al/c)
2012 $ - $ 132,533 $ 132,533 0.0% $1,610,463 8.23%
2011 - 111,483 111,483 0.0% 1,450,956 7.68%
2010 - 122,574 122,574 0.0% 1,570,453 7.81%
PSPRS - Florence Fire Pension Plan:
Actuarial Actuarial Unfunded AAL
Valuation Value of Accrued Unfunded Annual as a Percent of
Date Plan Assets Liability AAL Funded Covered  Covered Payroll
June 30, (a) (AAL) (b) (b-a) Ratio (a/b)  Payroll (c) ([b-a]/c)
2012 $2,076,445 $ 1,766,639 $(309,806) 117.5%  $1,204,750 -25.7%
2011 1,568,407 1,375,795 (192,612) 114.0% 1,071,927 -18.0%
2010 1,310,962 983,701 (327,261) 133.3% 1,077,609 -30.4%
PSPRS - Florence Fire Health Insurance Plan:
Actuarial Actuarial Unfunded AAL
Valuation Value of Accrued Unfunded Annual as a Percent of
Date Plan Assets Liability AAL Funded Covered  Covered Payroll
June 30, (a) (AAL) (b) (b-a) Ratio (a/b)  Payroll (c) ([b-al/c)
2012 $ - $ 62,844 $ 62,844 0.0% $1,240,750 5.07%
2011 - 55,378 55,378 0.0% 1,071,927 517%
2010 - 30,517 30,517 0.0% 1,077,609 2.83%

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the
plan as understood by the employer and plan members) and include the types of benefits
provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs
between the employer and plan members to that point. Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan
involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of
occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future
employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Actuarially determined amounts are
subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations and new
estimates are made about the future.
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Annual Required Contribution:

PSPRS - Florence Police Health Insurance Plan:

Valuation  Fiscal Year Actuarial
Date Ended Normal Accrued Total Dollar
June 30, 30-Jun Cost (a) Liability (b) (a+b) Amount
2012 2014 0.47% 0.44% 0.91% $ 16,157
2011 2013 0.61% 0.47% 1.08% 17,277
2010 2012 0.74% 0.47% 1.21% 21,150

PSPRS - Florence Fire Health Insurance Plan:

Valuation  Fiscal Year Actuarial
Date Ended Normal Accrued Total Dollar
June 30, 30-Jun Cost (a) Liability (b) (a+b) Amount
2012 2014 0.33% 0.30% 0.63% $ 8,618
2011 2013 0.38% 0.33% 0.71% 8,391
2010 2012 0.47% 0.17% 0.64% 7,676

The Health Insurance Subsidy payments reported for valuation year 2012 were $3,800 for the
Police plan and no Health Insurance Subsidy payments reported for the Fire plan.

Florence Volunteer Firefighter Retirement Profit Sharing Plan_and Trust Fund- The Florence
Volunteer Firefighter Retirement Profit Sharing Plan and Trust Fund is a profit sharing thrift plan,
which was approved by the Town Council on January 1, 1992, under Arizona Revised Statutes
Section §9-981. The authority to establish and amend benefit provisions rests with the Town
Council. In January, 2009, the council revised the pension and benefit program for the part-time
firefighters.

The assets of the plan are valued annually and the earnings or loss is distributed among the
participant’s accounts in the plan. The only expenditures being made from this fund are
administration fees, benefit payments, and refunds to those firefighters who leave the service of
the Fire Department before becoming eligible for pension benefits. The cost of administering
the plan is financed from the plans assets. Retirement with full benefits can be through
termination of employment for reasons other than death, disability, or normal retirement. This
plan was fully vested as of June 30, 2014. The Town’s required matching contributions for the
plan were covered by the accumulated forfeited funds for the year ended June 30, 2014. As of
June 30, 2014, there were 7 eligible employees participating in the plan. The plan is
administered by Securian Financial.
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The plan has never had an actuarial valuation; however, benefits cannot exceed plan assets.
The market values of mutual funds are determined from readily available market quotations.
The fund uses the accrual basis of accounting. Contributions are recognized when earned;
benefits and refunds are expensed when incurred. Separate audited financial statements of this
employee benefit plan are not available.

NOTE 13 CONSTRUCTION AND OTHER SIGNIFICANT COMMITMENTS

Construction commitments - The Town has active construction projects as of June 30, 2014. As
discussed earlier in Note 1.N, Budgetary Data, the encumbrances and related appropriation
lapse at the end of the year, but are re-appropriated and become part of the subsequent year's
budget because performance under the executory contract is expected in the next fiscal year.

Encumbrances - As discussed in Note 1.N, Budgetary Data, encumbrance accounting is utilized
to the extent necessary to assure effective budgetary control and accountability and to facilitate
effective cash planning and control.
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2014

NOTE 13 CONSTRUCTION AND OTHER SIGNIFICANT COMMITMENTS (Continued)

At year end the Town’s commitments with contractors and amount of encumbrances expected
to be honored upon performance by the vendor in the next year were as follows:

Project - Contractor June 30, 2014 Fund
Library and Recreation Complex Project
Low Mountain Construction $ 302,494 Capital Improvements
Rummel Construction 671,089 Capital Improvements
Swan Architects 270,600 Capital Improvements
North Florence Wastewater Treatment Plant Project
Felix Construction 137,298 Sewer
SW Groundwater Consultants 38,350 Water
Water Works Engineering 110,983 Water
South Florence Wastewater Treatment Plant Project
Water Works Engineering 389,423 Sewer
Felix Construction 92,022 Sewer
Well 3B Project
Water Works Engineering 70,577 Water
Sun Western Contractors 1,576,265 Water
Well 4 and Well 5 Project
EPS Group 56,881 Water
Downtown Waterline Alignment Project
Sunrise Engineering 37,728 Water
Bailey Street Waterline Extension Project
Sunrise Engineering 53,179 Water
Padilla Park Project
Haydon Building Corporation 399,429 Capital Improvements
Total Commitment Amount $ 4,206,318

70



OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

COMBINING NON-MAJOR FUNDS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS






Non-Major Government Funds
Financial Statements

Special Revenue Funds

e Grants Fund — Accounts for revenues and expenditures of grants received by The Town
from various federal, state and other agencies.

e Economic Development Fund — Accounts for ad valorem property tax collected to pay for
the operation of the Streetlight Improvement Districts.

e Community Services Fund — Accounts for fines and fee revenue collected by the
municipal court. These funds are to be spent for purposes authorized by the Arizona
Supreme Court or Arizona Revised Statutes.

e Community Facilities Districts Fund — Accounts for ad valorem property tax collected to
pay for the administration costs of these special districts, which were formed for the
purpose of financing the acquisition, construction, operation and maintenance of the
public infrastructure benefiting the community.

Debt Service Fund

e This fund accounts for the accumulation of resources and the servicing of long-term debt
not financed by proprietary funds. Revenues are transferred from the Capital
Improvements Fund.

Capital Projects Fund

e Construction Tax Fund — Accounts for Town sales tax collected for governmental
construction projects. Funds are transferred to the Capital Improvement Fund for specific
projects and must be used for the construction of Town facilities.

e Food Tax Fund — Accounts for Town sales tax collected on sales of food for home
consumption. Funds are transferred to the Capital Improvement Fund for specific
projects and must be used for improvements to Town recreational grounds and facilities.



TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30, 2014

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables (net of allowance
for uncollectibles)
Due from other governments
Prepaids
Investments
Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and

other current liabilities
Accrued wages and benefits
Other accrued liabilities
Due to other governments
Due to other funds

Total liablilties

DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES
Deferred revenue
Total deferred inflows of resources

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Prepaid items
Restricted
Public safety
Debt service
Capital projects
Economic development
Community Facilities
Districts operations
Unassigned
Total fund balances

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources and fund balances

Special Revenue

Community

Economic Community Facilities

Grants Development Services Districts
$ 40,565 $ 177,150 §$ 12,218  § 57,073
- 12,725 95 362
129,381 - 580 399
2,820 691,789 38,980 182,087
$ 172,766  § 881,664 $ 51,873 § 239,921
$ 9,865 § 4791 § 364 $ 926
809 - - 114
- - - 18

- 4,854 - -

121,346 - - -
132,020 9,645 364 1,058
55,416 707 45 199
55,416 707 45 199

- - 51,464 -

- 871,312 . -
- - - 238,664

(14,670) - - -
(14,670) 871,312 51,464 238,664
$ 172,766  § 881,664 § 51,873 § 239,921
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Capital Projects

Construction Food
Debt Service Tax Tax Total

$ 50,165 $ 848,878 $ 441,109 1,627,158
259,028 5,876 3,016 281,102

- - - 130,360

14,238 - - 14,238
160,051 2,708,306 1,407,340 5,191,373

$ 483,482 $ 3,563,060 $ 1,851,465 7,244,231
$ - $ - $ - 15,946
- - - 923

- - - 18

- - - 4,854

- - - 121,346

- - - 143,087

259,581 3,107 1,695 320,650
259,581 3,107 1,595 320,650
14,238 - - 14,238

- - - 51,464

209,663 - - 209,663

- 3,559,953 1,849,870 5,409,823

- - - 871,312

- - - 238,664
- - - (14,670)

223,901 3,559,953 1,849,870 6,780,494

$ 483,482 $ 3,563,060 $ 1,851,465 7,244,231
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Special Revenue

Community
Economic Community Facilities
REVENUES Grants Development Services Districts
Taxes $ - $ - $ - $ 77,764
Intergovernmental revenues 509,112 - - -
Charges for services - - 9,868 4,488
Fines - - 2,922 -
Special assessments - - - -
Investment income
Interest income - 6,187 370 2,561
Net increase in the fair
value of investments - 6,031 384 1,696
Miscellaneous - 51,139 33 86
Total revenues 509,112 63,357 13,577 86,595
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government 77,777 - - 69,282
Public safety 263,494 - 3,750 -
Public works 302,376 51,799 - -
Culture & recreation 2,640 - - -
Community development - - 3,064 -
Capital outlay 116,660 - - -
Debt service:
Principal - - - -
Interest and fiscal charges - - - -
Total expenditures 762,947 51,799 6,814 69,282
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (253,835) 11,558 6,763 17,313
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 193,174 - 155 -
Transfers out (42,855) (39,000) - -
Total other financing sources and uses 150,319 (39,000) 155 -
Net change in fund balances (103,516) (27,442) 6,918 17,313
Fund balances - beginning of year 88,846 898,754 44 546 221,351

Fund balances - end of year $ (14,670) $ 871,312 § 51,464 $ 238,664




Capital Projects

Debt Construction Food
Service Tax Tax Total

- $ 115,609 $ 231,191  $ 424,564

- - - 509,112

10,417 - - 24,773

- - - 2,922

67,162 - - 67,162

1,150 26,378 13,977 50,623

1,141 26,515 13,609 49,376

260 3,263 800 55,581

80,130 171,765 259,577 1,184,113

- - - 147,059

- - - 267,244

- - - 354,175

- - - 2,640

- - - 3,064

- - - 116,660

366,100 - - 366,100

78,774 - - 78,774

444,874 - - 1,335,716
(364,744) 171,765 259,577 (151,603)

359,663 - - 552,992
(8,991) - - (90,846)

350,672 - - 462,146

(14,072) 171,765 259,577 310,543

237,973 3,388,188 1,590,293 6,469,951

223,901 § 3,559,953 $ 1,849,870 $ 6,780,494
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS DEBT SERVICE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
REVENUES Original Final Actual Amounts (Negative)
Taxes $ 767,840 $ 767,840 $ 842,450 §$ 74,610
Special assessments 720,134 720,134 950,415 230,281
Investment income
Interest income 16,000 16,000 12,404 (3,596)
Net increase in the fair
value of investments - - 9,644 9,644
Miscellaneous - - 607 607
Total revenues 1,503,974 1,503,974 1,815,520 311,546
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government 77,625 77,625 69,608 8,017
Community development - - 29,874 (29,874)
Debt service
Principal 1,739,768 1,739,768 473,690 1,266,078
Interest and fiscal charges 841,653 841,653 807,405 34,248
Total expenditures 2,659,046 2,659,046 1,380,577 1,278,469
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (1,155,072) (1,155,072) 434,943 1,590,015
OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out - - (1,400,000) (1,400,000)
Total other financing sources
and uses - - (1,400,000) (1,400,000)
Net change in fund balance (1,155,072) (1,155,072) (965,057) 190,015
Fund balance - beginning of year 3,755,512 3,755,512 3,755,512 -
Fund balance - end of year $ 2600440 $ 2600440 $ 2,790,455 $ 190,015
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
REVENUES Original Final Actual Amounts (Negative)
Interest income $ 1,000 §$ 1,000 $ 11,326 $ 10,326
Net increase in the fair
value of investments - - 13,104 13,104
Miscellaneous - - 162 162
Total revenues 1,000 1,000 24,592 23,592
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government 945,875 945,875 158,822 787,053
Public safety 612,960 612,960 - 612,960
Community development 133,932 133,932 - 133,932
Capital outlay 3,155,725 3,155,725 - 3,155,725
Total expenditures 4,848,492 4,848,492 158,822 4,689,670
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (4,847,492) (4,847,492) (134,230) 4,713,262
OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in - - 1,400,000 1,400,000
Transfers out - - (1,295,750) (1,295,750)
Proceeds from obligations 3,189,000 3,189,000 1,850,000 (1,339,000)
Bond premium - - 24,167 24,167
Total other financing sources
and uses 3,189,000 3,189,000 1,978,417 (1,210,583)
Net change in fund balance (1,658,492) (1,658,492) 1,844,187 3,502,679
Fund balance - beginning of year 509,080 509,080 509,080

(1,149,412) $ (1,149,412) $§ 2,353,267 $ 3,502,679

-

Fund balance - end of year
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA

IMPACT FEES FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
REVENUES Original Final Actual Amounts (Negative)
Charges for services $ 863,745 $ 863,745 §$ 400,896 $ (462,849)
Investment income
Interest income 8,100 8,100 37,508 29,408
Net increase in the fair
value of investments - - 35,031 35,031
Miscellaneous 1,295,749 1,295,749 6,102 (1,289,647)
Total revenues 2,167,594 2,167,594 479,537 (1,688,057)
EXPENDITURES
Current
Community development - - - -
Capital outlay 4,200,921 4,200,921 2,952,683 1,248,238
Total expenditures 5,674,968 5,674,968 3,171,491 2,503,477
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (3,507,374) (3,507,374) (2,691,954) 815,420
OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 149,078 149,078 1,444,827 1,295,749
Transfers out (149,078) (149,078) (149,078) -
Total other financing sources
and uses - - 1,295,749 1,295,749
Net change in fund balance (3,507,374) (3,507,374) (1,396,205) 2,111,169
Fund balance - beginning of year 6,047,129 6,047,129 6,047,129 -
Fund balance - end of year $ 2,539,755 $§ 2,539,755 $ 4,650,924 $ 2,111,169
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended June 30, 2014

REVENUES
Taxes
Investment income
Interest income
Net increase in the fair
value of investments
Miscellaneous
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Public safety
Highways & streets
Public works
Culture and recreation
Community development
Capital outlay
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Proceeds from capital leases
Total other financing sources
and uses
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - beginning of year
Fund balance - end of year

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual Amounts (Negative)
$ 1,100,000 $ 1,100,000 $ 1,380,169 $ 280,169
55,000 55,000 74,973 19,973
- - 73,490 73,490
- - 4,592 4,592
1,155,000 1,155,000 1,533,224 378,224
3,510,800 3,506,600 1,315,611 2,190,989
94,000 94,000 36,965 57,035
800,000 800,000 241,012 558,988
176,500 176,500 13,398 163,102
217,900 217,900 8,219 209,681
444,856 444,856 2,173 442,683
2,288,212 2,292,412 1,762,677 529,735
7,532,268 7,532,268 3,380,055 4,152,213
(6,377,268) (6,377,268) (1,846,831) 4,530,437
- - 3,967,700 3,967,700
(359,663) (359,663) (359,663) -
30,000 30,000 - (30,000)
(329,663) (329,663) 3,608,037 3,937,700
(6,706,931) (6,706,931) 1,761,206 8,468,137
11,290,480 11,290,480 11,290,480 -
$ 4583549 §$§ 4583549 $ 13051686 $ 8,468,137
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
GRANTS

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended June 30, 2014

REVENUES
Intergovernmental revenues
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Community development
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources

and uses

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - beginning of year
Fund balance - end of year

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual Amounts (Negative)
$ 1264011 $ 1264011 § 509,112 § (754,899)
1,264,011 1,264,011 509,112 (754,899)
366,576 366,576 77,777 288,799
198,798 198,798 263,494 (64,696)
384,676 384,676 302,376 82,300
- - 2,640 (2,640)
1,770 1,770 - 1,770
1,412,344 1,412,344 762,947 649,397
(148,333) (148,333) (253,835) (105,502)
178,839 178,839 193,174 14,335
(94,048) (94,048) (42,855) 51,193
84,791 84,791 150,319 65,528
(63,542) (63,542) (103,516) (39,974)
88,846 88,846 88,846 -
$ 25304 $ 25304 § (14,670) $ (39,974)
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended June 30, 2014

REVENUES
Investment income
Interest income
Net increase in the fair
value of investments
Miscellaneous
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
Public works
Community development
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out

Total other financing sources

and uses

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - beginning of year
Fund balance - end of year

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual Amounts (Negative)
$ 1,250 §$ 1,250 $ 6,187 $ 4,937
- - 6,031 6,031
45,000 45,000 51,139 6,139
46,250 46,250 63,357 17,107
50,000 50,000 51,799 (1,799)
45,000 45,000 - 45,000
95,000 95,000 51,799 43,201
(48,750) (48,750) 11,558 60,308
(19,500) (19,500) (39,000) (19,500)
(19,500) (19,500) (39,000) (19,500)
(68,250) (68,250) (27,442) 40,808
898,754 898,754 898,754 -
$ 830,504 $ 830,504 $ 871,312 § 40,808
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
COMMUNITY SERVICES

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended June 30, 2014

REVENUES
Charges for services
Fines
Investment income
Interest income
Net increase in the fair
value of investments
Miscellaneous
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
Public safety
Community development
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING

SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in

Total other financing sources

and uses

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - beginning of year
Fund balance - end of year

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
Original Final Actual Amounts (Negative)
$ 5,000 $ 5,000 $ 9,868 § 4,868
3,000 3,000 2,922 (78)
285 285 370 85
- - 384 384
- - 33 33
8,285 8,285 13,577 5,292
3,750 3,750 3,750 -
5,100 5,100 3,064 2,036
8,850 8,850 6,814 2,036
(565) (565) 6,763 7,328
- - 155 155
- - 155 155
(565) (565) 6,918 7,483
44,546 44,546 44,546 -
$ 43,981 § 43,981 § 51,464 § 7,483
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA

COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICTS
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended June 30, 2014

REVENUES
Taxes
Charges for services
Investment income
Interest income
Net increase in the fair
value of investments
Miscellaneous
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current
General government
Community development
Total expenditures

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - beginning of year
Fund balance - end of year

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive

Original Final Actual Amounts (Negative)

$ 70,877 § 70,877 % 77,764  $ 6,887

- - 4,488 4,488

700 700 2,561 1,861

- - 1,696 1,696

3,678 3,678 86 (3,592)

75,255 75,255 86,595 11,340

95,356 95,356 69,282 26,074

1,250 1,250 - 1,250

96,606 96,606 69,282 27,324

(21,351) (21,351) 17,313 38,664
221,351 221,351 221,351 -

$ 200,000 § 200,000 § 238,664 § 38,664
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA

DEBT SERVICE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
REVENUES Original Final Actual Amounts (Negative)
Charges for services $ 9,000 §$ 9,000 $ 10,417 § 1,417
Special assessments 60,200 60,200 67,162 6,962
Investment income
Interest income 200 200 1,150 950
Net increase in the fair :
value of investments - - 1,141 1,141
Miscellaneous - - 260 260
Total revenues 69,400 69,400 80,130 10,730
EXPENDITURES
Current
Debt service
Principal 366,100 366,100 366,100 -
Interest and fiscal charges 78,849 78,849 78,774 75
Total expenditures 444,949 444,949 444 874 75
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures (375,549) (375,549) (364,744) 10,805
OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 359,663 359,663 359,663 -
Transfers out (9,000) (9,000) (8,991) 9
Total other financing sources
and uses 350,663 350,663 350,672 9
Net change in fund balance (24,886) (24,886) (14,072) 10,814
Fund balance - beginning of year 237,973 237,973 237,973 -
Fund balance - end of year $ 213,087 $ 213,087 § 223,901 $ 10,814
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA

CONSTRUCTION TAX

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
Year Ended June 30, 2014

REVENUES
Taxes
Investment income
Interest income
Net increase in the fair
value of investments
Miscellaneous
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Total expenditures

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - beginning of year
Fund balance - end of year

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive

Original Final Actual Amounts (Negative)

$ 160,000 $ 160,000 $ 115,609 $ (44,391)

30,000 30,000 26,378 (3.622)

- - 26,515 26,515

- - 3,263 3,263

190,000 190,000 171,765 (18,235)

190,000 190,000 171,765 (18,235)
3,388,188 3,388,188 3,388,188 -

$ 3578188 $ 3,578,188 $ 3,559,953 $ (18,235)
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA

FOOD TAX

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Year Ended June 30, 2014

Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Final Budget-
Positive
REVENUES Original Final Actual Amounts (Negative)
Taxes $ 210,000 $ 210,000 $ 231,191 § 21,191
Investment income
Interest income 20,000 20,000 13,977 (6,023)
Net increase in the fair
value of investments - - 13,609 13,609
Miscellaneous - - 800 800
Total revenues 230,000 230,000 259,577 29,577
EXPENDITURES
Total expenditures - - - -
Net change in fund balance 230,000 230,000 259,577 29,577
Fund balance - beginning of year 1,590,293 1,590,293 1,590,293 -
Fund balance - end of year $ 1820293 $ 1,820293 $ 1,849870 $ 29,577
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSTION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

June 30, 2014

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Total current assets
Noncurrent assets
Investments
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued wages and benefits
Other accrued liabilities
Total liabilities

NET POSITION
Total net position

Internal Service Funds

Fleet Facility
Maintenance Maintenance Total

$ 929 $ 3,873 $ 4,802
929 3,873 4,802
2,966 12,357 15,323
2,966 12,357 15,323
3,895 16,230 20,125
3,341 15,462 18,803
449 632 1,081
105 136 241
3,895 16,230 20,125

$ - $ - $ -
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Operating revenues
Charges for services
Total operating revenue

Operating expenses
Personal services
Supplies
Services and maintenance
Other charges

Total operating expenses

Change in net position
Total net position-beginning of year
Total net position-end of year

Internal Service Funds

Fleet Facility
Maintenance Maintenance Total

$ 666,499 $ 384,428 § 1,050,927
666,499 384,428 1,050,927
150,575 204,034 354,609
342,605 19,570 362,175
171,380 7,498 178,878
1,939 153,326 155,265
666,499 384,428 1,050,927

$ - $ - $ -
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Receipts from customers and users
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees

Net cash provided by
operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments

Net cash used by investing
activities

Net increase in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at
end of year

Internal Service Funds

Fleet Facility
Maintenance Maintenance Total

$ 666,499 $ 384,428 $ 1,050,927
(512,478) (164,796) (677,274)
(150,126) (203,402) (353,528)

3,895 16,230 20,125

(2,966) (12,357) (15,323)
(2,966) (12,357) (15,323)

929 3,873 4,802

$ 920 $ 3873 $ 4,802
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TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

For The Year Ended June 30, 2014

Reconciliation of operating income
to net cash provided by operating
activities:

Operating income
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued wages and benefits
Other accrued liabilities
Total adjustments

Net cash provided by
operating activities:

Internal Service Funds

Fleet Facility
Maintenance Maintenance Total

$ - 8 - -
3,341 15,462 18,803
449 632 1,081
105 136 241
3,895 16,230 20,125
$ 3,895 $ 16,230 20,125

101






STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the town of Florence’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report gives
detailed information to help readers better understand what the information in the
financial statements, note disclosures and required supplemental information says

about the Town’s overall financial health.

Contents

Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader
understand how the Town’s financial performance and well-being have
changed over time.

Revenue Capacity

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the
Town’s most significant local revenue source, sales tax.

Debt Capacity
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the
affordability of the Town’s current levels of outstanding debt and the
Town’s ability to issue additional debt in the future.
Demographics and Economic Information
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the
reader understand how the information in the Town’s financial report
relates to the services the Town provides and the activities it performs.
Operations
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the

reader understand how the information in the Town’s financial report
relates to the services the Town provides and the activities it performs.
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Town of Florence, Arizona

Table 1

Government-wide
Net Position

(Accrual Basis of Accounting)

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total governmental activities net position

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total business-type activities net position

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
Unrestricted
Total primary government net position

Last Ten Fiscal Years

2005 2006 2007 2008
$24,622,000 $31,151,000 $38,967,000 $ 50,480,000
6,655,000 21,237,000 24,945,000 22,965,000
3,984,000 6,196,000 9,171,000 12,643,000
35,261,000 58,584,000 73,083,000 86,088,000
5,866,000 5,840,000 7,146,000 6,314,000
421,000 795,000 894,000 1,014,000
5,455,000 6,464,000 5,824,000 8,022,000
11,742,000 13,099,000 13,864,000 15,350,000
30,488,000 36,991,000 46,113,000 56,794,000
7,076,000 22,032,000 25,839,000 23,979,000
9,439,000 12,660,000 14,995,000 20,665,000
$47,003,000 $71,683,000 $86,947,000 $ 101,438,000

104



2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
$ 57,868,000 $ 58,303,000 $ 54,390,000 $ 56,527,095 $ 55,769,932 $ 61,395,040
22,567,000 25,772,000 33,045,000 22,880,295 23,628,884 28,844,637
18,077,000 18,248,000 14,628,000 26,882,692 26,821,517 21,371,306
98,512,000 102,323,000 102,063,000 106,290,082 106,220,333 111,610,983
6,007,000 6,012,000 6,053,000 6,032,112 6,199,045 6,375,459
1,042,000 987,000 1,047,000 2,162,035 2,208,022 2,677,331
8,392,000 10,290,000 13,206,000 15,156,389 18,071,833 19,085,727
15,441,000 17,289,000 20,306,000 23,350,536 26,478,900 28,138,517
63,875,000 64,315,000 60,443,000 62,559,207 61,968,977 67,770,499
23,609,000 26,759,000 34,092,000 25,042,330 25,836,906 31,521,968
26,469,000 28,538,000 27,834,000 42,039,081 44,893,350 40,457,033
$113,953,000 $119,612,000 $122,369,000 $129,640,618 $132,699,233 $ 139,749,500

105



Town of Florence, Arizona
Table 2
Government-wide
Changes in Net Position
(Accrual Basis of Accounting)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

2005 2006 2007 2008
EXPENSES
Governmental activities
General government $ 1540863 $ 2,804,997 $ 4,450,592 $ 6,636,693
Public safety 2,505,870 3,062,938 4,116,005 5,276,621
Highways and streets 1,821,183 2,100,353 2,313,950 3,252,395
Public works - 46,973 81,859 39,093
Culture and recreation 1,122,254 1,248,161 1,563,986 1,567,834
Community development 793,144 530,069 509,797 664,920
Interest on long-term debt 306,219 198,000 513,491 409,166
Total governmental activities 8,089,533 10,081,491 13,549,680 17,846,722
Business-type activities
Water 1,093,517 1,168,376 1,376,209 1,685,957
Sewer 1,045,656 1,263,193 1,490,388 1,744,521
Solid waste 457,941 509,602 577,193 685,265
Solid waste impact fees 247,326 61,584
Total business-type activities 2,597,114 2,941,171 3,691,116 4,177,327
Total primary government expenses 10,686,647 13,022,662 17,240,796 22,024,049
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

$ 6284516 $ 6,683,000 $ 6,932,444 $ 3,452,054 $ 4,055352 $ 8,262,562

5,970,645 5,571,657 5,313,251 4,008,506 5,528,833 4,816,583
2,356,534 3,478,242 2,960,896 3,064,386 3,001,939 2,728,013
25,893 28,195 41,693 202,167 293,202 579,857
1,365,332 1,394,734 1,257,819 1,450,633 1,684,400 1,699,128
731,667 623,087 630,865 2,407,647 1,082,103 858,152
398,057 615,090 685,365 911,203 888,193 816,839

17,132,644 18,394,005 17,822,333 15,496,596 16,534,022 19,761,134

1,437,206 1,390,873 1,321,927 1,293,664 1,362,620 1,618,878
2,918,348 1,900,408 1,806,536 1,819,735 1,747,616 2,140,836

626,381 663,473 661,964 699,249 682,078 825,239
4,981,935 3,954,754 3,790,427 3,812,648 3,792,314 4,584,953

22,114,579 22,348,759 21,612,760 19,309,244 20,326,336 24,346,087

(continued)
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PROGRAM REVENUES
Governmental activities
Charges for services:
General government
Public safety
Highway and streets
Culture and recreation
Community development
Interest on long-term debt
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions
Total governmental activities

Business-type activities
Charges for services:
Water
Sewer
Solid waste
Water impact fees
Liquid waste
Solid waste
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions
Total business-type activities

Total primary government program revenues

NET REVENUE (EXPENSE)
Governmental activities
Business-type activities

Total primary government

Town of Florence, Arizona
Table 2
Government-wide
Changes in Net Position
(Accrual Basis of Accounting)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

2005 2006 2007 2008

728,483 1,849,897 1,509,423 1,254,301
42,798 117,558 161,788 180,201
10,371 9,620 8,414 7,265
204,944 2,199,167 1,803,778 1,831,769
133,904 328,329 321,773 4,077,695
639,196 5,204,518 757,391 8,545,492
1,849,696 9,708,989 4,562,567 15,896,723
1,418,071 1,495,620 1,780,026 2,216,245
1,406,793 1,597,904 1,809,021 2,089,828
513,564 531,440 610,084 754,996
- 13,088 11,135 13,723
- - 32,896 32,896
- 75,480 88,200 65,576

- 556,467 - -
3,338,428 4,269,999 4,331,362 5,173,264
5,188,124 13,978,988 8,893,929 21,069,987

(6,239,837) (372,502) (8,987,113) (1,949,999)
741,314 1,328,828 640,246 995,937
(5,498,523) 956,326 (8,346,867) (954,062)
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
1,177,447 942,808 947,188 733,487 875,429 1,117,187
276,078 298,993 306,789 310,166 331,103 216,740
- - - - - 41
12,657 10,390 9,466 7,401 4,316 8,964
1,261,113 1,429,227 474,938 525,659 798,678 507,094
3,678,527 3,182,649 3,179,055 2,579,917 2,700,108 2,810,427
9,800,741 3,429,189 1,339,952 1,500,250 953,145 5,403,053
16,106,563 9,293,256 6,257,388 5,656,880 5,662,779 10,063,506
2,392,682 2,597,067 2,961,152 2,793,341 2,691,199 2,834,647
2,256,995 2,665,332 3,218,251 3,165,051 3,536,085 3,824,435
799,442 916,984 979,401 1,019,021 1,082,281 678,596
- 11,101 - - - -
6,591 13,684 27,369 - - -
31,105 30,660 16,058 5,580 - -
- 20,000 - - - -
- - - - 28,503 -
5,486,815 6,254,828 7,202,231 6,982,993 7,338,068 7,337,678
21,593,378 15,548,084 13,459,619 12,639,873 13,000,847 17,401,184
(1,026,081) (9,100,749) (11,564,945) (9,839,716) (10,871,243) (9,697,628)
504,880 2,300,074 3,411,804 3,170,345 3,545,754 2,752,725
(521,201) (6,800,675) (8,153,141) (6,669,371) (7,325,489) (6,944,903)

(continued)
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GENERAL REVENUES
Governmental activities
Taxes

Sales taxes
Property taxes
Franchise taxes
State shared revenues
Investment income
Miscellaneous
Donation of capital assets
Transfers in (out)

Total governmental activities

Business-type activities
Investment income
Miscellaneous
Transfers in (out)

Total business-type activities

CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Governmental activities
Business-type activities

Total primary government

Town of Florence, Arizona
Table 2
Government-wide
Changes in Net Position
(Accrual Basis of Accounting)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

2005 2006 2007 2008

1,215,402 1,841,988 3,726,230 5,737,272
264,550 277,249 341,664 985,758
212,421 231,441 288,426 358,071
6,566,314 8,211,458 9,479,728 6,174,545
187,057 539,299 1,239,799 1,135,669
515,841 443,340 349,265 237,361

9,805,747 11,880,996 7,711,966 -
269,736 269,736 348,792 326,795
19,037,068 23,605,507 23,485,870 14,955 471
120,596 240,958 393,180 315,277
22,391 56,795 81,230 500,657
(269,736) (269,736) (348,972) (326,795)
(126,749) 28,017 125,438 489,139
12,797,231 23,323,005 14,498,757 13,005,472
614,565 1,356,845 765,684 1,485,076
$ 13,411,796 _$ 24,679,850 _$ 15,264,441 _$ 14,490,548
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

4,282,871 3,707,169 3,099,031 4,907,353 3,671,468 4,059,769
1,840,508 2,096,826 1,832,156 1,863,163 1,565,087 1,716,952
366,481 371,537 371,757 373,761 385,591 520,410
6,196,804 5,443,456 4,852,275 5,231,428 5,811,613 6,257,959
19,251 334,969 195,754 766,154 (259,780) 795,796
163,863 254,305 272,229 179,340 34,430 250,318
580,388 703,556 681,590 745,275 445,415 1,485,165
13,450,166 12,911,818 11,304,792 14,066,474 11,653,824 15,086,369
(1,839) 101,815 64,367 278,145 (111,009) 339,968
169,364 149,025 223,339 340,737 139,034 52,089

(580,388) (703,556) (681,590) (745,275) (445,415) (1,485,165)

(412,863) (452,716) (393,884) (126,393) (417,390) (1,093,108)

12,424,085 3,811,069 (260,153) 4,226,758 782,581 15,086,369
92,017 1,847,358 3,017,920 3,043,952 3,128,364 (1,093,108)

$ 12,516,102 $§ 5658427 $§ 2,757,767 $ 7,270,710 $ 3,910,945 $ 13,993,261
(concluded)
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Town of Florence, Arizona
Table 3
Governmental Funds
Fund Balances
(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

2005 2006 2007 2008

GENERAL FUND
Nonspendable $ - $ - $ - $ -
Restricted - - - -
Assigned - - - -
Unassigned - - - -
Reserved - - - -
Unreserved 3,387,077 1,419,261 4,377,961 9,115,927

Total General Fund 3,387,077 1,419,261 4,377,961 9,115,927

ALL OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Nonspendable - - - -
Restricted - - - -
Committed - - - -
Assigned - - - -
Unassigned - - - -
Unreserved 6,673,323 20,141,261 24,009,357 21,240,051

Total all other governmental funds 6,673,323 20,141,261 24,009,357 21,240,051

Total governmental funds $ 10,060,400 $ 21,560,522  $ 28,387,318 $ 30,355,978

Notes:

- The Town implemented GASB 54 for the year ended June 30, 2011. GASB 54 requires a new way of
reporting the components of fund balance that focuses on the extent to which the Town is bound to
honor constraints on the specific purposes for which the amounts in fund balance can be spent.
Prior to fiscal year 2011, fund balance was reported with a focus on the extent to which financial
resources are available for appropriation.
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
$ - $ - $ 64468 $ 66671 $ 66700 $ 63,968
- . 12,094,137 14,703,424 11,357,149 8,433,419
10,344,343 11,107,505 - - - -
10,344,343 11,107,505 12,158,605 14,770,095 11,423,849 8,497,387
- - - 652,624 1,151,553 14,238
- - 21,509,635 17,149,931 17,635,228 26,633,138
- - 652,292 10,865,249 14,946,996 -
- : 7,537,864 595,691 710,956 9,893,863
] _ ] i - (54,351)
25,505,919 27,050,641 - - - -
25,505,919 27,050,641 29,699,791 29,263,495 34,444,733 36,486,888
$ 35,850,262 _$ 38,158,146 $ 41,858,396  $ 44,033,590 $ 45,868,582 $ 44,984,275
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Town of Florence, Arizona
Table 4
Governmental Funds
Changes in Fund Balances
(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting)
Last Ten Fiscal Years

2005 2006 2007 2008
REVENUES
Taxes* $ 4378611 $ 5783812 $ 8,169,629 $ 10,837,524
Intergovernmental 4,393,816 5,197,348 6,398,529 6,439,856
Fines and forfeits 40,969 57,748 74,031 92,304
Licenses and permits 111,165 745,510 554,462 612,530
Charges for services 915,216 3,372,884 2,821,017 2,536,992
Investment income 187,057 539,299 1,239,799 1,135,669
Contributions 27,070 70,726 7,184 5,636
Special assessments 491,800 120,463 444,740 592,372
Miscellaneous 528,623 443,340 349,065 233,881
Total revenues 11,074,327 16,331,130 20,058,456 22,486,764
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government 1,349,611 2,625,700 3,142,739 3,363,465
Public safety 2,340,234 3,196,610 3,894,394 5,047,297
Highways and streets 985,065 986,405 1,209,696 2,245,359
Public works - 1,328 2,656 -
Culture and recreation 1,041,367 1,185,801 1,349,633 1,527,826
Community development 693,495 644,507 901,958 792,679
Capital outlay 636,144 963,962 2,761,698 7,175,581
Debt Service:
Principal 738,559 342,736 353,735 392,017
Interest and debt cost 230,674 172,695 418,413 302,068
Total expenditures 8,015,149 10,119,744 14,034,922 20,846,292
Excess of revenues over (under)
expenditures 3,059,178 6,211,386 6,023,534 1,640,472
OTHER FINANCIANG SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 481,611 5,268,398 1,166,889 846,848
Transfers out (211,875) (4,998,662) (817,917) (520,053)
Sale of capital assets - - 9,290 1,393
Issuance of long-term debt - 5,019,000 445,000 -
Bond premium - - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) 269,736 5,288,736 803,262 328,188
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES $ 3328914 §$ 11,500,122 $ 6,826,796 $ 1,968,660
Debt service as a percentage of
noncapital expenditures 13.14% 5.63% 6.85% 5.08%
Notes:

Taxes consist of sales, property, and franchise taxes
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2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
$ 9,604,773 $ 9,090,410 $ 8,197,401 $ 9,511,918 $ 8,153,474 $ 8,930,412
7,314,699 5728725  5230,895 6,123,769 6,306,573 6,767,071
147,949 132,006 155,862 149,668 175,058 198,608
414,270 425,005 352,062 291,697 389,434 438,522
2,113,020 2,094,688 1,189,716 1,100,044 1,425,455 1,124,212
19,251 334,969 191,295 766,154 (259,780) 658,692
26,607 40,051 30,713 100,522 16,206 20,618
859,365 810,148 866,452 840,591 905,924 1,017,577
157,697 203,882 265,314 164,893 113,512 246,829
20,657,631 18,859,884 16,479,710 19,049,256 17,225,856 19,402,541
3,631,445 3,314,037 3,429,221 2,944,893 3,469,628 5,183,343
5,209,649 5214936 4,966,311 5,423,446 5,791,565 7,008,249
1,497,896 1,823,091 1,528,043 1,653,929 1,596,838 1,047,936
1,328 2,427 1,425 168,975 167,397 481,598
1,431,507 1,298,065 1,134,885 1,362,291 1,623,120 1,636,101
852,276 712,206 710,314 925,382 757,219 707,699
6,398,226 4,632,680 4,397,001 3,321,325 2,311,315 5,028,258
652,336 971,769 366,849 879,340 804,176 839,790
469,072 672,634 786,733 942,200 909,081 886,179
20,143,735 18,641,845 17,321,682 17,621,781 17,430,339 23,719,153
513,896 218,039 (841,972) 1,427,475 (204,483)  (4,316,612)
1,659,619 2,006,197 1,223,451 2,412,935 6,618,130 9,320,084
(1,079,231)  (1,302,641) (541,861)  (1,667,660)  (6,172,715)  (7,834,919)
10,000 289 10,161 2,414 5,060 72,973

- 1,386,000 3,850,500 - 1,589,000 1,850,000

- - - - - 24,167
590,388 2,089,845 4,542,251 747,689 2,039,475 3,432,305
$ 1104284 2,307,884 §$ 3,700,279 $ 2175164 $ 1,834,992 $ (884,307)
8.16% 11.74% 8.93% 12.69% 11.21% 9.55%
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Town of Florence, Arizona
Table 5
Sales Tax Revenue by Industry
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

2014 2005
Percentage of Percentage of
Industry Tax Paid Rank Total Tax Paid Rank Total

Construction $ 1,518,773 1 37.19% $ 320,100 1 27.13%
Retail Trade $ 878,661 2 2151% $ 243,354 3 20.62%
Communications and Utilities $ 642,081 3 15.72% $ 288,471 2 24.45%
Restaurants and Bars $ 514,114 4 1259% $ 99,286 4 8.41%
Real Estate, Rental & Leasing $ 148,557 5 364% $ 66,309 5 5.62%
Accommodations $ 74863 6 1.83% $ 11,569 9 0.98%
Services $ 69,233 7 1.70% $ 36,054 6 3.06%
Wholesale Trades $ 68337 8 167% $ 15,071 8 1.28%
Manufacturing $ 64,655 9 1.58% $ 34,809 7 2.95%
Arts & Entertainment $ 36,657 10 090% $ 112 10 0.01%
All Other $ 68,260 1.67% $ 64,850 5.50%
Total $ 4,084,191 100.00% $ 1,179,985 100.00%

Source: Arizona Department of Revenue

Notes:
- Based upon June 30, 2014 reports. Will not agree with sales tax recorded in Financial Statements.
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Town of Florence, Arizona

Table 6

Direct and Overlapping Sales Tax Rates

As of June 30, 2014

Rates
State and
Type of Tax Town Pinal County Combined
Privilege tax, except retail, utilities and telecommunication 2.00% 6.70% 8.70%
Retail 2.00% 6.70% 8.70%
Hotel/Motel 4.00% 6.70% 10.70%
Restaurant/Bar 2.00% 6.70% 8.70%
Utilities/Telecommunications 2.00% 6.70% 8.70%
Construction 4.00% 6.70% 10.70%

Sources: Town of Florence Department of Finance, Arizona Department of Revenue
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Town of Florence, Arizona

Table 7

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Governmental Activities

Fiscal Year Special Special
Ended Certificates of Assessment Notes Capital GO Bonds - Assessment
June 30 Participation Bonds Payable Leases CFDs Bonds - CFDs
2014 $ - $ 337000 $ 429,185 $ 844,967 $ 8,809,167 $ 5,435,830
2013 - 388,000 470,690 1,118,561 7,105,000 5,739,520
2012 - 440,000 509,847 - 7,265,000 5,822,100
2011 - 482,000 546,788 - 7,770,000 6,117,500
2010 - 610,000 581,637 - 4,285,000 5,956,000
2009 250,000 655,000 614,514 22,892 4,627,000 4,849,000
2008 480,000 695,000 645,530 56,383 429,000 4,967,000
2007 710,000 735,000 674,790 88,885 445,000 5,019,000
2006 920,000 765,000 729,396 123,014 - 5,019,000
2005 1,120,000 795,000 811,598 153,550 - -

Business-type
Fiscal Year Total Percentage
Ended Primary of Personal
June 30 Notes Payable Government Income Per Capita
2014 $ 4,212,898 $20,069,047 529% $ 764.10
2013 4,601,319 19,423,090 5.78% 703.38
2012 4,977,189 19,014,136 6.09% 706.32
2011 6,591,457 21,507,745 7.38% 815.15
2010 6,992,889 18,425,526 6.83% 721.52
2009 6,033,490 17,051,896 5.96% 657.25
2008 6,228,819 13,501,732 5.66% 558.83
2007 5,343,488 13,016,163 6.30% 593.52
2006 5,093,191 12,649,601 6.63% 602.46
2005 672,691 3,552,839 1.99% 175.59
Notes:

- Details regarding the Town's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
- See the Demographic and Economic Statistics (Table 7) for personal income and population data.
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Town of Florence, Arizona

Table 8

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt

As of June 30, 2014

Estimated
Estimated Share of
Debt Percentage  Overlapping
Governmental Unit Outstanding Applicable (1) Debt
Debt repaid with property taxes:
Pinal County Community College District $ 88,680,000 3.68% $ 3,263,424
Florence Unified School District No. 1 39,700,000 29.51% 11,715,470
Total Overlapping Debt 14,978,894
Town of Florence Direct Debt 15,856,148
Total Direct and overlapping debt $ 30,835,042

Sources: Pinal County Treasurer's Office, Stifel, Nicolaus & Co. Inc., and Official Statements.

Notes:

(1) The percentage of overlapping debt applicable to the Town is computed on the ratio of secondary assessed

valuation.
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Town of Florence, Arizona
Table 9
Pledged Revenue Coverage
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Special Assessment Bonds

Fiscal
Year Special

Ended Assessment Debt Service

June 30 Collections Principal Interest Coverage

2014 $ 67,161 $ 51,000 $ 32,786 0.80
2013 93,503 52,000 37,180 1.05
2012 83,252 42,000 42,335 0.99
2011 87,323 45,000 49,644 0.92
2010 97,723 45,000 53,446 0.99
2009 119,909 40,000 57,038 1.24
2008 112,497 40,000 60,418 1.12
2007 118,162 30,000 63,375 1.27
2006 120,464 30,000 83,866 1.06
2005 491,800 45,000 104,358 3.29

- *The nature of the revenue pledged for the above revenue bond was excise

- Information regarding debt can be found in the "Ratios of Outstanding Debt
by Type" Table of the Statistical Section of the CAFR, and the Notes to the
Financial Statements.
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Town of Florence, Arizona
Table 10
Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Estimated Estimated October

Personal Per Capita  Enrollment Education Town
Fiscal Income Personal School Level in Years Unemployment
Year Population  (In thousands) Income Enrollment  of Schooling Rate
2014 26,265 $ 379,634 $ 14,454 2,346 13to 16 7.5%
2013 27,614 336,183 12,174 2,469 13to 16 18.1%
2012 26,920 312,128 11,595 2,368 13to 16 18.5%
2011 26,385 291,236 10,038 2,411 13to 16 21.3%
2010 25,537 269,695 10,561 2,568 13to 16 11.6%
2009 25,944 285,999 11,024 3,038 13to 16 12.1%
2008 24,161 238,457 9,870 3,479 13 to 16 7.1%
2007 21,930 206,604 9,421 2,868 13to 16 3.5%
2006 20,997 190,790 9,087 1,860 13to 16 4.2%
2005 20,234 178,478 8,821 1,741 13to 16 4.8%

Sources: Central Arizona Governments, Bureau of Economic Analysis, Arizona Department of Commerce, Bureau of
Labor and Statistics, Arizona Department of Education, US Census Bureau.
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Town of Florence, Arizona
Table 11
Principal Employers
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

2014 2005
Percentage Percentage

of Total Town of Total Town
Major Employer Employees  Rank Employment  Employees Rank  Employment
State of Arizona 2,250 1 29.46% 1,713 2 30.81%
Pinal County Government 2,035 2 26.65% 1,848 1 33.24%
Correctional Corporation of America 946 3 12.39% 368 3 6.62%
DHS/ICE/DOJ - Federal Government 625 4 8.18% 250 5 4.50%
GEO - Private Prison System 321 5 4.20% - 7 0.00%
Florence Schools 289 6 3.78% 280 4 5.04%
Town of Florence 171 7 2.24% 100 6 1.80%

Total Town Employment 7,637 86.91% 5,559 82.01%

Source: Town of Florence Official Statements, Employer Human Resource Departments

Notes:
- Total Town employment is an estimate
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Town of Florence, Arizona

Table 12

Full-time Equivalent Town Government Employees by Function
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Function/Program

Fiscal General Public Highways Culture and Community Water and

Year Government Safety  and Streets Recreation Development Sewer Sanitation Total
2014 30.42 76.48 20.46 22.76 5.00 14.55 1.55 171.22
2013 30.70 72.50 20.80 19.25 6.00 11.00 5.00 165.25
2012 30.70 71.50 20.30 16.25 6.00 10.50 5.00 160.25
2011 28.00 65.00 30.00 15.00 6.00 14.00 5.00 163.00
2010 27.00 65.00 32.00 16.00 7.00 14.00 5.00 166.00
2009 28.00 66.00 32.00 16.00 9.00 15.00 5.00 171.00
2008 20.00 66.00 32.00 14.00 9.00 15.00 5.00 161.00
2007 23.00 64.00 29.00 16.00 9.00 15.00 5.00 161.00
2006 16.00 42.00 15.00 13.00 4.00 9.00 4.00 103.00
2005 14.00 36.00 15.00 13.00 2.00 9.00 4.00 93.00
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Town of Florence, Arizona
Table 13

Operating Indicators by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Function 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
Police
Total arrests 192 202 222 308 400 406
Moving violation citations 419 419 602 981 105 1,000
Total calls for service 7,179 6,966 7,823 7,314 7,456 5,757
Total 911 calls not avail  not avail 2,853 4,501 5,125 5,849
Total part | crimes 358 382 398 430 402 351
Fire
All emergency responses 1,813 1,643 1,679 1,902 2,105 2,042
Fire and hazmat responses 98 90 119 83 127 108
Emergency medical responses 1,545 1,334 1,155 1,376 1,605 1,654
Other responses 170 219 405 443 373 280
Highways and Streets
Street resurfacing (miles) 1.90 4.30 0.67 2.50 2.90 1.40
Potholes repaired (estimate) 10,637 7,240 3,824 5,968 5,094 5,730
Streets maintained (miles) 94.81 96.99 99.22 99.22 99.22 108.08
Community Development
Building permits issued 631 713 799 703 606 436
Code enforcement cases not avail 38 188 125 126 80
Parks, Recreation and Library
Attendance at aquatics facilities 392 2,662 2,386 3,081 3,216 2,561
Attendance at other facilities 17,015 18,929 22,972 19,008 30,000 24,444
Library visits 119,895 147,100 113,957 119,564 154,645 130,636
Library materials checked out 47,746 55,975 60,922 77,756 98,114 103,277
Sanitation
Homes serviced 2,572 1,942 2,248 2,643 2,603 3,246
Tons of refuse and garbage hauled 4,535 4,938 5,812 5,771 5,468 5,569
Water
Water service connections 3,187 3,191 3,235 3,266 3,278 3,287
Water consumption (millions gallons/day) 1.49 1.84 1.92 1.91 1.87 1.90
Water consumption (millions gallons/year) 544 672 701 697 683 694
Sewer
Sewer service connections 3,163 3,167 3,211 3,241 3,251 3,260
Sewage treated (millions gallons per day) 1.58 1.68 1.58 1.68 2.02 2.04
Sewage treated (millions gallons per year) 577 614 575 613 737 745
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2011 2012 2013 2014
278 264 597 599
836 701 931 1,637

4,996 5,450 6,341 11,429
5,392 5,023 5,796 1,962
296 214 363 243
2,074 2,083 3,469 3,036
102 114 133 91
1,239 1,290 1,941 1,900
733 679 1,395 1,042
3.40 - 2.00 0.50
2,978 4,869 6,000 6,600

108.08 108.08 110.00 110.00

465 78 135 337

43 19 70 23
2,441 2,840 1,578 5,000
33,936 22,116 30,604 32,600
119,254 118,121 99,943 102,623
65,120 60,550 60,001 67,726
3,446 3,519 3,400 2,967
5,319 5,096 5,165 4,003
3,295 3,295 3,257 4,002
1.98 2.04 1.37 1.71
723 745 500 624
3,268 3,268 3,230 3,337
2.06 2.07 1.63 1.64
753 757 594 599
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Town of Florence, Arizona

Table 14
Capital Asset Statistics by Function
Last Ten Fiscal Years

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014

Public Safety

Police stations 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 15

Police vehicles 26 26 26 29 34 38 41 42 44 48

Fire stations 1 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

Fire apparatus 6 7 6 5 8 8 6 6 7 6

Other fire vehicles 3 3 3 4 4 4 4 5 5 6
Highways and Streets

Street (miles) 73 95 97 99 a9 99 108 108 108 108

Streetlights 376 386 680 889 964 985 1,039 1,039 1,060 1,060

Traffic signals own - - - 1 1 1 1 1 2 2

Traffic signals don't own 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Culture and Recreation

Parks 6 6 6 7 8 8 8 8 8 8

Parks acreage 289 289 289 289 289 289 289 289 289 341

Fitness center 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Swimming pool-school owned 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

Libraries - owned by school 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Wastewater

Sanitary sewers (miles) 455 455 455 455 457 457 45.7 45.7 457 45.7

Storm sewers (miles) 0.3 0.3 1.5 4.7 6.8 7.2 7.5 7.8 8.4 8.4

Treatment capacity

(thousands of gallons) 1,420 1,920 1,920 1,920 2,920 2,920 2,920 2,920 2,920 2,920

126



COMPLIANCE REPORT



Insl

OF FLORENCE
g 4 ‘“ A




Henky & HORNE, LLP

Certitied Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Town of Florence
Florence, Arizona

We have audited in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Florence as of and for the years ended
June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the Town of Florence basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon
dated December 10, 2014.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Town of
Florence’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Town of Florence’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Florence’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Tempe Scottsdale Casa Grande
2055 E. Warner Road 7098 E. Cochise Road 1115 E. Cottonwood Lane
Suite 101 Suite 100 Suite 100
Tempe, AZ 85284-3487 Scottsdale, AZ 85253-4517 Casa Grande, AZ 85122-2950
(480) 839-4900 (480) 483-1170 (520) 836-8201
Fax (480) 839-1749 Fax (480) 483-7126 Fax (520) 426-9432
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Town of Florence’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.
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Henry & HORNE, LLP

Certitfied Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY
OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Directors
Town of Florence
Florence, Arizona

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the Town of Florence’s compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have
a direct and material effect on the Town of Florence’s major federal program for the year
ended June 30, 2014. Town of Florence’s major federal program is identified in the summary
of auditors’ results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for the Town of Florence’s major
federal program based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to
above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence about the Town of Florence’s compliance with those requirements and performing
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for the
major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the
Town of Florence’s compliance.
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Opinion on the Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Town of Florence, complied, in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its
major federal program for the year ended June 30, 2014.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the Town of Florence, is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred
to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Town of
Florence’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a
direct and material effect on the major federal program to determine the auditing procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
compliance for the major federal program and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Florence’s internal control over
compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a
type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness
in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be
material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been
identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope
of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other
purpose.
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TOWN OF FLORENCE
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Year Ended June 30, 2014

CFDA
Grantor/Program Number Grantor's Number
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development:
Passed through Arizona Department of Housing
Community Development Block Grants/State's program
and Non-Entitement Grants in Hawaii 14.228 111-12
U.S. Department of of the Interior
Passed through Arizona State Parks Board
Historic Preservation Fund Grants-In-Aid 15.904 441216/ AZ-12-016
Historic Preservation Fund Grants-In-Aid 15.904 441311/ AZ-13-011
Total U.S. Department of the Interior
U.S. Department of Justice
Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program 16.607 2012
Bulletproof Vest Partnership Program 16.607 2013
Total U.S. Department of Justice
U.S. Department of Transportation
Passed through Arizona Governor's Office of Highway Safety
State and Community Highway Safety 20.600 2013-PT-025
State and Community Highway Safety 20.600 2014-PT-025
State and Community Highway Safety 20.600 2014-PT-042
State and Community Highway Safety 20.600 2014-PT-043
State and Community Highway Safety 20.600 2014-OP-010
State and Community Highway Safety 20.600 2014-OP-018
Minimum Penalties for Repeat Offenders for Driving
While Intoxicated 20.608 2013-164-093
Minimum Penalties for Repeat Offenders for Driving
While Intoxicated 20.608 2013-164-094
Passed through Arizona Emergency Response Commision
Interagency Hazardous Materials Public Sector Training
and Planning Grants 20.703 2ES40760
Total U.S. Department of Transportation
Executive Office of the President
Passed through City of Tucson
High Intensity Drug Trafficking Areas Program 95.001 HT-12-2226
High Intensity Drug Trafficking Areas Program 95.001 HT-13-2323
High Intensity Drug Trafficking Areas Program 95.001 HT-14-2326
Total Executive Office of the President
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Staffing for Adequate Fire and Emergency Response (SAFER) 97.083 EMW-2013-FH-00406
Passed through Arizona Department of Homeland Security
Homeland Security Grant Program 97.067 130317-01
Homeland Security Grant Program 97.067 130317-02

Total U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards

*denotes major program

See accompanying notes.

Expenditures
$ 281,329 *
5,000
900 5,900
5,900
891
1,215 2,106
2,106
2,551
2,778
22,205
9,973
893
2,500 40,900
51
4,585 4,636
22,867
68,403
5,235
54,334
37,280 96,849
96,849
62,992
29,281
15,521 44,802
107,794
$ 562,381
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TOWN OF FLORENCE
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
June 30, 2014

NOTE 1 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the federal grant
activity of the Town of Florence (District) and is presented on the modified accrual basis of
accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with requirements of
OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in,
or used in the preparation of the financial statements.

NOTE 2 CATALOG OF FEDERAL DOMESTIC ASSISTANCE (CFDA) NUMBERS

The program titles and CFDA numbers were obtained from the Catalog of Federal Domestic
Assistance.
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TOWN OF FLORENCE
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended June 30, 2014

SECTION | - SUMMARY OF AUDITORS’ RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of auditors’ report issued: Unmodified

Internal control over financial reporting:

o Material weakness(es) identified? yes X_no
o Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are
not considered to be a material weakness(es)? yes X_none
reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? yes X_no
Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:

e Material weakness(es) identified? yes _X_no
¢ Significant deficiency(ies) indentified that are

not considered to be a material weakness(es)? yes _X_ none
reported

Type of auditors’ report issued on compliance for each major
program identified below: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-133? yes X_no

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Numbers Name of Federal Program or Cluster

14.228 Community Development Block Grants/State’s Program and Non-
Entitlement Grants in Hawaii

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and
Type B programs:
$300,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? __yes _X no
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Henry & HORNE, LLP

Certitied Public Accountants

The Honorable Mayor and Town Council
Town of Florence
Florence, AZ

We have audited the financial statements of Town of Florence for the year ended June 30,
2014, and have issued our report thereon dated December 10, 2014. Professional standards
require that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted
auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, as well as certain information related to the
planned scope and timing of our audit.

Our Responsibility under Auditing Standards Generally Accepted in the United States of
America

As stated in our engagement letter dated May 21, 2014, our responsibility, as described by
professional standards, is to express an opinion about whether the financial statements
prepared by management with your oversight are fairly presented, in all material respects, in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Our
audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your responsibilities.

Our responsibility is to plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute,
assurance that the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

As part of our audit, we considered the internal control of Town of Florence. Such
considerations were solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to
provide any assurance concerning such internal control.

We are responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our
professional judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting
process. Such matters are communicated in the remainder of this letter or have previously been
communicated during other phases of the audit. However, the standards do not require us to
design procedures specifically to identify such matters.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The
significant accounting policies used by Town of Florence are described in Note 1 to the financial
statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and application of existing policies was
not changed during the year ended June 30, 2014. We noted no transactions entered into by
the Town during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All
significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.
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Town of Florence
Page 2

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management
and are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive
because of their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that
future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. Due to the nature of
the Town’s operations, there are no estimates that are particularly sensitive.

The disclosures in the financial statements are neutral, consistent, and clear.
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified
during the audit, other than those that are trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level
of management. Attached is a summary of adjustments made to the financial statements that
have been recorded by management. Other than those that are trivial, we did not identify any
uncorrected misstatements to the financial statements.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting,
reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant
to the financial statements or the auditors’ report. We are pleased to report that no such
disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the attached
copy of the management representation letter dated December 10, 2014.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a
consultation involves application of an accounting principle to the Town’s financial statements or
a determination of the type of auditors’ opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our
professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the
consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with
other accountants.



Town of Florence
Page 3

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Town’s auditors.
However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and
our responses were not a condition to our retention.

Other Matters

We applied certain limited procedures to the Management’s Discussion & Analysis, which is
required supplementary information (RSI) that supplements the basic financial statements. Our
procedures consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of
the basic financial statements. We did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the RSI.

We were engaged to report on the Other Supplementary Information, which accompany the
financial statements but are not RSI. With respect to this supplementary information, we made
certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the
information to determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the
prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the
financial statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the
underlying accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial
statements themselves.

We were not engaged to report on introductory and statistical sections, which accompany the
financial statements but are not RSI. We did not audit or perform other procedures on this other
information and we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Restriction on Use

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of Town of Florence’s Town
Council and management and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other
than these specified parties.
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Casa Grande, Arizona
December 10, 2014



Town of Florence
775 N. Main Street

P.O. Box 2670

Florence, Arizona 85132

(520) 868-7500
~ fax (520) 868-7501
TDD (520) 868-7502

www.florenceaz.gov

TOWN SERVICES

Building Inspection
868-7556

Finance
868-7624

Fire
868-7609

Grants
868-7554

Library
868-0788

Municipal Court
868-7514

Personnel
868-7553

Parks & Recreation
868-4835

Planning and Zoning
868-7540

Police
868-5873

Public Works
868-7620

Senior Center
868-7622

Town Hall
868-7500

Town Manager’s Office
868-7558

Utility Building
868-7680

December 10, 2014

Henry & Horne, LLP
1115 E Cottonwood Lane, Suite 100
Casa Grande, AZ 85122

This representation letter is provided in connection with your audit of the
financial statements of Town of Florence, which comprise the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information as of June 30,
2014, and the respective changes in financial position and, where
applicable, cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements, for the purpose of expressing opinions as to
whether the financial statements are presented fairly, in all material
respects, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to
matters that are material. ltems are considered material, regardless of
size, if they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting
information that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable
that the judgment of a reasonable person relying on the information would
be changed or influenced by the omission or misstatement. An omission
or misstatement that is monetarily small in amount could be considered
material as a result of qualitative factors.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of December 10,
2014 the following representations made to you during your audit.

1) We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the
audit engagement letter dated May 21, 2014, including our
responsibility for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with U.S. GAAP and for preparation of the
supplementary information in accordance with the applicable criteria.

2) The financial statements referred to above are fairly presented in
conformity with U.S. GAAP and include all properly classified funds
and other financial information of the primary government and all
component units required by generally accepted accounting principles
to be included in the financial reporting entity.

3) We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

4) We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control to prevent and detect fraud.

5) We are in agreement with the adjusting journal entries you have
proposed, and they have been posted to the Town's accounts.



6) Significant assumptions we used in making accounting estimates are reasonable.

7) Related party relationships and transactions, including revenues, expenditures/expenses,
loans, transfers, leasing arrangements, and guarantees, and amounts receivable from or
payable to related parties have been appropriately accounted for and disclosed in
accordance with the requirements of U.S. GAAP.

8) Adjustments or disclosures have been made for all events, including instances of
noncompliance, subsequent to the date of the financial statements that would require
adjustment to or disclosure in the financial statements

9) The effects of all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments have been
accounted for and disclosed in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

10) Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the town is contingently liable, if any,
have been properly recorded or disclosed.

11) We have provided you with:

a) Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements, such as records, documentation, and other
matters.

b) Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit.

c) Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined it
necessary to obtain audit evidence.

d) Minutes of the meetings of Town of Florence or summaries of actions of recent
meetings for which minutes have not yet been prepared.

12) All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are reflected in
the financial statements.

13) We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that the financial
statements may be materially misstated as a result of fraud.

14) We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the entity and involves:
a) Management,
b) Employees who have significant roles in internal control, or
c) Others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

15) We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity’s
financial statements communicated by employees, former employees, regulators, or others.

16) We have no knowledge of instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, or grant agreements, or abuse, whose effects
should be considered when preparing financial statements.

17) We have disclosed to you all known actual or possible litigation, claims, and assessments
whose effects should be considered when preparing the financial statements.

18) We have disclosed to you the identity of the entity’s related parties and all the related party
relationships and transactions of which we are aware

19) There have been no communications from regulatory agencies concerning noncompliance
with, or deficiencies in, financial reporting practices.

20) We have a process to track the status of audit findings and recommendations.



21) We have identified to you any previous audits, attestation engagements, and other studies
related to the audit objectives and whether related recommendations have been
implemented.

22) The Town of Florence has no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying
value or classification of assets, liabilities, or equity.

23) We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts
and grant agreements applicable to us, including tax or debt limits and debt contracts: and
we have identified and disclosed to you all laws, regulations and provisions of contracts
and grant agreements that we believe have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts or other financial data significant to the audit
objectives, including legal and contractual provisions for reporting specific activities in
separate funds.

24) There are no violations or possible violations of budget ordinances, laws and regulations
(including those pertaining to adopting, approving, and amending budgets), provisions of
contracts and grant agreements, tax or debt limits, and any related debt covenants whose
effects should be considered for disclosure in the financial statements, or as a basis for
recording a loss contingency, or for reporting on noncompliance.

25) As part of your audit, you assisted with preparation of the financial statements and related
notes. We have designated an individual with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience to
oversee your services and have assumed all management responsibilities. We have
reviewed, approved, and accepted responsibility for those financial statements and related
notes.

26) The Town of Florence has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or
encumbrances on such assets nor has any asset been pledged as collateral.

27) The Town of Florence has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would
have a material effect on the financial statements in the event of noncompliance.

28) We have followed all applicable laws and regulations in adopting, approving, and amending
budgets.

29) The financial statements include all component units as well as joint ventures with an equity
interest, and properly disclose all other joint ventures and other related organizations.

30) The financial statements properly classify all funds and activities, in accordance with GASB
Statement (GASBS) No. 34.

31) All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASBS Nos. 34 and 37 for presentation as
major are identified and presented as such and all other funds that are presented as major
are particularly important to financial statement users.

32) Components of net position (net investment in capital assets: restricted; and unrestricted)
and components of fund balance (non-spendable, restricted, committed, assigned and
unassigned) are properly classified and, if applicable, approved.

33) Provisions for uncollectible receivables have been properly identified and recorded.

34) Investments, derivative instruments, and land and other real estate held by endowments
are properly valued. :

35) Expenses have been appropriately classified in or allocated to functions and programs in
the statement of activities, and allocations have been made on a reasonable basis.

36) Revenues are appropriately classified in the statement of activities within program
revenues, general revenues, contributions to term or permanent endowments, or
contributions to permanent fund principal.



37) Interfund, internal, and intra-entity activity and balances have been appropriately classified
and reported.

38) Deposits and investment securities and derivative instruments are properly classified as to
risk and are properly disclosed.

39) Capital assets, including infrastructure and intangible assets, are properly capitalized,
reported, and, if applicable, depreciated.

40) We have appropriately disclosed the Town of Florence’s policy regarding whether to first
apply restricted or unrestricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for
which both restricted and unrestricted net position is available and have determined that
net position is properly recognized under the policy.

41) We acknowledge our responsibility for the required supplementary information (RSI). The
RSI is measured and presented within prescribed guidelines and the methods of
measurement and presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period. We
have disclosed to you any significant assumptions and interpretations underlying the
measurement and presentation of the RSI.

42) With respect to the other supplementary information as listed in the table of contents in the
comprehensive annual financial report and schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

a) We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the other supplementary information
and schedule of expenditures of federal awards in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and we believe the other
supplementary information and schedule of expenditures of federal awards, including its
form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. The methods of measurement and
presentation of the other supplementary information and schedule of expenditures of
federal awards have not changed from those used in the prior period, and we have
disclosed to you any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the
measurement and presentation of the supplementary information.

b) If the other supplementary information and schedule of expenditures of federal awards
is not presented with the audited financial statements, we will make the audited
financial statements readily available to the intended users of the supplementary
information no later than the date we issue the supplementary information and the
auditor’s report thereon.

43) With Respect to federal awards programs:

a) We are responsible for understanding and complying with and have complied with the
requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations, including requirements relating to preparation of the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards

b) We acknowledge our responsibility for presenting the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards (SEFA) in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133
§310.b, and we believe the SEFA, including its form and content, is fairly presented in
accordance with OMB Circular A-133 §310.b. The methods of measurement or
presentation of the SEFA have not changed from those used in the prior period and we
have disclosed to you any significant assumptions and interpretations underlying the
measurement or presentation of the SEFA.

c) If the SEFA is not presented with the audited financial statements, we will make the
audited financial statements readily available to the intended users of the SEFA no later
than the date we issue the SEFA and the auditor’s report thereon.



d) We have identified and disclosed to you all of our government programs and related

9)

h)

k)

activities subject to OMB Circular A-133, and have included in the SEFA expenditures
made during the audit period for all awards provided by federal agencies in the form of
grants, federal cost-reimbursement contracts, loans, loan guarantees, property
(including donated surplus property), cooperative agreements, interest subsidies,
insurance, food commodities, direct appropriations, and other direct assistance.

We are responsible for understanding and complying with, and have complied with, the
requirements of laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements
related to each of our federal programs and have identified and disclosed to you the
requirements of laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements
that are considered to have a direct and material effect on each major program.

We are responsible for establishing and maintaining, and have established and
maintained, effective internal control over compliance for federal programs that provides
reasonable assurance that we are managing our federal awards in compliance with
laws, regulations, and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements that could have
a material effect on our federal programs. We believe the internal control system is
adequate and is functioning as intended.

We have made available to you all contracts and grant agreements (including
amendments, if any) and any other correspondence with federal agencies or pass-
through entities relevant to federal programs and related activities.

We have received no requests from a federal agency to audit one or more specific
programs as a major program.

We have complied with the direct and material compliance requirements (except for
noncompliance disclosed to you), including when applicable, those set forth in the OMB
Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement, relating to federal awards and have identified
and disclosed to you all amounts questioned and all known noncompliance with the
direct and material compliance requirements of federal awards.

We have disclosed any communications from grantors and pass-through entities
concerning possible noncompliance with the direct and material compliance
requirements, including communications received from the end of the period covered by
the compliance audit to the date of the auditor’s report.

We have disclosed to you the findings received and related corrective actions taken for
previous audits, attestation engagements, and internal or external monitoring that
directly relate to the objectives of the compliance audit, including findings received and
corrective actions taken from the end of the period covered by the compliance audit to
the date of the auditor’s report.

Amounts claimed or used for matching were determined in accordance with relevant
guidelines in OMB Circular A-87, Cost Principles for State, Local, and Tribal
Governments, and OMB's Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and
Cooperative Agreements to State and Local Governments.

m) We have disclosed to you our interpretation of compliance requirements that may have

n)

0)

varying interpretations.

We have made available to you all documentation related to compliance with the direct
and material compliance requirements, including information related to federal program
financial reports and claims for advances and reimbursements.

We have disclosed to you the nature of any subsequent events that provide additional
evidence about conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period affecting
noncompliance during the reporting period.



p) There are no such known instances of noncompliance with direct and material
compliance requirements that occurred subsequent to the period covered by the
auditor's report.

q) No changes have been made in internal control over compliance or other factors that
might significantly affect internal control, including any corrective action we have taken
regarding significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control over
compliance, subsequent to the date as of which compliance was audited.

r) Federal program financial reports and claims for advances and reimbursements are
supported by the books and records from which the financial statements have been

prepared.

s) The copies of federal program financial reports provided you are true copies of the
reports submitted, or electronically transmitted, to the respective federal agency or
pass-through entity, as applicable.

t) We have charged costs to federal awards in accordance with applicable cost principles.

u) We are responsible for and have accurately prepared the summary schedule of prior
audit findings to include all findings required to be included by OMB Circular A-133 and
we have provided you with all information on the status of the follow-up on prior audit
findings by federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, including all
management decisions.

v) We are responsible for and have accurately prepared the auditee section of the Data
Collection Form as required by OMB Circular A-133.

w) We are responsible for preparing and implementing a corrective action plan for each
audit finding.

44) We have disclosed to you all contracts or other agreements with service organizations, and
we have disclosed to you all communications from the service organizations relating to

noncompliance/at, ch organizations.
Signature: ‘/% M/{/L‘(/

Title: Finance Dlector




12/8/2014

5:13 PM
Client: 0407503 - Town of Florence
Engagement: 0407503 - Town of Florence
Period Ending: 6/30/2014
Trial Balance: 05.01-TB
Workpaper: 05.06 - Adjusting Journal Entry Report
Account Description Debit Credit
Adjusting Journal Entry JE # 101
Audit adjustment to correct beginning fund balance due to prior
year audit entry 121 not being made by the Town in the correct
010-291000 FUND BALANCE 170,412.00
011-310-110 City Sales Tax 147,357.00
013-310-110 City Sales Tax 7.857.00
014-310-110 City Sales Tax 15,198.00
508-506-501 Building Remodel/Acquisition 24,000.00
010-310-110 City Sales Tax 170,412.00
011-291000 FUND BALANCE 147,357.00
013-291000 FUND BALANCE 7,857.00
014-291000 FUND BALANCE 15,198.00
509-291000 FUND BALANCE 24,000.00
Total 364,824.00 364,824.00
Adjusting Journal Entry JE # 102
Reclass entry to Giles Note and US Banc Capital lease to net
activity at year end. Client does not need to make this entry.
015-596-601 Principal 281,438.00
015-596-602 Interest Expense 8,476.00
015-597-601 Principal 281,439.00
015-597-602 Interest 8,476.00
Total 289,915.00 289,915.00
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12/8/2014

5:13 PM
Client: 0407503 - Town of Florence
Engagement: 0407503 - Town of Florence
Period Ending: 6/30/2014
Trial Balance: 05.01-TB
Workpaper: 05.06 - Adjusting Journal Entry Report
Account Description Debit Credit
Adjusting Journal Entry JE # 103
Client entry to post deferred revenue for Real Property Taxes and
Personal Property Taxes.
010-120140 INTERGOVERNMENTAL RECEIVABLE 15,294.00
010-120140 INTERGOVERNMENTAL RECEIVABLE 27,904.00
010-246100 Deferred Revenue 15,221.00
010-246100 Deferred Revenue 26,640.00
010-310-120 Property Taxes 1,264.00
010-310-150 Personal Property Tax 73.00
Total 43,198.00 43,198.00
Adjusting Journal Entry JE # 104
Client entry to reclass budgeted transfers for internal service
expenditures into seperate internal service expenditure accounts
010-102000 CASH - GENERAL/SPECIAL ACCTS 7,278.00
010-502-290 FLEET I/S 6,794.00
010-504-290 FLEET I/S 79.00
010-505-290 FLEET I/S 219.00
010-510-290 FLEETI/S 2,699.00
010-511-290 FLEET /S 230,430.00
010-515-290 FLEET I/S 150,455.00
010-519-290 FLEET /S 1,022.00
010-521-290 FLEET I/S 33,745.00
010-529-290 FLEET I/S 350.00
010-530-290 FLEETI/S 7,925.00
010-532-291 FACILITY I/S 265,088.00
010-551-290 FLEET I/S 45.00
012-102000 CASH - GENERAL/SPECIAL ACCTS 31,032.00
012-518-280 FLEET /S 137,709.00
022-355-686 Operating Transfers In 668,684.00
032-355-686 Operating Transfers In 373,373.00
032-502-290 FLEET I/S 13,434.00
051-574-290 FLEET I/S 39,019.00
051-574-291 FACILITY I/S 31,464.00
052-575-290 FLEET I/S 33,155.00
052-575-291 FACILITY I/S 56,391.00
053-571-290 FLEET I/S 9,417.00
053-571-291 FACILITY I/S 31,486.00
010-597-621 Operating Transfers Out 706,129.00
012-597-621 Operating Transfers Out 168,741.00
022-102000 CASH - GENERAL/SPECIAL ACCTS 2,185.00
022-336-444 FLEET SERVICES FEES 666,499.00
032-102000 CASH - GENERAL/SPECIAL ACCTS 2,379.00
032-336-444 FACILITY SERVICE FEES 384,428.00
051-102000 CASH - GENERAL/SPECIAL ACCTS 777.00
051-597-621 Operating Transfers Out 69,706.00
052-102000 CASH - GENERAL/SPECIAL ACCTS 1,513.00
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12/8/2014

5:13 PM
Client; 0407503 - Town of Florence
Engagement: 0407503 - Town of Florence
Period Ending: 6/30/2014
Trial Balance: 05.01-TB
Workpaper: 05.06 - Adjusting Journal Entry Report
Account Description Debit Credit
052-597-621 Operating Transfers Out 88,033.00
053-102000 CASH - GENERAL/SPECIAL ACCTS 31,455.00
053-597-621 Operating Transfer Out. 9,448.00
Total 2,131,293.00 2,131,293.00
Adjusting Journal Entry JE # 105
Client entry to recognize changes in governmental capital assets
during 2014,
998-162000 BUILDING AND IMPROVEMENTS 13,210,310.00
998-170000 MACHINERY AND OTHER EQUIPMENT 1,702,448.00
998-161000 LAND 328,362.00
998-162300 CIP - LADDER TRUCK/EQUIPMENT 1,196,178.00
998-162400 CIP - Main St. Handicap Ramps 118,799.00
998-162500 CIP-Communications Upgrade 58,619.00
998-162800 CIP PRJT PS04-COMM. UPGRADE"11 1,563,765.00
988-163000 A/D BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES 321,013.00
998-180000 CIP-LIBRARY MASTER PLAN 4,500.00
998-182000 CIP-ANTHEM FIRE STATION 3,409,823.00
998-183000 CIP-ACTIVITY CENTER MASTER PLA 4,500.00
998-184000 CIP-POLICE EVIDENCE BUILDING 1,723,742.00
998-186000 CIP-CFD#1 INFRASTRUCTURE 450,886.00
998-187000 CIP-CFD#2 INFRASTRUCTURE 294,933.00
998-291000 FUND BALANCE 2,313,800.00
998-296000 CONTRIBUTED CAP - DEVELOPER 3,123,838.00
Total 14,912,758.00 14,912,758.00
Adjusting Journal Entry JE # 106
Client entry to reverse duplicated capitalization - JE 66
998-163000 A/D BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES 35,311.00
998-170000 MACHINERY AND OTHER EQUIPMENT 1,807.00
998-291000 FUND BALANCE 107,889.00
998-291000 FUND BALANCE 3,121,667.00
998-162000 BUILDING AND IMPROVEMENTS 3,123,474.00
998-173000 A/D MACHINERY & EQUIP 143,200.00
Total 3,266,674.00 3,266,674.00
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12/8/2014

5:13 PM
Client: 0407503 - Town of Florence
Engagement: 0407503 - Town of Florence
Period Ending: 6/30/2014
Trial Balance: 05.01-TB
Workpaper: 05.06 - Adjusting Journal Entry Report
Account Description Debit Credit
Adjusting Journal Entry JE # 107
Client entry to reallocate negative cash JE&S.
010-137000 Due from other funds 121,346.00
205-102000 CASH IN BANK-NATIONAL-GENERAL 39,327.00
223-102000 CASH IN BANK-NATIONAL-GENERAL 62,613.00
238-102000 CASH IN BANK-SPECIAL ACCTS 2,200.00
249-102000 CASH - GENERAL/SPECIAL ACCTS 14,200.00
250-102000 CASH IN BANK-SPECIAL ACCTS 2,106.00
252-102000 CASH - GENERAL/SPECIAL ACCTS 900.00
010-102000 CASH - GENERAL/SPECIAL ACCTS 121,346.00
205-261000 Due to other funds 39,327.00
223-261000 Due to other funds 62,613.00
238-261000 Due to other funds 2,200.00
249-261000 Due to other funds 14,200.00
250-261000 Due to other funds 2,106.00
252-261000 Due to other funds 900.00
Total 242,692.00 242,692.00
Adjusting Journal Entry JE # 108
Client adjustments made in the capital asset module which was
updated/posted to GL. Conversion error in Caselle.
051-162000 BUILDING AND STRUCTURES 702,333.00
053-173000 AID MACHINERY & EQUIP - WATER 2,839.00
051-164000 CIP-PJT U26-Water Storage Tank 8,657.00
051-167000 PRJT U-34 Well #3 Replacement 693,676.00
053-571-629 Depreciation 2,839.00
Total 705,172.00 705,172.00
Adjusting Journal Entry JE # 109
Client entry to corrected automated postings for depreciation
051-163000 A/D BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES 71,931.00
051-173000 AID MACHINERY & EQUIP - WATER 13,351.00
052-163000 ALLOWANCE FOR DEPRECIATION 218,261.00
052-173000 A/D MACHINERY & EQUIP-SEWER 2,649.00
053-173000 AID MACHINERY & EQUIP - WATER 36,803.00
998-163000 A/D BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES 1,419,826.00
998-173000 A/D MACHINERY & EQUIP 182,243.00
051-574-629 Depreciation 85,282.00
052-575-629 Depreciation 220,910.00
053-571-629 Depreciation 36,803.00
988-291000 FUND BALANCE 1,602,069.00
Total 1,945,064.00 1,945,064.00
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513 PM
Client: 0407503 - Town of Florence
Engagement: 0407503 - Town of Florence
Period Ending: 6/30/2014
Trial Balance: 05.01-TB
Workpaper: 05.06 - Adjusting Journal Entry Report
Account Description Debit Credit
Adjusting Journal Entry JE # 110
Client posting Journal entry 68 correcting depreciation on disposals
998-291000 FUND BALANCE 2,839.00
998-291000 FUND BALANCE 6,344.00
998-163000 A/D BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES 6,344.00
998-173000 A/D MACHINERY & EQUIP 2,839.00
Total 9,183.00 9,183.00
Adjusting Journal Entry JE # 111
Client entry to correct enterprise fund interest revenue and interest
unearned revenue incorrectly posted due to interest recieved 60
051-246100 Deferred Revenue 9,105.00
052-246100 Deferred Revenue 7,807.00
053-246100 Deferred Revenue 1,473.00
501-246100  Deferred Revenue 41.00
596-246100  Deferred Revenue 99.00
597-246100 Deferred Revenue 319.00
598-246100  Deferred Revenue 9.00
599-246100  Deferred Revenue 11.00
051-345-682 Interest Earnings 9,105.00
052-345-682  Interest Earnings 7,807.00
053-345-682 Interest Earnings 1,473.00
501-345-682 Interest Earning 41.00
596-345-682 Interest Earning 99.00
597-345-682 Interest Earning 319.00
598-345-682 interest Earning 9.00
599-345-682 Interest Earning 11.00
Total 18,864.00 18,864.00
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Client: 0407503 - Town of Florence
Engagement: 0407503 - Town of Florence
Period Ending: 6/30/2014
Trial Balance: 05.01-TB
Workpaper: 05.07 - GASB Journal Entry Report
Account Description WI/P Ref Debit Credit

GASB Journal Entry JE # 1
To record beginning capital assets

000-1610-000-0 Land 32,748,908.00

000-1615-000-0 Construction in progress 4,016,981.00

000-1620-000-0 Other Capital Assets 56,823,743.00

000-1630-000-0 Accumulated Depreciation - Capital Assets 22,997,929.00

000-2800-000-0 Investment in Capital Assets 70,591,703.00
Total 93,589,632.00 93,589,632.00

GASB Journal Entry JE # 2
To record current year capital assets

000-1610-000-0 Land 143,491.00

000-1615-000-0 Construction in progress 5,701,173.00

000-1620-000-0 Other Capital Assets 3,450,866.00
000-1-3620-000-000  Donation of Capital Assets 3,640,239.00
000-501-501 General Government Capital Expenditures 231,219.00

000-510-501 Community Development Capital Expenditure

000-511-501 Public Safety Capital Expenditures 4,270,312.00
000-518-501 Streets Capital Expenditures 868,464.00
000-521-501 Cuilture Capital Expenditures 295,296.00
Total 9,295,530.00 9,295,530.00
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Client:

0407503 - Town of Florence

Engagement: 0407503 - Town of Florence
Period Ending: 6/30/2014
Trial Balance: 05.01-TB
Workpaper: 05.07 - GASB Journal Entry Report
Account Description WI/P Ref Debit Credit
GASB Journal Entry JE # 3
To record current year disposals and transfer of CIP
000-00-000-0000-00  Loss on sale of capital assets 81,431.00
000-1620-000-0 Other Capital Assets 9,454,047.00
000-1630-000-0 Accumulated Depreciation - Capital Assets 37,242.00
000-1610-000-0 Land 328,362.00
000-1615-000-0 Construction in progress 9,244,358.00
Total 9,5672,720.00 9,572,720.00
GASB Journal Entry JE # 4
To record current year depreciation for governmental funds
000-01-000-0000-00  General government depreciation expense 304,357.00
000-20-000-0000-00 Public Safety depreciation expense 744,629.00
000-25-000-0000-00  Highways & Streets depreciation expense 1,442,303.00
000-40-000-0000-00 Culture & rec depreciation expense 63,027.00
000-45-000-0000-00  Community Development depreciation expense 298.00
000-1630-000-0 Accumulated Depreciation - Capital Assets 2,554,614.00
Total 2,554,614.00 2,554,614.00
GASB Journal Entry JE # 5
To record beginning year debt service
000-2500-000-0 Governmental equity 14,821,771.00
000-2171-200-0 Certificates of Participation L/T Debt
000-2172-200-0 Special assessment L/T Debt 13,232,520.00
000-2172-250-0 Premiums
000-2173-200-0 Notes Payable L/T Debt 470,690.00
000-2174-200-0 Capital leases 1,118,561.00

Total

14,821,771.00

14,821,771.00
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5:14 PM
Client; 0407503 - Town of Florence
Engagement: 0407503 - Town of Florence
Period Ending: 6/30/2014
Trial Balance: 05.01-TB
Workpaper: 05.07 - GASB Journal Entry Report
Account Description WIP Ref Debit Credit
GASB Journal Entry JE # 6
To record current year debt activity
000-2172-200-0 Special assessment L/T Debt 524,690.00
000-2173-200-0 Notes Payable L/T Debt 41,506.00
000-2174-200-0 Capital leases 273,594.00
920-389-690 Proceeds From Bond Sales 1,850,000.00
920-389-695 BOND PREMIUM 24,167.00
000-00-000-5000-00  Principal LT Debt 839,790.00
000-2171-200-0 Certificates of Participation L/T Debt
000-2172-200-0 Special assessment /T Debt 1,850,000.00
000-2172-250-0 Premiums 24,167.00
000-2173-200-0 Notes Payable L/T Debt
000-2174-200-0 Capital leases
000-2175-200-0 Bonds payable
011-350-699 Proceeds From Loan
012-350-699 Proceeds
910-389-701 Proceeds From Bond Sales 17B
921-596-602 INTEREST- G.O.
Total 2,713,957.00 2,713,957.00
GASB Journal Entry JE# 7
To record accrued interest payable
000-2500-000-0 Governmental equity 454,107.00
000-00-000-5000-00  Principal L/T Debt 53,5635.00
000-2200-200-0 Interest Payable 400,572.00
000-2200-200-0 Interest Payable
Total 454,107.00 454,107.00
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12/8/2014

5:14 PM
Client; 0407503 - Town of Florence
Engagement: 0407503 - Town of Florence
Period Ending: 6/30/2014
Trial Balance: 05.01-T8B
Workpaper: 05.07 - GASB Journal Entry Report
Account Description WIP Ref Debit Credit
GASB Journal Entry JE # 8
To move short term debt from long term debt
000-2172-200-0 Special assessment LT Debt 474,980.00
000-2173-200-0 Notes Payable L/T Debt 43,997.00
000-2174-200-0 Capital leases 277,586.00
000-2071-200-0 Certificates of Participation S/T Debt
000-2072-200-0 Special assessment S/T Debt 474,980.00
000-2073-200-0 Notes Payable S/T Debt 43,997.00
000-2074-200-0 Capital leases short term 277,586.00
000-2171-200-0 Certificates of Participation L/T Debt
Total 796,563.00 796,563.00
GASB Journal Entry JE# 9
To record compensated absences, and short term portion.
000-2170-100-0 Compensated Absences 311,841.00
000-2500-000-0 Governmental equity 452,369.00
000-500-000 Compensated absences expense 41,905.00
000-2170-100-0 Compensated Absences 494,274.00
000-2170-200-0 Compensated Absences - Short Term Portion 311,841.00
Total 806,115.00 806,115.00
GASB Journal Entry JE # 10
To recognized beginning deferred special assessment revenue.
010-246500 Deferred Revenue-H.Luge Note 53,340.00
541-242000 DEFERRED INCOME-ASSESMENTS 303,152.00
911-242000 DEFERRED INCOME ASSESS AREA 1 1,504,104.00
911-243000 DEFERRED INCOME ASSESS AREA 2 294,949.00
911-244000 DEFFERED INCOME-UNIT 17A 277,628.00
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Client: 0407503 - Town of Florence
Engagement: 0407503 - Town of Florence
Period Ending: 6/30/2014
Trial Balance: 05.01-7T8B
Workpaper: 05.07 - GASB Journal Entry Report
Account Description WIP Ref Debit Credit
911-246000 DEFERRED INCOME ASSESS Unit 18 308,596.00
911-247000 DEFER INC ASSESS AREAS Unit17B 189,000.00
921-242000 DEFERRED INCOME-ASSESS AREA 1 1,608,534.00
921-243000 DEFERRED INCOME AREA 2 UNIT 29 282,283.00
921-244000 DEFER INCOME AREA 3 UNIT 40 479,572.00
921-245000 Defer Income Area 4 Unit 20 189,046.00
000-2500-000-0 Governmental equity 5,490,204.00
010-246502 Deferred Rev-SW Amb/RuralMetro
Total 5,490,204.00 5,490,204.00
GASB Journal Entry JE # 11
To recognize changes in deferred special assessment revenue.
010-246100 Deferred Revenue 33,750.00
010-350-684 Luge Principal (Sale of Asset) 2,956.00
541-315-701 PRINCIPAL INCOME 43,745.00
911-248000 DEFER INC ASSESS AREA 6 Unit9A 287,000.00
911-249000 DEFER INC ASSESS AREA 6 Unit 2 126,144.00
911-315-701 Area 1 - Principal 141,536.00
911-316-701 Area 2-54 Principal 22,915.00
911-317-701 Area 3-17A Principal 18,683.00
911-318-701 Area 4-18 Principal 33,576.00
911-319-701 Area 5-17B Principal 16,165.00
921-246000 DEFER INCOME AREA 5 UNIT 22A 259,135.00
921-247000 DEFER INCOME AREA 5 UNIT 22B 294,000.00
921-315-701 PRINCIPAL INCOME 139,159.00
921-316-701 PRINCIPAL INCOME 21,547.00
921-317-701 PRINCIPAL INCOME 57,357.00
921-318-701 PRINCIPAL INCOME 3,184.00
000-351-000 Special Assessment income 126,144.00
000-351-000 Special Assessment income 259,135.00

12/8/2014
5:14 PM
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12/8/2014

5:14 PM

Client: 0407503 - Town of Florence

Engagement: 0407503 - Town of Florence

Period Ending: 6/30/2014

Trial Balance: 05.01-TB

Workpaper: 05.07 - GASB Journal Entry Report

Account Description W/P Ref Debit Credit

000-351-000 Special Assessment income 287,000.00
000-351-000 Special Assessment income 294,000.00
010-246500 Deferred Revenue-H.Luge Note 2,956.00
010-246502 Deferred Rev-SW Amb/RuralMetro
010-350-698 Miscellaneous Revenue 33,750.00
010-350-698 Miscellaneous Revenue
541-242000 DEFERRED INCOME-ASSESMENTS 43,745.00
911-242000 DEFERRED INCOME ASSESS AREA 1 141,536.00
911-243000 DEFERRED INCOME ASSESS AREA 2 22,915.00
911-244000 DEFFERED INCOME-UNIT 17A 18,683.00
911-246000 DEFERRED INCOME ASSESS Unit 18 33,576.00
911-247000 DEFER INC ASSESS AREAS Unit17B 16,165.00
921-242000 DEFERRED INCOME-ASSESS AREA 1 139,159.00
921-243000 DEFERRED INCOME AREA 2 UNIT 29 21,547.00
921-244000 DEFER INCOME AREA 3 UNIT 40 §7,357.00
921-245000 Defer Income Area 4 Unit 20 3,184.00

Total 1,500,852.00 1,500,852.00

GASB Journal Entry JE # 12
To record the beginning deferred interest income as revenue and changes to
deferred interest income from prior year.

010-246100 Deferred Revenue 52,964.00
011-246100 Deferred Revenue 8,216.00
012-246100 Deferred Revenue 6,022.00
013-246100 Deferred Revenue 61,243.00
019-246100 Deferred Revenue 395.00
505-246100 Deferred Revenue 4,106.00
911-240100 Deferred Revenue 2,110.00
920-246100 Deferred Revenue 1,535.00
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12/8/2014

5:14 PM
Client; 0407503 - Town of Florence
Engagement: 0407503 - Town of Florence
Period Ending: 6/30/2014
Trial Balance: 05.01-TB
Workpaper: 05.07 - GASB Journal Entry Report
Account Description WI/P Ref Debit Credit
921-240100 Deferred Revenue 513.00
010-345-682 Interest Earning 52,964.00
011-345-682 Interest Earnings 8,216.00
012-345-682 Interest Earnings 6,022.00
013-345-682 Interest Earnings 61,243.00
019-345-682 Interest Earnings 395.00
505-345-682 Interest Earning 4,106.00
911-345-682 INTEREST EARNINGS 2,110.00
920-345-682 Interest Eamning 1,635.00
921-345-682 INTEREST EARNINGS 513.00
Total 137,104.00 137,104.00
GASB Journal Entry JE # 13
To consolidate Beginning ISF equity and to eliminate ISF revenue over
expenses.
010-502-290 FLEET /S 666,499.00
010-532-291 FACILITY IS 384,428.00
022-336-444 FLEET SERVICES FEES 666,499.00
032-336-444 FACILITY SERVICE FEES 384,428.00
000-2500-000-0 Governmental equity
010-502-290 FLEET I/S 666,499.00
010-532-291 FACILITY I/S 384,428.00
022-291000 FUND BALANCE
022-502-208 General Equipment Repair 866,499.00
032-291000 FUND BALANCE
032-502-316 Facilities Maintenance 384,428.00
Total 2,101,854.00 2,101,854.00

GASB Journal Entry JE # 14
To reflect consolidation of Internal Service Fund assets and liabilities.
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12/8/2014

5:14 PM
Client: 0407503 - Town of Florence
Engagement: 0407503 - Town of Florence
Period Ending: 6/30/2014
Trial Balance: 05.01-7TB
Workpaper: 05.07 - GASB Journal Entry Report
Account Description W/P Ref Debit Credit
010-102000 CASH - GENERAL/SPECIAL ACCTS 3,895.00
010-102000 CASH - GENERAL/SPECIAL ACCTS 16,230.00
022-201000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3,341.00
022-220000 ACCRUED SALARIES & WAGES PAYBL 449.00
022-231000 OTHER ACCRUED LIABILITIES 105.00
032-201000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 15,462.00
032-220000 ACCRUED SALARIES & WAGES PAYBL 632.00
032-231000 OTHER ACCRUED LIABILITIES 136.00
010-201000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3,341.00
010-201000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 15,462.00
010-220000 ACCRUED SALARIES & WAGES PAYBL 449.00
010-220000 ACCRUED SALARIES & WAGES PAYBL 632.00
010-231000 Other Liabilities 105.00
010-231000 Other Liabilities 136.00
022-102000 CASH - GENERAL/SPECIAL ACCTS 3,895.00
032-102000 CASH - GENERAL/SPECIAL ACCTS 16,230.00
Total 40,250.00 40,250.00
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TOWN OF FLORENCE
COUNCIL ACTION FORM

AGENDA ITEM
6cC.

MEETING DATE: December 15, 2014
DEPARTMENT: Finance
STAFF PRESENTER: Mike Farina, Finance Director

SUBJECT: Quarterly Financial Reports

[ ] Action

X Information Only

[] Public Hearing

[ ] Resolution

[ ] Ordinance
[ rRegulatory
[ 1* Reading
[ 2" Reading

[] Other

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION:

Presentation only, no action required.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

Highlights of the quarterly financial reports for June 30, 2014 (year-end) and September

30, 2014 will be presented. The full reports are attached.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

None

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

None

ATTACHMENTS:

Quarterly Financial Report as of June 30, 2014 (Year-End)
Quarterly Financial Report as of September 30, 2014

Subject: Quarterly Financial Reports Meeting Date: December 15, 2014
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Town of Florence
Quarterly Financial Report
As of June 30, 2014 (Year-End)
(unaudited)

Introduction

The following report highlights the financial results of the Town through the fourth quarter of the
fiscal year. The report presents the results of Town revenues, expenditures and fund balances and
includes comparison of current year actual figures to the budget and prior year. This report is
unaudited. The final audited report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014 was
completed in December 2014.

Highlights

Major Town revenues are meeting or exceeding budget expectations and are ahead of the

prior year.

o Sales tax ended 11% ahead of budget expectations and 11% ahead of the prior year.

o State-shared sales tax ended 1% ahead of budget expectations and 6% ahead of the
prior year.

o State-shared income tax met budget expectations and ended 9% ahead of the prior
year.

o Vehicle license tax ended 6% ahead of budget expectations and 7% ahead of the prior
year.

o Highway user revenue ended 1% lower (-$9,164) than budget expectations but was
3% ($44,571) ahead of the prior year.

o Transportation excise tax ended 7% ahead of budget expectations and the prior year.

Town expenditures finished within the budget established for fiscal year 2013-14.

General Fund: Excluding transfers, revenue exceeded budget expectations by 6% or

$676,000 and expenditures were within budget resulting in savings of $902,000.

Capital Improvements Fund: Excluding transfers, revenue exceeded budget expectations

by 23% or $276,333. Expenditures were within budget and incomplete project budgets

were carried forward to the next fiscal year.

HURF: Excluding transfers, revenue exceeded budget expectations by 5% or $121,185

and expenditures were within budget. Of the $4.5 million capital budget, 4% was

expended with many project budgets carried forward to the next fiscal year.

Water Utility: Fee revenue nearly met budget expectations (98%) and expenditures were

within budget. Of the $4.8 million capital budget, 6% was expended with many project

budgets carried forward to the next fiscal year.

Wastewater Utility: Fee revenue exceeded budget expectations by 2% and expenditures

were within budget. Of the $2.3 million capital budget, 3% was expended with many

project budgets carried forward to the next fiscal year.

Sanitation: Fee revenue exceeded budget expectations by 1% and expenditures were

within budget.

Fund balances are healthy and normal.



Major Revenues

Throughout this section of the finance report, monthly revenue results for the first half of the
year is compared to the budget and prior year. An updated estimate (forecast) of the annual
revenue based on the results of the first nine months of the year is also presented. In the monthly
revenue charts, the light-shaded graph columns represent forecasted amounts.

Sales Tax
The Town imposes a two percent (2%) transaction privilege tax

rate on retail sales and services made within the Town boundaries.

This tax is commonly referred to as sales tax. The total tax rate
within the Town is 8.7 percent, which also includes the State and
Pinal County tax rates. Sales tax revenue supports the Capital
Improvements Fund (sales tax on private construction projects),
Construction Tax Fund (sales tax on governmental entity

Sales Tax Rate
in Florence
Town 2.0%
Pinal County 1.1%
State of Arizona  5.6%
Total 8.7%

construction projects), Food Tax Fund (sales tax on food for home consumption) and the General

Fund (all other sales tax).

% variance | % change :
Town Sales monthly current . prior year
Tax projections | year actual f.r om- from prior actual

projection year
Jul 257,805 283,062 10% 8% 261,190
Aug 282,510 366,237 30% 27% 288,519
Sep 258,193 351,956 36% 41% 249,424
Oct 251,438 382,733 52% 58% 242,296
Nov 366,601 283,804 -23% -11% 319,595
Dec 334,510 416,711 25% 10% 377,459
Jan 310,099 285,896 -8% 1% 282,981
Feb 284,460 365,454 28% 26% 289,615
Mar 264,375 346,879 31% 40% 247,841
Apr 346,792 324,114 -% -13% 370,700
May 301,320 316,588 5% -12% 360,747
Jun 411,896 335,109 -19% -12% 379,893
YTD total 3,670,000 4,058,543 3,670,260
YTD variance 388,543 11% 11% 388,283

e The annual budget-projected sales tax revenue is $3,670,000.

e A total of $4,058,543 sales tax was collected this fiscal year. This is $388,543 or 11%
greater than the projected amount and $388,283 greater than the prior year.

e The following two charts show the sales tax collected each month and the monthly

cumulative collections, respectively.
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Monthly Town Sales Tax
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e The table below breaks down the sales tax collected by type. General and sales tax on
food and private construction were ahead of projections. Sales tax on government
construction was behind projections.

- General anatg Governmgnt Food Total
Construction | Construction
Jul 165,685 99,011 - 18,366 283,062.00
Aug 202,270 141,373 7,295 15,299 366,237.00
Sep 211,097 125,508 - 15,351 351,956.00
Oct 198,967 152,369 9,710 21,687 382,733.00
Nov 148,415 101,586 12,364 21,439 283,804.00
Dec 273,764 109,348 13,336 20,263 416,711.00
Jan 175,790 71,434 11,718 26,954 285,896.00
Feb 197,925 134,440 9,072 24,017 365,454.00
Mar 204,585 107,358 11,549 23,387 346,879.00
Apr 201,828 92,254 5,277 24,755 324,114
May 164,802 141,278 7,279 3,229 316,588
Jun 186,446 104,210 28,009 16,444 335,109
YTD total 2,331,574 1,380,169 115,609 231,191 4,058,543
2,331,574 1,380,169 115,609 231,191 4,058,543
2,200,000 1,100,000 160,000 210,000 3,670,000
proj. variance 131,574 280,169 (44,391) 21,191 388,543
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e The following table and charts below show sales tax collected by type by month for the
General Fund. Total general sales tax collected was $2,331,574 and was $131,574 or 6%
ahead of projections; however, was $19,925 or 1% lower than the prior year.

monthly current year | % variance % change prior year
projections actual from projection|from prior year actual
Jul 145,861 165,685 14% -3% 170,394
Aug 167,489 202,270 21% 5% 193,193
Sep 153,754 211,097 37% 21% 173,958
Oct 154,718 198,967 29% 9% 182,790
Nov 236,783 148,415 -37% -24% 195,828
Dec 181,753 273,764 51% 32% 207,697
Jan 206,113 175,790 -15% -17% 211,330
Feb 184,033 197,925 8% -12% 225,584
Mar 157,076 204,585 30% 23% 166,258
Apr 200,566 201,828 1% -6% 214,675
May 153,642 164,802 7% -18% 200,311
Jun 258,212 186,446 -28% -11% 209,481
YTD total 2,200,000 2,331,574 2,351,499
YTD variance 131,574 6% -1% (19,925)

Monthly Town Sales Tax
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General Fund State-shared Revenue
As with all Arizona municipalities, the Town receives certain state revenues based on
population. State-shared revenue includes sales tax, income tax and vehicle license tax.

State-shared Sales Tax

——
monthly current year /ovf?g;nce % change from| prior year
projections actual . prior year actual
projection
Jul 179,072 178,913 0% 5% 169,848
Aug 168,470 171,410 2% 8% 158,459
Sep 174,704 175,258 0% 7% 164,126
Oct 175,919 172,748 2% 5% 164,560
Nov 173,089 175,336 1% 6% 165,574
Dec 179,714 181,802 1% 6% 171,003
Jan 214,755 230,007 7% 13% 204,387
Feb 176,353 173,797 -1% 3% 169,143
Mar 182,320 183,733 1% 8% 169,958
Apr 205,171 203,721 -1% 4% 194,972
May 187,192 187,276 0% 6% 176,160
Jun 189,745 188,723 -1% 4% 181,979
YTD total 2,206,504 2,222,724 2,090,169
YTD variance 16,220 1% 6% 132,555
e The annual budget-projected state-shared sales tax revenue is $2,206,504.
e At year end, the total collected is $2,222,724. This is $16,220 or 1% greater than the
projected amount and $132,555 or 6% greater than the prior year.
e The following two charts show the revenue collected each month and the monthly
cumulative collections, respectively.
Monthly State-shared Sales Tax Revenue
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State-shared Income Tax

monthly current year % vf?cr)lrince % change from| prior year
projections actual .. prior year actual
projection
Jul 237,410 237,411 0% 9% 217,371
Aug 237,410 237,410 0% 9% 217,370
Sep 237,410 237,411 0% 9% 217,371
Oct 237,410 237,411 0% 9% 217,371
Nov 237,410 237,410 0% 9% 217,370
Dec 237,410 237,411 0% 9% 217,371
Jan 237,410 237,411 0% 9% 217,370
Feb 237,410 235,120 -1% 8% 217,371
Mar 237,410 237,329 0% 9% 217,371
Apr 237,410 237,329 0% 9% 217,370
May 237,410 237,329 0% 9% 217,371
Jun 237,410 237,329 0% 9% 217,371
YTD total 2,848,920 2,846,311 2,608,448
YTD variance (2,609) 0% 9% 237,863

e The annual budget-projected state-shared income tax revenue is $2,848,920.

e At year end, the total collected is $2,846,311, which is slightly below the projection and
$237,863 or 9% greater than the prior year.

e The following two charts show the revenue collected each month and the monthly
cumulative collections, respectively.
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Vehicle License Tax

monthly current year % vf?gr?]nce % change from| prior year
projections actual L prior year actual
projection
Jul 92,073 101,813 11% 10% 92,559
Aug 97,488 100,820 3% 6% 95,039
Sep 89,623 91,075 2% 4% 87,533
Oct 92,134 104,544 13% 10% 95,262
Nov 87,350 83,894 -4% -4% 87,229
Dec 81,298 87,289 7% 11% 78,979
Jan 92,718 102,515 11% 8% 94,779
Feb 91,849 49,010 -47% -44% 87,624
Mar 99,733 152,919 53% 55% 98,928
Apr 97,518 108,738 12% 8% 100,296
May 102,917 103,615 1% 1% 102,164
Jun 94,866 102,692 8% 11% 92,604
YTD total 1,119,567 1,188,924 1,112,996
YTD variance 69,357 6% 7% 75,928

e The annual budget-projected vehicle license tax revenue is $1,119,567.

e At year end, the total collected is $1,188,924. This is $69,357 or 6% greater than the
projected amount and $75,928 or 7% greater than the prior year.

e The following two charts show the revenue collected each month and the monthly
cumulative collections, respectively.

Monthly Vehicle License Tax Revenue
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Highway User Revenue

Highway user revenue is state-shared and in addition to population, highway user revenue
distribution is also based on gasoline sales. It consists of tax on gasoline, a portion of the vehicle
license tax and other transportation related fees and must be used solely for street and highway
purposes. This revenue is recorded in the Highway User Revenue Fund.

monthly current year % v;g:qnce % change from| prior year
projections actual . prior year actual
projection
Jul 125,872 129,734 3% 9% 119,180
Aug 125,136 120,910 -3% -2% 123,491
Sep 127,443 126,382 -1% 3% 122,804
Oct 117,433 119,995 2% 5% 114,017
Nov 119,405 119,662 0% 1% 118,209
Dec 132,302 129,846 -2% 1% 129,009
Jan 128,629 136,278 6% 8% 126,425
Feb 141,668 134,051 -5% -1% 135,220
Mar 161,334 157,603 -2% 2% 154,605
Apr 172,135 171,401 0% 3% 166,011
May 149,785 150,320 0% 1% 149,523
Jun 158,844 154,640 -3% 5% 147,757
YTD total 1,659,986 1,650,822 1,606,251
YTD variance (9,164) -1% 3% 44,571

e The annual budget-projected highway user revenue is $1,659,986.

e At year end, the total collected is $1,650,822, slightly less than the projected amount and
$44,571 or 3% greater than the prior year.

e The following two charts show the revenue collected each month and the monthly
cumulative collections, respectively.
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Transportation Excise Tax Revenue

Transportation Excise Tax revenue is revenue that was approved by the voters of Pinal County to
be used solely for highway and street purposes. The Town receives a share of the revenue from
the County based on population.

monthly current year % variance |% change from prior year
projections actual from projection prior year actual
Jul 75,163 80,140 7% 5% 76,154
Aug 76,733 81,312 6% 4% 77,885
Sep 71,418 80,420 13% 12% 71,961
Oct 73,974 81,938 11% 14% 71,906
Nov 74,597 79,369 6% 9% 72,725
Dec 71,533 78,997 10% 9% 72,211
Jan 73,544 81,725 11% 10% 74,576
Feb 85,663 88,489 3% 3% 86,004
Mar 74,943 80,070 7% 6% 75,610
Apr 75,718 81,528 8% 9% 74,913
May 85,302 89,197 5% 2% 87,302
Jun 76,411 79,273 4% 0% 79,559
YTD total 914,999 982,458 920,806
YTD variance 67,459 7% 7% 61,652

e The annual budget-projected transportation excise tax revenue is $915,000.

e At year end, the total collected is $982,458. This is $67,459 or 7% greater than the
projected amount and $61,652 or 7% greater than the prior year.

e The following two charts show the revenue collected each month and the monthly
cumulative collections, respectively.
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General Fund

The General Fund is the Town’s main operating fund accounting for most of the Town’s
services, including fire and police public safety, culture and recreation, community development
and general government administration. The General Fund is primarily supported by local and
state-shared taxes.

General Fund Revenue

The majority of Town revenue is projected to come from state-shared revenue (50%) and local
sales tax (18%). The remainder comes from property tax (7%), building permit fees (2%),
franchise fees (3%), charges for services (6%), fines and forfeitures (1%) and other sources
(1%).

General Fund funding sources

m sales tax

mtransfers in

m property tax

| building permit

m franchise fees

= intergovernmental

m charges for services

u fines and forfeitures

other revenue
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Major revenues supporting the General Fund are discussed above in the Major Revenue section
of this report.

monthly current year % vf?glr?]nce % change from prior year
projections actual . prior year actual
projection
Jul 725,773 763,649 5% 3% 742,843
Aug 822,957 824,631 0% -2% 839,034
Sep 921,453 999,210 8% 9% 916,847
Oct 1,016,678 1,094,423 8% 5% 1,044,466
Nov 930,771 846,626 -9% 1% 839,751
Dec 923,781 1,100,092 19% 21% 908,227
Jan 874,561 884,419 1% 5% 842,563
Feb 859,048 791,893 -8% -6% 844,227
Mar 909,550 1,092,004 20% 18% 927,790
Apr 1,036,412 1,078,537 4% -1% 1,086,364
May 844,638 1,047,332 24% 23% 849,475
Jun 1,071,140 1,090,221 2% 11% 983,412
YTD total 10,936,762 11,613,037 10,824,999
YTD variance 676,275 6% 7% 788,038

e The annual budget-projected General Fund revenue, excluding transfers, is $10,936,762.

e At year end, the total collected is $11,613,037. This is $676,275 or 6% greater than the
projected amount and $788,038 or 7% greater than the prior year.

e The following two charts show the revenue collected each month and the monthly
cumulative collections, respectively.

Monthly General Fund Revenue
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current year

prior year

% change

General Fund Revenue budget % received : $ diff
actual actual from prior year

taxes

sales tax $ 2,200,000 $ 2,331,574 106% $ 2,351,499 -1% $ (19,925)

property tax 814,526 796,588 98% 775,131 3% 21,457
total taxes 3,014,526 3,128,162 104% 3,126,630 0% 1,532

licenses and permits

building permit fee 245,000 390,759 159% 345,757 13% 45,002

other licenses/permits 39,000 47,762 122% 43,677 9% 4,085
total licenses/permits 284,000 438,521 154% 389,434 13% 49,087

franchise fees

APS franchise fee 267,000 273,968 103% 265,950 3% 8,018

other franchise fees 153,180 280,191 183% 119,641 134% 160,550
total franchise fees 420,180 554,159 132% 385,591 44% 168,568

intergovernmental

state-shared sales tax 2,206,504 2,222,724 101% 2,090,169 6% 132,555

state-shared income tax 2,848,922 2,846,311 100% 2,608,448 9% 237,863

wvehicle license tax 1,119,567 1,188,924 106% 1,112,996 7% 75,928
total intergovernmental 6,174,993 6,257,959 101% 5,811,613 8% 446,346

charges for services 765,338 728,555 95% 750,594 -3% (22,039)

fines and forfeitures 180,410 195,685 108% 172,493 13% 23,192

other revenues 97,315 309,996 319% 188,644 64% 121,352

transfers in 1,507,137 1,935,065 128% 1,054,074 84% 880,991

total $ 12,443,899 $ 13,548,102 109% $ 11,879,073 14% $ 1,669,029

e The table above compares actual current revenue to the budgeted amount and the prior
year for each of the major components of the General Fund revenue.
e At year end, the total revenue received, including transfers in, is 109% of the budgeted
amount and exceeded the prior year by 14%.
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General Fund Expenditures

The General Fund accounts
for the majority of the
Town’s services including,
public safety — police and
fire/EMS services; culture
and recreation — parks
maintenance, recreation
programs, fitness center,
aquatics, special events,
senior center and library
services; community
development; and general
government — elected
officials, administration,
town attorney, courts,
finance, information
technology and human
resources.

By function, expenditures
for public safety make up
nearly half of the total
budget in the General Fund
at 47%; 28% is for general
government; 13% is for
culture and recreation; 6% is
for community development,
which includes planning,
zoning and building
inspection; and, 1% for
economic development. A
total of 5% is transferred to
other funds.

By type, expenditures for
personal services (employee

General Fund Expenditures by function - FY2014
Budget

community
development
6% culture and
recreation
13%

economic
development
1%

transfers out
5%

council,
mgmt, atty
8%

General Fund Expenditures by type - FY2014
Budget

purchased
services
11%

supplies
4%
other
4%

transfers out
5%

salary and benefits) make up 76% of the total General Fund budget. The rest of the General Fund
consists of purchased services (non-employee services) — 11%; supplies — 4%; and other (dues,

memberships, training) — 4%.

The following table compares current year-to-date actuals to the budget and prior year amounts

by department.
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General Fund o % change :
Expenditures by budget curent year % from prior prior year
s actual expended - actual
town council $ 152,324 $ 105,556 69% -10% 117,074
administration 695,304 665,253 96% 19% 559,693
courts 278,448 248,078 89% 12% 221,714
legal senices 255,460 271,745 106% 55% 175,082
finance 908,947 815,930 90% 5% 775,690
human resources 217,794 220,663 101% 27% 174,050
community development 561,700 512,876 91% 20% 428,890
police 3,768,703 3,370,809 89% 6% 3,166,388
fire/EMS 2,534,446 2,486,390 98% 10% 2,255,662
information technology 536,365 525,383 98% 6% 496,425
parks and recreation 1,345,340 1,217,832 91% 5% 1,157,096
library 367,040 359,449 98% 15% 311,733
engineering 176,435 106,145 60% 6% 99,858
general government 601,185 614,231 102% 49% 412,264
cemetery 25,550 13,396 52% 1% 13,326
economic development 167,665 156,971 94% -21% 197,981
total $ 12,592,706 $ 11,690,707 93% 11% $ 10,562,926

e The General Fund budget, excluding transfers, is $12,592,706.
e Atyearend, $11,690,707 or 93% was expended resulting in $901,999 in budget savings.
e Most departments came in under budget with the exception of Legal Services, Human
Resources and General Government.
o Expenditures in the Legal Services Department exceeded the budget by $16,285
because of the additional outside legal services that were necessary to resolve the
firefighter social security issue.
o Expenditures in the Human Resources Department exceeded the budget by $2,869
due to a change to recording all unemployment expenditures in this department
rather than as they were budgeted in other departments.
o Expenditures in the General Government exceeded the budget by $13,046
because of costs related to the potential annexation, reallocation of liability
insurance costs and payment of past due property taxes and assessments for
property that was stricken to the Town due to non-payment of those taxes.
e The following tables summarize the General Fund expenditures by function and type.

General Fund current year % % change prior year
. . budget from prior

Expenditures by Function actual expended — actual
general government $ 3,671,377 $ 3,480,235 95% 18% 2,945,318
public safety 6,303,149 5,857,199 93% 8% 5,422,050
community development 738,135 619,021 84% 17% 528,748
culture and recreation 1,712,380 1,577,281 92% 7% 1,468,829
economic development 167,665 156,971 94% -21% 197,981
total $ 12,592,706 $ 11,690,707 93% 11% $ 10,562,926
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0,
General Fund current year % % chan.ge prior year
. budget from prior

Expenditures by Type actual expended o actual
salaries and benefits $ 10,191,461 $ 9,445,388 93% 13% $ 8,349,582
purchased senices 1,336,887 1,338,152 100% 20% 1,118,219
supplies 570,591 570,217 100% -23% 739,825
other 493,767 336,950 68% -5% 355,300
total $ 12,592,706 $ 11,690,707 93% 11% $ 10,562,926

Highway User Revenue Fund

The Highway User Revenue Fund (HURF) accounts for operation, maintenance and capital

expenditures of Town streets and highways (public works). HURF is primarily supported by
state-shared highway user revenue and transportation excise tax received from Pinal County.
These revenues must be used on street and highway expenditures.

Revenue
current year . % change rior year
HURF Revenue budget y % received o= 9 priory
actual from prior year actual

highway user revenue $1,659,987 $ 1,650,822 99% 3% $ 1,606,251
transportation excise tax 915,000 982,458 107% 7% 920,806
other revenues 17,000 79,892 470% 71% 46,656
transfers in 9,750 19,500 200% 540% 3,046
total $2,601,737 $ 2,732,672 105% 6% $ 2,576,759

e At year end, fund revenue exceeded budget expectations by $130,935 or 5% and is
$155,913 or 6% greater than the prior year.
e Highway user revenue and transportation excise tax are explained and discussed in more
detail in the major revenue section earlier in this report.

Expenditures

HURF : s current year o ST % change prior year
Expenditures actual from prior year actual
personal senices |$ 1,272,506 $ 1,088,369 86% -4% $ 1,130,939
purchased senices 251,200 268,553 107% 8% 248,882
supplies 423,400 212,573 50% 2% 208,997
capital outlay 4,525,000 192,903 4% -17% 231,081
other 5,080 2,820 56% 18% 2,400
total $ 6,477,186 $ 1,765,218 27% -3% $ 1,822,299

e Only 27% of the budget is expended because capital outlay, the largest component of
expenditures, is only 4% expended.

e Excluding capital outlay, $1,572,315 was expended out of a budget of $1,952,186
resulting in only 81% of the budget being expended and $379,871 in budget savings.

e Budgeted capital outlay, in the amount of $2,290,700, was carried forward to FY2014/15.
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current year

budget actual % expended
equipment:
backhoe attachments $ 25,000 $ - 0%
streets and highways:
Adamesuille (Main to Central) 1,600,000 - 0%
Florence Gardens street improvements 40,000 - 0%
State Highways 79B and 287 intersection improvements 250,000 46,469 19%
Diversion Dam Road improvements 1,575,000 58,866 4%
Street signalization 150,000 22,732 15%
Felix Road milling and paving from Hiller to Heritage 450,000 - 0%
Pinal Street drainage improvements from Butte to Ruggles 125,000 - 0%
Hunt Highway owerlay to County line 110,000 45,325 41%
Butte Avenue pavement sealing from Hwy 79A to Diffin Road 175,000 - 0%
Offsite driveway improvements at Fire Station #2 - 19,511
Stormwater master plan 25,000 - 0%
total streets and highways 4,500,000 192,903 4%
total $ 4,525,000 $ 192,903 4%

Capital Improvement Fund

The Capital Improvement Fund (CIP) accounts for many of the Town capital projects including
buildings and building improvements, park improvements, land acquisitions and equipment.
Expenditures not included in the Capital Improvement Fund are those related to streets and
highways, which are accounted for in the Highway User Revenue Fund. The Capital
Improvement Fund is primarily supported by construction-related sales tax.

Revenue
o current year % received % chgnge from prior year
actual prior year actual
private constructiontax | $ 1,100,000 $ 1,380,169 125% 38% $ 1,000,661
other revenues 80,000 76,164 95% 51% 50,287
total $ 1,180,000 $ 1,456,333 123% 39% $ 1,050,948

e The annual budget-projected Capital Projects Fund revenue is $1,180,000.
e At year end, the total revenue is $1,456,333. This is $276,333 or 23% greater than the
projected amount and $405,385 or 39% greater than the prior year.
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monthly current year % vf?g;nce % change from| prior year
projections actual . prior year actual
projection
Jul 91,667 99,011 8% 31% 75,460
Aug 91,667 141,373 54% 155% 55,345
Sep 91,667 125,508 37% 124% 55,999
Oct 91,667 152,369 66% 2038% 7,126
Nov 91,667 101,586 11% 9% 93,389
Dec 91,667 109,348 19% -27% 149,281
Jan 91,667 71,434 -22% 66% 42,910
Feb 91,667 134,440 47% 267% 36,591
Mar 91,667 107,358 17% 78% 60,263
Apr 91,667 92,254 1% -32% 136,553
May 91,667 141,278 54% 1% 140,387
Jun 91,667 104,210 14% -29% 147,357
YTD total 1,100,004 1,380,169 1,000,661
YTD variance 280,165 25% 38% 379,508

e The major revenue of this fund, private construction tax, is $280,165 or 25% greater than
the budgeted amount and $379,508 or 38% greater than the prior year.
e The following two charts show the revenue collected each month and the monthly

cumulative collections, respectively.

Monthly Construction Sales Tax

$200,000
$150,000
$100,000
$50,000
$0
378828582285
EEmFY2014 ©E==3FY2013 ——hudgeted
Cumulative Construction Sales Tax

$1,500,000

$1,000,000

$500,000

$0

295858588285
EEm FY2014 E=3FY2013 ——budgeted
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Expenditures

e Atyearend, as illustrated in the table below, 66% or $3,377,883 of the $5,087,412
budget is expended. Many of the unfinished projects were carried forward to FY 2014/15.

current year

budget actual % expended

Police

security camera system upgrade 35,000 13,945 40%

911 ops tower - 20,482

Anthem substation FFE 15,000 14,159 94%

50,000 48,586 97%

Fire/EMS

heart monitors/defibrilator replacements 100,000 99,845 100%

patient care reporting system 35,000 33,664 96%

SCBAs/turnouts 73,509 45,918 62%

wice amplifiers 35,000 - 0%

Anthem substation FFE 15,000 13,442 90%

firetruck 1,151,553 1,196,178 104%

1,410,062 1,389,047 99%
Parks and Recreation

parks - 3 barbecue and 5 water closets for parks 4,500 - 0%
Fitness Center - improvements - 3,888
Aero Modeler Park improvements 6,000 6,000 100%

Bailey Street Community Park improvements - -
downtown park improvements - -

mower/bunker rake/ATV 29,000 24,989 86%
scoreboards for ball parks 44,000 9,442 21%
Main Street playground equipment 125,000 149,483 120%
Padilla Park improvements 350,000 108,932 31%
softball field #3 lighting 100,000 - 0%
land acquisition - -
658,500 302,734 46%
Public Works
tractor 30,000 - 0%
crosswalk improvements 240,000 235,972 98%
neighborhood lighting project 500,000 - 0%
770,000 235,972 31%
General Government
computers and printers 67,600 55,259 82%
council meeting agenda system - 7,550
utility acquisition - 182,307
wireless interconnection redundancy upgrade 157,650 50,500 32%
225,250 295,616 131%
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current year

budget actual % expended
Facilities
Town Hall - paint exterior 21,700 19,500 90%
land acquisition 500,000 298,569 60%
Territory Square CLOMR/LOMR and site work 600,000 478,386 80%
Police Station improvements 248,500 30,893 12%
Fire Station - patch bay floors 6,000 - 0%
Public Works building improvements 30,000 5,040 17%
Fitness Center - replace 3 HVAC units 24,000 - 0%
Heritage Park - new roof 5,000 573 11%
Heritage Park - concession area cooler 1,200 209 17%
Senior Center - replace 2 HVAC units 18,000 - 0%
Senior Center - repair restroom floors and sinks 9,200 - 0%
Town facilities maintenance 100,000 - 0%
Fire Station, Fitness Center, Silver King Marketplace - roof repai 52,300 22,398 43%
Town Hall - HVAC rebalancing 15,000 4,923 33%
relocate temporary fire station structure - 31,403
Town Hall - administration conference room expansion 16,200 12,635 78%
Roadway for fueling facility - as built survey - 3,300
Brunekant stabilization, rehabilitation 250,000 184,701 74%
1,897,100 1,092,530 58%
Fleet
4 floor jacks 8,000 - 0%
2 battery chargers 2,000 2,749 137%
AC recovery/recycling/recharge system 12,000 4,238 35%
all-inclusing diagnostics system 23,500 3,912 17%
heaw-duty transmission fluid system 19,000 - 0%
coolant recovery system 5,500 2,499 45%
lift jack 6,500 - 0%
76,500 13,398 18%
total $ 5,087,412 $ 3,377,883 66%
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Water Utility Fund

The Water Utility Fund accounts for water utility operations, maintenance and capital projects
and is primarily supported by water utility usage fees.

Revenue

Water Utility e current year % received % change from prior year
Revenue actual prior year actual
water utility fees $ 2,885100 $ 2,841,569 98% 5% $ 2,694,369
other revenues 77,000 100,397 130% -17% 440,174
total $ 2,962,100 $ 2,941,966 99% -6% $ 3,134,543

than the prior year.

At year end, 99% of the total budgeted revenue amount was received and was 6% less

The decrease in total revenue was the result of a transfer in of $348,000 from CDBG

funds; whereas, water utility fee revenue was 5% or $147,200 greater than the prior year.

Expenditures

Water L_Jtility budget current year % expended % change from prior year
Expenditures actual prior year actual
personal senices | $ 491,400 $ 384,092 78% 22% $ 314,486
purchased senices 586,250 429,317 73% 19% 361,222
supplies 146,900 98,727 67% 7% 92,584
capital outlay 4,836,000 297,075 6% -
other 450,053 413,974 92% -1% 418,052
total $ 6,510,603 $ 1,623,185 25% 37% $ 1,186,344

expenditures, was only 6% expended.

Only 25% of the budget was expended because capital outlay, the largest component of

Excluding capital outlay, $1,326,110 was expended out of a budget of $1,674,603

resulting in 79% of the budget being expended and $348,493 in budget savings.

Budgeted capital outlay, in the amount of $3,449,900, was carried forward to FY2014/15.
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current year

% expended

actual

new well in North Florence $ 45,000 $ 10,415 23%
relocation of water line at INS Admin Building 110,000 - 0%
water storage tank at Florence Gardens 1,400,000 80,543 6%
fire hydrant replacements 60,000 61,739 103%
replace well #3 235,000 17,936 8%
water valve replacements 105,000 38,606 37%
water line replacement on Main Street 92,000 - 0%
4" and under water line replacements in various locations 400,000 1,930 0%
fire hydrant system replacement in downtown 35,000 - 0%
water line r_eplacement from Main Street to Centennial and 20th 438,000 i 0%
Street to high school

loop system to storage tank for North Florence main supply 105,000 - 0%
water line extension from well #5 to well # 4 along Willow 918,000 39,735 4%
water line from well #3 and well #4 supply site to Bowling Road 70,000 - 0%
water line extension from Butte to Ruggles with loop to Granite 783,000 46,171 6%
VFDs on booster pumps 40,000 - 0%
total $ 4,836,000 $ 297,075 6%

21| Page




Wastewater Utility Fund

The Wastewater Utility Fund accounts for wastewater (sewer) utility operations, maintenance
and capital projects and is primarily supported by wastewater utility usage fees.

Revenue

- % change .
Wastewater Utility budget current year % received | from prior prior year
Revenue actual venr actual
wastewater fees $ 3,751,652 $ 3,829,936 102% 8% $ 3,536,086
loan proceeds 870,000 - 0% 0% -
other revenues 70,000 79,002 113% -3% 81,037
total $ 4,691,652 $ 3,908,938 83% 8% $ 3,617,123

e At year end, 83% of the total budgeted revenue amount was received.
e Wastewater utility fee revenue was $78,284 or 2% greater than the budgeted amount and

$293,850 or 8% greater than the prior year.

Expenditures

Wastewater Utility current year % % chan.ge prior year
. budget from prior

Expenditures actual expended s actual
personal senices $ 616,000 $ 535,443 87% 73% $ 309,954
purchased senvices 1,021,110 890,682 87% 7% 834,183
supplies 179,100 149,214 83% 12% 133,414
capital outlay 2,314,500 59,875 3% 0% -
other 29,600 67,028 226% 275% 17,897
debt senice 620,562 582,793 94% 0% 581,758
total $ 4,780,872 $ 2,285,035 48% 22% $ 1,877,206

e Only 48% of the budget is expended because capital outlay, the largest component of
expenditures, is only 3% expended.

e Excluding capital outlay, $2,225,160 was expended out of a budget of $2,466,372
resulting in 90% of the budget being expended and $241,212 in budget savings.

e Budgeted capital outlay, in the amount of $1,232,600, was carried forward to FY2014/15.

Wastewater Utility Capital Outlay Expenditures

budget

current year

% expended

actual
sewer main extension and replacement as needed $ 400,000 - 0%
Florence wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) expansion 525,000 11,514 2%
18" sewer bore across SH79 at Hunt Highway 100,000 - 0%
sewer line extension to expand North Florence WWTP capacity 30,000 - 0%
polishing lagoons and berm reconstruction at WWTP 214,000 - 0%
office lab space at WWTP 288,000 7,414 3%
office space renovation at WWTP 57,500 - 0%
expand effluent discharge system 700,000 40,947 6%
total |$ 2,314,500 $ 59,875 3%
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Sanitation Utility Fund

The Sanitation Utility Fund accounts for sanitation utility operations, maintenance and capital
projects and is primarily supported by sanitation utility usage fees.

Sanitation Utility Fund Revenue

Sanitation Revenue budget current year % received | % change prior year
actual actual
sanitation fees $ 669,090 $ 676,596 101% -38% $ 1,087,441
other revenues 314,000 43,041 14% 27% 33,966
total $ 983,090 $ 719,637 73% -36% $ 1,121,407

Sanitation utility fee revenue exceeded expectations with 101% received.

At year end, fees were 38% lower than the prior year due to a reduction in the fee amount
with the switch to contracted trash pickup services.

Sanitation Utility Fund Expenditures

Sanitation

current year % rior year
Expenditures budget actuazll expended % change pactlilal
personal senices $ 96,900 $ 86,753 90% -70% $ 284,992
purchased senices 660,695 621,821 94% 156% 242,620
supplies 1,800 3,639 202% -94% 62,104
total $ 759,395 $ 712,213 94% 21% $ 589,716

At year end, $712,213 was expended out of a budget of $759,395 resulting in 94% of the
budget being expended and $47,182 in budget savings.
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Development Impact Fee Funds

Development Impact Fee Funds account for the various development impact fees the Town
collects to offset the impact (increased services/expenditures) of growth from new development.
These fees are collected upon the issuance of a building permit for new residential units and new
commercial construction.

In order to establish development impact fees, the Town is required by state statute to complete
land use assumptions and an infrastructure improvement plan upon which to base the impact fees
for each service facility.

Currently, the Town collects development impact fees for police, fire/ems, transportation, parks
and open space, water and sewer. Development impact fees used to be collected for general
government and sanitation until Jan. 1, 2012, when the state legislature passed a bill prohibiting
the collection of such fees.

The following tables summarize the collection, use and balances of these impact fees.

Summary of Collection and Use of
Development Impact Fees General Government Police Fire/EMS
budget actual budget actual budget actual
Sources
Development Fees Collected $ - $ - $ 146,798 $ 110,634 |$ 199,778 $ 122,656
Interest Earnings 2,000 10,543 100 3,932 2,000 5,604
Loan Proceeds - - - - - -
Transfers In - - - - 1,444,827 1,444,827
Total Sources 2,000 10,543 146,898 114,566 1,646,605 1,573,087
Uses
Capital Improvement Projects - DIF funded - - 127,300 127,300 3,019,244 3,018,792
Debt Senice - - - - - -
Professional Senices - DIF Revisions - 233 - 233 - 233
Professional Senvices - CIP-related - - - - -
Transfers Out - - 149,078 149,078 - -
Total Uses - 233 276,378 276,611 | 3,019,244 3,019,025
Net Increase (Decrease) 2,000 10,310 (129,480) (162,045)| (1,372,639) (1,445,938)
Beginning Balance - July 1, 2013 1,211,952 1,206,996 447,729 354,107 | 1,761,633 1,789,931
Ending Balance - June 30, 2014 $1,213,952 $1,217,306 | $ 318,249 $ 192,062 [$ 388,994 $ 343,993
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Summary of Collection and Use of

Development Impact Fees Transportation Parks/Open Space Library
budget actual budget actual budget actual
Sources
Dewelopment Fees Collected $ 268,403 $ 93,883|% 22790 $ 56,265($% 20,806 $ 17,458
Interest Earnings 1,000 5,949 2,000 10,680 1,000 6,902
Loan Proceeds - - - - - -
Transfers In - - - - - -
Total Sources 269,403 99,832 229,960 66,945 21,806 24,360
Uses
Capital Improvement Projects - DIF funded - - 1,181,677 - - -
Debt Senice - - - - - -
Professional Senvices - DIF Revisions - 233 - 233 - 233
Professional Senvices - CIP-related 846,747 - - - 500,000 -
Transfers Out - - - - - -
Total Uses 846,747 233 1,181,677 233 500,000 233
Net Increase (Decrease) (577,344) 99,599 (951,717) 66,712 (478,194) 24,127
Beginning Balance - July 1, 2013 644,119 667,966 | 1,198,948 1,212,950 794,246 791,178

Ending Balance - June 30, 2014

$ 66775 $ 767,565

$ 247,231 $1,279,662

$ 316,052 $ 815,305

Summary of Collection and Use of
Development Impact Fees

Sewer

Sanitation

budget actual

budget actual

Sources
Dewvelopment Fees Collected
Interest Earnings
Loan Proceeds
Transfers In
Total Sources

Uses
Capital Improvement Projects - DIF funded
Debt Senice
Professional Senices - DIF Revisions
Professional Senvices - CIP-related
Transfers Out
Total Uses

Net Increase (Decrease)

Beginning Balance - July 1, 2013

$ 7,920 $ -

$ 8,560 $ -
1,000 3,129

- 490

9,560 3,129

- 490

N

w

(2]

<

a1
'

7,920 695

1,194 110,203

9,560 2,896

340,935 356,012

43,675 -

(43,675) 490

43,675 45,317

Ending Balance - June 30, 2014

$ 9,114 $ 110,898

$ 350,495 $ 358,908

$ - $ 45,807
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Summary of Collection and Use of
Development Impact Fees

North Florence Water

North Florence Sewer

budget

actual

budget

actual

Sources
Development Fees Collected
Interest Earnings
Loan Proceeds
Transfers In

15

570

101

Total Sources

Uses
Capital Improvement Projects - DIF funded
Debt Senice
Professional Senices - DIF Revisions
Professional Senices - CIP-related
Transfers Out

15

570

233

101

Total Uses

Net Increase (Decrease)

Beginning Balance - July 1, 2013

15

10,074

233
337

9,513

7,415

101

12,173

Ending Balance - June 30, 2014 $

10,089

$

9,850

7,415 $

12,274

Fund Summaries

In addition to the discussion above regarding major funds, the following table summarizes all
Town funds, as well as displaying the beginning and ending fund balances for the funds.

0 . % change .
e current year % received/ T prior year
actual expended actual
year
General Fund
beginning fund balance $ 6,727,289 $ 11,253,437
revenue 12,443,899 13,609,031 109% 14% $ 11,890,668
expenditures 13,309,014 16,365,081 123% 7% 15,236,913
ending fund balance $ 5862174 $ 8,497,387
Capital Improvements Fund
beginning fund balance $ 10,652,613 $ 10,700,473
revenue 1,180,000 5,641,507 478% -12% 6,436,623
expenditures 7,447,075 3,737,544 50% 69% 2,214,795
ending fund balance $ 4385538 $ 12,604,436
Highway User Revenue Fund
beginning fund balance $ 5,626,009 $ 6,542,993
revenue 2,601,737 2,784,062 107% 9% 2,544,443
expenditures 7,250,721 2,466,993 34% 16% 2,132,211
ending fund balance $ 977,025 $ 6,860,062
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current year

% received/

% change

prior year

pEtdt actual expended L) P17 actual
year

Construction Tax Fund
beginning fund balance $ 3,496,181 $ 3,388,188
revenue 190,000 171,765 90% 148% 69,150
expenditures - - -100% 260,913
ending fund balance $ 3,686,181 $ 3,559,953
Food Tax Fund
beginning fund balance $ 1,600,797 $ 1,590,293
revenue 230,000 259,577 113% 32% 196,298
expenditures - - -
ending fund balance $ 1,830,797 $ 1,849,870
Debt Service Fund
beginning fund balance $ 87,493 $ 237,973
revenue 429,063 439,793 103% -8% 478,898
expenditures 453,949 453,865 100% 1% 448,843
ending fund balance $ 62,607 $ 223,901
Economic Development Capital Projects Fund
beginning fund balance $ 444,856 $ 442,650
revenue 5,000 6,773 135% -98% 442,650
expenditures 444,856 2,173 0% -
ending fund balance $ 5,000 $ 447,250
Water Utility Fund
beginning funds available $ 7,256,603 $ 9,832,339
revenue 2,962,100 3,019,668 102% -1% 3,040,884
expenditures 7,110,077 2,476,829 35% 39% 1,776,701
ending funds available $ 3,108,626 $ 10,375,178
Wastewater Utility Fund
beginning funds available $ 4,843,912 $ 8,198,537
revenue 4,691,652 3,975,566 85% 12% 3,543,511
expenditures 5,298,162 2,971,834 56% 45% 2,048,865
ending funds available $ 4,237,402 $ 9,202,269
Sanitation Utility Fund
beginning funds available $ 2,313,100 $ 1,715,757
revenue 983,090 732,208 74% -34% 1,104,898
expenditures 828,119 804,164 97% 7% 750,963
ending funds available $ 2,468,071 $ 1,643,801
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% change

current year % received/ prior year

gl actual expended LI (A2 actual
year
Grant Funds
beginning fund balances $ 65,132 $ 88,846
revenue 1,442,850 702,286 49%
expenditures 1,506,392 805,802 53%
ending fund balances $ 1,590 $ (14,670)
Other Special Revenue Funds
beginning fund balances $ 63,930 $ 118,349
revenue 53,285 64,658 121% 26% 51,404
expenditures 53,850 6,813 13% 20% 5,698
ending fund balances $ 63,365 $ 176,194
Streetlight Improvement District Funds
beginning fund balances $ 816,809 $ 825,104
revenue 1,250 12,276 982% -432% (3,696)
expenditures 69,500 90,797 131% 70% 53,546
ending fund balances $ 748,559 $ 746,583
Development Impact Fee Funds
beginning fund balances $ 6,461,920 $ 6,556,346
revenue 2,334,167 1,933,659 83%
expenditures 5,867,721 3,297,267 56%
ending fund balances $ 2,928,366 $ 5,192,738
Fleet Services Fund
beginning funds available $ - $ -
revenue 671,228 666,499 99%
expenditures 671,228 666,499 99%
ending funds available $ - $ -
Facility Services Fund
beginning funds available $ - $ -
revenue 436,745 384,428 88%
expenditures 435,745 384,428 88%
ending funds available $ 1,000 $ -
Firefighter Pension Fund
beginning fund balance $ 314,835 $ 307,073
revenue 30,000 39,172 131% 90% 20,658
expenditures 10,500 23,022 219% 191% 7,919
ending fund balance $ 334,335 $ 323,223
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% change

s current year % received/ [ prior year
actual expended actual
year
All Town Funds
beginning fund balances $ 50,771,479 61,798,358
revenue 30,686,066 34,442,928 112% 16% 29,816,389
expenditures 50,756,909 34,553,111 68% 39% 24,937,367
ending fund balances $ 30,700,636 61,688,175
Community Facilities District #1
beginning fund balances $ 3,287,450 2,934,675
revenue 1,613,774 1,871,671 116% 64% 1,142,649
expenditures 3,728,284 2,533,865 68% 94% 1,307,971
ending fund balances $ 1,172,940 2,272,481
Community Facilities District #2
beginning fund balances $ 1,366,529 1,551,268
revenue 3,155,455 3,329,203 106% 325% 783,355
expenditures 3,875,860 1,770,566 46% 96% 903,520
ending fund balances $ 646,124 3,109,905

e General Fund expenditures exceeded the budget by 23% due to a transfer to the Capital
Projects Fund of excess fund balance.
e The total of Grants fund balances is currently a negative fund balance because revenue

has yet to be received from the granting agencies.

e Streetlight Improvement Districts’ expenditures exceeded the budget by $21,297 or 31%
primarily because of transfers to the General Fund for prior year administrative costs
made this year in the amount of $19,500. The remaining reason is that electricity costs

exceeded estimates by $1,797.

This report was prepared by the Town’s Finance Department. Please feel free to contact
finance@florenceaz.gov with any questions.
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Town of Florence
Quarterly Financial Report
As of September 30, 2014

(unaudited)

Introduction

The following report highlights the financial results of the Town through the first quarter of the
fiscal year. The report presents the results of Town revenues, expenditures and fund balances and
includes comparison of current year actual figures to the budget and prior year. This report is
unaudited.

Highlights

e Sales tax is 9% lower than budget expectations and 8% less than the prior year due to lower
revenue from private construction and several vendors who have not paid sales tax for
several months.

e State-shared sales tax is 2% lower than budget expectations and 4% ahead of the prior year.

e State-shared income tax equals budget expectations and is 9% ahead of the prior year.

e Vehicle license tax is 1% ahead of budget expectations and 6% ahead of the prior year.

e Highway user revenue is 4% ahead of budget expectations and 10% ahead of the prior year.

e Transportation excise tax is 8% lower than budget expectations and 2% less than the prior
year.

e Total Town revenues are slightly lower than expectations. Expenditures are within budget.

e General Fund: Excluding transfers, revenue is 3% greater than budget expectations and
expenditures are within budget with 20% of the budget expended.

e Capital Improvements Fund: Sales tax from private construction is 17% lower than budget
expectations. Expenditures are within budget.

e HURF: Highway user revenue is 4% ahead of budget expectations. Transportation excise tax
is 8% lower than budget expectations. Expenditures are within budget.

e Water Utility: 16% of the revenue budget is collected and expenditures are within budget.

e Wastewater Utility: 16% of the revenue budget is collected and expenditures are within
budget.

e Sanitation: 23% of the revenue budget is collected and expenditures are within budget.

e Fund balances are healthy and normal.



Major Revenues

Sales Tax

The Town imposes a two percent (2%) transaction privilege tax rate Sales Tax Rate

on retail sales and services made within the Town boundaries. This in Florence

tax is commonly referred to as sales tax. The total tax rate within the | Town 2.0%
Town is 8.7 percent, which also includes the State and Pinal County Pinal County 1.1%
tax rates. Sales tax revenue supports the Capital Improvements Fund | State of Arizona 5.6%
(sales tax on private construction projects), Construction Tax Fund Total 8.7%

(sales tax on governmental entity construction projects), Food Tax
Fund (sales tax on food for home consumption) and the General Fund (all other sales tax).

% variance | % change .
Town Sales monthly current ; prior year
. from from prior
Tax projections | year actual C actual
projection year

Jul 312,462 291,872 -7% 3% 283,062

Aug 362,930 318,984 -12% -13% 366,237

Sep 338,005 307,521 -9% -13% 351,956

YTD total 1,013,398 918,377 1,001,255

YTD variance (95,021) -9% -8% (82,878)
Town Sales General anatg Governmgnt Food Total
Tax by Type Construction | Construction
Jul 157,202 89,689 12,380 32,601 291,872
Aug 164,603 112,379 24,619 17,383 318,984
Sep 173,051 111,141 6,748 16,581 307,521
YTD total 494,856 313,209 43,747 66,565 918,377
General . .
Fund Town monthly current year | % variance % change prior year
Sales Tax projections actual from projection|from prior year actual
Jul 178,992 157,202 -12% -5% 165,685
Aug 210,062 164,603 -22% -19% 202,270
Sep 202,416 173,051 -15% -18% 211,097
YTD total 591,471 494,856 579,052
YTD variance] (96,615) -16% -15% (84,196)

e The annual budget-projected sales tax revenue is $4,458,700; including $2,636,600 from
general retail, $1,509,000 from private construction, $55,200 from government
construction and $257,900 from food.

e The total collected is $918,377. This is $95,021 or 9% less than the projected amount and
$82,878 or 8% lower than the prior year.

e General retail and private construction sales tax revenue is lower than projections and
prior year. Staff is researching a couple of major vendors that have not remitted sales tax
for several months, which may have caused this lag in revenue.
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General Fund State-shared Revenue
As with all Arizona municipalities, the Town receives certain state revenues based on
population. State-shared revenue includes sales tax, income tax and vehicle license tax.

State-shared Sales Tax

State-shared monthly current year % \ﬁgrz;nce % change from| prior year
Sales Tax projections actual sreaian prior year actual

Jul 190,360 185,459 -3% 4% 178,913
Aug 180,179 177,331 -2% 3% 171,410
Sep 185,966 182,929 -2% 4% 175,258
YTD total 556,505 545,719 525,581
YTD variance (10,786) -2% 4% 20,138

e The annual budget-projected state-shared sales tax revenue is $2,352,000.
e The total collected is $545,719. This is $10,786 or 2% less than the projected amount and
$20,138 or 4% greater than the prior year.

State-shared Income Tax

State-shared monthly current year % \ﬁ;lrz;nce % change from| prior year
Income Tax projections actual o prior year actual
projection

Jul 257,592 257,608 0% 9% 237,411
Aug 257,592 257,607 0% 9% 237,410
Sep 257,592 257,608 0% 9% 237,411
YTD total 772,776 772,823 712,232
YTD variance 47 0% 9% 60,591

e The annual budget-projected state-shared income tax revenue is $3,091,100.
e The total collected is $772,823, which is meeting projections and is $60,591 or 9%
greater than the prior year.

Vehicle License Tax

Vehicle monthly current year % \ﬁ;lrz;nce % change from| prior year
License Tax projections actual .. prior year actual
projection

Jul 103,648 109,022 5% 7% 101,813
Aug 107,310 99,893 -7% -1% 100,820
Sep 98,091 103,872 6% 14% 91,075
YTD total 309,048 312,787 293,708
YTD variance 3,739 1% 6% 19,079

e The annual budget-projected vehicle license tax revenue is $1,243,200.
e The total collected is $312,787. This is $3,739 or 1% greater than the projected amount
and $19,079 or 6% greater than the prior year.
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Highway User Revenue

Highway user revenue is state-shared and in addition to population, highway user revenue
distribution is also based on gasoline sales. It consists of tax on gasoline, a portion of the vehicle
license tax and other transportation related fees and must be used solely for street and highway
purposes. This revenue is recorded in the Highway User Revenue Fund.

Highway User monthly current year % vf?grz:\]nce % change from| prior year
Revenue projections actual .. prior year actual
projection

Jul 134,522 142,347 6% 10% 129,734
Aug 130,882 136,018 4% 12% 120,910
Sep 134,442 137,170 2% 9% 126,382
YTD total 399,846 415,535 377,026
YTD variance 15,689 4% 10% 38,509

e The annual budget-projected highway user revenue is $1,752,800.
e The total collected is $415,535. This is $15,689 or 4% greater than the projected amount
and $38,509 or 10% greater than the prior year.

Transportation Excise Tax Revenue

Transportation Excise Tax revenue is revenue that was approved by the voters of Pinal County to
be used solely for highway and street purposes. The Town receives a share of the revenue from
the County based on population.

Transportation monthly current year % variance |% change from prior year
Excise Tax projections actual from projection prior year actual

Jul 86,355 78,819 -9% -2% 80,140
Aug 87,979 77,720 -12% -4% 81,312
Sep 83,580 80,231 -4% 0% 80,420
YTD total 257,914 236,770 241,872
YTD variance (21,144) -8% -2% (5,102)

e The annual budget-projected transportation excise tax revenue is $1,053,700.
e The total collected is $236,770. This is $21,144 or 8% less than the projected amount
and $5,102 or 2% lower than the prior year.
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General Fund

The General Fund is the Town’s main operating fund accounting for most of the Town’s
services, including fire and police public safety, culture and recreation, community development
and general government administration. The General Fund is primarily supported by local and
state-shared taxes.

General Fund Revenue

The majority of Town revenue is projected to come from state-shared revenue (48%) and local
sales tax (19%). The remainder comes from property tax (6%), building permit fees (3%),
franchise fees (4%), charges for services (5%), fines and forfeitures (1%) and other sources
(2%).

General Fund funding sources

m sales tax
mtransfers in

H property tax

m puilding permit

m franchise fees

= intergovernmental

= charges for services

= fines and forfeitures

other revenue
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Major revenues supporting the General Fund are discussed above in the Major Revenue section

of this report.

General Fund monthly current year % vfz:cr;:]nce % change from prior year
Revenue projections actual .. prior year actual
projection

Jul 815,967 1,067,800 31% 40% 763,649
Aug 910,617 800,055 -12% -3% 824,631
Sep 1,046,469 997,074 -5% 0% 999,210
YTD total 2,773,054 2,864,929 2,587,490
YTD variance 91,875 3% 11% 277,439

e The annual budget-projected General Fund revenue, excluding transfers, is $12,332,800.
e The total collected is $2,864,929. This is $91,875 or 3% greater than the projected
amount and $277,439 or 11% greater than the prior year.

current year . rior year % change .
General Fund Revenue budget y % received prior y o= < $ diff
actual actual from prior year
taxes
sales tax $ 2,636,600 $ 494,856 19% $ 579,052 -15% $ (84,196)
property tax 863,000 57,854 7% 28,487 103% 29,367
total taxes 3,499,600 552,710 16% 607,539 -9% (54,829)
licenses and permits
building permit fee 491,300 116,546 24% 97,906 19% 18,640
other licenses/permits 46,800 4,915 11% 2,030 142% 2,885
total licenses/permits 538,100 121,461 23% 99,936 22% 21,525
franchise fees
APS franchise fee 288,800 97,017 34% 97,291 0% (274)
other franchise fees 274,800 42,962 16% 9,077 373% 33,885
total franchise fees 563,600 139,979 25% 106,368 32% 33,611
intergovernmental
state-shared sales tax 2,352,000 545,719 23% 525,581 4% 20,138
state-shared income tax 3,091,100 772,823 25% 712,232 9% 60,591
vehicle license tax 1,243,200 312,787 25% 293,708 6% 19,079
total intergovernmental 6,686,300 1,631,329 24% 1,531,521 7% 99,808
charges for services 671,200 145,215 22% 170,924 -15% (25,709)
fines and forfeitures 190,200 39,426 21% 40,800 -3% (1,374)
other revenues 183,800 234,809 128% 30,402 672% 204,407
transfersin 1,711,200 - 0% 358,551 -100% (358,551)
total $ 14,044,000 $ 2,864,929 20% $ 2,946,041 -3% $ (81,112)
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General Fund Expenditures

The General Fund accounts
for the majority of the Town’s
services including, public
safety — police and fire/EMS
services; culture and
recreation — parks
maintenance, recreation
programs, fitness center,
aquatics, special events,
senior center and library
services; community
development; and general
government — elected
officials, administration, town
attorney, courts, finance,
information technology and
human resources.

By function, expenditures for
public safety make up nearly
half of the total budget in the
General Fund at 49%; 29% is
for general government; 15%
is for culture and recreation;
6% is for community
development, which includes
planning, zoning and building
inspection; and, 1% for
economic development.

By type, expenditures for
salary and benefits make up

General Fund Expenditures by function - FY2015 Budget

community
development
6%

culture and
recreation
15%

economic
development
1%

council, mgmt,

atty
8%

General Fund Expenditures by type - FY2015 Budget

purchased
services
11%

80% of the total General Fund budget. The rest of the General Fund consists of purchased
services (non-employee services) — 11%; supplies — 4%; and other (dues, memberships, training)

—5%.

The following table compares current year-to-date actuals to the budget and prior year amounts

by department.
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General Fund o % change :
Expenditures by budget current year % from prior prior year
s actual expended o actual
town council $ 158,200 $ 43,139 27% -19% $ 53,481
administration 709,800 143,363 20% -24% 188,024
courts 292,200 56,998 20% 32% 43,318
legal senices 269,500 59,992 22% 24% 48,559
finance 935,000 198,089 21% 3% 192,769
human resources 253,800 49,131 19% 17% 41,985
community development 668,800 105,457 16% -21% 133,180
police 3,952,800 778,817 20% 4% 750,649
fire/EMS 2,809,200 652,623 23% 9% 601,242
information technology 615,000 134,988 22% -4% 141,085
parks and recreation 1,602,300 320,964 20% 19% 268,992
library 380,600 93,210 24% 16% 80,258
engineering 192,700 22,858 12% 7% 21,304
general government 683,600 51,071 7% -42% 88,158
cemetery 9,000 2,543 28% -8% 2,773
economic development 182,700 20,067 11% -31% 29,056
total $ 13,715,200 $ 2,733,310 20% 2% $ 2,684,833

e The General Fund budget, excluding transfers, is $13,715,200.

e The total spent is $2,733,310 or 20% of the budgeted amount. This is 2% greater than the

prior year.

e Departments are within budget expectations with 25% of the year completed.
e The following tables summarize the General Fund expenditures by function and type.

General Fund current year % % chan_ge prior year
. . budget from prior

Expenditures by Function actual expended e actual
general government $ 3,926,100 $ 739,314 19% -8% $ 800,152
public safety 6,762,000 1,431,440 21% 6% 1,351,891
community development 861,500 128,315 15% -17% 154,484
culture and recreation 1,982,900 414,174 21% 19% 349,250
economic development 182,700 20,067 11% -31% 29,056
total $ 13,715,200 $ 2,733,310 20% 2% $ 2,684,833
General Fund S current year % oﬁofnh?)?ig? prior year
Expenditures by Type actual expended - actual
salaries and benefits $ 10,919,400 $ 2,363,147 22% 9% $ 2,169,186
purchased senices 1,521,800 188,427 12% -31% 272,273
supplies 612,300 104,746 17% -14% 121,684
other 661,700 76,990 12% -37% 121,690
total $ 13,715,200 $ 2,733,310 20% 2% $ 2,684,833
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Highway User Revenue Fund

The Highway User Revenue Fund (HURF) accounts for operation, maintenance and capital
expenditures of Town streets and highways (public works). HURF is primarily supported by
state-shared highway user revenue and transportation excise tax received from Pinal County.

These revenues must be used on street and highway expenditures.

Revenue

current year : % change rior year
HURF Revenue budget y % received o= g priory

actual from prior year actual

highway user revenue $1,752,800 $ 415,535 24% 10% $ 377,026
transportation excise tax 1,053,700 236,770 22% -2% 241,872
other revenues 37,000 10,504 28% -30% 14,922
transfers in 9,900 - 0% -
total $2,853,400 $ 662,809 23% 5% $ 633,820

o $662,809 or 23% of the $2,853,400 revenue budget is collected. This is 5% greater than

the prior year.

e Highway user revenue and transportation excise tax are explained and discussed in more
detail in the major revenue section earlier in this report.

Expenditures

HURF . budget current year e % change prior year
Expenditures actual from prior year actual
personal senices |[$ 1,178,700 $ 269,983 23% 5% $ 256,721
purchased senices 263,300 23,871 9% -47% 44,778
supplies 84,000 5,428 6% -83% 32,351
capital outlay 6,725,700 307 0% -100% 115,271
other 4,800 332 7% 249% 95
total $ 8,256,500 $ 299,921 4% -33% $ 449,216

o $299,921 or 4% of the $8,256,500 budget is expended.
e Capital outlay expenditures, the largest component, have yet to get started. Excluding
capital outlay, 20% of the budget is expended.
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current year

budget actual % expended
equipment:
backhoe attachments $ 25,000 $ - 0%
streets and highways:
Florence Gardens street improvements 40,000 - 0%
SH79B/SH287 intersection improvements 603,600 - 0%
Diversion Dam road improvements 2,091,300 307 0%
streets signalization 402,900 - 0%
Felix Road 1/2 road improvements 225,000 - 0%
Pinal Street drainage improvements (Butte to First) 650,000 - 0%
Hunt Highway owverlay 44,600 - 0%
East Butte microseal 175,000 - 0%
Hunt Highway intersection improvement 355,000 - 0%
Florence Heights improvements (Main to SR79) 1,900,000 - 0%
stormwater masterplan 125,000 - 0%
stormwater improvements 45,000 - 0%
total $ 6,682,400 $ 307 0%
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Capital Improvement Fund

The Capital Improvement Fund (CIP) accounts for many of the Town capital projects including
buildings and building improvements, park improvements, land acquisitions and equipment. The
Capital Improvement Fund is primarily supported by construction-related sales tax.

Revenue
0 :
budget current year % received % change from prior year
actual prior year actual
private constructiontax | $ 1,509,000 $ 313,209 21% -14% $ 365,892
other revenues 50,000 9,196 18% 105% 4,483
total $ 1,559,000 $ 322,405 21% -13% $ 370,375

o $322,405 or 21% of the $1,509,000 revenue budget is collected. This is 13% less than the

prior year.
% variance .
monthly current year from % change from| prior year
projections actual projection prior year actual
Jul 125,750 89,689 -29% -9% 99,011
Aug 125,750 112,379 -11% -21% 141,373
Sep 125,750 111,141 -12% -11% 125,508
YTD total 377,250 313,209 365,892
YTD variance (64,041) -17% -14% (52,683)

e The major revenue of this fund, private construction tax, is $64,041 or 17% less than
projected and $52,683 or 38% greater than the prior year.

Expenditures

Police

substation FFE

Fire/EMS

SCBAs

compstat dashboard software

G2 alerting system

woice amplifiers and mics
fire station #2 FFE

security camera system upgrade, AV

current year

0,
actual 0% expended

29,

21,000
1,000 -
30,600 -

45,000 -

35,
8;

69%
0%
0%

14,524

0%
0%
0%
0%

100 -
000 -
200 -
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Parks and Recreation
softball field #3 lighting
various park improvements
scoreboards
mower/ATV/bunker rake

Public Works
Main Street extension
roadway repair and maintenance
curb/sidewalk new and replace
Main Street overlay
tractor
neighborhood lighting

General Government
cost of issuance
public art
wireless interconnection redundancy upgrade
modular workstations in finance area
annexation set aside

Facilities
fiber connection to new CD/Utility building
Territory Square CLOMR/LOMR
cashier window expansion in Finance dept.
library/aquatics/recreation complex
acquire building for CD/Utility depts
tenant improvements for new CD/Utility building
admin counter security modifications
various minor capital outlay
Fire Station #1 office/dorm windows
Silver King electrical rewiring
land acquisition
police station outside improvements and repairs
police station parking lot
police station building improvements
fire station #1 bay floor patching
Padilla Park
Senior Center HVAC and restrooms
Town Hall facility maintenance

Town Hall HVAC rebalancing
Brunenkant building business center

current year

% expended

fire station #1, fitness center, SK recoat roof foaming

actual
150,000 1,500 1%
6,100 2,483 41%
34,600 - 0%
4,100 - 0%
700,000 3,453 0%
500,000 17,845 4%
250,000 8,523 3%
200,000 - 0%
30,000 - 0%
500,000 - 0%
100,000 - 0%
100,000 - 0%
107,200 640 1%
20,000 - 0%
500,000 - 0%
15,000 - 0%
721,700 682,484 95%
18,000 - 0%
13,280,000 298,977 2%
335,000 334,866 100%
60,000 - 0%
10,000 - 0%
100,000 - 0%
50,000 - 0%
100,000 - 0%
201,500 21,779 11%
88,000 - 0%
120,000 - 0%
9,700 3,557 37%
6,000 - 0%
500,000 362,252 72%
27,200 2,053 8%
100,000 - 0%
33,700 - 0%
10,100 - 0%
75,000 2,186 3%
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current year

% expended

actual
Fleet
fleet replacement 242,000 - 0%
2 new police vehicles 98,000 65,592 67%
PW water truck 125,000 - 0%
fleet pool vehicle 35,000 - 0%
fueling facility 200,000 - 0%
floor jacks, battery charges, lift jack 13,800 4,549 33%
A/C recowery, recycling, recharge 7,800 - 0%
diagnostic system 19,600 8,478 43%
transmission fluid system 19,000 - 0%
coolant recovery system 3,100 - 0%
total $19,996,100 $ 1,835,741 9%
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Water Utility Fund

The Water Utility Fund accounts for water utility operations, maintenance and capital projects
and is primarily supported by water utility usage fees.

Revenue

- e current year % received % change from prior year
actual prior year actual

water utility fees $ 3,165,400 $ 511,276 16% -5% $ 540,556

other revenues 20,000 8,478 42% 72% 4,922

total $ 3,185400 $ 519,754 16% -5% $ 545,478

prior year.

Expenditures

$519,754 or 16% of the $3,185,400 revenue budget is collected. This is 5% less than the

- budget current year % expended % change from prior year
actual prior year actual
personal senices | $ 408,300 $ 85,781 21% -4% $ 89,721
purchased senices 543,200 69,954 13% 21% 57,697
supplies 134,100 18,548 14% -13% 21,290
capital outlay 8,350,400 372,706 4% -
other 458,800 5,586 1% -29% 7,852
total $ 9,894,800 $ 552,575 6% 213% $ 176,560

capital outlay, 12% of the budget is expended.

$552,575 or 6% of the $9,894,800 budget is expended.
4% of the capital outlay expenditures, the largest component, are expended. Excluding

budget

current year

% expended

actual
new well in North Florence $ 784,600 $ - 0%
relocation of water line at INS Admin Building 110,000 - 0%
water storage tank at Florence Gardens 2,519,500 21,524 1%
fire hydrant replacements 38,300 193 1%
replace well #3 1,692,200 283,493 17%
water valve replacements 31,500 - 0%
water line replacement on Main Street 92,000 - 0%
4" and under water line replacements in various locations 198,100 18,037 9%
fire hydrant system replacement in downtown 35,000 - 0%
SCADA tie-ins 85,000 - 0%
booster pumps at well #5 150,000 - 0%
Adamsville water lines 838,000 - 0%
water transmission line extension 603,300 31,251 5%
Bailey Street water line extension 736,900 4,997 1%
water line extension 200,000 13,211 7%
VFDs on booster pumps 40,000 - 0%
office space renovation 57,500 - 0%
total $ 8,211,900 $ 372,706 5%
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Wastewater Utility Fund
The Wastewater Utility Fund accounts for wastewater (sewer) utility operations, maintenance
and capital projects and is primarily supported by wastewater utility usage fees.

Revenue
- current year . % change prior year
budget % received | from prior
actual venr actual

wastewater fees $ 4,314,400 $ 698,907 16% -4% 730,815
loan proceeds 1,300,000 - 0% 0% -
other revenues 35,000 6,766 19% 82% 3,722
total $ 5,649,400 $ 705,673 12% -4% 734,537

e $705,673 or 12% of the $5,649,400 revenue budget is collected. Excluding budgeted loan
proceeds, this is 16% of the revenue budget and 4% lower than the prior year.

Expenditures

% change :
current year % : prior year
budget from prior
actual expended actual
year

personal senices $ 587,800 $ 127,621 22% 13% 113,172
purchased senices 1,092,200 326,382 30% 147% 131,918
supplies 178,200 23,524 13% 10% 21,399
capital outlay 3,177,600 18,881 1% 0% -
other 19,400 8,531 44% 29% 6,637
debt senice 620,400 440,483 71% 0% 442,124
total $ 5,675,600 $ 945,422 17% 32% 715,250

o $945,422 or 17% of the $5,675,600 budget is expended.
e 1% of the capital outlay expenditures, the largest component, are expended. Excluding
capital outlay and debt service, 26% of the budget is expended.

budget

current year

% expended

actual
2.5 mechanical sewer plant 1,288,500 16,299 1%
recharge 40,000 - 0%
polishing lagoons and berm reconstruction at WWTP 214,000 - 0%
office lab space at WWTP 280,700 170 0%
office space renovation at WWTP 57,500 - 0%
expand effluent discharge system 1,264,100 2,412 0%
total $ 3,144,800 $ 18,881 1%
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Sanitation Utility Fund

The Sanitation Utility Fund accounts for sanitation utility operations, maintenance and capital
projects and is primarily supported by sanitation utility usage fees.

Sanitation Utility Fund Revenue

current year

Sanitation Revenue budget % received | % change prioryear
actual actual
sanitation fees $ 672,000 $ 152,860 23% -3% $ 156,885
other revenues 10,000 1,473 15% 65% 892
total $ 682,000 $ 154,333 23% -2% $ 157,777

prior year.

Sanitation Utility Fund Expenditures

$154,333 or 23% of the $682,000 revenue budget is collected and is 2% lower than the

Sanitatipn budget current year % % change prior year
Expenditures actual expended actual
personal senices $ 77,000 $ 20,664 27% -33% $ 30,682
purchased senices 767,400 140,298 18% 18% 119,300
supplies 2,100 326 16% -88% 2,661
total $ 846,500 $ 161,288 19% 6% $ 152,643

e $161,288 or 19% of the $846,500 budget is expended.
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Development Impact Fee Funds

Development Impact Fee Funds account for the various development impact fees the Town
collects to offset the impact (increased services/expenditures) of growth from new development.
These fees are collected upon the issuance of a building permit for new residential units and new
commercial construction.

In order to establish development impact fees, the Town is required by state statute to complete
land use assumptions and an infrastructure improvement plan upon which to base the impact fees
for each service facility.

Currently, the Town collects development impact fees for police, fire/ems, transportation, parks
and open space, water and sewer. Development impact fees used to be collected for general
government and sanitation until Jan. 1, 2012, when the state legislature passed a bill prohibiting
the collection of such fees.

The following tables summarize the collection, use and balances of these impact fees.

Summary of Collection and Use of General Government Police Fire/EMS
Development Impact Fees
budget actual budget actual budget actual

Sources

Dewvelopment Fees Collected $ - $ - $ 91,100 $ 28,375|% 91,100 $ 29,377

Interest Earnings 6,400 950 1,800 135 4,000 301

Loan Proceeds - - - - - -

Transfers In - - - - - -

Total Sources 6,400 950 92,900 28,510 95,100 29,678
Uses

Capital Improvement Projects - DIF funded -

Debt Senice -

Professional Senvices - DIF Revisions -

Professional Senices - CIP-related -

Transfers Out 1,219,700

Total Uses 1,219,700
Net Increase (Decrease) (1,213,300) 950 92,900 28,510 95,100 29,678
Beginning Balance - July 1, 2014 1,213,400 1,217,306 188,600 192,062 340,700 343,993
Ending Balance - June 30, 2015 $ 100 $1,218,256|$ 281,500 $ 220,572 |% 435800 $ 373,671
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Transportation Parks/Open Space Library
budget actual budget actual budget actual
Sources
Dewelopment Fees Collected $ 96,200 $ 38,109 | % 5700 $ 1,662 |$ 30,500 $ 8,670
Interest Earnings - 625 6,700 1,000 4,200 642
Loan Proceeds - - - - - -
Transfers In - - - - - -
Total Sources 96,200 38,734 12,400 2,662 34,700 9,312
Uses
Capital Improvement Projects - DIF funded - - - - - -
Debt Senice - - - - - -
Professional Senices - DIF Revisions - - - - - -
Professional Senvices - CIP-related - - - - - -
Transfers Out - - 1,289,700 - 846,700 -
Total Uses - - 1,289,700 - 846,700 -
Net Increase (Decrease) 96,200 38,734 | (1,277,300) 2,662 (812,000) 9,312
Beginning Balance - July 1, 2014 - 767,565 | 1,277,400 1,279,662 812,100 815,305
Ending Balance - June 30, 2015 $ 96,200 $ 806,299 | $ 100 $1,282,324 | $ 100 $ 824,617
Water Sewer Sanitation
budget actual budget actual budget actual
Sources
Development Fees Collected $ - $ 1,665 | $ - $ 2,053 | $ - $ -
Interest Earnings 400 87 1,500 281 - 36
Loan Proceeds - - - - - -
Transfers In - - - - - -
Total Sources 400 1,752 1,500 2,334 - 36
Uses
Capital Improvement Projects - DIF funded - - - - - -
Debt Senice - - - - - -
Professional Senices - DIF Revisions - - - - - -
Professional Senvices - CIP-related - - - - - -
Transfers Out - - - - - -
Total Uses - - - - - -
Net Increase (Decrease) 400 1,752 1,500 2,334 - 36
Beginning Balance - July 1, 2014 110,600 110,799 357,500 358,589 1,900 45,766
Ending Balance - June 30, 2015 $ 111,000 $ 112,551 |$ 359,000 $ 360,923 ($ 1,900 $ 45,802
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Summary of Collection and Use of

North Florence Water

North Florence Sewer

Development Impact Fees

budget

actual

budget

actual

Sources
Development Fees Collected
Interest Earnings
Loan Proceeds
Transfers In

500

100

10

Total Sources

Uses
Capital Improvement Projects - DIF funded
Debt Senice
Professional Senices - DIF Revisions
Professional Senices - CIP-related
Transfers Out

500

100

10

Total Uses
Net Increase (Decrease)

Beginning Balance - July 1, 2014 10,

500

000

9,841

100

12,300

10

12,263

Ending Balance - June 30, 2015 $ 10,

500

9,849 | $

12,400 $

12,273

Fund Summaries

In addition to the discussion above regarding major funds, the following table summarizes all
Town funds, as well as displaying the beginning and ending fund balances for the funds.

0 . % change .
el current year % received/ i e prior year
actual expended actual
year
General Fund
beginning fund balance $ 7,654,700 $ 8,497,387
revenue 14,044,000 2,864,929 20% -3% $ 2,946,041
expenditures 14,513,600 2,733,310 19% 2% 2,686,208
ending fund balance $ 7,185,100 $ 8,629,006
Capital Improvements Fund
beginning fund balance $ 13,152,100 $ 12,604,436
revenue 13,015,100 322,405 2% -13% 370,375
expenditures 23,177,600 1,853,992 8% 1227% 139,668
ending fund balance $ 2,989,600 $ 11,072,849
Highway User Revenue Fund
beginning fund balance $ 6,366,700 $ 6,860,062
revenue 2,853,400 662,809 23% 5% 633,820
expenditures 8,876,300 299,921 3% -47% 570,785
ending fund balance $ 343,800 $ 7,222,950
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current year

% received/

% change prior year

pEtdt actual expended L) P17 actual
year

Construction Tax Fund
beginning fund balance $ 3,460,300 $ 3,559,953
revenue 73,200 46,509 64% 425% 8,865
expenditures 1,000,000 - 0% -
ending fund balance $ 2,533,500 $ 3,606,462
Food Tax Fund
beginning fund balance $ 1,845900 $ 1,849,870
revenue 267,900 68,019 25% 34% 50,659
expenditures 2,100,000 - 0% -
ending fund balance $ 13,800 $ 1,917,889
Debt Service Fund
beginning fund balance $ 213,100 $ 223,901
revenue 519,200 - 0% -
expenditures 543,800 69,748 13% 0% 69,748
ending fund balance $ 188,500 $ 154,153
Economic Development Capital Projects Fund
beginning fund balance $ 442,900 $ 447,250
revenue 2,400 346 14% 69% 205
expenditures 442,700 - 0% -
ending fund balance $ 2,600 $ 447,596
Water Utility Fund
beginning funds available $ 10,234,600 $ 10,375,178
revenue 3,185,400 519,754 16% -5% 545,478
expenditures 10,449,300 552,575 5% 81% 304,486
ending funds available $ 2,970,700 $ 10,342,357
Wastewater Utility Fund
beginning funds available $ 8,688,700 $ 9,202,269
revenue 4,349,400 705,673 16% -4% 734,537
expenditures 6,350,900 945,422 15% 16% 811,544
ending funds available $ 6,687,200 $ 8,962,520
Sanitation Utility Fund
beginning funds available $ 1,887,000 $ 1,643,801
revenue 682,000 154,333 23% -2% 157,777
expenditures 916,800 161,288 18% -2% 165,405
ending funds available $ 1,652,200 $ 1,636,846
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% change

current year % received/ prior year

gl actual expended LI (A2 actual
year
Grant Funds
beginning fund balances $ - $ (14,670)
revenue 3,538,600 - 0%
expenditures 3,538,600 51,048 1%
ending fund balances $ - $ (65,718)
Other Special Revenue Funds
beginning fund balances $ 122,900 $ 176,194
revenue 60,700 2,140 4% 1% 2,117
expenditures 104,300 2,085 2% 11% 1,875
ending fund balances $ 79,300 $ 176,249
Streetlight Improvement District Funds
beginning fund balances $ 758,800 $ 746,583
revenue 4,400 570 13% 48% 385
expenditures 73,100 8,411 12% 10% 7,674
ending fund balances $ 690,100 $ 738,742
Development Impact Fee Funds
beginning fund balances $ 4324500 $ 5,192,738
revenue 340,200 113,986 34%
expenditures 3,356,100 - 0%
ending fund balances $ 1,308,600 $ 5,306,724
Fleet Services Fund
beginning funds available $ - $ -
revenue 803,700 - 0%
expenditures 803,700 128,858 16%
ending funds available $ - $ (128,858)
Facility Services Fund
beginning funds available $ 1,100 $ -
revenue 449,000 - 0%
expenditures 448,000 100,171 22%
ending funds available $ 2,100 $ (100,171)
Firefighter Pension Fund
beginning fund balance $ 322,600 $ 323,223
revenue 30,000 2,558 9% -71% 8,906
expenditures 14,500 7,786 54% 33% 5,850
ending fund balance $ 338,100 $ 317,995
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% change

current year % received/ prior year

Pl actual expended el [PI1E7 actual
year

All Town Funds
beginning fund balances $ 59,475,900 $ 61,688,175
revenue 44,218,600 5,464,031 12% 0% 5,459,165
expenditures 76,709,300 6,914,615 9% 45% 4,763,243
ending fund balances $ 26,985,200 $ 60,237,591
Community Facilities District #1
beginning fund balances $ 2,311,700 $ 2,272,481
revenue 3,852,800 34,803 1% -98% 1,678,132
expenditures 4,873,300 854,545 18% -39% 1,393,647
ending fund balances $ 1,291,200 $ 1,452,739
Community Facilities District #2
beginning fund balances $ 1,254,700 $ 3,109,905
revenue 1,438,400 32,251 2% -94% 527,768
expenditures 1,752,000 831,186 47% -10% 926,706

ending fund balances $ 941,100 $ 2,310,970

e Revenues appear to be near normal. Expenditures are within budget and healthy ending
fund balances remain.

This report was prepared by the Town’s Finance Department. Please feel free to contact
finance@florenceaz.gov with any questions.
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TOWN OF FLORENCE | AGENDA ITEM
COUNCIL ACTION FORM 7a.

MEETING DATE. December 15, 2014 .
X] Action

[ ] Information Only

DEPARTMENT: Administration, Finance, Legal <] Public Hearing

SUBJECT: Second Public Hearing on Resolution No. 1486- % g?gﬁ:;g?g
14: State-Imposed Expenditure Limitation; and ] Other

Special Election in May 2015.

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION:

Hold a public hearing on Resolution No. 1486-14: A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN
COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA,
PROPOSING A ONE-TIME SPECIFIC AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF THE STATE-
IMPOSED EXPENDITURE LIMITATION AND SETTING A SPECIAL ELECTION FOR
MAY 19, 2015.

State Imposed Expenditure Limitation:

With the failure of the Home Rule Option election in August 2014, the Town is now
subject to the state-imposed expenditure limitation, which will significantly reduce the
Town’s budget for the next two fiscal years.

At the October 6, 2014 work session, staff presented the impact that the state-imposed
expenditure limitation will have on the Town’'s annual budget and recommended
preparing for a May election asking voters to authorize a specific amount in excess of
the state-imposed expenditure limitation. A recommended election calendar and
resolution have been drafted and the specific amount to be requested has been
determined. Staff recommends asking the Florence voters for authorization to exceed
the state-imposed expenditure limitation for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 by $15,000,000, to
allow the Town to adopt a budget no greater than the amount that was adopted for
Fiscal Year 2014-2015.

This will allow the Town to determine and develop its own budget that will maintain the
current level of services, proceed with planned necessary capital projects as outlined in
our Capital Improvement Plan and account for any inflationary cost increases.

The Arizona State Constitution gives the voters of Florence the ability to regain local
control over the development of the budget rather than being restricted by the state.
Should voters authorize a specific amount in excess of the state-imposed expenditure
limitation, they would be providing the ability to develop a budget that will maintain the
current level of services that the citizens of Florence have come to expect in areas that

Subject: Resolution No. 1486-14 State Imposed Expenditure Limitation and Special Election
Meeting Date: December 15, 2014
Page 1 of 2




include police, fire, economic and community development, parks and recreation, and
water, wastewater and sanitation services.

If an election is not held or if voters do not pass the election, the Town will still receive
but will be unable to spend over $24 million in revenue, all of which is meant to provide
the services listed above to our citizens.

Passing the election WILL NOT increase taxes. Likewise, if the election does not pass,
taxes WILL NOT decrease.

The table below illustrates the estimated budget reduction that will be necessary to
comply with the state-imposed expenditure limitation.

State-Imposed Expenditure Limitation Budget

Fiscal Year Estimated Reduction
2015-16 $12,834,700
2016-17 $11,402,800

SPECIAL ELECTION:

The Town may exceed its expenditure limitation by holding an election the third
Tuesday, in May 2015, and again in May 2016. In order to have this election, two-thirds
of the members of the Council must vote in favor of holding an election. At the election
a majority of qualified electors voting must give their vote of approval for the excess.

Before Council can call an election, they must hold two public hearings. Attached are
the resolution and ballot language that will be used for the public hearings. Public
hearings are scheduled for December 1 and December 15, 2014. Immediately following
the second public hearing, the Council must convene in special meeting and vote on the
proposed excess expenditure. If approved, a record of the vote and the purposes of the
excess expenditure must be published in the newspaper. Afterwards, Council will call
the Special Election. The call of the Special Election is planned for January 5, 2015.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Hold the second public hearing and adopt Resolution No. 1486-14.

ATTACHMENTS:

Resolution No. 1486-14
Ballot Language

Subject: Resolution No. 1486-14 State Imposed Expenditure Limitation and Special Election
Meeting Date: December 15, 2014
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RESOLUTION NO. 1486-14

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF
FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA, PROPOSING A ONE-TIME
SPECIFIC AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF THE STATE-IMPOSED
EXPENDITURE LIMITATION AND SETTING A SPECIAL ELECTION
FOR MAY 19, 2015.

WHEREAS, the Arizona State Constitution permits the submission of the voters
of a city or town of a one-time specific amount in excess of the Town’s expenditure
limitation under Article IX, Section 20(2)(c); and

WHEREAS, the Florence voters in 1982, 1986, 1990, 1994, 1998, 2002, 2006
and 2010 have authorized the local alternative expenditure limitation; and

WHEREAS, the Town’s current local alternative expenditure limitation (Home
Rule Option) expires at the end of Fiscal Year 2014-2015; and

WHEREAS, the Town’s voters did not approve the alternative expenditure
limitation (Home Rule Option) presented for Fiscal Years 2015-2016 through 2018-
2019; therefore, a ballot measure requesting authorization to exceed the state-imposed
expenditure limitation must be presented to the voters for Fiscal Year 2015-2016; and

WHEREAS, the Florence Town Council, after two public hearings, has
determined that a one-time specific amount in excess of the state-imposed expenditure
limitation is necessary for the Town of Florence to regain local control.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Florence Town Council:

SECTION 1. That the Town Clerk is authorized to enter into an agreement with
the Pinal County Election Department for the administration of the
election.

SECTION 2. That the following question will be submitted to the qualified
Florence voters at a Special Election to be held May 19, 2015:

Shall the Town of Florence regain local control and exceed the
state-imposed expenditure limitation for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 by
$15,000,000, to allow the Town to adopt a budget no greater than
the amount that was adopted for Fiscal Year 2014-20157

NOW, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Florence Town Council:
“The Florence Town Council shall, as part of the 2015-2016 Budget, adopt an

expenditure limitation to govern the Town of Florence budget for the Fiscal Year
immediately following such adoption. The expenditure limitation shall be adopted after



a Public Hearing at which the citizens may comment on the proposed expenditure
limitation. No expenditure may be made in violation of such Budget, nor may any
processed expenditures be in excess of estimated available revenues except that the
Town Council may, by three-fourths vote, declare an emergency and suspend the effect
for one Fiscal Year at a time.”

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Florence Town Council, this 15" day of
December, 2014.

Tom J. Rankin, Mayor

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk Town Attorney
ATTEST:

CERTIFICATION

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the above and foregoing Resolution No. 1486-14 was duly

passed and adoPted by the Town Council of Florence, Arizona, at a Special Meeting

held on the 15" day of December, 2014, and that the vote was ayes and
nays.

Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk



One-time Specific Amount in Excess of State-Imposed Expenditure Limitation
Summary Analysis

The voters of the Town of Florence have adopted a local alternative expenditure
limitation (Home Rule Option) in every election that it has been presented to them:
1982, 1986, 1990, 1994, 1998, 2002, 2006 and 2010.

Due to a defeat of the Home Rule Option in the 2014 Primary Election, the Town needs
to hold a special election to seek a one-time specific amount in excess of the state-
imposed expenditure limit for Fiscal Year 2015-2016, until a Home Rule Option can be
submitted to the voters as part of the Town’s Primary Election in August of 2016.

The approval of a one-time specific amount in excess of the state-imposed expenditure
limit will not increase taxes. It merely permits the Town to regain local control and
spend the existing revenues it already collects.

If approved by the voters, the Town of Florence will regain local control and can exceed
the state-imposed expenditure limitation for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 by $15,000,000,
which will allow the Town to adopt a budget no greater than the amount that was
adopted for Fiscal Year 2014-2015. The existing revenues are funds collected by the
Town from state and local sources that are used to maintain the current levels of service
that the citizens of Florence have come to expect. The services include police, fire,
courts, economic and community development, parks and recreation, street
maintenance and improvements, water and wastewater systems operations and
maintenance, refuse and recycling services, senior services, as well as other important
public services provided by the Town of Florence.

If the specific amount in excess of the state expenditure limitation is not approved by the
voters, the Town will not be able to maintain its current levels of service under the state-
imposed expenditure limit and additional service cuts will be required.



TEXT OF BALLOT
PROPOSITION XXXX
Referred to the voters of the Town of Florence by the Florence Town Council

Official title: Resolution No. 1486-14 — A resolution of the Town Council of the Town of
Florence, Arizona, proposing a one-time specific amount in excess of the state-imposed
expenditure limitation of Fiscal Year 2015-2016.

Descriptive title:

This measure, under Article 1X, Section 20(2)(c), of the Arizona Constitution, allows the
Town of Florence to exceed the state-imposed expenditure limitation for Fiscal Year
2015-2016 by $15,000,000 to allow the Town to adopt a budget no greater than the
amount that was adopted for Fiscal Year 2014-2015.

A “YES” vote shall have the effect of continuing existing services by regaining
local control of the expenditure of existing revenues by Florence residents.

A “NO” vote shall have the effect of preventing the local control of expenditures
by Florence residents and will require expenditures instead to be limited by the
state-imposed expenditure formula based on Fiscal Year 1979-80 expenditures,
resulting in cuts in existing Town services and programs.

Proposition XXXX:

Shall the Town of Florence regain local control and exceed the state-imposed
expenditure limitation for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 by $15,000,000, to allow the Town to
adopt a budget no greater than the amount that was adopted for Fiscal Year 2014-
20157



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Town Council of the Town of Florence will hold two public hearings on Resolution
No. 1486-14:

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA, PROPOSING A ONE-
TIME SPECIFIC AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF THE STATE-IMPOSED EXPENDITURE
LIMITATION AND SETTING A SPECIAL ELECTION FOR MAY 19, 2015

Public Hearing will be held on:

December 1, 2014, 6:00 p.m. December 15, 2014 6:00 p.m.
Florence Town Hall Florence Town Hall

775. N. Main Street 775 N. Main Street

Florence, Arizona 85132 Florence, Arizona 85132

Publish in the Florence Reminder on 11/20, 11/27, 12/4, and 12/11, 2014.



Invitation to Submit Ballot Arguments
Deadline April 20, 2015

Florence — Town Clerk Lisa Garcia announced the proposition number for ballot
measure appearing on the May 19, 2015 Florence Special Election and invites
interested parties to submit arguments to be included in the Publicity Pamphlet that will
be distributed prior to the May 19, 2015 Special Election.

The proposition that will appear on the May 19, 2015, ballot is listed below.

Proposition X00: ONE-TIME SPECIFIC AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF STATE-
IMPOSED EXPENDITURE LIMITATION:

Proposal submitted by the Town Council of Florence

Official Title: Resolution No. 1486-14 — A resolution of the Town of Florence, Arizona,
proposing a one-time specific amount in excess of the state-imposed expenditure
limitation of Fiscal Year 2015-2016.

Descriptive Title:

This measure, under Article 1X, Section 20(2)(c), of the Arizona Constitution, allows the
Town of Florence to exceed the state-imposed expenditure limitation for Fiscal Year
2015-2016 by $15,000,000 to allow the Town to adopt a budget no greater than the
amount that was adopted for Fiscal Year 2014-2015.

A “YES” vote shall have the effect of continuing existing services by regaining
local control of the expenditure of existing revenues by Florence residents.

A “NO” vote shall have the effect of preventing the local control of expenditures
by Florence residents and will require expenditures instead to be limited by the
state-imposed expenditure formula based on Fiscal Year 1979-80 expenditures,
resulting in cuts in existing Town services and programs.

Proposition XXXX:

Shall the Town of Florence regain local control and exceed the state-imposed
expenditure limitation for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 by $15,000,000, to allow the Town to
adopt a budget no greater than the amount that was adopted for Fiscal Year 2014-
20157

Arguments for or against ballot measures may be filed with the Town Clerk no later than
5 p.m., Monday, April 20, 2015. Arguments may be submitted to the Town Clerk, PO
Box 2670, 775 N. Main Street, Florence, Arizona 85132. A $200 fee must accompany
each argument submitted and each argument must not exceed 300 words. Arguments
must be signed by the submitting person. Arguments submitted by organizations shall
be signed on behalf of the organization by one of the executive officers of the
organization authorized to take the action, or if a politician committee, by the



Chairperson or Treasurer. No person or organization shall submit more than one
argument for each ballot measure to be voted on.

For more information, call the Town Clerk’s Office at 520-868-7552.

Publish in the paper 4 times: March 19, March 26, April 2, April 9, 2015 dates.



TOWN OF FLORENCE AGENDA ITEM
COUNCIL ACTION FORM Qa.

MEETING DATE. December 15, 2014

X Action
DEPARTMENT: Public Works Department [] Information Only
[] Public Hearing
STAFF PRESENTER: John V. Mitchell L Res_olutlon
. . . ] Ordinance
Interim Public Works Director 0
Regulatory
. [ 1* Reading
SUBJECT: Approval of Utility Easement between the Town of [ 2™ Reading

Florence and Arizona Public Service Company for | [] Other
the Territory Square Project

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION:

Motion to approve a utility easement between the Town of Florence and Arizona Public
Service Company for the Territory Square Project.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

The construction of the Territory Square Project necessitates that Arizona Public
Service Company relocate infrastructure. Low Mountain Construction, contractor for the
Town, has recommended that the infrastructure be placed in a permanent location in
order to save on future relocation costs as well as to serve future needs. A general
representation of the easement is attached.

Once the final easement document is prepared, it will be circulated for approval by the
Town.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

The cost of the easement is one dollar and other valuable consideration, and is payable
through the existing 2014/2015 Fiscal Year budget.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the utility easement with the Arizona Public Service Company be
approved and that the Mayor sign the utility easement on behalf of the Town of
Florence.

ATTACHMENTS:

Utility Easement Exhibit

Subject: Approval of Utility Easement with APS for Territory Square Meeting date: December 15, 2014
Page 1 of 1
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UTILITY EASEMENT

TOWN OF FLORENCE, a municipal corporation, (hereinafter called “Grantor”), is the owner of
the following described real property located in Pinal County, Arizona (hereinafter called “Grantor’s
Property”):

SEE EXHIBIT “A” ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF

Grantor, for and in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration, receipt of
which is hereby acknowledged, does hereby grant and convey to ARIZONA PUBLIC SERVICE
COMPANY, an Arizona corporation, (hereinafter called “Grantee”), and to its successors and assigns, a
non-exclusive right, privilege, and easement at locations and elevations, in, upon, over, under, through and
across, a portion of Grantor’s Property described as follows (herein called the “Easement Premises”):

SEE EXHIBIT “B” ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF

Grantee is hereby granted the right within the Easement Premises to: construct, reconstruct, replace,
repair, operate and maintain electrical lines, together with appurtenant facilities and fixtures for use in
connection therewith, for the transmission and distribution of electricity to, through, across, and beyond
Grantor's Property; install, operate and maintain telecommunication wires, cables, conduits, fixtures and
facilities incidental to supplying electricity or for Grantee's own use (said electrical and telecommunication
lines, facilities and fixtures collectively herein called "Grantee Facilities"); utilize the Easement Premises for
all other purposes connected therewith; and permit the installation of the wires, fixtures, conduits, or cables
of any other company.

Grantee is hereby granted the right, but not the obligation, to trim, prune, cut, and clear away trees,
brush, shrubs, or other vegetation on, or adjacent to, the Easement Premises whenever in Grantee’s

judgment the same shall be necessary for the convenient and safe exercise of the rights herein granted.

Grantee shall at all times have the right of full and free ingress and egress to and along the Easement
Premises for the purposes herein specified.
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Grantor shall maintain clear areas that extend: 1) 3 feet from and around all edges of all switching
cabinet pads and 2 feet from and around all edges of all transformer pads and other equipment pads, and 2) a
clear operational area that extends 10 feet immediately in front of all transformer, switching cabinet and
other equipment openings, and 3) a 6 feet by 6 feet hot-stick operating area off the front left corner of all
transformers. No obstructions, trees, shrubs, large landscape rocks, fences, fixtures, or permanent structures
shall be placed by Grantor within said clear areas; nor shall Grantor install landscape irrigation or sprinkler
systems within said clear areas. Landscape irrigation or sprinkler systems installed adjacent to the clear
areas shall be installed and maintained so that the transformers, switching cabinets or any other equipment
do not get wet by spray or irrigation.

Grantor shall not locate, erect or construct, or permit to be located, erected or constructed, any
building or other structure or drill any well within the limits of the Easement Premises; nor shall Grantor
plant or permit to be planted any trees within the limits of the Easement Premises without the prior written
consent of Grantee. However, Grantor reserves the right to use the Easement Premises for purposes that are
not inconsistent with Grantee’s easement rights herein conveyed and which do not interfere with or
endanger any of the Grantee Facilities, including, without limitation, granting others the right to use all or
portions of the Easement Premises for utility or roadway purposes and constructing improvements within the
Easement Premises such as paving, sidewalks, landscaping, and curbing. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
Grantor shall not have the right to lower by more than one foot or raise by more than two feet the surface
grade of the Easement Premises, and in no event shall a change in the grade compromise Grantee's minimum
cover requirements or interfere with Grantee's operation, maintenance or repair.

Grantee agrees that following any installation, excavation, maintenance, repair, or other work
performed by Grantee within the Easement Premises, the affected area will be restored by Grantee to as
close to original condition as is reasonably possible, at the expense of Grantee; and that Grantee shall
indemnify Grantor, to the extent required by law, for any loss, cost or damage incurred by Grantor as a result
of any negligent installation, excavation, maintenance, repair or other work performed by Grantee within the
Easement Premises.

The easement granted herein shall not be deemed abandoned except upon Grantee’s execution and
recording of a formal instrument abandoning the easement.

The covenants and agreements herein set forth shall extend and inure in favor and to the benefit of,

and shall be binding on the heirs, administrators, executors, successors in ownership and estate, assigns and
lessees of Grantor and Grantee.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, TOWN OF FLORENCE, a municipal corporation, has caused this
Utility Easement to be executed by its duly authorized representative, this day of ,
2014.

TOWN OF FLORENCE, a municipal corporation

By:
Printed Name
Its:
Title
Signature
STATE OF )
} ss.
County of }
This instrument was acknowledged before me this day of ,201
by (Grantor).

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

Notary Seal:

Notary Public Signature
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EXHIBIT “A”

(LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF GRANTOR’S PROPERTY)

AS RECORDED AS BLOCK 12, BLOCK A, & BLOCK B IN BOOK 1, PAGE 1 OF
PINAL COUNTY RECORDS AND FILED AS FEE NUMBER 1978-000001 P.C.R.
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EXHIBIT "B"

EXHIBIT SHOWING LOCATION AND LIMITS OF

EASEMENT PREMISES
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Date Created: 12/3/2014 Date Modified: 12/3/2014

This map is created for reference purposes only and is to be
used at your own risk. The Town of Florence makes no
warranty as to the accuracy or completeness of the
information contained in this map and assumes no liability
for any errors or omissions contained therein, nor for any
direct, indirect, or consequential damages Which may be
caused by its use. Itis the user’s responsibility to verify all
information contained herein.  2014-43

Approximate APS Easement Boundary

Town of Florence




TOWN OF FLORENCE AGENDA ITEM

COUNCIL ACTION FORM 9b.
MEETING DATE: December 15, 2014 <] Action
[] Information Only
DEPARTMENT: Administration [1 Public Hearing
[ ] Resolution
STAFF PRESENTER: Jennifer Evans, Management Analyst | 5 Ordinance
[ rRegulatory
[ 1* Reading
SUBJECT: 2015 Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce [ 2™ Reading
Professional Services Agreement [] Other

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION:

A motion to approve entering into a Professional Services Agreement with the Greater
Florence Chamber of Commerce for Calendar Year 2015.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

Town staff and the Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce have agreed to terms of
the Professional Services Agreement as presented to the Town Council. The
agreement identifies services the Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce will provide
to the Town of Florence to enhance economic activity and support businesses in
Florence with a focus on the areas of business enhancement and promotions.

The contract includes, but is not limited to, the following scope of service:

1.
2.

3.

Provides the option to extend the contract annually through 2017.

Attendance at the second Town Council meeting each month to present the
Chamber Business of the Month and any new business owners if applicable.
Submission of four written reports and the annual report that describe the actions
taken to accomplish the scope of service.

Assisting the Town of Florence with business retention and expansion activities.
Support of Florence businesses by coordinating monthly networking luncheons,
ribbon cuttings, and a shop local program.

Promotion of Florence by working with local and regional media, providing
information for the Visit Florence website, and maintaining the community
calendar of events.

Coordination of at least two special events including Casino Night.

Managing the downtown information kiosk and the Town’'s Kiosk Signage
Program.

Operating the Florence Visitor Center and McFarland State Historic Park.

Subject: 2015 Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce Professional Services Agreement
Meeting Date: December 15, 2014
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The full Scope of Service is referenced in the agreement as Exhibit A.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

The fiscal impact of the Professional Services Agreement is $65,000.00 for Calendar
Year 2015.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the Professional Services Agreement with the Greater
Florence Chamber of Commerce.

ATTACHMENTS:

Professional Services Agreement for Economic Development with the Greater Florence
Chamber of Commerce.

Subject: 2015 Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce Professional Services Agreement
Meeting Date: December 15, 2014
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PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT WITH THE
GREATER FLORENCE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this day of 2014,
by and between the TOWN OF FLORENCE, an Arizona municipal corporation
("Town"), and the GREATER FLORENCE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, an Arizona
non-profit corporation ("Consultant"), for economic development services ("Project").

WHEREAS, pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes Annotated ("A.R.S.") § 9-493
and 9-500.11, Town is authorized to appropriate monies from its general fund for the
purposes of improving or enhancing the economic welfare of the inhabitants of the
Town, encouraging immigration, new industries and investment in the Town, and to print
and distribute books, pamphlets and maps advertising the advantages of the Town; and

WHEREAS, Town desires to retain a consultant to provide economic
development services and to make payment for the same in accordance with the terms
and conditions set forth in this Agreement, including all attachments; and

WHEREAS, Consultant has specialized resources, facilities and skills to perform
such work; and

NOW, THEREFORE, Town agrees to retain and does hereby retain Consultant
and Consultant agrees to provide the services required according to the terms and
conditions and consideration set forth below:

1. TERM: The term of this Agreement shall commence from January 1, 2015, to the
time of completion of services to be rendered by Consultant, but in no event later
than December 31, 2017.

2. CONSULTANT'S DUTIES: Consultant agrees to perform professional services in
connection with the Project as outlined in Exhibit A, all to be performed in
accordance with all Town codes, ordinances, regulations, policies and procedures.

3. COMPENSATION AND REPORTING: In accordance with the terms and conditions
of this Agreement, Town shall compensate Consultant for its professional services
as follows:

a. An aggregate sum not to exceed sixty-five thousand dollars ($65,000.00) for
Calendar Year 2015 with the option to extend the contract annually through
2017, provided Consultant meets the tasks identified and the reporting
requirements as outlined in this Agreement and the insurance and
indemnification requirements described in Sections 8 and 9 of this Agreement,
subject to satisfactory performance by Consultant, to be determined by the Town
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Manager or designee, of the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

. The Consultant will report to the Town four (4) times throughout each year. The
four (4) written performance reports shall be submitted no later than the following
dates:

i.  April 15, 2015 for the first report

i.  July 15, 2015 for the second report

iii.  October 15, 2015 for the third report

iv. January 15, 2016 for the fourth report and annual report

For each written performance report deemed satisfactory the Consultant is to be
paid Sixteen thousand two hundred fifty dollars ($16,250.00). The following
items must be included:

i. Steps taken to achieve the goals and projects during the quarter as
outlined in Exhibit A
ii. Income Statement and Balance Sheet for the quarter
iii.  Other noteworthy events

. The written annual report shall be completed by the Consultant and submitted to
the Town Manager, or designee, before the filing deadline of the second Town
Council meeting in January. The annual report shall be orally presented to the
Town Council at the second Town Council meeting in January. The document
must include at least the following items:

i.  Outcomes of each goal and projects as outlined in Exhibit A

ii. Complete financial report including balance sheet, income statement and
narrative of the current financial situation

iii. A detailed analysis of all special events executed, including a thorough
event analysis and lessons-learned summary

iv. A detailed report outlining any increases/decreases to membership,
including methodologies to increase and/or retain membership

v. Goals and objectives for the upcoming year

vi.  Other noteworthy events

If the Consultant is unable to complete the service by the date identified in
Section 3(b), then the Consultant may provide written recommendations for an
extension of time to the Town Manager or designee, to request additional time to
complete the project. The recommendations shall be received by the Town
Manager or designee prior to the completion date. Scheduling of services shall
be done by mutual agreement between the Consultant and the Town Manager or
designee. In the written request for a time extension, the Consultant shall
provide rationale as to why the service cannot be completed and identify a
specific date when the project shall be completed.
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f. The Town shall not compensate the Consultant if the Consultant does not
complete the services by December 31, 2015, or the Consultant does not
provide a request for an extension of time to the Town Manager or designee prior
to the completion date identified in this Agreement or other date if determined by
the Consultant and the Town Manager or designee.

g. The Town Manager or designee may refuse to grant a time extension to
complete the service, or dispute the quality of service provided by the Consultant,
if written notice of refusal is provided within ten (10) days of the Consultant’s
request for a time extension or when an activity is completed. The written notice
shall specify the grounds for refusal, and the Consultant is permitted ten (10)
days from the written notice of refusal to redress the grounds for refusal. Should
the Town Manager or designee disagree that the ground for refusal are properly
redressed, the dispute may be brought by the Consultant before an Arbiter
recognized by the Pinal County Superior Court for binding arbitration of the
dispute. The prevailing party in such arbitration shall recover all costs including:
all arbitration expenses, collection expenses, reasonable attorneys’ fees and
other costs to be determined by the Arbiter in such action.

h. Consultant will monitor and actively seek other sources of public or private
funding that becomes available to Consultant and will advise the Town Manager
or designee of these opportunities.

i. Exhausting the total amount payable pursuant to Section 3(a) shall not relieve
Consultant of its obligations to perform services. Should Town request additional
services beyond those specified in Section 2, Consultant shall charge, and Town
shall pay for, a rate as negotiated between Town and Consultant and executed in
writing.

4. CONSULTANT BILLING: Consultant shall submit invoices to the Town for payment
upon completion of each phase of work outlined in Exhibit A. Payment shall be
made to Consultant within thirty (30) calendar days of the date of receipt. The
Town’s payment shall be made only in the name of the Consultant appearing on this
Agreement. For additional services as negotiated per Section 3(i), Consultant shall
bill Town on a time and expense basis in a total amount not to exceed the
negotiated amount. Town shall pay such billings within thirty (30) calendar days of
the date of receipt or as otherwise negotiated.

5. CONSULTANT'S STANDARD OF PERFORMANCE: While performing the services,
Consultant shall exercise the reasonable professional care and skill customarily
exercised by reputable members of Consultant's profession and shall use
reasonable diligence and best judgment while exercising its professional skill and
expertise. Consultant shall be responsible for all errors and omissions Consultant
commits in the performance of this Agreement.
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6. NOTICES: All notices and requests to the other party required under this Agreement
shall be in writing and sent by first class certified mail, postage prepaid, return
receipt requested, addressed to the following personnel:

Town of Florence Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce
Town Manager Executive Director
P.O. Box 2670 P.O. Box 929

775 North Main Street Florence, AZ 85132
Florence, AZ 85132

7. TERMINATION: This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon thirty (30)
working days written notice. If this Agreement is terminated, Consultant shall be paid
for services performed to the date of receipt of such termination notice. In the event
of such termination, Consultant shall deliver to Town all work in any state of
completion at the date of effective termination.

8. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: The Consultant, at Consultant’'s own expense,
shall purchase and maintain the herein stipulated minimum insurance with
companies duly licensed, possessing a current A.M. Best, Inc. rating of “A”, or
approved and licensed to do business in the State of Arizona with policies and forms
satisfactory to the Consultant/Town of Florence.

All insurance required herein shall be maintained in full force and effect during any
term of this Agreement; failure to do so may, at the sole discretion of the Town of
Florence, constitute a material breach of this Agreement.

The Consultant’s insurance shall be primary insurance, and any insurance or self-
insurance maintained by the Town of Florence shall not contribute to it. Any failure
to comply with the claim reporting provisions of the policies or any breach of an
insurance policy warranty shall not affect coverage afforded under the policy to
protect the Town of Florence.

The insurance policies required by this Agreement shall name the Town of Florence,
its agents, officers, officials, and employees as Additional Insured. Additionally, the
State of Arizona must be named as additional insured. The policy shall be endorsed
to include the following additional insured language: “The State of Arizona and
Arizona State Parks officers, officials, agents, and employees shall be named as
additional insureds with respect to liability arising out of the activities performed by or
on behalf of the contractor”.

General Liability: Consultant shall, at Consultant’'s expense, maintain a policy of
comprehensive public liability insurance with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 for
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each occurrence and with a $1,000,000 General Aggregate Limit.

The policy shall include coverage for bodily injury, broad form property damage,
personal injury, and blanket contractual coverage including, but not limited to, the
liability assumed under the indemnification provisions of this Agreement, which
coverage will be at least as broad as Insurance Service Office, Inc. Policy Form CG
000211093(October 2001 version). The coverage shall not exclude X, C, U.

Such policy shall contain a severability of interest provision, and shall not contain a
sunset provision or commutation clause, or any provision, which would serve to limit
third party action over claims. The Commercial General Liability additional insured
endorsement shall be at least as broad as the Insurance Service Office, Inc.’s,
Additional Insured, Form B, CG20101185 (October 2001 version).

Certificates of Insurance: In the event any insurance policy(ies) required by this
Agreement is (are) written on a “claims made" basis, coverage shall extend for two
years past the expiration of any term of this Agreement as evidenced by annual
Certificates of Insurance.

If a policy does expire during any term of this Agreement, a renewal certificate must
be sent to the Town of Florence no later than fifteen (15) days prior to the expiration
date.

. INDEMNIFICATION: To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the Town of Florence, its agents, officers, officials and
employees from and against all tort claims, damages, losses and expenses
(including but not limited to attorney fees, court costs, and the cost of appellate
proceedings), relating to, arising out of, or alleged to have resulted either wholly or in
part from the acts, errors, mistakes, omissions, work or services of the Consultant,
its agents, employees, contractors or subcontractors in the performance of this
Agreement, and regardless of whether or not such claim, damages, loss or
expenses are caused in part by the Town.

Consultant’s duty to defend, hold harmless and indemnify the Town of Florence, its
agents, officers, officials and employees shall arise in connection with any tort
claims, damages, losses or expenses that are attributable to bodily injury, sickness,
disease, death, or injury to, impairment, or destruction of property including loss of
use resulting there from, caused either wholly or in part by Consultant’s acts, errors,
mistakes, omissions, work or services in the performance of this Agreement
including any employee of the Consultant or any other person for whose acts, errors,
mistakes, omissions, work or services the Consultant may be legally liable, and
regardless of whether or not such claim, damages, losses or expenses are caused
in part by the Town.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

The amount and type of insurance coverage requirements set forth herein will in no
way be construed as limiting the scope of the indemnity in this Section.

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: Consultant shall at all times during Consultant's
performance of the services retain Consultant's status as independent contractor.
Consultant's employees shall under no circumstances be considered or held to be
employees or agents of Town. Town shall have no obligation to pay or withhold
state or federal taxes or provide workers' compensation or unemployment insurance
for or on behalf of them or Consultant.

GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE: The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall
be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of Arizona.
Any action at law or in equity brought by either party for the purpose of enforcing a
right or rights provided for in this Agreement shall be tried in a court of competent
jurisdiction in Pinal County, State of Arizona. The parties hereby waive all provisions
of law providing for a change of venue in such proceeding to any other county. In the
event either party shall bring suit to enforce any term of this Agreement or to recover
any damages for and on account of the breach of any term or condition in this
Agreement, it is mutually agreed that the prevailing party in such action shall recover
all costs including: all litigation and appeal expenses, collection expenses,
reasonable attorneys' fees, necessary witness fees and court costs to be determined
by the court in such action.

OWNERSHIP OF RECORDS AND REPORTS: All of the files, reports, documents,
information and data prepared or assembled by Consultant under this Agreement
shall be considered work product which is owned by Consultant; provided, however,
that upon request by the Town, copies of such files, reports, documents, information
and data shall be provided to the Town at any time the Town requires such
information, in accordance with the limitations of this Agreement.

NONASSIGNMENT: This Agreement has been entered into based upon the
personal reputation, expertise and qualifications of Consultant. Neither party to this
Agreement shall assign its interest in the Agreement, either in whole or in part.
Consultant shall not assign any monies due or to become due to it hereunder
without the prior written consent of Town.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement and any attachments represent the entire
agreement between Town and Consultant and supersede all prior negotiations,
representations or agreements, express or implied, written or oral. It is mutually
understood and agreed that no alteration or variation of the terms and conditions of
this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and signed by the parties
hereto. Written and signed amendments shall automatically become part of the
Supporting Documents, and shall supersede any inconsistent provision therein;
provided, however, that any apparent inconsistency shall be resolved, if possible, by
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construing the provisions as mutually complementary and supplementary.

15. SEVERABILITY: If any part, term or provision of this Agreement shall be held illegal,
unenforceable or in conflict with any law, the validity of the remaining portions and
provisions hereof shall not be affected.

16. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST: The provisions of A.R.S. 8§ 38-511 relating to
cancellation of contracts due to conflicts of interest shall apply to this contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be signed
by their duly authorized representatives as of the day and year first above written.

TOWN OF FLORENCE: GREATER FLORENCE CHAMBER OF
COMMERCE:

Tom J. Rankin, Mayor Damon Anderson, Chairman

ATTEST:

Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Town Attorney
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EXHIBIT A

1. Business Retention & Growth

a)

b)

d)

a)

b)
c)

d)

f)
9)

h)

Attend the second Town Council meeting each month to present the Chamber
Business of the Month and any new business owners if applicable.

Assist the Town of Florence with the implementation and execution of a business
retention and expansion program. Notify the Town immediately if businesses
have shared plans to relocate or downsize operations. Attend meetings called by
the Town to address business retention and expansion issues.

Hold at least one (1) quarterly business seminar designed to encourage, educate
and inform businesses about current issues and expose them to any
partnerships, programs or resources available in the region.

Develop in-house business planning services to assist local businesses with
issues such as marketing, feasibility studies, financial planning, and any other
services deemed necessary to meet the immediate needs of the Florence
business community. Develop partnerships with Central Arizona College, the
Small Business Association, and other organizations to offer local businesses
greater access to business planning services.

Marketing

Coordinate and execute monthly Chamber luncheon events that feature
speakers and/or information on issues impacting local, regional or statewide
business interests. Provide attendance for the Town Manager, or designee, and
Town Council Liaison for each Chamber luncheon event.

Manage the informational kiosk in downtown Florence.

Actively manage the Town’s Kiosk Signage Program and promote it to local and
regional businesses.

Coordinate and execute business ribbon cutting and ground breaking events, as
needed.

Develop, implement, and promote a program that educates the public about the
benefits of shopping at local businesses. Seek out potential partnerships with
organizations to build upon established data about the benefits of shopping local.
Work with local and regional media outlets to encourage positive coverage and
attention to local Florence businesses.

Support Town events (e.g. Christmas on Main, Fourth of July Celebration, Junior
Parada, etc.) by encouraging businesses to remain open through the duration of
the event.

Coordinate and execute at least two (2) annual special events, such as Casino
Night. Provide 24 tickets for the entertaining portion of the event. The town will
reimburse the chamber for meal costs for the event.
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3. Florence Visitor Center

General Operations

a) Operate the Florence Visitor Center during normal hours from October 1
through May 31, Monday through Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. The Visitor
Center will operate on a summer hours schedule June 1 through September 30,
Monday through Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

b) Provide the following services to the general public during operating hours:

1) Access to public telephones (local calls only); drinking water; and provision of
general information about the Town of Florence, the region, and the State.

2) Provision of information racks accessible to the public on weekends and
holidays including: Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day, Thanksgiving,
Christmas, and New Year's Day.

Marketing
a) Assist the Town with managing the Visit Florence website by providing timely
and accurate information for the site as necessary. Encourage web traffic
between www.florenceazchamber.com and www.visitflorenceaz.com through
social media, imbedded links, and any other methods deemed necessary.

b) Maintain an up-to-date Annual Florence Special Events calendar. Highlight
Chamber of Commerce, Town of Florence, and other community wide events.

¢) Work with the Town of Florence and local business community to develop a
strategy to attract visitors to the Town of Florence.

4. McFarland State Historic Park

General Operations

a) Operate McFarland State Historic Park consistent with the Florence Visitor
Center operation hours.

b) Provide information to the public on the park and exhibits located within
McFarland State Historic Park.

Marketing

a) Actively advertise and promote all programs, special events, and activities held
at McFarland State Historic Park.
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b) Actively advertise the location of the Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce
and the Town of Florence Visitor Center at McFarland State Historic Park.

5. List the “Town of Florence” as a sponsor for all events and print materials
produced by the Consultant.

6. Provide annual membership in the name of the “Town of Florence”.
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TOWN OF FLORENCE AGENDA ITEM

LTOWN
COUNCIL ACTION FORM 9c.
MEETING DATE: December 15, 2014 .
X Action
e [] Information Only
DEPARTMENT: Utilities Department ] Public Hearing
[] Resolution
STAFF PRESENTER: John V. Mitchell, Utilities Director [] Ordinance
O Regulatory
SUBJECT: Approval to sign a contract with Apache [ 1% Reading

[ 2™ Reading

Underground and Excavation LLC, for the Bailey [ Other

Street Waterline Project.

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION:

Motion to approve signing a contract with Apache Underground and Excavation LLC, for
the Bailey Street Waterline Project.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

On November 17, 2014, Council approved the issuance of a Notice of Award to Apache
Underground and Excavation LLC, for the Bailey Street Waterline Project. Staff
requests that Council approve the signing of the contract for the work.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

The cost of the contract is $479,334.00. There is approximately $830,000 in the
2014/2015 Fiscal Year budget for the project.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Mayor sign the contract with Apache Underground and
Excavation LLC, on behalf of the Town.

ATTACHMENTS:

Contract

Subject: Contract with Apache Underground & Excavation, LLC Meeting date: December 15, 2014
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Form 412

NOTICE OF AWARD

TO: Apache Underground & Excavation, LLC
(Insent BMder’s Name ard Address)

P.0.Box 113
Lakeside, AZ 85929 S —
CONTRACT IFOR: Bailey Street & 12" Street Water Line -
The OWNER has considered the BID dated October 30 —_— , 2014, submitted by you for the

above described WORK in response to its Advertisement for Bids and Information for Bidders.

You are hereby notificd that your BID has been accepted fer items in the amount of: $___479,334.00.

You are required by the Instruction to Bidders to execute the CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT and furnish the
required CONTRACTOR'S Performance BOND, Payment BOND, and Certificates of Insurance within ten (10)
calendar days from the date of this Notice to you.

If you fail to execute said CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT and to furnish said BONDS within ten (10) days from
the date of this Notice, said OWNER will be entitled to consider all your rights arising out of the OWNER'S
aceeptance of you BID as abandoned and as a forfeiture of your BID BOND. The OWNER will be entitled to such

other rights as may be granted by law,

You are required to return an acknowledged copy of this NOTICE OF AWARD to the OWNER.

Dated this day of - , 20
OWNER: Town of Florence
(Name of Owner)
BY: =
(Signature)

TITLE: Town Manager B

ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE

Receipt of the above NOTICE OF AWARD is hereby acknowledged by
220

"((‘m-lrado«)

this___ day of S

By: -
(Signaturg)
Title:

Notice of Award

Town of Florence Utility Department
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CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

for the

Bailey Street & 12" Street Water Line
Town of Florence
Project Number: TOF WU-73
September 30, 2014

SUNRISE

ENGINEERING

Prepared For: Prepared By:

Town of Florence Sunrise Engineering, Inc.
775 N. Main Street 2152 S. Vineyard, Suite 123
Florence, AZ 85132 Mesa, AZ 85210
www.florenceaz.gov WWW.sunrise-eng.com

Phone: (520) 868.7500 Phone: (480) 768.8600

Fax: (520) 868.8326 Fax: (480) 768.8609
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INVITATION TO BID

Project Name: Bailey Street & 12" Street Water Line

The Town of Florence invites sealed bids for the Bailey Street and 12" Street Water Line. The project
consists of the installation of 12-inch PVC water lines in public streets with two sections of 12-inch
HDPE to be installed by horizontal directional drilling.

Separate sealed bids for construction of Bailey Street & 12" Street Water Line will be received by the
Town of Florence until 3:30 PM, October 30, 2014 at 775 N. Main Street, Florence AZ 85132, attention
to Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk. All submittals must be date and time stamped on or before the submittal
receipt deadline. LATE SUBMITTALS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED. Mailed bids shall be addressed
to P.O. Box 2670 Florence, AZ 85132, attention to Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk. Submittals will opened and
read as a matter of public information within thirty (30) minutes after the receipt time and date have past.
Each Submittal shall be accompanied by a certified check, bank money order, or a Bid Bond, acceptable
to the Town of Florence, for a sum of not less than five percent (5%) of the amount of the bid made
payable to the Town of Florence. All bids must include a proposed project schedule.

A pre-bid conference will be held on October 16, 20 14, at 10 a.m,, leaving from the office of the Owner
at 425 E. Ruggles Street, Florence, AZ 85132 . Attendance at the pre-bid conference is
required. Names of those in attendance will be recorded.

The work to be performed under this project shall consist of furnishing all labor, materials and equipment
required to construct the facilities and features called for by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS and as

shown on the DRAWINGS.
This project is funded by the Town of Florence.

Plans, specifications and addenda have been prepared by Sunrise Engineering, Inc. and will be available
for pickup at their office at 2152 S. Vineyard, Suite 123, Mesa, AZ 85210, telephone (480) 768.8600.
To register as a Plan Holder and request electronic, pdf format, plans and specifications, e-mail Holly
Powell at hpowell@sunrise-eng.com. Hard copies of the plans and specifications are available upon
receipt of $35.00 for each set (non-refundable). Call Holly Powell for plan pick-up appointments. It is
imperative that you are a registered Plan Holder with Sunrise Engineering in order to be notified of
project associated addenda.

The ENGINEER for this Contract will be Sunrise Engineering, Incorporated and they will be represented
by Ricky M. Holston, P.E. as Project Engineer.

Town of Florence Utility Department Invitation to Bid
Bidding Decuments Page |



INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS

Complete sets of Bidding Documents may be obtained from the ENGINEER as designated in the Advertisement or
Invitation to Bid. Complete sets of Bidding Documents, which include the following 3 documents: 1) Contract
Documents, Special Provisions, and Technical Specifications 2) Standard Specifications for Construction and 3)
Drawings, shall be used for preparing BIDS. Neither the OWNER nor ENGINEER assumes any responsibility for
errors or misinterpretations resulting from the use of incomplete sets of Bidding Documents.

Each BID must be submitted in a sealed envelope, addressed to: __ Town of Florence _ at _775 N. Main Street,
Florence, AZ 85132. Fach sealed envelope containing a BID must be plainly marked on the outside as “BID for
Project Name” and the envelope should bear on the outside the name of the BIDDER, their address, license number
if applicable and the name of the project for which the BID is submitted. If forwarded by mail, the sealed envelope
containing the BID must be enclosed in another envelope addressed to the OWNER at 775 N. Main Street,

Florence. AZ 85132,

All BIDS must be made on the required BID form. All blank spaces for BID prices must be filled in, in ink or
typewritten, and the BID form must be fully completed and executed when submitted. Only one copy of the BID
form is required.

The OWNER may waive any informalities or minor defects or reject any and all BIDS. Any BID may be
withdrawn prior to the scheduled time for the opening of BIDS or authorized postponement thereof. Any BID
received after the time and date specified shall not be considered. No BIDDER may withdraw a BID within 60 days
after the date of the BID opening. Should there be reasons why the contract cannot be awarded within the specified
period, the time may be extended by mutual agreement between the OWNER and the BIDDER.

BIDDERS must satisfy themselves of the accuracy of the estimated quantities in the BID Schedule by examination
of the site and a review of the drawings and specifications including ADDENDA. All bids will be checked by the
ENGINEER for errors. If errors are made, unit prices shall govern and corrections will be made according to the
unit price or lump sum amounts and totals will be revised to reflect the corrections.

The OWNER shall provide to BIDDERS prior to BIDDING, all information which is pertinent to, and delineates
and describes, the land owned and rights-of-way acquired or to be acquired.

This WORK will be constructed by award of a competitive, sealed bid contract awarded to the lowest responsible,
responsive bidder. Compensation to the CONTRACTOR will be made through progressive monthly payments in
accordance with the General Conditions of these CONTRACT DOCUMENTS at the units and prices indicated in

the BID Schedule.

When construction under this contract takes place on property owned or administered by agencies or organizations
other than the OWNER, all construction shall be done in accordance with the special requirements of that entity
which are contained or referenced in these CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

When requirements published by such entities are contained in, or referenced by, thess CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS, they shall be carefully complied with and the CONTRACTOR shall include sufficient
compensation to cover the WORK required therein.

Information will be provided on the DRAWINGS and in these documents to indicate areas of WORK which fall on
property owned or administered by agencies or organizations other than the OWNER.

Instruction to Bidders

Town of Florence Utility Department
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The CONTRACT DOCUMENTS contain the provisions required for the construction of the PROJECT.
Information obtained from an officer, agent, or employee of the OWNER or any other person shall not affect the
risks or obligations assumed by the CONTRACTOR or relieve him from fulfilling any of the conditions of the
contract.

Each BID must be accompanied by a BID BOND payable to the OWNER for five percent of the total amount of the
BID. As soon as the BID prices have been compared, the OWNER will return the BONDS of all except the three
lowest responsible, responsive BIDDERS. When the CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT is executed, the bonds of the
two remaining unsuccessful BIDDERS will be returned. The BID BOND of the successful BIDDER will be
retained until the PAYMENT BOND and PERFORMANCE BOND have been executed and approved, after which
it will be returned. A certified check may be used in lieu of a BID BOND.

A PERFORMANCE BOND and a PAYMENT BOND, each in the amount of 100 percent of the CONTRACT
PRICE, with a corporate surety approved by the OWNER, will be required for the faithful performance of the

contract.

Attorneys-in-fact who sign BID BONDS or PAYMENT BONDS and PERFORMANCE BONDS must file with
each BOND a certified and effective dated copy of their power of attorney.

The party to whom the contract is awarded will be required to execute the CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT and
obtain the following items within ten (10) calendar days from NOTICE OF AWARD:

e PERFORMANCE BOND

e PAYMENT BOND, when required

o STATE TRANSACTION PRIVILEGE TAX (TPT) LICENSE

e TOWN OF FLORENCE BUSINESS TAX LICENSE

NOTICE OF AWARD shall be accompanied by the necessary CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT and BOND forms.
In case of failure of the BIDDER to execute the CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT, the OWNER may, at their
option, consider the BIDDER in default, in which case the BID BOND accompanying the proposal shall become the
property of the OWNER.

Within ten (10) days of receipt of the CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT signed properly by the party to whom the
contract was awarded, and accompanied by acceptable PERFORMANCE and PAYMENT BONDS, when required,
the OWNER shall sign the CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT and return to the BIDDER an executed duplicate of the
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT. Should the OWNER not execute the CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT within
such period, the BIDDER may by WRITTEN NOTICE withdraw their signed CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT.
Such notice of withdrawal shall be effective upon receipt of the notice by the OWNER.

The NOTICE TO PROCEED shall be issued within ten (10) days of the execution of the CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT by the OWNER. Should there be reasons why the NOTICE TO PROCEED cannot be issued within
such period, the time may be extended by mutual agreement between the OWNER and CONTRACTOR. If the
NOTICE TO PROCEED has not been issued within the ten (10) day period or within the period mutually agreed
upon, the CONTRACTOR may terminate the CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT without further liability on the part

of either party.

The OWNER may make such investigations as deemed necessary to determine the ability of the BIDDER to
perform the WORK and the BIDDER shall furnish to the OWNER all such information and data for this purpose as
the OWNER may request. The OWNER reserves the right to reject any BID if the evidence submitted by, or
investigation of, such BIDDER fails to satisfy the OWNER that such BIDDER is properly qualified to carry out the
obligations of the CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT and to complete the WORK contemplated therein.

A conditional or qualified BID will not be accepted.

Award will be made to the lowest responsible, responsive BIDDER. However, the OWNER reserves the right to
reject any and all of the bids.

Instruction to Bidders
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BIDDER and OWNER recognize that time is of the essence in this CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT and that
OWNER. will suffer financial loss if the WORK is not completed within the time period specified in the Bid.
OWNER and BIDDER agree that as liquidated damages for delay (but not as a penalty) BIDDER shall pay
OWNER the specified amount for each day that expires after the specified time for substantial completion until the

WORK is substantially complete.
All applicable laws, ordinances, and the rules and regulations of all authorities having jurisdiction over construction

of the PROJECT shall apply to the contract throughout.

Each BIDDER is responsible for inspecting the site and for reading and being thoroughly familiar with the
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. The failure or omission of any BIDDER to do any of the foregoing shall in no way
relieve any BIDDER from any obligation in respect to his BID.

The low BIDDER shall supply the names and addresses of major material SUPPLIERS and SUBCONTRACTORS
when requested to do so by the OWNER.

Instruction to Bidders
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Form 403

Bid of

ntractor’s Name)

(hereinafter called “BIDDER?”), organized and existing under the laws of the State of ﬁ Z— and doing

business as ﬂ C‘O V'DO f&)‘?‘ﬁﬂ to

sert “a corporatlon" “‘a partnership” or “an individual” as applicable)

IOLUH OF 'F'Tn v e1CL, (hereinafter called “OWNER?”).

In compliance with the Invitation to Bid, BIDDER hereby proposes to perform all WORK for construction of
Bailey Street and 12" Street Water Line in strict accordance with the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, within the
time set forth therein, and at the prices stated below in the BID Schedule,

By submission of this BID, each BIDDER certifies, and in the case of a joint BID, each party thereto certifies as to
their own organization, that this BID has been prepared independently, without consultation, communication, or
agreement as to any matter relating to the BID with any other BIDDER or with any competitor.

BIDDER hereby agrees to commence WORK under this Contract on or before a date specified in the NOTICE TO
PROCEED and to fully complete the CONTRACT within 90 consecutive calendar days thereafter.
BIDDER further agrees to pay liquidated damages, the sum of $ _I-LBO. o9 for each consecutive calendar day
thereafter as provided in Section 15 of the GENERAL CONDITIONS. This BID will remain open for sixty (60)
days after the date of Bid Opening. If awarded the Contract, the BIDDER will sign the CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACT and submit the security and the other documents required by the CONTRACT within ten (10) days
after the date of the OWNER’S “Notice of Award”.

BIDDER acknowledges receipt of the following ADDENDA:

Addendvm o | /oy /iy

The BID Schedule is provided on the following page. The BID Schedule must be completed in full by the BIDDER
and signed properly to be considered responsible.

Town of Florence Utility Department Bid
Bidding Documents Page 5




Form 403a

REVISED BID SCHEDULE

CONTRACT FOR: Bailey Street and 12" Street Water Line

The undersigned Bidder, having examined and determined the scope of the Contract Documents, hereby proposes to perform
the work described herein for the following unit prices or lump sum amounts,

Nete: 1. Bids shall include sales tax and all other applicable taxes and fees
2. All bids shall be checked for errors. If errors are made, unit prices shall govern and corrections will be made according to the unit price
and totals will be revised to reflect the corrections.
No. Spec. ltem Quantity | Unit Unit Price Amount

1 MAG Sawcut & Remove Asphalt 13,890 SE Q ; 21, 1%0.”
Sawcut & Remove Existing Concrete —

2 MAG Sidewalk 310 SF lo. 1,%00.~

3 MAG Sawcut & Remove Existing Curb & Gutter 68 LF o 1, 99.~

4 MAG Sawcut & Remove Existing Valley Gutter 59 SF a1 1,593,.~
Remove Existing Gate Valve, Riser, Frame &

5 MAG Cover 2 EA ‘300 - 1,400 —

6 MAG Remove Existing Service, Cap at Main 8 EA 9a30.~ 1,30, ”
Remove Existing Pipe (Length and Size as .

7 MAG Noted) 31 LF 30. ,4%0."
Abandon Existing Water Line, Cap Ends Per

8 MAG Plan (Size as Noted) 6 EA Hq0.7| 2.9w."
Demo Existing Fire Hydrant Riser and
Elbow. Cap Service Line. Abandon Valve in
Place. Turn off, Remove Valve Box, Frame
and Cover. Deliver Existing Hydrant
Assembly to Town of Florence Public Works

9 MAG Yard. 1 EA | [50.7| [.b50 .~
Install Asphalt Pavement Replacement per

10 MAG MAG Std. Dtl. 200-1, T-Top 13,890 SF ke 0 50,004.~

11 MAG Install Sidewalk Per MAG Std. Dtl. 230 310 SF 9.~ | 55%.”
Install Curb & Gutter per MAG Std. Dtl, 220-

12 MAG 1, Type A or C 68 LF Ho.” | 3128.~

13 MAG Install Valley Gutter per MAG Std. Dt. 240 59 SF 50.7 | 28%."
Furnish & Install 12” PVC C-900 DR 18 =

14 MAG Water Line (length as noted) 2,979 LF 51. 151,998,
Furnish & Install 12" Gate Valve, Box and

15 MAG Cover per MAG Std. Dtl. 301 & 391 22 EA | DI0D." | 0%,300.7
Furnish & Install 6 Fire Hydrant Assembly | o ~

16 MAG | per MAG Std. Dil. 360 9 EA | Y1007 | ‘% 900,

Technical Fumish & Install 1”* Water Service per Dtl. B,
17 | Specifications | Sheet DT 10 EA | 1800.7 | 1%,000.”

Town of Florence Utility Department
Bidding Documents
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Form 403a

No. Spec. Item Quantity | Unit Unit Price Amount
18 MAG Furnish & Install Tee (size as noted) NPI 3 EA
Furnish & Install Bend (size & degree as
19 MAG noted) NPI 2 EA
20 MAG Furnish & Install Cross (size as noted) NPI 5 EA
21 MAG Furnish & Install Reducer (size as noted) NPI 6 EA

Furnish & Install End Cap & Flushing
Assembly with Thrust Block per MAG Std.

22 MAG Dtl. 380 & 390 (size as noted) 8 EA 1L4a0.~ | 11,300.~
Furnish & Install Tapping Sleeve per MAG
23 MAG Std. Dtl. 340 (size as noted) 2 EA Yio0.”| $,200.”
Technical Furnish & Install by Mini-Horizontal
24 | Specifications | Directional Drilling 12" HDPE Water Line 82 LF aM.7 | 11,64%."
Technical Furnish & Install HDPE Flange Adaptor per
25 | Specifications | Dtl. C, Sheet DT-NPI 4 EA
Vertical Realignment of Main per MAG Std.
26 MAG Dl. 370, Ductile Iron, MJ (size as noted) 4 EA | llad.”| Y444b.”
Technical Furnish & Install Long Range Coupler, _
27 | Specifications | ROMAC or approved equal (size as noted) 3 EA 100. 2. 007
Furnish & Install 6” PVC C-900 DR 18 K _
28 MAG Water Line (length as noted) 18 LF .~ 900.
Fumnish & Install Bollards per MAG Std. Dtl.
29 MAG 140 4 EA 400.~ | ],00.”

Furnish & Install 2” Combination Air/
Technical Vacuum Valve, APCO Model 145C or

30 | Specifications | approved equal, see Dtl. D, Sheet DT 3 EA P, 500 " 1, 500 .

31 MAG General Unforeseen Conditions 1 AL $25,000
Technical _

32 | Specifications | Furnish & Install 12” HDPE Water Line 70 LF Y. I4,9%0.~

ToTAL 479,531,

The undersigned Bidder certifies that this proposal is made in good faith, without collusion or connection with any other
person or persons bidding on the work.

Seal (ifbid is by Corporation) Respectfully Submitted:

Bidder: Qgﬂﬂﬂ/ﬁ(fﬂmgfﬂ@m%h 7
Signature ‘U@ Q(g' é’l D_.,é),. é“i :

Title:

License No. ROC/CQE) 3%% a Address: PO O}(’ “ %
Date: OC/{’ QOI ; (QOIL‘/ LA/K.C(S}&(&. HZ_ 35‘?39

Town of Florence Utility Department Revised Bid Schedule
Bidding Documents : Page 7



Form 404

BID BOND

#

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, the undersigned, /

(Contractar’s Name)
as Principal, and , as Strety, are hereby
(SURETY'S Name)
held and firmly bound unto _Town of Florence as OWNER in the penal sum of
(OWNER*S Name)
for the payment of which, well and truly to be made, we hereby jointly and severally bind gurselves, successors and

assigns.

Signed this day of , 20

The Condition of the above obligation is such that whereas the Principal has supitted to
a certain BID, attached hereto and hereby made a part hereof to enter into a cghtract in writing, for

NOW, THEREFORE,
(a) If said BID shall be rejected, or
(b) If said Bid shall be accepted and the Principal shall exgtute and deliver a contract in the Form of Contract
attached hereto (properly completed in accordance Avith said BID) and shall furnish a bond or bonds as
may be specified in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS with surety acceptable to the OWNER and shall in
all other respects perform the CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT created by the acceptance of said BID,
then this obligation shall be void, otherwise the same shall remain in force and effect; it being expressly understood
and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any gfid all claims hereunder shall, in no event, exceed the penal
amount of this obligation as herein stated.

The Surety, for value received, hereby stipulagtes and agrees that the obligations of said Surety and its BOND shall
be in no way impaired or affected by any gktension of the time within which the OWNER may accept such BID;
and said Surety does hereby waive notice4f any such extension.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the Principal and the Surety have hereunto set their hands and seals, and such of them as
are corporations have caused thejr’ corporate seals to be hereto affixed and these presents to be signed by their
proper officers, the day and yearAirst set forth above.

/ (Principal)

( Name of Surety)

By:

(Signature)

IMPORTANT:  Surety companies executing BONDS must appear on the Treasury Department’s most
/cm‘renr list (Circular 570 as amended) and be authorized to transact business in the state where the project
is located.

Town of Florence Utility Department Bid Bond
Bidding Documents Page 9



Form 405

PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS

The following information gives the name, business address, and portion of WORK (description of WORK to be
done) for each SUBCONTRACTOR that WILL be used in the WORK if the BIDDER is awarded the CONTRACT.
No SUBCONTRACTOR doing WORK in excess of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) and who is not listed
SHALL be used without the written approval of the OWNER which SHALL not be unreasonably withheld.
(Additional supporting data MAY be attached to this page. Each page SHALL be sequentially numbered and
headed "Proposed Subcontractors" and SHALL be signed.) Substitutions of SUBCONTRACTORS MAY be made
by the BIDDER so long as all SUBCONTRACTORS used meet all requirements for SUBCONTRACTORS and all
subcontract agreements meet all requirements for sub-agreements and lower tier agreements as set forth in the

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

Name Business Address Description of Work

R Blume Underoumd 2%96 0. Huny %5 rechonal Drritlin
3"0 Chino Va.(lt-?ﬁ?- W 3

gUr323
Comm i dhed Constrihon 990 E. Pt n . Concrete
Shew Low AL

$5901

| MobibD b b

Signature of Bidder

Address of Bidder 35?:9 c‘

Town of Florence Utility Department Proposed Subcontractors
Bidding Documents Page 10



Form 406

AFFIDAVIT BY CONTRACTOR - NO
COLLUSION IN BIDDING

STATE OF ARIZONA )

)§
COUNTY OF ARIZONA )
m[l/f’ K G’IM 0’ NEy” BEING FIRST DULY SWORN, DEPOSES AND SAYS:

That heis_O- W\Ma%zl V\O\G, WAL lper

Tlﬂfl

(Name of Business)

That he is property qualified for bidding on Project No. I !E md 2 2 ,5 , for the construction of

Ba.'\lﬁul 5t % |23 &t Wodter Line,

That he certifies as follows:

That neither he nor anyone associated with the said

has, directly or indirectly, entered into any agrefinent, participated in any
(Name of Busipgss)

collusion, or otherwise taken any action in restraint of free competitjve biddi

mentioned project. -~ ) i
2 ﬂlb p

Name

in connection with the above

ame of Business

Subscribed and sworn to before me thisﬂ day of v/&&‘ ,20 / C/

v Notary Public

My Commission Expires: P-7 —( A - 2’0 /c?

VICKI DAVIS

Notary Public - Arizona
Navajo County

My Comm. Expires Ju| 12, 2018

Affidavit by Contractor - No Collusion In Bidding

Town of Florence Utility Department
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Form 406

CONTRACTOR’S AFFIDAVIT
SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMS

DATE: PROJECT NO:_TOF WU-73

NAME:_Bailey Street & 12 Street Water Line
TO:
Gentlemen:

This is to certify that all lawful claims for materials, rental of equipment, and labor used in connection with the
construction of the above, whether by subcontractor or claimant in person, have been duly discharged.

The undersigned, for the consideration of § , as set forth in the final pay estimate, as full and
complete payment under the terms of the contract, hereby waives and relinquishes any and all further claims or right
of lien under, in connection with, or as a result of this project. The undersigned further agrees to indemnify and
hold harmless Town of Florence against any and all liens, claims of liens, suits, actions, damages, charges
and expenses whatsoever, which Town of Florence may suffer arising out of the failure of the undersigned
to pay for all labor performance and materials furnished for the performance of said project.

Signed at , this day of , 20

NTRACTOR)

Byﬁdjﬂ % u( o

STATE OF ARIZONA )

)§
COUNTY OF MARICOPA)

The fofegoing instrument was subscribed and sworn to before me this @, 4 day ofgd Ja/‘:;/ ;
20 Z?
Uit Ko

Notary Pubic

My Commission Expires: 7'_' /6;2"90 (&

VICKI DAVIS
Notary Public - Arizona
, Navajo County

My Comm, Expires Jul 12,2018

LTRSS el b T

Town of Florence Utility Department Contractor’s Affidavit Settlement of Claims
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CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT

THIS CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT, made this day of , 20 , by and

between _ Town of Florence , hereinafter called "OWNER" and % ‘4 doing
(OWNER's Name) (CONJRACTOR's Name)

business as a CO(DO{CIJ{'I O\ hereinafter called "CONTRACTOR".

([nser! Corporation, Partnership, or Individual as appropriate)
WITNESSETH: That for and in consideration of the payments and agreements hereinafter mentioned:
1. The CONTRACTOR will commence and complete the construction of:

12-inch PVC water line in public streets with two sections of 12-inch HDPE to be installed by horizontal
directional drilling.

2. The CONTRACTOR will furnish all of the material, supplies, tools, equipment, labor, and other services
necessary for the construction and completion of the PROJECT described herein.

3. The CONTRACTOR will commence the work required by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS w1thm 10
calendar days after the date of the NOTICE TO PROCEED and will complete the same within _]20 90
calendar days after the date of the "Notice to Proceed", unless the period for completion is extended
otherwise by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

4. The CONTRACTOR agrees to perform all of the WORK descri ed in the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
and comply with the terms therein for the sum of § , or as shown otherwise in the BID
schedule.

5. The term "CONTRACT DOCUMENTS" means and includes the following:

(A)  INVITATION TO BID

(B)  INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS

(C)  BID AND BID SCHEDULE

(D)  BID BOND

(E)  PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS

(F)  AFFIDAVIT BY CONTRACTOR CERTIFYING THAT THERE WAS NO COLLUSION IN
BIDDING FOR CONTRACT

(G)  CONTRACTOR’S AFFIDAVIT SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMS

(H)  CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT, INCLUDING THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF THE
CONTRACT AND ATTACHED EXHIBITS A, B AND C

) PERFORMANCE BOND

) PAYMENT BOND

(K)  TOWN OF FLORENCE BUSINESS LICENSE

(L)  NOTICE OF AWARD

(M)  NOTICE TO PROCEED

(N)  APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

(0)  CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

(P)  FIELD WORK ORDER

(Q)  NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

(R)  NOTICE OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE

(S)  DISBURSEMENT SUMMARY

(T)  TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS q

({8))] DRAWINGS prepared by Sunrise Engineering, Inc., numbered 1 through and
Town of Florence Utility Department Construction Contract
Contract Documents Page 13
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dated q A q ,20 IL{

V) STANDARD  SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION ~ Uniform  Standard
Specifications and Details for Public Works Construction, 2014 Revision to 2012 Edition as
sponsored and distributed by the Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG).

(W)  ADDENDA:

No.__1 Jdated _10[Ad [1Y , 20
No. , 20
No. , 20
6. The OWNER will pay to the CONTRACTOR in the manner and at such times as set forth in the General

Conditions such amounts as required by the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

7. This CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT shall be binding upon all parties hereto and their respective heirs,
executors, administrators, successors, and assigns.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed, or caused to be executed by their duly authorized

officials, this CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT in

date first above written.

(SEAL)
ATTEST

BY

TITLE

(SEAL)
ATTEST

BY

TITLE

Town of Florence Utility Department
Contract Documents

3 copies, each of which shall be deemed an original on the

OWNER: Town of Florence

BY:

NAME:

TITLE:

CONTRACTOR: +£ Mm? Ll

nave: e nda @Idfn’m&/
aporess: 7.0. Box 113
LakKesite. W2 85939

Construction Contract
Page 14
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PERFORMANCE BOND

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS THAT:

Name of CONTRACTOR

Address of CONTRACTOR

a , hereinafter called PRINCIPAL and

(Corporation), (Partnership) or (Individial)

Name of SURETY

Address of SURETY
hereinafter called SURETY, are held and firmly bound unto

Town of Florence
Name of OWNER

775 North Main Street, Florence, AZ 85132

Address of OWNER

hereinafter called OWNER, in the total aggregate penal sum of Dollars
&) ) in lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made,

we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these
presents.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that, whereas the PRINCIPAL entered into a certain
contract with the OWNER, DATED THE day of ,20___, a copy of which
is hereto attached and made a part of the construction contract for Bailey Street & 12™ Street Water Line

(Cuntra:t Name)

NOW, THEREFORE, if the PRINCIPAL shall well, truly and faithfully perform its duties, all the undertakings,
covenants, terms, conditions and agreements of said CONTRACT during the original term thereof, and any
extensions thereof which may be granted by the OWNER with or without notice to the SURETY and during the one
year guaranty period; and if the PRINCIPAL shall satisfy all claims and demand incurred under such contract; and
shall fully indemnify and save harmless the OWNER from all costs and damages which it may suffer by reason of
failure to do so; and shall reimburse and repay the OWNER all outlay and expense which the OWNER may incur in
making good any default; then this obligation shall be void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

PROVIDED, that the said SURETY, for value received hereby stipulates and agrees that no change, extension or
time, alteration or addition to the terms of the CONTRACT or to the WORK to be performed thereunder or the
SPECIFICATIONS accompanying the same shall in any way affect its obligation on this BOND; and it does hereby
waive notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the CONTRACT or to the

WORK or to the SPECIFICATIONS.

Performance Bond

Town of Florence Utility Department
Page 15
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PROVIDED FURTHER, that it is expressly agreed that this BOND shall be deemed amended automatically and
immediately, without formal and separate amendments hereto; upon amendrmient to the CONTRACT not increasing
the contract price more than 20 percent, so as to bind the PRINCIPAL and the SURETY to the full and faithful
performance of the CONTRACT as amended. The term "AMENDMENT"; wherever used in this BOND and
whether referring to this BOND, the CONTRACT or the LOAN DOCUMENTS shall include any alteration,
addition, extension or modification of any character whatsoever.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that no final settlement between the OWNER and the PRINCIPAL shall abridge the
right of any beneficiary hereunder, whose claim may be unsatisfied. The OWNER is the only beneficiary
hereunder.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed in counterparts, each one of which shall be

deemed an original, this day of , 20
PRINCIPAL'S ATTEST:
PRINCIPAL
By:
(SEAL) Address:

Witness as to PRINCIPAL

Address

SURETY'S ATTEST:

By:

(SEAL) Address:

Witness as to SURETY

Address

PLEASE NOTE:

e

Date of BOND must not be prior to date of CONTRACT.

If CONTRACTOR is partnership, all partners should execute BOND.

Surely companies executing BONDS must appear on the Treasury Department's most current list (Civeular
570 as amended) and be authorized to transact business in the State where the project is located,

4. Use of this form as an instrument of SURETY for this project is not mandatory. Use of other forms
normally deemed acceptable in the State wherein the project is located may be allowed.

ok

Town of Florence Utility Department Performance Bond
Contract Documents Page 16
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PAYMENT BOND

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS THAT:

Name of CONTRACTOR

Address of CONTRACTOR

a , hereinafter called PRINCIPAL and

(Corporation), (Partrership) or (Individual)

Name of SURETY

Address of SURETY

hereinafter called SURETY, are held and firmly bound unto

Town of Florence
Name of OWNER

775 North Main Street, Florence, AZ 85132

Address of OWNER

hereinafter called OWNER, in the total aggregate penal sum of Dollars
(8 ) in lawful money of the United States, for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind
ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these

presents.

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that, whereas the PRINCIPAL entered into a certain
contract with the OWNER, dated the day of , 20 , a copy of which is hereto

attached and made a part of the construction contract for Bailey Street & 12™ Street Water Line
(Insert Contract Name)

NOW, THEREFORE, if the PRINCIPAL shall promptly make payments to all persons, firms and corporations
furnishing materials for, or performing labor in the prosecution of the WORK provided for in such contract; and any
authorized extensions or modifications thereof, including amounts due for materials, lubricants, oil, gasoline, coal
and coke, repairs on machinery, equipment and tools, consumed or used in connection with the construction of such
WORK; and for all labor costs incurred in such WORK, including that by a sub-contractor; and to any mechanic or
materialman , lienholder; whether it acquires its lien by operation of State or Federal law; then this obligation shall
be void, other wise to remain in full force and effect.

PROVIDED, that beneficiaries or claimants hereunder shall be limited to the sub-contractors and persons, firms
and corporations having a direct contract with the PRINCIPAL or its sub-contractors.

PROVIDED FURTHER. that the said SURETY, for value received hereby stipulates and agrees that no change,
extension or time, alteration or addition to the terms of the CONTRACT or to the WORK to be performed

thereunder or the SPECIFICATIONS accompanying the same shall in any way affect its obligation on this BOND;
and it does hereby waive notice of any such change, extension of time, alteration or addition to the terms of the

CONTRACT or to the WORK or to the SPECIFICATIONS.

Town of Florence Utility Department. Payment Bond
Contract Documents Page 17
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PROVIDED FURTHER, that no suit or action shall be commenced hereunder by any claimant: (a) Unless
claimant, other than one having a direct contract with the PRINCIPAL shall have given written notice to any two of
the following: the PRINCIPAL, the OWNER or the SURETY above named within ninety (90) days after such
claimant did or performed the last of the WORK or labor, or furnished the list of the materials for which said claim
is made, stating with substantial accuracy the amount claimed and the name of the party to whom the materials were
furnished, or for whom the WORK or labor was done or performed. Such notice shall be served by mailing the
same by registered mail or certified mail, postage prepaid, in an envelope addressed to the PRINCIPAL, OWNER
or SURETY, at any place where an office is regularly maintained for the transaction of business, or served in any
manner in which legal process may be served in the State in which the aforesaid project is located, save that such
service need not be made by a public office. (b) After the expiration of one (1) year following the date of which
PRINCIPAL ceased WORK on said CONTRACT, it being understood; however, that if any limitation embedied in
the BOND is prohibited by any law controlling the construction hereof, such limitation shall be deemed to be
amended so as to be equal to the minimum period of limitation permitted by such law.

PROVIDED FURTHER, it is expressly agreed that this BOND shall be deemed amended automatically and
immediately, without formal and separate amendments hereto; upon amendment to the CONTRACT not increasing
the contract price more than 20 percent, so as to bind the PRINCIPAL and the SURETY to the full and faithful
performance of the CONTRACT as amended. The term "AMENDMENT"; wherever used in this BOND and
whether referring to this BOND, the CONTRACT or the LOAN DOCUMENTS shall include any alteration,
addition, extension or modification of any character whatsoever.

PROVIDED FURTHER, that no final settlement between the OWNER and the PRINCIPAL shall abridge the
right of any beneficiary hereunder, whose claim may be unsatisfied. The OWNER is the only beneficiary

hereunder.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this instrument is executed in counterparts, each one of which shall be
deemed an original, this day of 520 ;
PRINCIPAL'S ATTEST:
PRINCIPAL
By:
(SEAL) Address:
SURETY'S ATTEST:
SURETY
By:
Attomey-in-Fact
(SEAL) Address:
PLEASE NOTE:
1 Date of BOND must not be prior to date of CONTRACT.
2. If CONTRACTOR is parinership, all partners should execute BOND.
3. Surety companies executing BONDS must appear on the Treasury Department's most current list (Circular

570 as amended) and be authorized to transact business in the State where the project is located.
4. Use of this form as an instrument of SURETY for this project is not mandatory. Use of other forms
normally deemed acceptable in the State wherein the project is located may be allowed.

Town of Florence Utility Department. Payment Bond
Contract Documents Page 18



TOWN OF FLORENCE BUSINESS LICENSE

Refer to INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

PROJECT NAME: Bailey Street & 12" Street Water Line

PROJECT NUMBER: TOF WU-73

Please attach current BUSINESS LICENSE per INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS within ten (10)
calendar days of NOTICE OF AWARD.

Town of Florence Utility Department. Town of Florence Business License
Contract Documents Page 19
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NOTICE OF AWARD

Tex (Insert Bidder's Nagle and Address)
P.0. Box [13
loaleside Az 5989
CONTRACT FOR; Bailey Street & 12™ Street Water Line
The OWNER has considered the BID dated O(‘J‘- Q q ,20 { l‘/ submitted by you for the above

described WORK in response to its Advertisement for Bids and Information for Bidders.

You are hereby notified that your BID has been accepted for items in the amount of: $ Ll .?q , 33"’ .

You are required by the Instruction to Bidders to execute the CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT and furnish the
required CONTRACTOR'S Performance BOND, Payment BOND, and Certificates of Insurance within ten (10)
calendar days from the date of this Notice to you.

If you fail to execute said CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT and to furnish said BONDS within ten (10) days from
the date of this Notice, said OWNER will be entitled to consider all your rights arising out of the OWNER'S
acceptance of you BID as abandoned and as a forfeiture of your BID BOND. The OWNER will be entitled to such

other rights as may be granted by law.

You are required to return an acknowledged copy of this NOTICE OF AWARD to the OWNER.

Dated this day of , 20

OWNER: Town of Florence

(Name of Owner)
BY:
(Signature)
TITLE:
ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE
Receipt of the above NOTICE OF AWARD is hereby acknowledged by
(Centractor)
this day of , 20
By:
(Signature)

Title:
Town of Florence Utility Department ) Notice of Award
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NOTICE TO PROCEED

TO: Hﬁl/ C Lc
(Insert Name
PO . Box 113
Lo eside w2 8429
CONTRACT: Bailey Street & 12" Street Water Line

The project consists of the installation of 12-inch PVC water line in public streets with two sections of 12-inch
HDPE to be installed by horizontal directional drilling.

In accordance with the CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT dated , 20 , you are
hereby notified to commence WORK on or before , 20 , and you are to complete
the WORK within 90 consecutive calendar days thereafter. The date of completion
of all WORK is, therefore
, 20
OWNER: Town of Florence
(Name of Owner)
BY:
(Signature)
TITLE:
DATE ISSUED , 20
ACCEPTANCE OF NOTICE

Receipt of the above NOTICE TO PROCEED is hereby acknowledged by

(Contractar)
this day of , 20
By:
(Signature)
Title:
Town of Florence Utility Department Notice to Proceed
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CONTRACT NO.

TOF WU-73
APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT PAYMENT NO.
Bailey Street and 12" Street Water Line PAGE OF
OWNER: CONTRACTOR: PERIOD OF ESTIMATE
Town of Florence FROM:
TO:

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

TABULATION OF PAYMENT

NO. APPROVAL

AMOUNT

DATE ADDITIONS

DEDUCTIONS

1. Original Contract PACe.........covvvivcienisiscaisssinsnnn

2. Change Orders......cuuwse

. Revised Contract Price (1 +2)....

3

4. Total Value of Work Completed to Date * ...ccoovurene $
5. Allowance for Materials Stored on this Date*.......... $
6. Subtotal (4+5).......ccc000e

~

. Previously eamed by Contractor (Prev. #6)

[==]

. Value of Work Completed this Period (6-7)......

9. Retainage Held Prior to this Payment (Prev. #11). $

10. Retainage to be Held from this Payment (% of 8). $

11. Total Retainage to be Held (9+10)...c..ccccccininnns $ -
TOTALS S - - |12. Payment Due Contractor this Period [ﬁ-1D)..........| $ -
NET CHANGE $ £ *Detailed breakdo wn on attached continuation sheet

CONTRACT TIME

Original Contract Time (Days)
Revisions
Remaining Time (Days)

Yes

On Schedule Starting Date:

No Completion Date:

ACCEPTED BY CONTRACTOR:

By:

Date:

APPROVED BY OWNER:

By:

Date:

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION:

The undersigned certifies that the work has beeninspected and, to the

best of their knowledge and belief, the quantities shown on this estimate are

correct and the work has been performed in accardance with tha contract

documents.

Engineer: SUNRISE ENGINEERING, |

By:

NC.

Date:

Town of Florence Utility Department
Contract Documents

Application For Payment
Page 22
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CONTINUATION SHEET - Application for Payment Payment No.
Contract for:__ Railev Street and 12" Street Water Line Contract Cost
Contractor: : H i Original
Revised
Talulation of Payment Due This Period
e c.o. Original Contract Schedule Work Completed This Period Work Completed to Date Yo
No. | Payment Item Description No. Quantity Ualt Uslt Price Total Cost Quantity Value Quaztity Value amplete
Value of Wark Completed this Period
Value of Total Work Completed on Contract this Period P
Table of Allowance for Materials Stored on Site
Line Description Amount
2 |ALLOWANCE ON LAST PAYMENT
b |VALUE OF MATERIALS DELIVERED THIS PERIOD
¢ |VALUE OF MATERIALS USED THIS PERIOD
d |VALUE OF MATERIALS STORED THIS PERIOD (a+b-c)
ALLOWANCEFOR MATERIALS STORED THIS PERIOD(d-2)
Town of Florence Utility Department Application For Payment
Page 23
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ORDER NO.
CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER
DATE:
CONTRACTFOR:  Bailey Street & 12 Street Water Line
OWNER: Town of Florence
CONTRACTOR:
You are hereby requested to comply with the following changes from the confract plans and
specifications. The following Bid Items will be revised on the Contractor's BidSchedule
Bid Descrption of Changes Unit Decrease in Increase in
Item | (Supplemental Drawings & Specifications Attached) | Qty Unit Price Contract Price | Contract Price
S - b} -
S - $ -
$ $ -
S - S -
8 - /S -
$ - |8 -
S - |8 -
S - |8 -
S - |8 =
S z ) =
TOTALS S -
NET CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE
Change Order initiated by:
JUSTIFICATION:
The amount of the Contract will be increased/decreased by the sumof: S g
DOLLARS
The Contract total including this and previous change orders will be: $ -
DOLLARS
The Contract period provided for completion will be (increased)(decreased)(unchanged) by:
New Completion date:
This document will become a supplement to the Contract and all provisions will apply thereto.
Requested (OWNER) Date:
Recommended (ENGINEER) Date:
Accepted (CONTRACTOR) Date:
Approved Date:
Approved Date:
Town of Florence Utility Depariment Contract Change Order
Page 24
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FIELD WORK ORDER

Contract for: Bailey Street and 12"™ Street Water Line

Owner: Town of Florence

Contractor: qulbhf, UV‘d&/ﬁ ‘}VU{ “\’ 6\[[4 Va ){‘\V\ LL(L

You are hereby requested to:

SUNRISE ENGINEERING, INC.
Issued by:
(Signature)
(Title)
(Date)
ACCEPTANCE OF ORDER OWNER APPROVAL OF ORDER
Receipt of this order is hereby acknowledged by:
(Contractor's Representative's Signature) (Signature)
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)

Note:  This order is not intended to serve as a change order for this contract and does not
modify the requirements thereof. See Section 13.3 of the General Conditions.

Town of Florence Utility Department Field Work Order
Contract Documents Page 25
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NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

Project: Bailey Street & 12™ Street Water Line

Owner: Town of Florence

To: CONTRACTOR

name: pagiat, Undes W S+ Excavahne LLL
Address: ?O : BDX ”% LA Kf’_ﬁl‘dc.‘ H &. 8661

This Notice of Substantial Completion applies to all work included under the Contract Documents or to the
following specified parts thereof:

(Insert description of applicable parts)

The work described above and performed under this Contract has been reviewed and found substantially complete
and the date of SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION for this work is hereby established as:
The guarantee period shall commence on this date.

Definition of Date of Substantial Completion: That Date certified by the ENGINEER/ARCHITECT when the
construction of the PROJECT, or a specified part thereof, is sufficiently completed in accordance with the
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS so that the PROJECT, or specified part, can be utilized for the purpose for which it is
intended.

A list of items to be completed or corrected, which are connected to or affected by the work described above, is
attached hereto. The failure to include any items on such list does not alter the responsibility of the
CONTRACTOR to complete all work in accordance with the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. The date of
commencement of guarantee for items in the attached list will be the date of final acceptance, unless agreed
otherwise in writing.

SUNRISE ENGINEERING, INC.

Enginesr

Date

Receipt of this notice is hereby acknowledged:

Contractor's Name

By:

Signature

Date

Town of Florence Utility Department Natice of Substantial Completion
Contract Documents Page 26
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NOTICE OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE

To:
Contracter’s Name
Y0 Poy 1%
Address
RE: iBailey Street & 12" Street Water Line
Contract Name
OWNER: Town of Florence

Name

A final inspection of the WORK completed under the Contract indicated above has been made and all WORK has
been found to be completed. All known changes to the WORK have been documented and approved at this time
and to the best of our knowledge, information and belief. The work required by this Contract has been performed
and completed in accordance with the approved DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS and other CONTRACT

DOCUMENTS. Final payment for the Contract has therefore been requested and should follow shortly.

Thank you for your effort and cooperation towards the successful completion of this WORK.

ENGINEER:
Signature
Date:
OWNER’S Representative:
Signature
Date:
Town of Florence Utility Department Notice of Final Acceptance

Contract Documents
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DISBURSEMENT SUMMARY

DISBURSEMENT SUMMARY FORM
NAME OF PROJECT

TOTAL PROJECT BUDGET: DISBURSEMENT NO.
FUNDING AGENCY CONTRIBUTION: FRODM:
TOWN CONTRIBUTION: TO:
NAME OF OWNER: Town of Florence _[Project No..TOF WU-73
DES CRIPTION OF JOB: Bailey Street & 12" Street Water Line
PROJECTCOST ORIGINAL BUDGET/ |PREVIOUSLY THIS TOTALTO |BALANCEOF
CLASSIFICATION BUDGET CONTRACT | DISBURSED REQUEST DATE FUNDS
AMO UNT

A. CONSTRUCTION
Due Contractor
Due Retainage
B. ADMINISTRATION

C. DESIGN

D. SPECIAL SERVICES

E QUALITY CONTROL
& INSPECTION

F. LAND FASEMENTS

G. LEGAL & FISCAL
& R.O.W.

H. CONTINGENCY

NET COMMULATIVE
SUNRISE ENGINEERING, INC.: DATE:
TOWN OF FLORENCE: DATE:
CONTRACTOR: DATE:
FUNDING AGENCY: DATE:
Town of Florence Utility Department Disbursement Summary
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Town of Florence, Arizona

ADDENDUM NO. 1
BAILEY STREET AND 12" STREET WATER LINE
Project Number: WU-73
October 24, 2014
1. Bidder shall acknowledge the receipt of this addendum on page 5 of the contract documents entitled BID.

2. Bid schedule. Replace the BID SCHEDULE in its entirety with the accompanying REVISED BID
SCHEDULE, pages 6 through 7. '

3. Technical Specifications. Add Item No. 32 — “Furnish and Install 12-in HDPE Water Line”
Construction Callout #18 Installation and materials for 12-inch HDPE water pipe water line shall
conform to MAG Specifications 610. HDPE pipe shall be PE4710 DR 11 and shall conform to AWWA
C901/C906, ASTM D3350, and ANSI/NSF 14/61. 'The pipe shall be butt fused per the manufacturers
recommendations.

This item of wortk includes backfill and compaction shall conform to Detail A, Sheet DT of the plans
and to MAG Specifications 601. Existing storm drain crossings shall be CLSM backfilled 10-ft beyond
edge of storm drain pipe. CLSM shall comply with MAG Specifications 728

The Contractor shall provide all materials, equipment and labor to install a new 12-inch HDPE
water line to the elevations indicated on the plans. Pipe fittings such as bends, elbows, tees, crosses
and reducers shall be considered incidental to the new 12-inch HDPE water line installation.

Measurement and payment shall be made at the contract unit price bid for linear foot and shall be full
compensation for the item complete in place.

4. Plans. Sheet W06, Construction Callout #11, 12-inch HDPE install by bore. Revise to Construction
Callout #18, “Furnish and Install 12-in HDPE Water Line” “Furnish and Install 12-in HDPE

Water Line”, see #3 above,
5. Details. Sheet DT, Detail A, Pipe Bedding shall be ABC per MAG specification 702 and 601.

6. The attached Pte Bid Conference meeting minutes shall be considered patt of this addendum.,

If you have any questions ot comments please e-mail me at rholston(@suntise-eng.com

Ricky Holston, P.E.
Project Manager
Sunrise Engineering, Inc.

P:\Florence\04742BaileyStWaterline\Construction Admin\Pre-Bid Meeling\TOF Bailey Water Line - Adendum No 1.docx
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(&%—fg]j ENGINEERING

MINUTES
Bailey Street & 12 Street Water Line TOF WU-73

Meeting Purpose: Pre-Bid Meeting
Date: October 16, 2014

Client Project No.: TOF WU-73
SEI Project No.: 04742.000

Attendees: Geoff Child, Ricky Holston, Timm Wainscott. See sign in sheet attached separatly

Meeting Items:

1.

10.

Can contractots use an open trench as an alternative to boring on Willow Street? Means and

method?
Response: Yes trench alternative with means and method is approved. Use HDPE pipe per the

plan. Slurry backfill under storm drain pipes.

How old are the storm drains? :
Response: 36” CMP drains were built in 1988 and 60” cast in place concrete drains were

constructed in 2003,

When is the deadline for questions?
Response: October 21

What company will be providing the surveying?
Response: Suntise Engineering, Inc. Refer to the Technical Specifications for the staking scope of
work.

Who is responsible for material testing?
Response: Contractor

Is staking included?
Response: Yes, see tesponse to question 4 above for further information.

What is the number of working days?
Response: 90 days, an addendum will be sent out with the revision.

Who is responsible for record drawings?
Response: The Contractor shall be required to keep a daily record on a field set of plans. Sunrise

Engineeting, Inc. will prepare record drawings from field redlines provided by the Contractor.

Will there be any work located on private property?
Response: No. All new setvices shall be located in the same area as existing services. There shall

be no work on private property.

Liquidated damages?
Response: Per MAG Section 108.9, the actual amount shall be determined by the bid amount and

filled in on the Bid Form.

Page 1 of 5



L.

12,

15

14.

15.

16.

i 8

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23,

24.

““5) SUNRISE

( 2 ENGINEERING

What is the contract time/ schedule?
Response: See the response to question 7 above. The Contractor must provide a preliminaty

schedule.

Bid Item #1 states SY. Should it be SF?
Response: Yes, an addendum will be sent out with the revision.

Bac-T samples?
Response: To be provided by the Contractor.

Details do not show how the water services are to be replaced. Clarify.
Response: Install new water setvices to the box with cutb/ valve stop. Connect the meter after

testing and Bac-T.

No engineeting estimate was provided. Will one be provided?
Response: No.

Can contractors use the Town construction yard?
Response: Contractor will be responsible for providing their own construction yard.

What is the cost of the right-of-way permit? Will it be waived?
Response: $25, cannot be waived.

What water source will be provided for construction?
Response: The Contractor shall use a hydrant with a meter. The cost shall be $1,000 refundable
deposit/ meter/ and $2.50 / 1,000 gallons. There will be a onetime charge of $75.00 to install the

meter and a onetime chatge of $70.00 to remove the meter.

Will tie-in with a jumper be allowed or a hard tie-in? Backflow sleeve?
Response: It shall be a hard tie-in, no backflow sleeve is necessary.

What is the inspection fee?
Response: The inspection fee will be waived. There will be no additional cost to the Contractor

for inspections.

Mini-horizontal directional drilling — “mini”. Is the plan accurate or will it be necessary to go back

further?
Response: It may be necessary to go back further.

What is the location for stockpiling soil in the notth part of the project?

Response: Clean soil only, no asphaltic concrete, can be deposited at 3200 North Pinal Parkway.
There will not be a chatge to the Contractor. The Contractor is responsible for hauling off spoils
with asphaltic conctete, broken concrete, rocks, and other debris in the soil.

Is there a location in Florence to dispose of broken asphalt?
Response: No, the Contractor will be responsible for hauling away asphalt.

'The HDPE bote radius looks too tight to work.
Response: See the response to question 21.
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25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

52

39,

34,

35,

36.

37.

(“‘1)/ SUNRISE

ENGINEERING

What is the start date for construction?
Response: Estimated start date is the end of November — beginning of December 2014. Assume a

start date in December 2014,

Who is the preferred compaction testing company?
Response: The Contractort is responsible for providing the compaction testing.

How often is compaction testing required?
Response: Refer to MAG Standards for requirements.

Use T-top trench repait? AC thickness? ABC or slurry on shelf? ABC or native backfill?
Response: Yes, T-top ttench repait be per MAG detail 200-1

AC thickness - assume 3-inches

ABC on shelf

Native backfill.

Is there an existing soils report available?
Response: No.

What is the existing asphalt thickness?
Response: Unknown assume 3 inches

Pipe bedding zone? Can MAG ABC be used?
Response: Pipe bedding zone per trench detail on plans.
Yes ABC can be used. ABC shall be per MAG Specification 702 and 601.

Will it be permissible to temporary fill trenches with AB vetsus cold patch?
Response: Okay to use AB for temporary trench patch.

Can traffic control be left in place overnight?
Response: Yes

Can streets be closed one block at a time duting construction?
Response: No

Who is responsible for public notices?
Response: The Town of Florence and Sunrise Engineering, Inc.

The pre-bid meeting is mandatory. Any Contractor who did not attend the pre-bid meeting
will be disqualified from submitting a bid, is that correct?

Response: Yes, only contractots in attendance at the October 16, 2014 pre-bid meeting and who
signed in on the sign-in list be able to submit bids to the Town of Florence.

Can backfill processed native dirt that meets the spec of the trench detail on sheet 15 of the plan set

be used?
Response: Yes, native is allowable backfill. Compaction per MAG Section 601.4.4.
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38.

39,

40.

41.

42,

43.

44,

45,

46.

47.

48.

49.

= ENGINEERING

f(@ ), SUNRISE

In the event that steel plates need to be used on top of open trenches, will the Contractor be
required to mill them in?

Response: Trench plates per MAG 107.09 and 601.2.10. Milling varies by posted speed limit.
All streets within project limits are local streets, 25MPH

Will a different trench detail be provided for trenches running parallel and transverse to the road?
This is to address the concern if any slutry backfill would be required.
Response: Same trench detail for parallel and transverse. No slurry backfill,

Paving is shown under the bore sections on the plans. Will this be changed?
Response: No. Leave in for change to trenching if Contractor provides means and methods. See
question #1.

Flush pipe? Page W04 it shows 12 to 6 to a 90 which location to a valve what are where are placing
the flush pipe of the line?
Response: Connect flush pipe to 6” line.

Do to having driven the job, to have the safest work environment, it would be the safest to close a
block down and even an intersection at a time. Is there any way to do this?
Response: No, Town wants streets to stay open.

Are we using existing meter boxes, or placing new ones, if came across damaged one who will be
replacing?

Response: Replace boxes noted on plans, Contractor is responsible for accidental breakage of
existing boxes not noted for replacement.

Page W01 and W08 13" and Bailey ,the line going East, what size is the line 12,8,6?
Response: 12-inch, Construction Note #1 on W08.

What are the requirements, liquid or granule chlotine?
Response: Liquid

Do the contractors have to haul the tested water, ot to be ran into the street or used to mix soils?
Response: Use to mix soils.

What is the depth requirements? The general notes say 4 feet, but the scale says 5 feet.
Response: 5-foot typical cover per profiles and trench detail on plans.

4-feet in General Notes #1 on all plan sheets is referring to restrained joint lengths. 4-feetis the
minimum cover required for the restrained joint lengths given in MAG standards.

Is it fine to pressute test section as the job proceeds to clean up faster and cut down on customer
complaints?
Response: Yes, ok to pressute test sections at a time.

Is AY McDonald is an approved equal for the 1” Double Water Setvice Brass? Either the CTS PJ or
Q CTS conductot connection (Mueller 110 equal)?
Response: Yes, will accept AY McMonald if truly equal to Mueller 110.
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Town of Florence
Sign-In Sheet

Project Name: Bailey Street 7 12™ Street Water Line TOF WU-73
Date: October 16, 2014

PLEASE PRINT NAME EMAIL ADDRESS PHONE NO.
/" Hrediweron) — Mbtr @ e ped conttpamts.am 520580378
z@a&LﬁﬁmmA_ @aLL@gaa_aﬁa_mﬁm 520280 2895
Kegm, v SchaferS smgn [Ketm't R Yeefee Coutracha’s cin, $520-280-71p29
Al ChIoN 8AN ESTIING & REDFOINTONTAS NG Lot 4§D <Y1~ - HE
Boxon Wi bonsen@ladun il tom YR - LU - YUBE

Deein  fIhderson  devin @ dwsccnn steuctirn.con _S20 ~A5). 1035

ILMN«?MQ\A}SZ S et @ sanni) 2skeans. oo 570+294-§00d
Bewn SWJGA’ L MQMMM H480-83,-2194,
ﬁtfk’f\/ﬂféﬂﬂfl{‘ ol T, g f'p/an (o290 1751y

MR Cougncce. JSonzales @ —/*Mr V5 w1 12

AR 411058
WM,SZMBE&I @) 7 /7 /"J/if:fg Lde) (6O -2.23 - éff/?
HZ

MICrusz@tenmeisnse copn (o2 233 -L911
/%BE s /W%/) AAADOBH I OUALELVE, Com  520-DIRH300.
Wes /cy p,,( ke wesley p @ hunter c;n{-rudiﬁ,_._un« (03598524
David Seemcer dspencer & 0.t onbarri cade.com _60d ~388-6350

Mivs Weerle mea mithe wectheimer@sdb. vim ko). BBs. 4914




@JJ SUNRISE

@m:’ ENGINEERING

The aforementioned is considered to be a true and accurate record of all items discussed. Please contact
the otiginator within 3 business days to correct any discrepancies or inconsistencies.

Ricky Holston, P.E.
tholston@suntise-eng.com

480-768-8600

P:\Florence\04742BaileyStWaterline\Construction Admin\Pre-Bid Meeting\MINUTES - Bailey Street & 12th Street Water Line TOF WU-73 10-20-
14.docx
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TOWN OF FLORENCE AGENDA ITEM
COUNCIL ACTION FORM qd.

X Action
[] Information Only
[] Public Hearing

MEETING DATE: December 15, 2014

DEPARTMENT: Administration [] Resolution
[ ] Ordinance
STAFF PRESENTER: Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk O Regulatory
[ 1* Reading
[ 2" Reading

SUBJECT: Florence Special Event License [] Other

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION:

Recommendation to the Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control on
Florence Gardens Mobile Home Association’s applications for a Special Event Liquor
License for social hours on January 8, January 22, February 5, February 19, March 5,
March 19, November 12, and December 10, 2015.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

Florence Gardens Mobile Home Association has submitted eight applications for a
Special Event License. The purpose of a Special Event License is to allow charitable,
civic, fraternal, political, or religious organizations to sell and serve spirituous liquor for
consumption as a fundraiser. Special event licenses may be issued for no more than a
cumulative total of 10 days in a calendar year. The fee for a Special Event License is
$25 per day, payable to the Arizona Department of Liquor License and Control. The
$200 check will be forwarded to the Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses upon
Council’'s approval.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

None

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends the Council forward a favorable recommendation to the Arizona
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control.

ATTACHMENTS:

Applications

Subject: Special Event Liquor Licenses Meeting Date: December 15, 2014
Page 1 of 1




State of Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control
800 W. Washington, 5th Floor
Phoenix, AZ 85007
www.azliquor.gov
(602)542-5141

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE

Fee = $25.00 per day for 1-10 day events only
A service fee of $25.00 will be charged for all dishonored checks (A.R.S.§ 44-6852)

NOTE: THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE FULLY COWPLETED OR IT WILL BE RETURNED.
PLEASE ALLOW 10 BUSINESS DAYS FOR APPROVAL

=Application must be approved by local government before submission to DLLC USE ONLY
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control. (Section #20) LICENSE #

1. Name of Organization: /,//Mendf égc/chs [ b/ ){4/776, Alszooiatron.
5 Non-Profitl.R.S. Tax Exempt Number: _ £ -0346 9/5

3. The organization is a: (check one box only)

[J Charitable  [J Fraternal (must have regular membership and in existence for over 5 years)
& Civic [ Political Party, Ballot Measure, or Campaign Committee
] Religious

4. What is the purpose of this event? Q@/m / X%/A c

5. Location of the event: égf éQ é &ﬁgm e @ . £ ngm e é: '44 / & Zé’:?
Address of physical location (Not P.O. Box) City County Zip

Applicant must be a member of the qualifying organization and authorized by an Officer, Director or Chairperson of
the Organization named in Question #1. (Signature required in section #18)

6. Applicant: ﬂ/;.?{/p Zbbie. A .29- #

4

" Las First Middle Date of Birth
7. Applicant's Mailing Address: _ & /03 YA Qé[gé ﬁkezzgg 442 LT R
Street City Statc Zip
8. Phone Numbers: (539 £68 -¥720 ) RONS 3P 2722
Site Owner # Applicant's Business # Applicant's Home #
9. Date(s) & Hours of Event:
Date Day of Week Hours fromAM./PM.  To AMJP.M.
Day 1 Jan. § o Thurs. 330 I 00
Day 2
Day 3
Day 4:
Day 5:
Day 6
Day 7
Day 8
Day 9
Day 10

Lic 0106 0572009 +Disabled individuals requiring special accommodations, please call (602) 542-9027



10. Has the applicant been convicted of a felony in the past five years, or had a liquor license revoked?
1 YES EINO (attach explanation if yes)

11. This organization has been issued a special event license for _LZ days this year, including this event
(not to exceed 10 days per year).

42. Is the organization using the services of a promoter or other person to manage the event? [] YES B4 NO
If yes, attach a copy of the agreement.

13. List all people and organizations who will receive the proceeds. Account for 100% of the proceeds.
THE ORGANIZATION APPLYING MUST RECEIVE 25% OF THE GROSS REVENUES OF THE SPECIAL

EVENT LIQUOR SALES.
Name
Percentage
Address
Name
Percentage
Address—

(Attach additional sheet if necessary)

14. Knowledge of Arizona State Liquor Laws Title 4 is important to prevent liquor law violations. If you have

any questions regarding the law or this application, please contact the Arizona State Dep

artment of Liquor
Licenses and Control for assistance.

NOTE: ALL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SALES MUST BE FOR CONSUMPTION AT THE EVENT SITE ONLY.
"NO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES SHALL LEAVE SPECIAL EVENT PREMISES.”
15. What security and control measures will you take to prevent violations of state liquor laws at this event?

(List type and number of security/police personnel and type of fencing or control barriers if applicable)

—# Police O Fencing
_____# Security personnel [ Barriers

ﬂ%ﬂé_éfé_a/ #& (’,o/ﬂ/ﬂ/%&e, /ﬂaué/d/ amz mg/u}ldr

’ ‘
. e a_smemrbesr of 2 201
_;%_ g7 Ten .
16. Is there an existing liquor license at the location where the special event is being held? 1 YES ﬂ NO
If yes, does the existing business agree to suspend their liquor license during the time
period, and in the area in which the special event license will be in use? D YES O NO

(ATTACH COPY OF AGREEMENT)

“Name of Business Phone Number

17. Your licensed premises is that area in which you are authorized to sell, dispense, or sefrve spirituous liquors
under the provisions of your license. The following page is to be used to prepare a diagram of your special
event licensed premises. Please show dimensions, serving areas, fencing, bamicades or other control
measures and security positions.



THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY AN OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR CHAIRPERSON OF THE
ORGANIZATION NAMED IN QUESTION #1

i.xf) i \\ Lawn 6&):3\' eTho declare that | am an Officer/Director/Chairperson appointing the

{Print full name)
applicant listed in Question 6, to apply on behalf of the foregoing organization for a Special Event Liquor License.

Asseciaton Manage’™ a/3/i (530) 363 -4170

18. |

X __Llab ol Lon
i . ML ] (Title/Position) i {Date ‘ . (Phone#)
i S e NggNPIlG‘LEcJ st;m::ﬁsm $tate of Mﬁﬁﬂz‘w—.murﬂy of =
i 3 Uiy 4 & PINAL COUNTY | The foregoin rument was acknowledged before me this
[ _is2>_My Comm. Expres Nov. 16,2018 [P~ 2O/
//7 Year

My Commission expires on: /1)l =20/ ﬁ WW? Z%;ﬂ

(Date) ature of NOTARY PUBLIC)

NT NAWMED IN QUESTION #6

THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY THE APPLICA!
19. L- </ )L?LL t & TEE 7L¢r declare that | am the APPLICANT filing this application as

d the application and the contents and all statements are true, correct and complete.

State of ﬁ MM County of @MM’Z’

The forezlng instfi{ment was acknowledged before me this %

i M&M

— (Signature of MOTARY PUBLIC)

(Print full name)
listed in Question 6. | have rea

City or County MUST recommend event and com lete item #20.

You must obtain local government approval.
The local governin may require additional a lications to be com leted and submitted 60 days
iti i may also be required before approval may be granted.

in advance of the event. Additional licensing fees

LOCAL GOVERNING BODY APPROVAL SECTION

hereby recommend this special event application

20. |,
{Govemment Official) (Title)

onh behalf of
(City, Town or County) (Signature of OFFICIAL) (Date)

FOR DLLC DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Department Comment Section:

{Employee) (Date)




SPECIAL EVENT LICENSED PREMISES DIAGRAM

(This diagram must be completed with

Special Event Diagram: (Show dimensions, s
NOTE: Show nearest cross streets, highway,

this application)

erving areas, and label type of enclosure and security positions)
or road if location doesn't have an address.

forence Coardens Clibhonse

/ [ seviec bor |

e — e f
-
~

~

3830 fhrenee Cdethne Slod.

NT
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SERIES: 45 SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE (Temporary)
Non-transferable
On-sale retail privileges
PURPOSE:

Allows a charitable, civic, fraternal, political or religious organization to sell and serve spirituous
liquor for consumpfion only on the premises where the spirituous liquor is sold, and only for the
period authorized on the license. This is a temporary license.

ADDITIONAL RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

The applicant for a special svent license must request a special event application from the
Department and file the application with the governing body of the city or town, or Board of
Supervisors of an unincorporated area of a county (where the special event is to take place) for
approval or disapproval. Some local governing bodies may require approximately 60 days prior

notice.

if the application is approved by the jocal authority, and the event meets the reguirements for
granting the license, the Director will issue a special event license to the quaiifying organization.

Qualifying organizations will be granted = special event license for nc more than ten (10) days ina
calendar year. Events must be heid on consecutive days and at the same location or additional
licenses will be required. The license is automatically terminated upon closing of the last day of
the event or the expiration of the license, whichever occurs first.

The qualified organization must receive at least twenty-five percent (25 %) of the gross revenues
of the special event liquor sales.

B person selling spirituous liguor under a special event license must purchase the spirituous
liquor from the holder of a license authorized to sell ofi-sale; excepi thai, in the case of &
non-profit organization which has obtained a speciai event license for the purpose of charitable
fund raising activities, a persoh may receive the spiritucus liguor from a wholesaler as a donation.

AVERAGE APPROVAL TIME: One (1) to seven (7) days.
PERIOD OF ISSUANCE:

e A e ——

issued for nc more than a cumulative total of ten (10) days in a calendar year. & special event
may be held for more than one (1) day, but it must be held on consecutive days and at the same
iocation or additional licenses will be required.

FEES: $25.00 per day-

ARIZONA STETUTES AND REGULATIONS:

ARS 4-203.02, 4-244, 4-261; Rule R19-1-228, R19-1-235, R19-1-309.

Disabled individuals requiring special accommedations please call (602) 542-9027



State of Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control
800 W. Washington, 5th Floor
Phoenix, AZ 85007
www.azliguor.gov
(602)542-5141

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE

Fee = $25.00 per day for 1-10 day events only
A service fee of $25.00 will be charged for all dishonored checks (A.R.S.§ 44-6852)

NOTE: THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE FULLY COMPLETED OR IT WILL BE RETURNED.
PLEASE ALLOW 10 BUSINESS DAYS FOR APPROVAL

=Application must be approved by local government before submission to DLLC USE ONLY
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control. {Section #20) LICENSE #

1. Name of Organization: ,K/are,n(',f/ (a)uc[ ens /77&.4// )%me, ﬂ.siou'd;/?'a/t
» Non-Profitl.R.S. Tax Exempt Number: £ - 03446915

3. The organization is a: (check one box only)

[] Charitable [J Fraternal (must have regular membership and in existence for over 5 years)
B Civic [ Political Party, Ballot Measure, or Campaign Committee
] Religious

4. What is the purpose of this event? 1 Aqr-

5. Location of the event: éz;ﬁ é é yeucee. ﬁggé : /areﬂ(’_('; /0/ 'ﬂb/_(@ézjg
£

Address of physical location (Not P.O. Box) City County Zip

Applicant must be a member of the qualifying organization and authorized b

the Organization named in Question #1. {Signature required in section #18)

an Officer, Director or Chairperson 0

6. Applicant: ﬂt’, Debbie. 4 AP 4
Last First Niddle Date of Birth
7. Applicant’'s Mailing Address: FT/0F // /ﬁ/ﬂ/’a,é_ /Qﬂ@é éZ &7&7-’?
Street City Statc Zip
8. Phone Numbers: (320) 86&-¥720 ) (R08) §32-2729
Site Owner # Applicant's Business # Applicant's Home #
9. Date(s) & Hours of Event:
Date Day of Week Hours from AM./P.M.  To AM./P.M.
Day 1: g A0 Thurs. S/3D £.00
Day 2
Day 3
Day 4:
Day 5:
Day 6:
Day 7
Day 8
Day 9:
Day 10

Lic 0106 0572009 +Disabled individuals requiring special accommodations, please call (602) 542-9027



10. Has the applicant been convicted of a felony in the past five years, of had a liquor license revoked?
[JYES NO (attach explanation if ves)

11. This organization has been issued a special event license for _ﬁ days this year, including this event
(not to exceed 10 days per year).

12. Is the organization using the services of a promoter or other person to manage the event? [ ] YES ﬂ NO
If yes, attach a copy of the agreement.

13. List all people and organizations who will receive the proceeds. Account for 100% of the proceeds.

THE ORGANIZATION APPLYING MUST RECEIVE 25% OF THE GROSS REVENUES OF THE SPECIAL
EVENT LIQUOR SALES.

Name
Percentage
Address
Name
Percentage
Address.

(Attach additional sheet if necessary)

14. Knowledge of Arizona State Liquor Laws Title 4 is important to prevent liquor law violations. If you have

any questions regarding the law or this application, please contact the Arizona State Department of Liquor
Licenses and Control for assistance.

NOTE: ALL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SALES MUST BE FOR CONSUMPTION AT THE EVENT SITE ONLY.
"NO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES SHALL LEAVE SPECIAL EVENT PREMISES."

15. What security and control measures will you take to prevent violations of state liquor laws at this event?
(List type and number of security/police personnel and type of fencing or control barriers if applicable)

# Police [ Fencing
_____# Security personnel [ Barriers

STembers of Lhe /Jmm/'%c ) g 12100, L0

T#& ﬁtﬂ@,t’m,_._%& 74 ,ée, /aj m&nﬁé?k m[\&s_aaﬁzz\,
S atfend.

16. Is there an existing liquor license at the location where the special event is being held? g YES ﬁNO
If yes, does the existing business agree to suspend their liquor license during the time
period, and in the area in which the special event license will be in use? JYES [JNO

(ATTACH COPY OF AGREEMENT)

Name of Business Phone Number

17. Your licensed premises is that area in which you are authorized to sell, dispense, or serve spirituous liquors
under the provisions of your license. The following page is to be used to prepare a diagram of your special

event licensed premises. Please show dimensions, serving areas, fencing, barmicades or other control
measures and security positions.



THIS SECTION YO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY AN OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR CHAIRPERSON OF THE
ORGANIZATION NAMED IN QUESTION #1

18. | \Q MNiaw ;Lm)\‘ e{a declare that | am an Officer/Director/Chairperson appointing the

(Print full name)
applicant listed in Question 6, to apply on behalf of the foregoing organization for a Special Event Liquor License.

X A0, Soleie Ossscichon Managel _1a/3/if (52)86¥ 4770
(Signature (Title!Po%L{ - Date) p we#)
B Ny i i Aoy @uLoCourty of _
i ' .LARSON { The foregoing ﬁtrument was acknowledged before me this
l Notary Public - State of Artzona § )
i PINAL COUNTY | %) (G~ 20(
{ | Month .~ Year

t Qs My Comm. Expires Nov. 16, 2018 | | Day .
My Commission expires on: =) ¢ c,,’l@[?/ : ~
{Date) (Signaturg’of NOTARY PUBLIC)

THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY THE APPLICANT NAMED IN QUESTION #6

19. elob e % 87[3 declare that | am the APPLICANT filing this application as

{Print full name)
listed in Question 6. | have read the application and the contents and all statements are true, correct and complete.

State of //‘/'MIML County of /01 M’l[

£in AESED /A
Y 4 ', ANNIEJ TARDAMN. A The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this
) NTY | sz A 26/
RerssS My Comm. Expires Nov. 16,2018} D N MonW
My commission expires on: Tl-)6~Z0( S;/ Ll ,
(Date) (Sigriature of NOTARY PUBLIC)

ou must obtain local government approvai. City or County MUST recommend event and complete iter #20.

Y
The local governing body may reqguire additional applications to be completed and submitted 60 days

in advance of the event. Additional licensing fees may also be required before approval may be granted.

LOCAL GOVERNING BODY APPROVAL SECTION

20. |, hereby recommend this special event application
{Government Official) (Title)

on behalf of

(City, Town or County) (Signature of OFFICIAL) {Date)

FOR DLLC DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

FOR DLLG VEPARTIVIEIS. e =222

Department Comment Section:

(Employee) {Date)




SPECIAL EVENT LICENSED PREMISES DIAGRAM
(This diagram must be completed with this application)

erving areas, and label type of enclosure and security positions)

or road if location doesn't have an address.

Special Event Diagram: (Show dimensions, $
NOTE: Show nearest cross streets, highway,

ﬂt)’fﬁwb éaxl%s Cludhouse.

[ X ~,__ll L
/ [ sepviec br | o }i

f’

3830 fhrenne Lbebdn Slod.




SERIES: 45 SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE (Temporary)
Non-transferable
On-sale retaii privileges
PURPOSE:

Allows a charitable, civic, fraternal, political or religious organization to sell and serve spirituous
liquor for consumption only on the premises where the spirituous liquor is sold, and only for the
period authorized on the license. This is a temporary license.

ADDITIONAL RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

The applicant for a specizl event license must request a special event application from the
Department and file the spplication with the governing body of the city or towm, or Board of
Supervisors of an unincorporated area of a county (where the speciai event is to take pliace) for
approval or disapproval. Some local governing bodies may require approximately 60 days prior
notice.

if the application is approved by the local authority, and the event meets the requirements for
granting the license, the Directer will issue a special event license to the qualifying organizatiomn.

Qualifying organizations will be granted a special event license for no more than ten (10) daysina
calendar year. Events must be held on consecutive days and at the same location or additional
licenses will be required. The license is automatically terminated upon closing of the last day of
the event or the expiration of the license, whichever cccurs first.

The qualified organization must receive at least twenty-five percent (25 %) of the gross revenues
of the special event liquor sales.

A person selling spirituous liquor under a special event license must purchase the spirituous
liquor from the holder of a license authorized to sell off-sale; excepi that, in the case of a
non-profit organization which has obtained a special event license for the purpose of charitable
fund raising activities, a person may receive the spiritucus liguor from a wholesaler as & donatioit.

AVERAGE APPROVAL TINE: One (f) to seven (7) days.
PERIOD OF iISSUANCE:

issued for no more than a cumuiative fotal of ten (10) days in a calendar year. A special event
may be heid for more than one (1) day, but it must be held on consecutive days and at the same
location or additional licenses will be required.

FEES: $25.00 per day.

ARIZONA STATUTES AND REGULATIONS:

ARS 4-203.02, 4-244, 4-261; Rule R1 9-4-228, R19-1-235, R19-1-309.

Disabled individuais requiring special sccommodations piease call (602) 542-8027



State of Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control
800 W. Washington, 5th Floor
Phoenix, AZ 85007
www.azliquor.gov
(602)542-5141

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE

Fee = $25.00 per day for 1-10 day events only
A service fee of $25.00 will be charged for all dishonored checks (A.R.S.§ 44-6852)

NOTE: THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE FULLY COMPLETED OR IT WILL BE RETURNED.
PLEASE ALLOW 10 BUSINESS DAYS FOR APPROVAL

+Application must be aj proved by local government before submission to DLLC USE ONLY
Department of Liquor icenses and Control. (Section #20) LICENSE #

1. Name of Organization: F /orenaa 6&4‘(/ ens }4706// Kome._ /Ssc) (’;/.a.‘ll/'ok

2. Non-Profit/l.R.S. Tax Exempt Number: gfé -HS3 ﬁ’é 2/5

3. The organization is a: (check one box only)

[] Charitable  [J Fraternal {(must have regular membership and in existence for over 5 years)
&t Civic [ Political Party, Ballot Measure, or Campaign Committee
Religious

4. What is the purpose of this event? ;20 C«; o/ 9(/0 A

5. Location of the event: FSE30 ﬂggz& ﬁdg, ,/70—/&/76( /Qm// ‘m
City

Address of physical location (Not P.O. Box) County Zip
licant must be a member of the ualifving organization and authorized by an Officer, Director or Chairperson of
the Organization named in Question #1. (Signature required in section #18)

6. Applicant: 7_71:4_&7/ e Debbie A YLD Y i </
Last First Middle Date of Birth
7. Applicant's Mailing Address: S70S Y/ &é/‘a, &2 /%:genc e /45 f.’f/i?
Street City Statc Zip
8. Phone Numbers: (520,844 - ¥/720 () 206 S29- 2729
Site Owner# Applicant's Business # Applicant's Home #
9. Date(s) & Hours of Event.
Date Day of Week Hours from AMJ/P.M.  ToAM/P.M.
Day 1: ﬁ/géé S 30/5_ Thwrs __ X330 S00d
Day 2
Day 3
Day 4:
Day 5:
Day 6:
Day 7
Day 8:
Day 9:
Day 10:

Lic 0106 0572009 *Disabled individuals requiring special accommodations, please call (602) 542-9027



10. Has the applicant been convicted of a felony in the past five years, or had a liquor license revoked?
[JYES KNO (attach explanation if ves)

11. This organization has been issued a special event license for _£Z days this year, including this event
(not fo exceed 10 days per year).

12. Is the organization using the services of a promoter or other person to manage the event? ] YES E'NO
If yes, attach a copy of the agreement.

13. List all people and organizations who will receive the proceeds. Account for 100% of the proceeds.

THE ORGANIZATION APPLYING MUST RECEIVE 25% OF THE GROSS REVENUES OF THE SPECIAL
EVENT LIQUOR SALES.

Name
Percentage
Address
Name
Percentage
Address—

(Attach additional sheet if necessary)

14. Knowledge of Arizona State Liquor Laws Title 4 is important to prevent liquor law violations. If you have

any questions regarding the law or this application, please contact the Arizona State Department of Liquor
Licenses and Control for assistance.

NOTE: ALL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SALES MUST BE FOR CONSUMPTION AT THE EVENT SITE ONLY.
"NO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES SHALL LEAVE SPECIAL EVENT PREMISES."

15. \What security and control measures will you take to prevent violations of state liquor laws at this event?
(List type and number of security/police personnel and type of fencing or control barriers if applicable)

# Police Fencing
____# Security personnel [} Barriers

ﬁﬂfemhra ﬁ-[ #& ﬂﬁm/ﬂ'f]fée/ pdjéfd/ and moﬂ;#dr'
'//{,. ﬁne-//bu. %dﬂ ,lo be amember of 2ss ) '
b attend.-

16. Is there an existing liquor license at the location where the special event is being held? O YES E’NO
If yes, does the existing business agree to suspend their liquor license during the time
period, and in the area in which the special event license will be in use? [ YES [ONO

(ATTACH COPY OF AGREEMENT)

i y
Name of Business Phone Number

17. Your licensed premises is that area in which you are authorized to sell, dispense, or serve spirituous liqguors
under the provisions of your license. The following page is to be used to prepare a diagram of your special
event licensed premises. Please show dimensions, serving areas, fencing, barricades or other control
measures and security positions.



THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY AN OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR CHAIRPERSON OF THE
ORGANIZATION NAMED IN QU STION

18. | ‘\.r\) \ \\'\O\.W\ & bk':\'&l“ G declare that |am an Officer/Director/Chairperson appointing the

{Print full name)
applicant listed in Question 6, to apply on behalf of the foregoing organization for a Special Event Liquor License.

“ {Signature (Ttle/Position) ~ _ I(Date) . (Phone#)
OFFICIAL SEAL | “ KZM _
CONNIE J. LARSONatq of L County of -
E nglPNuxLlc % g_'NYWn i The foregoing ifgtrument was acknowledged before me this
e My Convn. Expires Nov. 16,2018 | . /c9m‘ g0/

Day N - Year
My Commission expires on: /-~ /[ -0/ g ﬂ/@"){/r el 2 (Z Litd e
{Date) (Signaturg/of NOTARY PUBLIC)

THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY THE APPLICANT NAMED IN QUESTION #6

L
19. L__;Df_h bie_ ‘774‘0/&/ declare that | am the APPLICANT filing this application as
(Print full name)
listed in Question 6. | have read the application and the contents 2 d all statements are true, correct and complete.

State of 2 &£ _— County of jm/)(/e,

)( . . '-‘ A - 1 The foregoing &r@rument was acknowledged before me this ;
2 - , é@edmoh!:!n i 3 J A— AL/ /7[
i @ : PINAL COUNTY ! i Day Month Year

nﬂssg;remres-erﬂwle'f‘l ..?}/ / -/ & *éﬂ{f/ ‘ /_Z%éw'r\—/
(Date) - (Signature/St NOTARY PUBLIC)

You must obtain local overnment approval. City or County MUST recommend event arid complete item #20.
The local governing body may re uire additional a o be completed and submitted 60 days

lications t
in advance of the event. Additional licensing fees may also be required before approval may be granted.

LOCAL GOVERNING BODY APPROVAL SECTION

20. 1, hereby recommend this special event application
{Government Official) (Title)

on behalf of

(City, Town or County) (Signature of OFFICIAL) (Date)

FOR DLLC DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
Department Comment Section:

(Employee) (Date)




SPECIAL EVENT LICENSED PREMISES DIAGRAM
(This diagram must be completed with this application)

nsions, serving areas, and jabel type of enclosure and security positions)

hway, or road if location doesn't have an address.

Special Event Diagram: {Show dime
NOTE: Show nearest cross streets, hig

forenee, Garders Clubhonse.

= ’_[,7"\~ ‘] ‘
/ [ seqviec por | - -

~

3820 fhrense Lt Blod.




SERIES: 15 SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE (Temporary)
Non-transferable
On-sale retail privileges
PURPOSE:

Allows a charitable, civic, fraternai, pelitical or religious organization to sell and serve spirituous
liquor for consumption only on the premises where the spirituous liquor is sold, and only for the
period autherized on the license. This is a temporary license.

ADDITIONAL RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

The applicant for a special event license must request a special event application from the
Department and file the application with the governing body of the city or town, or Board of
Superviscrs of an unincorporated area of a county (where the speciai event is to take piace) for

approval or disapproval. Some local governing bodies may require approximately 80 days prior
notice.

If the application is approved by the jocal authority, and the event meeis the reguirements for
granting the license, the Dirscter will issue a special event license tc the qualifying crganization.

Qualifying organizations will be granted a special event license for no more than ten (10) daysina
calendar year. Events must pbe held on consecutive days and at the same location or additional
licenses will be required. The license is automatically terminated upon closing of the iast day of
the event or the expiration of the license, whichever occurs first.

The qualified organization must receive at least twenty-five percent (25 %) of the gross revenues
of the special event liquor sales.

A person selling spirituous liquor under a special event license must purchase the spirituous
liquor from the holder of a license authorized tc self ofi-sale; except fhat, in the case of a
non-profit organization which has obtained a special event license for the purpose of charitable
fund raising activities; a person may receive the spiritucus liguor from a wholesaler as a donation.

AVERAGE APPROVAL TIME: One (1) to seven (7) days.
PERIOD GF iISSUANCE:

FRINIWM W e —————

issued for no more than a cumuiative total of ten (10) days in & calendar year. A special event
may be held for more than one (1) day, but it must be held on consecutive days and at the same
location or additional licenses will be required.

FEES: $25.00 per day.

ARIZONA STATUTES AND REGULATIONS:

ARS 4-203.02, 4-244, 4-261; Rule R19-1-228, R19-1-235, R19-1-309.

Disabled individuals requiring special accommodstions piease call (602) 542-8027



State of Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control
800 W. Washington, 5th Floor
Phoenix, AZ 85007
www.azliquor.gov
(602)542-5141

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE

Fee = $25.00 per day for 1-10 day events only
A service fee of $25.00 will be charged for all dishonored checks (A.R.S.§ 44-6852)

NOTE: THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE FULLY COMPLETED ORIT WILL BE RETURNED.
PLEASE ALLOW 10 BUSINESS DAYS FOR APPROVAL

+Application must be atproved by local government before submission to DLLC USE ONLY
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control. (Section #20) LICENSE #

1. Name of Organization: f/&rem' e C) ey tdég,; [%étz Kowe ﬁf,é@c" ;ai;dr\

2 Non-Profit/l.R.S. Tax Exempt Number: Lo~-0340L3/5

3. The organization is a: (check one box only)

[] Charitable ~ [J Fraternal (must have regular membership and in existence for over 5 years)
L Civic [ Political Party, Ballot Measure, or Campaign Committee
(] Religious
4. What is the purpose of this event? é&e/ & / %&gﬂ

5. Location of the event: S&SO Florence Blud. ﬁren ce Kl JE753

Address of physical location (Not P.O. Box) City County Zip
Applicant must be a member of the qualifying organization and authorized by an Officer, Director or Chairperson of
the Organization named in Question #1. (Signature required in section #18)

6. Applicant: Thaete “ebbie 4 /- 37- //
Last First fiddle 7 Date of Birth
7. Applicant's Mailing Address: S703 /U ( z{wﬂacé) /r/gr'd neeé /45 fﬁé’o?
Street City Statc Zip
8. Phone Numbers: (5220)&68-4/770 . (2081537 ~ 2729
Site Owner # Applicant's Business # Applicant's Home #
9. Date(s) & Hours of Event:
Date Day of Week Hours fom AM./PM. ToAM/P.M.
Day 1: l:/ﬁcb [f A0S urs _ J:30 990
Day 2:
Day 3:
Day 4.
Day 5:
Day 6:
Day 7:
Day 8:
Day 9
Day 10:

Lic 0106 0572009 *Disabled individuals requiring special accommodations, please call (602) 542-9027



10. Has the applicant been convicted of a felony in the past five years, or had a liquor license revoked?

[ YES E/NO (attach explanation if ves)

11. This organization has been issued a special event license for _ZZ days this year, including this event
(not to exceed 10 days per year).

12. Is the organization using the services of a promoter or other person to manage the event? [] YES EfNO
If yes, attach a copy of the agreement.

13. List all people and organizations who will receive the proceeds. Account for 100% of the proceeds.
THE ORGANIZATION APPLYING MUST RECEIVE 25% OF THE GROSS REVENUES OF THE SPECIAL
EVENT LIQUOR SALES.

Name
Percentage
Address
Name
Percentage
Address——

{Attach additional sheet if necessary)

14. Knowledge of Arizona State Liquor Laws Title 4 is important to prevent liquor law violations. If you have

any questions regarding the law or this application, please contact the Arizona State Department of Liquor
Licenses and Control for assistance.

NOTE: ALL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SALES MUST BE FOR CONSUMPTION AT THE EVENT SITE ONLY.
"NO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES SHALL LEAVE SPECIAL EVENT PREMISES."

15. What security and control measures will you take to prevent violations of state liquor laws at this event?
(List type and number of security/police personnel and type of fencing or control barriers if applicable)

# Police [J Fencing
—_# Security personnel [ Barriers

ﬁﬂz'méprs n—fv%&__@m;m'#ev m%m/ AAGI mon,;'f'er
e  Lunetion aye Fo be! 2 snember of gesociation
_So a?%lnfd.

16. Is there an existing liquor license at the location where the special event is being held? O YES KNO
If yes, does the existing business agree to suspend their liquor license during the time
period, and in the area in which the special event license will be in use? CJYES O NO

(ATTACH COPY OF AGREEMENT)

i )
Name of Business Phone Number

17. Your licensed premises is that area in which you are authorized to sell, dispense, or serve spirituous liquors
under the provisions of your license. The following page is to be used to prepare a diagram of your special
event licensed premises. Please show dimensions, serving areas, fencing, barricades or other control
measures and security positions.



THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY AN OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR CHAIRPERSON OF THE
ORGANIZATION NAMED IN QUESTION #1

18. |, U~)L LL\OLM évf\’ eCA declare that | am an Officer/Director/Chairperson appointing the

(Print full name)
applicant listed in Question 6, to apply on behalf of the foregoing organization for a Special Event Liquor License.

X L0, SR Qoovaton Muange _12/3/H  (52) 3,547
(Signature (Title/Positio {Date) (Phone#)

X unty of PM

CONNE | LARSON '
Notary Pubic - State of Artzona ! The foregoing i ment was acknowledged before me this
§  PINALCOUNTY | 3 / I~ a2e14
" My Comm. Explres Nov. 16, 2018 } Day Month Year
My Commission expires on: 1-/6~32075" émé LABY
(Date) (Signature,of NOTARY PUBLIC)

THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY THE APPLICANT NAMED IN QUESTION #6

19. i d 7L-L. declare that | am the APPLICANT filing this application as

(Print full name)
listed in Question 6. | have read the application and the contents and all statements are true, correct and complete.

. K&ate of W County of W

The foreg@é instrument was acknowledged before me this
3 12 Qo
. Month Year '
ngpl /4 -Jp/§
{Date) (Signature of NOTARY, PUBLIC)

ou must obtain local government approval. City or County MUST recommend event and complete item #20.

Y
The local ggverning body may require additional applications to be compieted and submitted 60 days

in advance of the event. Additional licensing fees may also be required before approval may be granted.

LOCAL GOVERNING BODY APPROVAL SECTION

20. |, hereby recommend this special event application
(Government Official) (Title)

on behalf of

(City, Town or County) (Signature of OFFICIAL) (Date)

FOR DLLC DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

POR LLLG UEPAR I N e e

Department Comment Section:

{Employee) (Date)




SPECIAL EVENT LICENSED PREMISES DIAGRAM
(This diagram must be completed with this application)

type of enclosure and security positions)

't have an address.

Special Event Diagram: (Show dimensions, serving areas, and label
NOTE: Show nearest cross streets, highway, or road if location doesn

ffl)"ﬁnu/ éaxlw—s a/‘doﬁowa

aus K 1T "
/ [ servec e | - :

-~

38320 Fhivence dctdne Slod.




SERIES: 45 SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE (Temporary)
Non-transferable
Cn-sale retail privileges
PURPOSE:

Allows a charitable, civic; fraternal, political or religious organization to sell and serve spiritucus
liquor for consumption only en the premises where the spirituous liquor is sold, and only for the
period autherized on the ficense. This is a temporary license.

ADDITIONAL RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

The applicant for a special event license must request a special event application from the
Department and file the application with the governing body of the city or towm, or Board of
Supervisors of an unincorporated area of a county (where the speciai event is to take place) for
approval or disapproval. Some local governing bodies may require approximately 60 days prior
notice.

if the application is approved by the jocal authority, and the event meets the reguirements for
granting the license, the Dirsctor will issue a special event license to the quaiifying organization.

Qualifying organizations will be granted a special event license for no more than ten (10) days ina
calendar year. Events must be held on consecutive days and at the same location or additional
licenses will be required. The license is automatically terminated upon closing of the last day of
the event or the expiration of the license, whichever occurs first.

The qualified organization must receive at least twenty-five percent (25 %) of the gross revenues
of the special event liquor sales.

A person selling spirituous liquor under a special event license must purchase the spirituous
liquor from the holder of a license auihorized to sell off-sale; excepf that, in the case of a2
non-profit organization which has obtained a special eveni license for the purpose of charitable
fund raising activities,; a person may receive the spiritucus liquor from a wholesaler as a donation.

AVERAGE APFROVAL TIME: One (1) to seven (7) days.
PERIOD OF ISSUANCE:

N =t A A ———_—

issued for no more than a cumuliative total of ten (10) days in 2 calendar year. A special event
may be held for more than one (%) day, but it must be held on consecutive days and at the same
location or additicnal licenses will be required.

FEES: $25.00 per day.

ARIZONA STATUTES AND REGULATIONS:

ARS 4-203.02, 4-244, 4-261; Rule R1 9-41-228, R19-1-235, R15-1-309.

Disabled individuals requiring special accommodations piease call (602) 542-8027



State of Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control
800 W. Washington, 5th Floor
Phoenix, AZ 85007
www.azliquor.gov
(602)542-5141

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE

Fee = $25.00 per day for 1-10 day events only
A service fee of $25.00 will be charged for all dishonored checks (A.R.S.§ 44-6852)

NOTE: THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE FULLY COMPLETED OR IT WILL BE RETURKED.
PLEASE ALLOW 10 BUSINESS DAYS FOR APPROVAL

=Application must be approved by local government before submission to DLLC USE ONLY
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control. (Section #20) LICENSE #

— s LI '
1. Name of Organization: F forene e Uy sSA8y 7o

2. Non-Profit/l.R.S. Tax Exempt Number: & é ~03 Y &

3. The organization is a: (check one box only)

[J Charitable [OF raternal {must have regular membership and in existence for over 5 years)
{0 Civic [ Political Party, Ballot Measure, or Campaign Committee
(] Religious

4. What is the purpose of this event? ,5@ @l a,/ ?élou -

5. Location of the event. 2630 Lhorent ! aé/[/(/ : /%'enc L. )O/IA_A/ LSTEA

Address of physical location (Not P.O. Box) City County Zip

Applicant must be a member of the qualifying organization and authorized by an Officer, Director or Chairperson of
the Organization named in Question #1. (Signature required in section #18)

6. Applicant __ /A2 efe Ll bbie 74 S APz

Last " First Middle 7 "Date of Birth
7. Applicant's Mailing Address: ﬂéﬁw /Oy ENC.C /45 PE7ER
Street City Statc Zip
8. Phone Numbers: (8329 £4£~ /720 ) Q0N STF-RTRI
Site Owner # Applicant's Business # Applicant's Home #
9. Date(s) & Hours of Event.
Date Day of Week Hours from AM./PM.  To AM./P.M.
Day 1 (2@ QL g ok {/LMIé_. 80 S0
Day 2:
Day 3:
Day 4.
Day 5:
Day 6:
Day 7:
Day 8:
Day 9:
Day 10:

Lie 0106 0572008 *Disabled individuals requiring special accommodations, please call (602) 542-9027



10. Has the applicant been convicted of a felony in the past five years, or had a liquor license revoked?

[1YES [RINO (atiach explanation if ves)

11. This organization has been issued a special event license for __L days this year, including this event
(not to exceed 10 days per year).

12. Is the organization using the services of a promoter or other person to manage the event? ] YES Q’NO
If yes, attach a copy of the agreement.

13. List all people and organizations who will receive the proceeds. Account for 100% of the proceeds.
THE ORGANIZATION APPLYING MUST RECEIVE 25% OF THE GROSS REVENUES OF THE SPECIAL

EVENT LIQUOR SALES.

Name

Percentage
Address
Name
Percentage
Address—

(Attach additional sheet if necessary)

14. Knowledge of Arizona State Liquor Laws Title 4 is important to prevent liquor law violations. If you have
any questions regarding the law or this application, please contact the Arizona State Department of Liquor
Licenses and Control for assistance.

NOTE: ALL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SALES MUST BE FOR CONSUMPTION AT THE EVENT SITE ONLY.

"NO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES SHALL LEAVE SPECIAL EVENT PREMISES."

15. \What security and control measures will you take to prevent violations of state liquor laws at this event?
(List type and number of security/police personnel and type of fencing or control barriers if applicable)

# Police [0 Fencing
_____# Security personnel [ Barriers

_,ﬁzam&rxs .”"[ e @mm;‘#cc, gaaqlﬁez_&nfgl_mm;ﬁr
+ ‘0 s Ao mnber L assocalion
4y attend .

e

16. Is there an existing liquor license at the location where the special event is being held? I YES E’NO
If yes, does the existing business agree to suspend their liquor license during the time
period, and in the area in which the special event license will be in use? [JYES O NO

(ATTACH COPY OF AGREEMENT)

Name of Business Phone Number

17. Your licensed premises is that area in which you are authorized fo sell, dispense, or serve spirituous liguors
under the provisions of your license. The following page is to be used to prepare a diagram of your special
event licensed premises. Please show dimensions, serving areas, fencing, barricades or other control
measures and security positions.



THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY AN OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR CHAIRPERSON OF THE
ORGANIZATION NAMED IN QUESTION #1

18. IO\ it Sudcre dedlare that | am an Officer/Director/Chairperson appointing the

(Print full name)
applicant listed in Question 8, to apply on behalf of the foregoing organization for 2 Special Event Liquor License.

X W ) é’)_— H>5uc.\culnoz\ Mqu&j_d ( 520) %9 i-(77(>

{Signature (Title/Posttig) {Date) {Phone#)
OFFICIAL SEAL @’LW nty of 7015

co te.

ol LARSW The foregoing ifstrument was acknowledged before me/;?
/e
ear
IC)

NOWYP\bﬁc - State of Arizona -
&  PINALCOUNTY | 3 g
Mvmmapﬁuuww,mal

5 /O~
Day th . Yi
My Commission expires on: /| )& ~FLL K/ ﬂ , oMV —
(Date) (Signaturg’of NOTARY PUBL

THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY THE APPLICANT NAMED IN QUESTION #6

19. L- —3'62 l’) 1 & ; 7L'€ declare that | am the APPLICANT filing this application as
{Print full name)

and all statements are true, correct and ?omplete.

County of p/ﬂ"«f(/é_/

The foregof mstrument was acknowledged before me this

G ST
M«é W/%wu_ _

(Signature of @A‘ﬁv PUBLIC)

You must obtain local government approval, City or County MUST recommend event and complete item #20.
The local governing body may re uire additiona! applications to be completed and submitted 60 days

in advance of the event. Additional licensing fees may also be required before approval may be granted.

LOCAL GOVERNING BODY APPROVAL SECTION

20. |, hereby recommend this special event application
(Government Official) (Title)
on behalf of -
(City, Town or County) (Signature of OFFICIAL) {Date)
FOR DLLC DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
Department Comment Section:
(Employee) {Date)

(Title) _(Date)




SPECIAL EVENT LICENSED PREMISES DIAGRAM
(This diagram must be completed with this application)

erving areas, and label type of enclosure and security positions)

or road if location doesn't have an address.

Special Event Diagram: (Show dimensions, s
NOTE: Show nearest cross streets, highway,

forenee  Garders Clukhonse.

= [, x\ ‘I '
/ [ seviec P L :

' Pors

~

3820 .. _/://’fwde %ﬂ_@i




SERIES: 15 SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE (Temporary)
Non-transferabie
On-sale retail privileges
PURPOSE:

Allows a charitable, civic, fraternal, political or religious organization to sell and serve spirituous
liquor for consumption only on the premises where the spirituous liquor is scid, and only for the
period authorizad on the license. This is a temporary license.

ADDITIONAL RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

The applicant for a special event license must request a special event application from the
Department and file the application with the governing body of the city or towmn, or Board of
Supervisors of an unincorporated area of a county (where the special event is to take place) for
approval or disapproval. Some local governing bodies may require approximately 80 days prior
notice.

iIf the applicatior is approved by the local authority, and the event meeis the requirements for
granting the license, the Dirsctor wili issue a special event license to the qualifying organization.

Qualifying erganizations will be granted a special event license for no more than ten (10) days in a
calendar year. Events must be held on consecutive days and at the same locaticn or additional
licenses will be required. The license is automatically terminated upon closing of the last day of
the event or the expiration of the license, whichever occurs first.

The qualified crganization must receive at least twenty-five percent (25 %) of the gross revenues
of the special event liquor sales.

A person selling spirituous liguor under 2 special event license must purchase the spirituous
liquor from the holder of & license authorized to sell ofi-sale; except thaf, in the case of a
non-profit organization which has obtained a special event license for the purpose of charitable
fund raising sctivities, a person may receive the spiritucus liquor from a wholesaler as a donation.

AVERAGE APPROVAL TIME: One (%) to seven (7) days.
PERIOD OF ISSUANGE:

N =l A e

issued for no mere than a cumulative total of ten (10) days in 2 calendar year. A special event
may be heid for more than one (1) day, but it must be held on consecutive days and at the same
location or additional licenses will be required.

FEES: $25.00 per day.

ARIZONA STATUTES AND REGULATIONS:

ARS 4-203.02, 4-244, 4-261; Ruile R19-1-228, R19-1-235, R19-1-309.

Disabled individuals requiring special accommodaticns piease call (602) 542-9027



State of Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control
800 W. Washington, 5th Floor
Phoenix, AZ 85007
www.azliquor.gov
(602)542-5141

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE

Fee = $25.00 per day for 1-10 day events only
A service fee of $25.00 will be charged for all dishonored checks (A.R.S.§ 44-6852)

NOTE: THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE FULLY COWMPLETED OR IT WILL BE RETURNED.
PLEASE ALLOW 10 BUSINESS DAYS FOR APPROVAL

«Application must be approved by local government before submission to DLLC USE ONLY
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control. (Section #20)
LICENSE #
1. Name of Organization: ;/orc nes éar dens Mobr / ﬁzomc (550044 et

5 Non-Profit.R.S. Tax Exempt Number: _ &6 -03%/¢ /5

3. The organization is a: (check one box only)

[ Charitable Fraternal (must have regular membership and in existence for over 5 years)
B Civic [ Political Party, Ballot Measure, or Campaign Committee
] Religious

4. What is the purpose of this event? So _g.g ! ﬁe «ur

5. Location of the event: égf 5{2 EZorage e &d éZQrcno,(, ﬁ ha,/ f' {775.%

Address of physical location (Not P.O. Box} City County Zip

Applicant must be a member of the qualifying orgznization and authorized by an Officer, Director or Chairperson of
the Organization named in Question #1. (Signature required in section #18)

6. Applicant: MC -/c. @Cbb/ld/ yZ v[/ - 29- e/g
" Last First Middle Date of Birth
7. Applicant's Mailing Address: 3703 % Gj/am,alg ﬂfeﬂce /44_ PET73R
Street City Statc Zip
8. Phone Numbers: (520 )d68- zZ7Q () (20£) S57-2727
Site Owner # Applicant's Business # Applicant's Home #
9. Date(s) & Hours of Event.
Date Day of Week Hours from ﬁM’EM ToAM/P.M.
Day 1: M/f Thurs F:30 & 200
Day 2:
Day 3:
Day 4:
Day 5:
Day 6:
Day 7:
Day 8:
Day 9.
Day 10:

Lic 0106 0572009 *Disabled individuals requiring special accommodations, please call (602) 542-9027



10. Has the appiicant been convicted of a felony in the past five years, of had a liquor license revoked?
O YES [NO (atiach explanation if yes)

11. This organization has been issued a special event license for __2__ days this year, including this event
(not fo exceed 10 days per year).

12. Is the organization using the services of a promoter or other person to manage the event? [ YES ﬂ NO
If yes, attach a copy of the agreement.

13. List all people and organizations who will receive the proceeds. Account for 100% of the proceeds.
THE ORGANIZATION APPLYING MUST RECEIVE 25% OF THE GROSS REVENUES OF THE SPECIAL

EVENT LIQUOR SALES.
Name
Percentage
Address
Name
Percentage
Address—

(Attach additional sheet if necessary)

14. Knowledge of Arizona State Liquor Laws Title 4 is important to prevent liquor law violations. If you have

any questions regarding the law or this application, please contact the Arizona State Department of Liquor
Licenses and Control for assistance.

NOTE: ALL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SALES MUST BE FOR CONSUMPTION AT THE EVENT SITE ONLY.
"NO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES SHALL LEAVE SPECIAL EVENT PREMISES."

15. \What security and control measures will you take to prevent violations of state liquor laws at this event?
(List type and number of security/police personnel and type of fencing or controi barriers if applicable)

# Police [0 Fencing
_____# Security personnel [ Barriers

Members of 7L/ze__&)mm)ﬂcc pﬁmz&nd wionsdar

e her o-['a.ssor,}aj';an

4 aflend '

16. Is there an existing liquor license at the location where the special event is being held? [ YES ﬁNO
if yes, does the existing business agree to suspend their liquor license during the time
period, and in the area in which the special event license will be in use? [JYES [ NO

(ATTACH COPY OF AGREEMENT)

Name of Business Phone Number

17. Your licensed premises is that area in which you are authorized to sell, dispense, or serve spirituous liquors

under the provisions of your license. The following page is to be used to prepare a diagram of your special
event licensed premises. Please show dimensions, serving areas, fencing, bamicades or other control
measures and security positions.



THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY AN OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR CHAIRPERSON OF THE
ORGANIZATION D IN QUESTION #1

18. I VQ &ng&/\ % V\*em/ declare that | aman Officer/Director/Chairperson appointing the
(Print full name)
applipart licted in Question 8, to soplv on behalf of the foregoing organization for a Special Event Liquor License.

X_r_hi&-’v = Aascziahon  Muwger ;;(/Diﬁ//l# (s20) Yus 17O
i J ) t

n-:n—tu—fu—(s'w%- ---------- .l (rmelpos' - n) (Phone#)

G F SEAL i . »

- telof Lt g s County of pM(A/el
A COUNTY ! The foregoing {edirument was acknowledged before me this
ST iy Comm Expires Nov, 16,2018} 3 J 2~ 2o/

(Date) Signature of NOTARY PUBLIC)

THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY THE APPLICANT NAMED IN QUESTION #6

18. Lwe— mﬂ[b declare that | am the APPLICANT filing this application as
{Print full name)
listed in Question 6. | have read the application and the contents and all statements are true, correct and complete.

State of ﬁbﬂm/ County of /Z”M/
The foregoi?rument was acknowledged before me this

e < on) 162015 (o C) Arsaoe

D i re of NO
(Date) .,

ou must obtain local government approval. City or County MUST recommend event and complete item #20.

Y
The local_governing body may require additional_applications to be completed and submitted 60 days
in advance of the event. Additional licensing fees may also be required before approval may be granted.

L OCAL GOVERNING BODY APPROVAL SECTION

20. |, hereby recommend this special event application
(Government Official) (Title)

on behalf of

{City, Town or County) (Signature of OFFICIAL) (Date)

FOR DLLC DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
Department Comment Section:

(Employee) (Date)




SPECIAL EVENT LICENSED PREMISES DIAGRAM
(This diagram must be completed with this application)

Special Event Diagram: (Show dimensions, serving areas, and label type of enclosure and security positions)
NOTE: Show nearest cross streets, highway, or road if location doesn't have an address.

forenee  Garders Clubhonse

— [,x‘_ ,] '
f/ [ seuecber 1 L

Boors

~

3520 .. //i/maL__WJ.




SERIES: 415 SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE (Temporary)
Non-transferable
On-sale retail privileges
PURPOSE:

Allows a charitable, civic, fraternal, political or religious organization to sell and serve spirituous
liquor for consumption oniy on the premises where the spirituous liquor is sold, and only for the
period authorized on the license. This is & temporary license.

ADDITIONAL RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

The applicant for a special evert license must request a special event application from the
Department and file the application with the governing body of the city or towm; oOf Board of
Supervisors of an unincorporated area of a county (where the special event is 1o take place) for
approval or disapproval. Some locai governing bodies may require approximately 60 days prior
notice:

if the application is approved by the local authority, and the event meets the requirements for
granting the license, the Dirsctor will issue & special event license to the quziifying organization.

Qualifying organizations will be granted 2 special event license for no more than ten (10) daysina
calendar year. Events must be held on consecutive days and at the same location or additionat
licenses will be required. The license is automatically terminated upon closing of the last day of
the event or the expiration of the license, whichever occurs first.

The qualified organization must receive at least twenty-five percent (25 %) of the gross revenues
of the special event liquor sales.

A perseon selling spirituous fiquor under a special event license must purchase the spirituous
liquor from the holder of & license authorized to sell off-sale; except that, in the c&se of &
non-profit organization which has obtained a special event license for the purpose of charitable
fund raising activities, a person may receive the spiritucus liquor from a wholesaler as a donation.

AVERAGE APPROVAL TIME: One (1) to seven (7) days.
PERIOD OF ISSUANCE:

PRI A e —

Issued for no more than a cumuiative total of ten (10) days in a calendar year. A spacial event
may be heid for more than one (1) day, but it must be held on consecutive days and at the same
location or additional licenses will be required.

FEES: $25.00 per day-

ARIZONA STATUTES AND REGULATIONS:

ARS 4-203.02, 4-244, 4-261; Rule R418-1-228, R19-1-235, R19-1-309.

Disabled individuals requiring special accommodations piease call (602) 542-9027



State of Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control
800 W. Washington, 5th Floor
Phoenix, AZ 85007
www.azliquor.gov
(602)542-5141
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE

Fee = $25.00 per day for 1-10 day events only
A service fee of $25.00 will be charged for all dishonored checks (A.R.S.§ 44-6852)

NOTE: THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE FULLY COWMPLETED ORIT WILL BE RETURNED.
PLEASE ALLOW 10 BUSINESS DAYS FOR APPROVAL

=Application must be approved by local government before submission to DLLC USE ONLY
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control. (Section #20) LICENSE #

1. Name of Organization: /K/prﬁn e ﬁ&r(l&n:) mo 6; / ﬁam& %50 @)aﬂ",bq

—t

2 Non-Profit/l.R.S. Tax Exempt Number: 4 6 - 03 V4 L ?/5

3. The organization is a: (check one box only)

[ Charitable Fraternal (must have regular membership and in existence for over 5 years)
K Civic [ Political Party, Ballot Measure, or Campaign Committee
] Religious

4. What is the purpose of this event? __ég_u_@. / ,%/ﬁu:r_\
5. Location of the event S8 S O forence Klvd. Z/orence /0/ i L5 /F2
Ci Zip

Address of physical location (Not P.O. Box) County
Applicant must be a member of the qualifying organization and authorized by an Officer, Director or Chairperson of
the Organization named in Question #1. (Signature required in section #18)

6. Applicant: 7'[4 &7‘ e De b bie y4 j/ - A9- <4 Z
Last First Middle Date of Birth
7. Applicant's Mailing Address: =S70 > ﬂ/ ( 2/@&’&@ E Zg/e/zc (& AZ / é7 =7 =1
Street City Statc Zip
8. Phone Numbers: (528 8§65 - 4770 ) Ko 537- A729
Site Owner # Applicant's Business # Applicant's Home #
9. Date(s) & Hours of Event:
Date Day of Week Hours from AM./PM. ToAM./PM.
Day 1: [umz 1A _301J Thurs S:30 _S00
Day 2:
Day 3:
Day 4:
Day 5.
Day 6:
Day 7:
Day 8:
Day 9:
Day 10:

Lic 0106 0572009 *Disabled individuals requiring special accommodations, please call (602) 542-9027



10. Has the applicant been convicted of a felony in the past five years, or had a liquor license revoked?
[JYES EINO (attach ex lanation if ves

11. This organization has been issued a special event license for _.Z_ days this year, including this event
(not to exceed 10 days per year).

12. Is the organization using the services of a promoter or other person to manage ihe event? [ YES gNO
If yes, attach a copy of the agreement.

13. List all people and organizations who will receive the proceeds. Account for 100% of the proceeds.

THE ORGANIZATION APPLYING MUST RECEIVE 25% OF THE GROSS REVENUES OF THE SPECIAL
EVENT LIGUOR SALES.

Name
Percentage
Address
Name
Percentage
Address—

(Attach additional sheet if necessary)

14. Knowledge of Arizona State Liquor Laws Title 4 is important to prevent liquor law violations. If you have

any questions regarding the law or this application, please contact the Arizona State Department of Liquor
Licenses and Control for assistance.

NOTE: ALL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SALES MUST BE FOR CONSUMPTION AT THE EVENT SITE ONLY.
“NO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES SHALL LEAVE SPECIAL EVENT PREMISES."

15. What security and control measures will you take to prevent violations of state liquor laws at this event?
(List type and number of security/police personnel and type of fencing or control barriers if applicable)

# Police [0 Fencing
____# Security personnel [0 Barriers

Hkmbeﬁs mp +he ('/om}m'#e;c poatrol and ponstor

%A(’ —&ne'?L/'orL R 7‘7/4_& 14) éf a' 'n/n"mber‘ o’éﬁiédﬁli-ﬂ‘/‘:‘dn
72 d#f,naf

16. Is there an existing liquor license at the location where the special event is being held? [ YES ‘ﬁ NO
If yes, does the existing business agree to suspend their liquor license during the time
period, and in the area in which the special event license will be in use? 1 YES O NO

(ATTACH COPY OF AGREEMENT)

i
Name of Business Phone Number

17. Your licensed premises is that area in which you are authorized to sell, dispense, or serve spirituous liquors
under the provisions of your license. The following page is to be used to prepare a diagram of your special

event licensed premises. Please show dimensions, serving areas, fencing, barricades or other control
measures and security positions.



THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY AN OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR CHAIRPERSON OF THE
ORGANIZATION NAMED IN UESTION

lA.) i “\ Gw é&ﬁ}_ﬁw declare that | aman Officer/Director/Chairperson appointing the

{Print full name)
applicant listed in Question 8, to apply on behalf of the foregoing organization for a Special Event Liquor License.

X 1\&)‘1.&) == QAsociaticn Mawagey™ _ia/3/it (520) 863 4 110
(Signature (Title/Position o {Date) . (Phone#)
‘ OFFICIAL SEAL 8ﬁ1e Ly <%~£7_W__—Coumy of p enel
. CONPT,E JS'I£RS i The foregoing itétrument was acknowledged before me this
BT LSO BT
My Commission expires on: H-j-20l ¥ '

{Date) (Signaturg/of NOTAR PUBLIC)

THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY THE APPLICANT NAMED IN QUESTION #6

19. M < deciare that | am the APPLICANT filing this application as
{Print full name)
listed in Question 6. | have read the application and the contZ; and all statements are true, correct and complete.

State of /LW Courtty of

The forego@mstrument was acknowledged before me thls

3\ Y th Year
My comﬂﬂgs'rtsrrészmregun -790661/ /U MM/C,Q/ f) ﬁt

My Comm. Expires Nov. 19 ;01
(Date) (Signature of EOTARY PUBLIC)

ou must obtain local government aggroval City or County MUST recommend event and complete item #20.

Y.
The local governing body may require additional_applications to be completed and submitted 60 days
I may be granted.

in advance of the event. Additional licensing fees may also be required before approva

LOCAL GOVERNING BODY APPROVAL SECTION

20. |, hereby recommend this special event application
{Government Official) (Title)
on behalf of
(City, Town or County) {Signature of OFFICIAL) (Date)
FOR DLLC DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
Department Comment Section:
(Employee) {Date)

(Title) _(Date)




SPECIAL EVENT LICENSED PREMISES DIAGRAM
(This diagram must be completed with this application)

nsions, serving areas, and label type of enclosure and security positions)

highway, or road if location doesn't have an address.

Special Event Diagram: (Show dime
NOTE: Show nearest cross streets,

forenee Goarders Clukhonse
= "Tn, X '] ’
/ [ seviec bor | L

~




SERIES: 15 SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE (Temporary)
Non-transferakle
On-sale retail privileges
PURPOSE:

Allows a charitable, civic, fraternal, political or religious organization to sell and serve spirituous
liquor for consumption only on the premises where the spirituous liguor is sold, and only for the
peried authorized on the license. This is a temporary license.

ADDITIONAL RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

The applicant for a special event license must request a special event application from the
Department and file the application with the governing body of the city or towi, oF Board of
Supervisors of an unincorporated area of & county (where the speciai event is to take place) for
approval or disapprovai. Some local governing bodies may require approximately 80 days prior
netice.

if the application is approved by the iocal authority, and the event meets the reguirements for
granting the license, the Director will issue a special event license to the quazlifying organization.

Qualifying organizations will he granted a special event license for no more than ten (10) days ina
calendar year. Events must be held cn consecutive days and at the same locaticn or additional
iicenses will be required. The license is automatically terminated upon closing of the last day of
the event or the expiration of the license, whichever cccurs first.

The qualified organization must receive at least twenty-five percent (25 %) of the gross revenues
of the special event liguor sales.

A person seliing spirituous liquor under a special event license must purchase the spirituous
liquor from the holder of a license authorized to sell off-sale; except thas, in the case of a
non-profit organization which has cbtained 2 special event license for the purpose of charitable
fund raising activities, a person may receive the spiritucus liguor from a wholesaler as & donation.

AVERAGE APPROVAL TIiME: One (1) tc seven (7) days.
PERIOD OF ISSUANCE:

PRIV M M ——

issued for no more than 2 cumulative total of ten (1Q) days in a calendar year. A special event
may be heid for more than cne (1) day, but it must be held on consecutive days and at the same
jecation or additiona! licenses will be required.

FEES: $£25.00 per day-

ARIZONA STATUTES AND REGULATIONS:

ARS 4-203.62, 4-244, 4-261; Rule R18-1-228, R19-1-235, R19-1-309.

Disabled individuals requiring special accommodations please call (602) 542-9027



State of Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control
800 W. Washington, 5th Floor
Phoenix, AZ 85007
www.azliquor.gov
(602)542-5141

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE

Fee = $25.00 per day for 1-10 day events only
A service fee of $25.00 will be charged for all dishonored checks (A.R.S.§ 44-6852)

NOTE: THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE FULLY COMPLETED OR IT WILL BE RETURNED.
PLEASE ALLOW 10 BUSINESS DAYS FOR APPROVAL

+Application must be ap! roved by local government before submission to DLLC USE ONLY
Department of Liquor Licenses and Control. (Section #20) LICENSE #

1. Name of Organization: f/oren e éa,rclens MM){[ ﬂ’amg ASSQQ /'gig‘ﬁn

5. Non-Profit!l R.S. Tax Exempt Number: __ £ - O34 9/5~

3. The organization is a: {(check one box only)
[ Charitable Fraternal (must have regular membership and in existence for over 5 years)

E/ Civic [ Political Party, Ballot Measure, or Campaign Committee
{7 Religious
4. What is the purpose of this event? é—a Cio @h

5. Location of the event: S& =0 EZQrgncg Rlvd ,grem’,e p,'na,/ fE7E3

Address of physical location (Not P.O. Box} City County Zip
Applicant must be a member of the ualifving organization and authorized by an Officer. Di Chairperson of
the Organization named in Question #1. (Signature required in section #18)
6. Applicant. @A‘/ Debbie /7 L -2 4/
0 Last First Middle Date of Birth
7. Applicant's Mailing Address: S ene .
Street City State Zip
8. Phone Numbers: JR20) §6§- 29 ( ) (08539 A227
Site Owner # Applicant's Business # Applicant's Home #
9. Date(s) & Hours of Event:
Date Day of Week Hours from AM./P.M.  ToAM./P.M.

pay 1 Dee /0 2045 _ Thurs 3:.30 _S$700

Day 2:

Day 3:

Day 4:

Day 5:

Day 6:

Day 7:

Day 8:

Day 9:

Day 10:

Lic 0106 0572009 *Disabled individuals requiring special accommodations, please call (602) 542-9027



10. Has the applicant been convicted of a felony in the past five years, or had a liquor license revoked?
[ YES @’ NO (attach explanation if ves)

11. This organization has been issued a special event license for _2__ days this year, including this event
(not to exceed 10 days per year).

12. Is the organization using the services of a promoter or other person to manage the event? [} YES ﬁNO
If yes, aftach a copy of the agreement.

13. List all people and organizations who will receive the proceeds. Account for 100% of the proceeds.

THE ORGANIZATION APPLYING MUST RECEIVE 26% OF THE GROSS REVENUES OF THE SPECIAL
EVENT LIQUOR SALES.

Name
Percentage
Address
Name
Percentage
Address—

(Attach additional sheet if necessary)

14. Knowledge of Arizona State Liquor Laws Title 4 is important to prevent liquor law violations. If you have

any questions regarding the law or this application, please contact the Arizona State Department of Liquor
Licenses and Control for assistance.

NOTE: ALL ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE SALES MUST BE FOR CONSUMPTION AT THE EVENT SITE ONLY.
"NO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES SHALL LEAVE SPECIAL EVENT PREMISES."

NO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES SHALL LEAVE SPECIAL EVERT PRmmass.

15. What security and control measures will you take to prevent violations of state liquor laws at this event?
(List type and number of security/police personnel and type of fencing or control barriers if applicable)

# Police O Fencing
_____# Security personnel O Barriers

MHS 0—[\7146) {'/)mm;#ec— I)Oot.:zér‘o/ anc[ WthA.ﬂZdr‘

Lot Ane P v a. pmember of associals

' ; on
s ﬂé’lﬂ&
16. |s there an existing liquor license at the location where the special event is being held? O YES ﬂ NO
If yes, does the existing business agree to suspend their liquor license during the time
period, and in the area in which the special event license will be in use? YES [ NO

(ATTACH COPY OF AGREEMENT)

Name of Business Phone Number

17. Your licensed premises is that area in which you are authorized to sell, dispense, or serve spirituous liquors
under the provisions of your license. The following page is to be used to prepare a diagram of your special

event licensed premises. Please show dimensions, sefving areas, fencing, baricades or other control
measures and security positions.



THIS SECTION YO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY AN OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR CHAIRPERSON OF THE
ORGANIZATION NAMED IN UESTION #1

18. L__Q;LAL@Q S\L oo declare that | am an Officer/Director/Chairperson appointing the

(Print full name)
applicant listed in Question 6, to apply on behalf of the foregoing organization for a Special Event Liquor License.

X ARV §<~X;:M ngﬂ:.m._ﬂ&:@gﬁ—/- 2/3/1 (540) 3684770
(Signature (Title/Position) . (Dhte) — (Phone#)
OFFICIAL SEAL State -!)f t Courty of #W'@
Ngtu?yNPﬂE 93&58 N 1 The foregoinajnstrumem was acknowledged before me this
PINAL COUNTY | 3 /2 Jo (4
My Comm. Expires Nov. 16, 2018 § ay . Month > Year
My Commission expires on: Ll ‘
(Date) TSignature of NOTARY PUBLIC)

THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY THE APPLICANT NAMED IN QUESTION #6

19. Mt« declare that | am the APPLICANT filing this application as
{Print full name)
listed in Question 6. | have read the application and the contents and all statements are true, corr?and complete.

r— PEICIAL Sl State of Q'U/W County of

L)

. o E1E
7, ( CONNIZA 4 ARSD The forego?strument was acknowledged before me this
' Notary Pubic -Staie 0 AnzZons
575 PINAL COUNTY /I 20/4
' SN2 My Comm, Expires Nov. 16,2018 Dé&m Month Year
My commission expires on: )k 5 1l
(Date) Signature of NOTARY PUBLIC)

ou must obtain local government approvai. City or County MUST recommend event and complete item #20.

Y
The local governing body may require additional_applications to be completed and submitted 60 days
1 may be granted.

in advance of the event. Additional licensing fees may also be required before approva

LOCAL GOVERNING BODY APPROVAL SECTION

20. |, hereby recommend this special event application
(Government Cfficial) (Title)

on behalf of

(City, Town or County) (Signature of OFF CIAL) (Date)

FOR DLLC DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

FORDLLO VDEPARTIIVIES | Se = e

Department Comment Section:

(Employee) (Date)




SPECIAL EVENT LICENSED PREMISES DIAGRAM
(This diagram must be completed with this application)

Special Event Diagram: (Show dimensions, serving areas, and jabel type of enclosure and security positions)
NOTE: Show nearest cross streets, highway, or road if location doesn't have an address.

ﬂo'"ﬁwo Garders @/K_/o/wowc,

/_[, X ll
[ serviec bor | L '

~

3830 . . flrence w




SERIES: 15 SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE (Temporary)
Non-transferable
On-sale retail privileges
PURPOSE:

Aliows a charitable, civic, fraternai, political or religious organization to sell and serve spirituous
liquor for consumption only on the premises where the spirituous liquor is sold, and only for the
period authorized on the license. This is a temporary license.

ADDITIONAL RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

The applicant for a special ovent license must request a special event application from the
Department and file the application with the governing body of the city or towm, of EBoard of
Supervisors of an unincorporated area of a county (where the special event is to take place) for
approval or disapproval. Some jecal governing bodies may require approximately 60 days prior
notice.

If the application is approved by the local authority, and the event meeis the reaquirements for
granting the license, the Director will issue a special event license to the qualifying organization.

Qualifying crganizations will be granted a special event license for no more than ten (10) days ina
calendar year. Eventis must be held on consecutive days and at the same location or additional
licenses will be required. The license is automatically terminated upon closing of the last day of
the event or the expiration of the license, whichever occurs first.

The qualified organization must receive at least twenty-five percent (25 %) of the gross revenues
of the special event liquor sales.

A person selling spirituous liquor under a special event license must purchase the spirituous
liquor from the holder of a license authorized to sell off-sale; excepi that, in the cas@ of &
non-profit organization which has obtained a special event license for the purpose of charitable
fund raising activities, a person may receive the spiritucus liguor from a wholesaler as a donation.
AVERAGE APPROVAL TIME: One (%) to seven (7) days.

PERIOD OF ISSUANCE:

PERICM U e e ———

Issued for ne more than a cumulative total of ten (10) days in a calendar year. A special event
may be heid for more than one (1) day, but it must be held on consecutive days and at the same
location or additional licenses will be required.

FEES: $25.00 per day.

ARIZONA STATUTES AND REGULATIONS:

ARS 4-203.02, 4-244, 4-261; Ruie R19-1-228, R19-1-235, R19-1-309.

Disabied individuals requiring special accommodations please call (602) 542-8027



MINUTES OF THE FLORENCE TOWN COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON MONDAY,
DECEMBER 1, 2014, AT 6:00 P.M., IN THE CHAMBERS OF TOWN HALL,
LOCATED AT 775 NORTH MAIN STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA.

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Rankin called the meeting to order at 6:08 pm.

ROLL CALL:

Present: Rankin, Smith, Celaya, Hawkins, Montafo, Walter, Woolridge
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Vice-Mayor Smith led the Pledge of Allegiance.

CALL TO THE PUBLIC/COUNCIL RESPONSE:

Call to the Public for Public Comment on issues within the jurisdiction of the
Town Council. Individual Councilmembers may respond to criticism made by
those commenting, may ask staff to review a matter raised or may ask that a
matter be put on a future agenda.

Ms. Adrianna Lahr, Florence Resident, stated that the Florence Dog Park is in need of
routine maintenance including the repair of the water fountain that has been broken for
three years. She stated she would like to see the park taken better care of and inquired
which department is responsible for the maintenance and upkeep of the facility.

Mayor Rankin acknowledged Ms. Lahr’'s concerns and asked the Parks Department to
follow up and report back to him in two weeks.

Mr. James Mannato, Town Attorney, stated that he was leaving his position with the
Town. He stated the position has been challenging, yet rewarding, providing him the
opportunity to work with highly talented and dedicated Town employees. He thanked
Ms. Lisa Garcia for her continued support and professional advice throughout his tenure
with the Town. He advised the Council to be skeptical of those who try to undermine
the Council as they are doing great things for the Town.

Mr. Dave Downey, Florence Resident, stated that he believes Councilmember Walter
would be the right person to be elected as Vice-Mayor. He stated that she is a civic-
minded person who recently was promoted to Vice-Principal of Walker-Butte
Elementary. He stated that she is committed to her family, neighbors and community,
and represents the Town of Florence well.

Ms. Denise Kollert, Florence Resident, thanked Councilmember Celaya and Vice-Mayor
Smith for their service to the Town. She thanked the Parks and Recreation Department
for the Junior Parada parade on Saturday and was happy to see so many participants
Florence Town Council Meeting

December 1, 2014
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and attendees at the event. She stated that Alison Feliz, Recreation Programmer, is
doing a great job with the Concert in the Park series and hopes it continues.

Ms. Micky McGraw, Florence Resident, stated she has not received any communication
from the Town Manager regarding the zero-usage water and sewer fees charged to
part-time residents that she brought to Council at their last regular meeting. She stated
that collectively, Caliente RV Park, Florence Gardens and Tierra Del Sol, with an
estimated 1758 RV spots of which 1540 are seasonal, pay approximately $65,957.30 in
zero-usage fees for water and sewer monthly. She stated she would like to understand
why the fees are so high and would like to have the billing protocol reviewed for a more
equitable fee for zero-usage times.

Mayor Rankin requested Mr. Charles Montoya, Town Manager, to meet with Ms.
McGraw in the next 24 hours.

Mr. Montoya stated he would collect the information and contact Ms. McGraw.
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of the November 3, November 17 and
November 21, 2014 Council Minutes.

On motion of Councilmember Montafio, seconded by Vice-Mayor Smith and carried to
approve the Council Meeting minutes of November 3, November 17 and November 21,
2014.

CALL TO THE COUNCIL

Councilmember Walter stated that the Junior Parada parade and rodeo were amazing.
She thanked the following:
— Councilmember Celaya and Vice-Mayor Smith for their service.
— Mr. Mannato for his legal guidance over the years. He will be missed.
— Ms. Garcia, for all her hard work and for everything she does for Council and for
the Town of Florence.

Councilmember Walter welcomed the newly seated Councilmembers and looks forward
to working with them.

Councilmember Montafio stated he wished Councilmember Celaya and Vice-Mayor
Smith a wonderful life away from Town Council and appreciated their hard work and
service. He congratulated the new Councilmembers and looks forward to working with
them. He stated that he appreciated Mr. Mannato’s work with the Town.

Councilmember Woolridge stated it was a pleasure working with Councilmember
Celaya and Vice-Mayor Smith. She stated Mr. Mannato has done a great job over the
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year, performing his duties with integrity and honesty, and will be missed. She stated
that she was pleased to see Ms. Garcia being recognized for her hard work and service
to the Town.

Councilmember Celaya stated that it has been an honor to serve the community. He
stated serving on the Town Council has provided him the opportunity for personal and
professional growth. He stated over the past 10 years he has seen the Town grow and
develop completing multiple projects He thanked staff for teaching him, providing
integrity and honesty to the process, and providing a strong foundation for the Town and
Council. He expressed his appreciation to all the Councilmembers, past and present,
and wished the new Councilmembers success in their new positions.

Vice-Mayor Smith stated the Town has the best departments he has seen. He stated
the service level they provide the community is outstanding. He thanked staff for their
commitment and support to the Council and Town, and to the past and current
Councilmembers who have served the community well. He reminded the current
Councilmembers and the newly seated members that the Town Council is made up of
elected members and as such they need to listen to the voters.

Mayor Rankin stated he is sad to see Councilmember Celaya and Vice-Mayor Smith
leave Council. He stated that that he agrees with Councilmember Celaya regarding the
numerous accomplishments of the Town over the years and those accomplishments
came to be through the efforts of the Town Council, staff and the voters of Florence past
and present. He stated the Town will continue to grow and move forward making
Florence better. He thanked Councilmember Celaya and Vice-Mayor Smith for
participating in those efforts.

Mayor Rankin expressed his appreciation for the patience and understanding of the
spouses and family members of those who serve or have served on the Town Council.
He stated that he understands that the needs of the Town can take time away from
family and appreciates their support of this commitment to the community.

Mayor Rankin stated that he would like to send best wishes to Mr. Wayne Costa, Public
Works Director, and hopes he gets well soon.

SWEARING IN OF THE NEWLY ELECTED OFFICIALS

Honorable Steven J. Fuller swore in new Councilmembers: Rebecca Guilin, John Lee
Anderson and re-elected Councilmember Valerie Woolridge.

ROLL CALL:

Present: Rankin, Woolridge, Hawkins, Walter, Montafio, Guilin, Anderson
PRESENTATIONS
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Mayor Tom Rankin recognizes former Vice-Mayor Smith for his dedication and
service to the community.

Mayor Rankin presented a pocket watch to Mr. Smith in gratitude for her service to the
Town. He expressed his appreciation for Mr. Smith’s service as Vice-Mayor and looks
forward to continuing to work with Mr. Smith throughout the Town in various activities.

Mayor Tom Rankin recognizes former Councilmember Celaya for his dedication
and service to the community.

Mayor Rankin presented a gift certificate to the Painted Guitar to Mr. Celaya in gratitude
for his service to the Town.

Presentation of Service Award to Lisa Garcia, Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk.

Mayor Rankin presented to Ms. Garcia a plaque representing her loyal dedication and
commitment to the Town of Florence for 20 years. He stated that Ms. Garcia joined the
Town of Florence in 1994 as the Executive Secretary/Deputy Town Clerk. She was
promoted to Town Clerk in 1997 and in 2011 added to her position, Deputy Town
Manager. He stated that Ms. Garcia earned her Master Municipal Clerk designation in
2006 and was elected twice as President of the Arizona Clerks Association.

Mayor Rankin stated that Ms. Garcia graciously performs her duties providing guidance
to Council and staff, representing the Town of Florence, its history and its community
atmosphere with genuine love and compassion for the Town.

Ms. Garcia stated that it has been a pleasure working for the Town and with staff. She
has enjoyed working for the community and looks forward to the opportunity to work for
the Town for another 10 years.

Ms. Garcia’'s family presented to her with a balloon and flowers.

Public Hearing on Resolution No. 1486-14. A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN
COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, ARIZONA, PROPOSING A ONE-TIME
SPECIFIC AMOUNT IN EXCESS OF THE STATE-IMPOSED EXPENDITURE
LIMITATION AND SETTING A SPECIAL ELECTION FOR MAY 19, 2015.

Mr. Michael Farina, Finance Director, stated that with the failure of the Home Rule
Option in August 2014, the Town is now subject to the state-imposed expenditure
limitation which will significantly reduce the Town’s budget for the next two fiscal years.

Mr. Farina stated that the Arizona State Constitution gives the voters of Florence the
ability to regain local control over the development of the budget rather than being
restricted by the state. He stated if the voters authorize a specific amount in excess of
the state-imposed expenditure limitation, the voters would be providing the ability to
develop a budget that will maintain the current level of services that the citizens of
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Florence have come to expect in the areas that include, police, fire, economic and
community development, parks and recreation, water, wastewater and sanitation
services. He stated that staff is recommending the Florence voters authorize to exceed
the state-imposed expenditure limitation for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 by $15,000,000,
allowing the Town to adopt a budget no greater than the amount that was adopted for
Fiscal Year 2014-2015.

Mr. Farina stated that the Town is required to hold two public hearings, this being the
first one. He stated the second public hearing will be December 15, 2014. Immediately
following the second hearing, Council must convene in a special meeting and vote on
the proposed excess expenditure special election. He stated if approved, a record of
the vote and the purposes of the excess expenditure special election must be published
in the newspaper. He stated on January 5, 2015 Town Council will call for the special
election to be held on the third Tuesday in May 2015.

Councilmember Montafio inquired the following:
— What will occur to the funds that are collected and are not spent under Home
Rule?
— Will the spending limitation reduce tax payer’s obligations, and if so, when would
that occur?

Mr. Farina stated that the funds that are collected through taxes, that are not able to be
spent based on the Home Rules limitations, will be left in the Town’s bank accounts. He
stated that tax payers will not see a reduction in their taxes but a reduction in services
only.

Councilmember Montafio stated that the proposed election in May is then asking to
spend the money the Town will be collecting and to continue services at our current
levels.

Mayor Rankin opened the Public Hearing, being no comments, closed the Public
Hearing.

CONSENT: All items on the consent agenda will be handled by a single vote as
part of the consent agenda, unless a Councilmember or a member of the public
objects at the time the agenda item is called.

a. *Approval of a utility easement between the Town of Florence and Arizona
Public Service Company.

b. *Approval of the acceptance of public infrastructure for maintenance into
the Town of Florence within dedicated rights of way. Pulte Home Corp. has
completed the public improvements necessary for the acceptance of:

I.  Hunt Highway Phase | (partial) and Phase IV from STA 60+62.97
Phase I northerly to STA 22+50 Phase IV.
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[I. Franklin Road from STA 32+97.05 (west of Hunt Highway) to STA
36+23.58 (east of Hunt Highway).
lll.  Spirit Way Phase Il from STA 24+00.05 to STA 42+00

*Recommendation to the Arizona Department of Liquor Licenses and Control to
approve a Special Event Liquor License to the Florence Gardens Mobile Home
Association for a January 25, 2015 3Parks Wine and Micro Brew Fund Raiser.

On motion of Councilmember Hawkins, seconded by Councilmember Walter, and
carried to approve the Consent Agenda, as written, with the exception of item 10b.

b. Approval of the acceptance of public infrastructure for maintenance into
the Town of Florence within dedicated rights of way. Pulte Home Corp. has
completed the public improvements necessary for the acceptance of:

IV. Hunt Highway Phase | (partial) and Phase IV from STA 60+62.97
Phase | northerly to STA 22+50 Phase IV.

V. Franklin Road from STA 32+97.05 (west of Hunt Highway) to STA
36+23.58 (east of Hunt Highway).

VI.  Spirit Way Phase Ill from STA 24+00.05 to STA 42+00

Councilmember Walter inquired as to the location of the property.

Mr. Dan Bonow, Pulte Homes Corp., stated that the property in question starts on Merrill
Ranch Parkway going north to Franklin Road.

Councilmember Anderson inquired if the area has been fully landscaped including the
area north of the school.

Mr. Bonow stated there is an area north of the school towards Franklin Road that is
owned by the LDS church that will be landscaped when the property is developed.

On motion of Councilmember Walter, seconded by Councilmember Anderson, and
carried to approve item 10b.

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of nomination and election of a Vice-Mayor.
Mayor Rankin provided a brief description of the duties of the Vice-Mayor that include
running meetings when the Mayor is not in attendance, attending out-of-town meetings,
and public appearances when the Mayor is not available.

Councilmember Montafio nominated Councilmember Walter as Vice-Mayor.
Councilmember Walter accepted the nomination.
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Councilmember Hawkins nominated Councilmember Woolridge as Vice-Mayor.
Councilmember Woolridge accepted the nomination.

Roll call vote to elect Councilmember Walter as Vice-Mayor:

Councilmember Montafio: Yes
Councilmember Walter: Yes
Councilmember Hawkins: No
Councilmember Anderson: Yes
Councilmember Guilin: No
Councilmember Woolridge: No
Mayor Rankin: Yes

Motion passed Yes: 4; No: 3
Councilmember Walter is elected as Vice-Mayor.
Announcement of the Mayor’s appointments to the following liaison positions:

Anthem Area
Budget Committee
Central Arizona Association of Governments
Emergency Operations Center
Greater Florence Chamber of Commerce
Industrial Development Authority of the Town of Florence, Inc.
Florence Unified School District
Four Parks Area (Florence Gardens/Caliente/Casitas)
Historic District Advisory Commission
Leagues of Cities and Towns Resolution Committee
Joint Use Library Advisory Board
Parks and Recreation Advisory Board
Pinal County Government Alliance
Pinal Partnership
Planning and Zoning Commission
Public Safety Retirement (Police and Fire)
Maricopa Association of Governments
Native American Community Tribes
(Tohono O’odham Village and Gila River Indian Community)

The Mayoral appointments were tabled to the December 15, 2014 Town Council
meeting.

CALL TO THE COUNCIL

Councilmember Hawkins congratulated Councilmember Walter for being elected Vice-
Mayor.
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Councilmember Montafio congratulated Councilmember Walter for being elected Vice-
Mayor and Councilmember Woolridge for being nominated.

Councilmember Guilin congratulated Councilmember Walter for being elected Vice-
Mayor. She stated that she is sad that Mr. Mannato is leaving the Town as he has been
a tenacious and outstanding Town Attorney.

Mayor Rankin stated that the next meeting of Council will be on December 8, 2014.

ADJOURNMENT

On motion of Councilmember Hawkins, seconded by Councilmember Montafio, and
carried to adjourn the meeting at 7:55 pm.

Tom J. Rankin, Mayor

ATTEST:

Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk

| certify that the following is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Florence Town
Council meeting held on December 1, 2014, and that the meeting was duly called to
order and that a quorum was present.

Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk
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MINUTES OF THE FLORENCE TOWN COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON MONDAY,
DECEMBER 8, 2014, AT 4:30 P.M., IN THE CHAMBERS OF TOWN HALL,
LOCATED AT 775 NORTH MAIN STREET, FLORENCE, ARIZONA.

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Rankin called the meeting to order at 4:34 pm.

ROLL CALL:

Present: Rankin, Walter, Woolridge, Hawkins, Montafio, Guilin, Anderson

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

Call to the Public for public comment on issues within the jurisdiction of the
Town Council. Council rules limit public comment to three minutes. Individual
Councilmembers may respond to criticism made by those commenting, may ask
staff to review a matter raised or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda.
However, members of the Council shall not discuss or take action on any matter
during an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for
discussion and legal action.

Ms. Ruth Harrison, Florence Resident, stated that she did not feel tonight's meeting was
communicated thoroughly to the community. She recommend to have Council meeting
notices publicized in the paper, the Wednesday prior to the meeting, to give the citizens
a better opportunity to attend all meetings. She stated that she feels this type of notice
would assist with the transparency of the Council.

ADJOURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION: For the purpose of discussion of the public
body, pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(1), to interview candidates for Interim
Prosecutor and Interim Town Attorney; and for contract negotiations with said
attorneys pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(4).

On motion of Councilmember Montafio, seconded by Councilmember Hawkins, and
carried to adjourn to Executive Session.

ADJOURN FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION

On motion of Councilmember Woolridge, seconded by Councilmember Hawkins, and
carried to adjourn from Executive Session.

NEW BUSINESS

Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of entering into a contract for an Interim Town
Prosecutor.
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On motion of Vice-Mayor Walter, seconded by Councilmember Hawkins, and carried to
approve a contract with Richard V. Husk as interim Town Prosecutor.

Discussion/Approval/Disapproval of entering into a contract with a law firm to
provide Interim Legal Services to the Town of Florence.

On motion of Vice-Mayor Walter, seconded by Councilmember Montafio, and carried to
enter into contract with Dickinson Wright, PLLC, to provide interim legal services to the
Town of Florence.

Resolution No. 1490-14:
Mr. Charles Montoya, Town Manager, read Resolution No. 1490-14 by title only.

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF FLORENCE, PINAL COUNTY, ARIZONA,
AFFIRMING THE TOWN OF FLORENCE'S PREFERENCES REGARDING THE
PROPOSED ADOT NORTH-SOUTH FREEWAY CORRIDOR.

Mr. Mark Eckhoff, Community Development Director, stated that the North-South
Corridor is a 45 mile freeway between Apache Junction and Eloy. He stated that ADOT
is seeking comments on specific route alternatives that will be studied in greater detail
during the next phase of the study. Town Council had previously approved corridor
refinements allowing the Town to better plan for future density and to ensure that the
freeway is beneficial to the Town. He stated that the location of the corridor was a
critical consideration in the planning of Territory Square Zoning District and the North
End Framework Vision Plan.

Mr. Eckhoff stated that ADOT held public hearings in November 2014. The comment
period for this stage of the study will remain open until January 9, 2015. Staff believes it
is essential that the Town continue to be proactive in this process to ensure that the
final corridor is as close as possible to the preferences of the Town. He stated that the
resolution affirms the preferences of the Town, denoting the segments of the corridor
that are preferred and essential to the long term prosperity and sustainability of the
Town. He stated that the information regarding where to send written comments to
ADOT is located on the Town website. All comments must be received no later than
January 9, 2015.

On motion of Councilmember Montafio, seconded by Councilmember Woolridge, and
carried to adopt Resolution No. 1490-14.

WORK SESSION WITH LOCAL VENDORS REGARDING FARMERS MARKET
DOWNTOWN.
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Ms. Jennifer Evans, Management Analyst, stated that the Chamber of Commerce
helped develop the Farmer’s Market in 2002 and during their overseeing of the market
requested that the vendor fees be waived for this weekly event.

Ms. Evans stated in 2011 the Town approved a policy that required all venders to have
a vendors permit when participating in any event within the Town. Based on the criteria
of the policy, vendors would need a regular or exemption permit in order to participate in
the events. Most of the vendors for the Farmer’s Market would qualify for an exemption.
She stated that staff is trying to bring the Arriola Square Farmer's Market into
compliance with current Town policy.

Ms. Evans stated that the following is being recommended:
- Make it an artisans market and allow vendors with hand crafted products
- Draw produce vendors and value-added agricultural products.

Ms. Evans stated that staff is proposing to move the Farmer's Market to 6™ Street; near
Padilla Park and change the days and times of operation to better accommodate the
public who commute into Town on a daily basis. She stated that it is being
recommended that the Farmer's Market be held on the 1% and 3™ Thursday of the
month, from 11:00 am to 3:00 pm, and to be in conjunction with other activities already
planned at Padilla Park. The vendors would be required to have a vendor permit with
the Town and to set up a free-standing booth. They would not be allowed to sell directly
out of their vehicles. She stated this would preserve the high-quality image of the
market.

Ms. Evans stated that a majority of Farmer Markets held in our region are held on
Saturdays. She stated that Flagstaff holds a market on Sundays during the summer
months and Cottonwood holds their market July through October on Thursday
evenings. She stated that all the markets had artistic and food/produce vendors. A
majority of the markets researched were started by a municipality then were turned over
to the private sector once they become successful.

Councilmember Anderson inquired what the definition of handmade would be for the
market.

Ms. Evans stated that the product being sold must be made by the selling vendor. She
stated that the market is for hobbyists who need an outlet for their arts and crafts and is
not for items that are mass-produced.

Mayor Rankin stated that the name of the market would have to change to better reflect
the mix of artisans and produce/food vendors. He stated when the Farmer’s Market first
started it ran from one end of Main Street to the other and now there are just a few
vendors at Arriola Square.
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Mayor Rankin stated that on Saturdays there are only a few shops open on Main Street.
He would like to see the market reach from Arriola Square to Padilla Park bringing the
public out to Main Street. He stated that he disagrees with changing the market day to
Thursday as he does not believe it would have the attendance needed to be successful
and that the Town has a higher level of traffic on Fridays and Saturdays that would lend
to a more successful market.

Mayor Rankin inquired as to what the fee was for a special event permit.

Ms. Evans stated that if a vendor made more than $3,000 a year they would be
considered a commercial vendor and the fee for the license would be $10. She stated
that a majority of the vendors who participate in the Farmer’'s Market would qualify for
an exemption as they make less than $3,000 a year and there would not be a fee for the
special event permit.

Councilmember Woolridge stated that she was in favor of the current licensing policy as
it provides the Town with the information needed to know who is participating in the
event, what they are selling and if there is a problem, which can be held accountable.

Mayor Rankin inquired as to how extensive is the application for an event license.

Ms. Evans stated that a license for a permanent business is several pages and requires
a great amount of information whereas a special event permit is only one page.

Councilmember Hawkins stated that based on the information provided the Town
should start with the Thursday market but still allow the Saturday market until the
Thursday market is successful.

Mayor Rankin is concerned that the Towns and Cities researched are larger than
Florence and have a higher population to draw from for a market.

Councilmember Hawkins stated it might be easier to get more vendors from some of
these areas to come to Florence and will be available on a Thursday verses a Saturday.

Councilmember Woolridge stated that if the goal is to capture those who commute into
Florence for work, the hours of market would need to be later in the afternoon into early
evening to allow workers to take their purchases directly home.

Councilmember Montafio inquired if the market could be held on Thursday and
Saturday.

Mayor Rankin inquired if vendors have been located for a Thursday market.

Ms. Evans stated that she has been able to make contact with five local vendors who
would be interested in the Thursday market.
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Mayor Rankin stated that there is a concern with produce vendors who have a limited
window to sell their produce and if they do not make money, they will not continue to
participate. He stated that advertising for the market is going to be critical to its
success.

Councilmember Anderson stated that it might be a good idea to start the market on a
seasonal basis until it grows and can sustain a year-round program.

Ms. Evans stated that she is recommending the market to be seasonal from October
through April.

Councilmember Montafio stated there is a concern with preferential treatment of
location at the market. He stated that vendor space should be on a first-come-first-
service basis as long as the vendor has a permit. He does not believe a vendor should
have a reserved location.

Councilmember Hawkins stated that he has wanted to see advertising for the Town and
this would be an opportunity to promote the Town and the market.

Councilmember Guilin inquired if a cost study has been completed to determine the cost
of the market including advertising, operations and staff time.

Ms. Evans stated that the market does not currently have a budget but is looking at
using free social media and with a few hundred dollars a month for print advertising the
market would receive strong local media exposure. She stated that she has estimated
that it will take approximately 20 hours of staff time to coordinate and operate the
market weekly.

Mayor Rankin inquired as to the number of vendors that have been identified to
participate in the market.

Ms. Evans stated that she has identified 5 artisans that would be interested in the
market in addition to the craft and jewelry vendors.

Mayor Rankin stated that he would like to see more input from produce vendors and
what they believe would be the right day of the week for the market, times, and
seasonality that would help a new market be successful.

Councilmember Anderson stated that he would recommend a name for the market like
the Florence Peoples Market.

Councilmember Woolridge stated that she has a vendor from Casa Grande that may be
interested in the participating in the market and will provide that information to Ms.
Evans.
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Ms. Evans stated that she will continue to build her vendor list and develop diversity in
the types of vendors; their availability and the thoughts on what they think will work and
make the market successful.

Mayor Rankin inquired as to what the thoughts have been for those vendors who do not
fit within the categories of a Farmers Market.

Ms. Evans stated that the model that is being used to develop the market for the Town
is based on the markets that are being run in other towns and cities in the area.

Ms. Debbie Kiern, Florence Resident, stated that the current vendors of the market are
willing to work with the Town and that they currently do keep a written record of the
vendors that participate each week with their contact information which is then turned
over to Christy Cox. She stated that she does believe having the market two nights a
week would be good and with more advertising could be very successful.

Mr. Donald Underdonk Il, Florence Resident, stated that he agrees the name of the
market should be broader and reflect the community. He stated that he has been
working with Debbie Kiern to develop a small brochure for the market to be distributed
in businesses around Town and in Coolidge and Casa Grande but is holding off until the
situation with the Town is resolved. He stated that he believes not holding the market
on a Saturday would be detrimental to the market as they do have many customers that
might be lost if the market is moved. He stated that he does agree with the Town that
the market does need to be organized and properly advertised.

Mr. Dennis Irvin, Florence Resident, stated that he would be the one vendor that does
not fit the product compliance for the market. He stated that he would move to a
different location but would like to stay in Florence if possible.

Ms. Ruth Harrison, Florence Resident, inquired if the new location will be on a back
parking lot. She stated that she understands that the group would like to stay on Main
Street.

Ms. Evans stated that she will inquire with other municipalities that have Farmer’'s
Markets what their licensing process is and build a matrix of produce vendors inquiring
what they would need to participate in the Town’s Farmer’s Market.

Mr. Larry Pfeiffer, Florence Resident, stated the Farmer’'s Market group has been self-
governing and believes the compliance and permitting process the Town is concerned
with is adding a level of confusion. He stated that he believes Main Street is in a great
need of more retail options and the Farmer’s Market has been operating for 12 years on
Main Street and been able to sustain itself when many other businesses have not. He
stated that he would like to see the Town encourage and support the Saturday market
along with developing a Thursday market.
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Mr. Montoya stated that he would recommend that staff go back and do the research
that has been discussed this evening and come back to Council in January with a study
session to review staff's findings. He stated that while the research is being done, the
Town should allow the Arriola Square Farmer’s Market to continue as it normally does.

Mayor Rankin stated that he agrees with an additional study session in January 2015
with members of Council in concurrence.

CALL TO THE PUBLIC
There were no public comments.
CALL TO THE COUNCIL

Councilmember Anderson stated that he was impressed with the attendance numbers
at the Holiday Parade Friday night and complimented staff for their hard work.

Councilmember Montafo stated that he would like to see the attendance numbers
continue through Founder's Day and Country Thunder upcoming events in the spring.

Councilmember Hawkins stated that he would like to see the Farmer’'s Market situation
resolved in a timely fashion with simplicity.

Vice-Mayor Walter congratulated Alison Feliz, Recreation Programmer, who is
graduating with her Bachelors in Parks and Recreation.

Mayor Rankin stated that he along with the Town Council send their condolences to the
Celaya family for their loss and to the families of Manual Ruiz and Jim Martin. He
stated that the parade was a beautiful event and he appreciated the 40 entries and the
efforts of staff.

ADJOURNMENT

On motion of Councilmember Montafio, seconded by Councilmember Hawkins, and
carried to adjourn the meeting at 8:53 pm.

Tom J. Rankin, Mayor

ATTEST:
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Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk

| certify that the following is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Florence Town
Council special meeting held on December 8, 2014, and that the meeting was duly
called to order and that a quorum was present.

Lisa Garcia, Town Clerk
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TOWN OF FLORENCE AGENDA ITEM

COUNCIL ACTION FORM 10a.
MEETING DATE. December 15, 2014 X Action
[] Information Only
DEPARTMENT: Parks and Recreation [] Public Hearing
[ ] Resolution
[ ] Ordinance

STAFF PRESENTER: Bryan Hughes

. , Regulat
Parks & Recreation Director glfii;?r:é
[ 2" Reading
SUBJECT: Proposed Fitness and Recreation Center [] Other

RECOMMENDED MOTION/ACTION:

Option #1: Motion to authorize staff to issue a Request for Proposals to the short-listed
design-build firms for the proposed Fithess and Recreation Center and establish a
maximum project budget of $6,750,000.

Option #2: Motion to suspend the project indefinitely due to budgetary constraints.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:

At the Work Session on July 31, 2014, the Town Council directed staff to get cost
estimates for construction of a Fitness and Recreation Center that will allow for indoor
athletics, cardio and strength training, and other recreation pursuits.

On September 15, 2014, the Town Council further directed staff to issue a Request for
Qualifications (RFQ) to secure a design-build team for a Fitness and Recreation Center.

Due to state procurement laws related to design-build, a Fitness and Recreation Center
project needed to be procured separately from the Library/Recreation Complex project,
but could be constructed concurrently.

On October 23, 2014, the Town Clerk’s Office documented the receipt of 12 Statements
of Qualifications (SOQ) for the above referenced project. The project selection committee
reviewed and scored the SOQs based on the criteria referenced in the RFQ and short-
listed the five most qualified design-build teams as follows:

Haydon Building Corp/Architekton

Low Mountain Construction/Hidell and Associates

Sun Eagle/Breckenridge Group

Adolfson & Peterson Construction/Gabor Lorant Architects
D.L. Withers Construction/Saemisch + De Bella Architects

arwnE
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The short-listed design-build teams will be issued a Request for Proposal upon further
direction from the Town Council.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

Construction Costs

Based on information provided in the SOQs, staff is estimating a 30,000 square foot
facility at a cost of approximately $225 per square foot. The total cost for construction
and furniture, fixtures and equipment would be estimated at an amount not to exceed
$6,750,000. There is currently no funding identified for this project in the Town Budget
for FY15 or the Capital Improvement Plan.

Proposed Recreation Center

Proposed Amenities Include:

e Gymnasium (1-2 Courts)
Indoor Track (3-Lane)
Cardio and Strength Training
Stretching Area
Aerobics/Dance Room
Climbing Wall
Locker Rooms
Social/Gaming Room
Kids Club (Child Watch)
Reception
Administration (2 Offices, 2 Shared Work Stations)
Lighted Parking

Annual Expenditure and Revenue Estimates

e Recreation Center

o0 Expenditures — Staff is estimating that it will cost approximately $254,000
for salaries and benefits and $165,150 for operations and maintenance for
a total of $419,150 annually to operate the facility. $94,900 was budgeted
in FY15 to operate the Fitness Center, so the net increase is estimated to
be $324,250.

0 Revenues — Staff is estimating that we will generate $104,750, or 25%
cost recovery, from memberships and daily drop-in fees. It is anticipated
that this could grow in subsequent years.

0 Net Operating Costs — Estimated to be $314,400 annually.
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Page 2 of 3



Summary:

Construction of a Fitness and Recreation Center is estimated at an amount not to
exceed $6,750,000 and cost up to an estimated $419,150 annually for operations and
maintenance.

The pending expenditure limitations would have a direct effect on funding construction
and operational costs. No funding sources have been identified for this project or
ongoing operations and maintenance.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff will proceed as directed by Town Council; however there are two options to
consider:

Option #1: Motion to authorize staff to issue a Request for Proposals (RFP) to the short-
listed design-build firms for the proposed Fitness and Recreation Center and establish a
maximum project budget of $6,750,000.

Option #2: Motion to suspend the project indefinitely due to budgetary constraints.

ATTACHMENTS:

Request for Qualifications with Schedule of Events attached
SOQ Scoring Summary
Notice of Design-Build Short List

Subject: Proposed Fitness and Recreation Center Meeting Date: December 15, 2014
Page 3 of 3



Town of Florence

TOWN OF FLORENCE

A

Request for Qualifications
For Design-Build Services

Town of Florence
775 N. Main Street
P.O. Box 2670
Florence, Arizona 85132
(520) 868-7582

Bryan Hughes, Project Manager



Public Notice

Town of Florence

Invitations for Design-Build Services

Request for Qualifications

The Town of Florence hereby solicits a Statement of Qualifications for Design-Build
Services from qualified and experienced firms or individuals for the construction of a
fithess and recreation center on a portion of an undeveloped 40 acre pad located
directly west of Town Hall in Florence, AZ 85132.

To secure a complete copy of the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) package, visit the
Town of Florence website at www.florenceaz.gov/rfp.

A Statement of Qualifications pre-submittal meeting is scheduled for Friday, October
10, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. at the Council Chambers at Florence Town Hall, located at
775 North Main Street. Attendance is required for all those planning to submit a
Statement of Qualifications (SOQ).

The Town of Florence must receive proposals no later than 3:00 PM, local time,
Wednesday, October 22, 2014. Mail or deliver your completed Statement of
Qualifications to the Office of the Town Clerk, Florence Town Hall, 775 North Main
Street, P.O. Box 2670, Florence, Arizona 85132. No faxed proposals. Failure of the
proposer to complete all of the requested information may result in rejection of the
proposal.

Persons with disabilities may request a reasonable accommodation, by contacting the
504/ADA Coordinator for the Town of Florence at (520)-868-7554 or (520)-868-7502
(TDD). Please make all requests as early as possible so as to allow time to arrange
the accommodation.

The Town of Florence is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer.


http://www.florenceaz.gov/rfp.

Design-Build Services

The Town of Florence hereby solicits Statement of Qualifications for Design-Build
Services from the qualified and experienced firms for the design and construction of a
fithess and recreation center on a portion of an undeveloped 40 acre pad located
directly west of Town Hall in Florence, AZ 85132.

See Exhibit 1 for a schematic drawing of the location of the project.

Background

The Town of Florence was founded in 1866 and is the fifth oldest incorporated
municipality in Arizona. Florence is a rural community situated in the central portion of
Pinal County, Arizona about 45 minutes away from the Phoenix and Tucson
metropolitan areas. Florence, at an elevation of 1,493 feet, has been the county seat
since its formation in 1875. The current residential population in Florence is
approximately 9,000. The projected regional growth trend places Florence directly in the
path of rapid development.

The Town Council has expressed an interest in the construction of a fitness and
recreation center to complement other facilities currently under contract and scheduled
for completion in 2015, including a library and activity center, aquatics center, and
athletic fields and sport courts.

Government Operations

Florence is a full-service council-manager form of government with a mayor, council and
town manager who oversees the operations of the following departments:
Administration, Courts, Finance, Fire, Library, Parks and Recreation, Community
Development, Police, Utilities, and Public Works.

Florence Data

Incorporated Area: 62 square miles
Municipal Planning Area: 153 square miles
Elevation: 1,493 feet above sea level
Population: 25,971

Infrastructure:

o Water: Town of Florence and Johnson Utilities
Sewer: Town of Florence and Johnson Utilities
Streets: Town of Florence and Arizona Department of Transportation
Electric: APS and SRP
Gas: Southwest Gas
Sanitation: Right Away Disposal

OO O O O O



Project Description

The project consists of all aspects associated with the design and construction of a
recreation center, including all on-site and off-site improvements required to support the
facility.

Proposed Recreation Center

Proposed Amenities Include:

e Gymnasium (1-2-courts)

e Indoor Track (3-Lane)
Cardio and Strength Training
Stretching Area
Aerobics/Dance Room
Climbing Wall
Locker Rooms
Social/Gaming Room
Kids Club (Child Watch)
Reception
Administration (2 Offices, 2 Shared Work Stations)
Lighted Parking

Design Requirements

The design, character and architectural scale of the building and ancillary
improvements should generally complement the historic downtown area and be
consistent with the vision expressed in the Town’s North End Framework Vision Plan
and the regulatory framework established within the Territory Square Zoning District
applicable for the subject property. These documents are available at
www.florenceaz.gov/pz-documents.

Utilities

Design shall include all utilities and infrastructure: water, sanitary sewer, drainage,
telecommunications, electrical, gas, cable, etc. that are necessary for the operation and
safety of the facility. Any off-site infrastructure (water, sanitary, storm drainage, gas,
electrical) required for the development of this site and operation of the facility shall
have been investigated and discussed with appropriate authorities to ensure that
services to the proposed site can be achieved including roads and streets.

Pre-Submittal Meeting

A Statement of Qualifications pre-submittal meeting is scheduled for Friday, October 10,
2014 at 10:00 a.m. at the Council Chambers at Florence Town Hall, located at 775
North Main Street. Attendance is required for all those planning to submit a Statement
of Qualifications (SOQ).


http://www.florenceaz.gov/pz-documents.

Preliminary Scope of Work

The following Scope of Work generally describes the consultant services that
are required, but are not limited to:

1. Pre-Design:
e Site Visit with Design-Build team and Town of Florence
e Pre-Design Meeting

2. Conceptual Design:
e Conceptual Design, Design Submissions
e Client Reviews, Comments
Review Meetings
Revisions Requested by Client
Final Conceptual Design Approval by Client

3. Schematic Design (30% Completion):

e Schematic Design, Design Submissions
Client Reviews, Comments, Review Meetings
Revisions Requested by Client
Final Schematic Design Submittal
Final Schematic Design Approval by Client

4. Design Development (60% Completion):

e Design Development, Design Submissions
Client Reviews, Comments, Review Meetings
Revisions Requested by Client
Final Design Development Submittal
Final Design Development Approval by Client

5. Construction Documents (95% Completion):
e Construction Document Submittals
Client Reviews, Comments, Review Meetings
Revisions Requested by Client
Final Construction Document Submittal
Final Construction Document Approval by Client

6. Permit Documents:
¢ Revisions Requested by Client
e Submission to Town of Florence for Permit Review



7. Pre-Construction:
e Performing a constructability review
e Conduct a pre-construction conference with the Town of Florence, Sub-
contractors, and Utility Companies.

8. Construction:
e Schedule tracking
Track sub-contractor work
Maintaining organized photographic records
Maintaining as-built notes and drawings
Maintaining ASI & RFI logs, submitting questions and tracking decisions
formally.
Managing and tracking change orders and project budgets
Submitting progress payments
Weekly construction meetings with Town of Florence, and Sub-contractors
Punch list walk-through, review and completion

9. Post Construction:

e Complete project documentation including but not limited to: Change order
summary, final detailed budget report, project acceptance documentation,
contract closeout

e As-built drawings submitted to Client

e Training of Town of Florence Personnel

Project Schedule

Refer to Exhibit 2 — Schedule of Events. The Schedule of Events is subject to change
at the direction of the Town Council.

Statement of Qualifications Requirements

The organization of the Statement of Qualifications is intended to be as brief as
possible while addressing the requested components adequately.

Submittal:

One original and seven copies of the Statement of Qualifications must be mailed or
delivered by the date, time and location identified in the RFP. Submittals are limited to
forty 8.5” X 11” pages (minimum 12 pt. size text) or graphics. Submittals may be double
sided. The limitation is a page count limitation, not a sheet count. Failure to comply with
the page limitation may result in rejection of the proposal.

Note that the content in the appendix does not need to be included in the total page
limitation.

Also please submit one electronic version of the Statement of Qualifications on a CD,
USB, or disk, using a current version of Word or a PDF File.



Content:

The Statement of Qualifications must include each of the following sections and
information. They are not listed here in order of importance, but every effort should be
made to maintain the same order in the proposals to facilitate comparisons.

1.

Cover Letter: List the name of the prime (and supportive) firm(s), and the project
manager, his/her address, and the telephone, and email information for the
project. The cover letter shall also identify the firm or prime firm that has the
authority to negotiate and contractually bind the firm or prime firm (if different
from the project manager). His or her title, address, telephone, fax, email
information shall also be provided. The cover letter shall count in the page limit
identified above.

Member Roles and Capabilities: List members of the firm/team selected for this
project. The project manager and key task managers that will be directly and
regularly working on this project must be identified, as well as any consultants.
Briefly describe the directly related project experience of the project manager and
team members. Include information that describes the role of the team members,
related project experience (i.e. year project was prepared, budget and project
duration). Provide a complete resume in the appendix of the proposal.

Management Plan: Provide a diagram or outline for the teams proposed
management strategy outlining oversights, general team member, consultant
responsibilities, and points of contacts. Provide the name of the Project Manager
and his/her responsibilities.

Subcontractor Selection Plan: Each Statement of Qualifications shall include a
proposed subcontractor selection plan and a requirement that the proposed
subcontractor selection plan must select subcontractors based on a combination of
gualifications and price and shall not select subcontractors based on price alone.

Key Issues: Please identify at least four key issues that must be addressed with
this project and briefly state how your scope of work will resolve these issues in a
comprehensive manner.

Timeline: As part of your Statement of Qualifications, a timeline schedule for the
project shall be provided.

. Samples of Work: Provide a minimum of three samples of work that were

completed for similar projects in scope. Include photos or images and a brief
description of each sample, including square footage and final construction cost.
Contact information should be provided for each project listed. Projects ideally
completed within past five to ten years.

References: Include at least three references from directly related projects
(preferably municipal projects such as recreation centers). Include name, title,
address, telephone, fax, and email of contact person and name of project.



9. Appendix:

a. Scope of Work: Include your specific Scope of Work using the same
format provided in the Preliminary Scope of Work. Include and clarify all
base components and optional services. Note whether optional services
are available within the proposed team, or would be performed through
additional consultants. It is essential that the specific Scope of Work
addressed in your proposal at least satisfy the Preliminary Scope of Work
outlined in this RFQ. Failure to comply with these requirements may
diminish the scoring of your proposal. Your proposals should clearly
indicate a full understanding of how the project is implemented and
maintained. Each short listed firm/team is highly encouraged to critically
review this scope and refine/augment it as necessary. Creatively departing
from this scope is also encouraged. All deviations from the Preliminary
Scope of Work shall be summarized in the proposals.

b. Insurance and Bonds:
Employer’s Liability $500,000-1,000,000

General Liability

a. General Aggregate $2,000,000

b. Products — Completed Operations Aggregate $2,000,000

c. Personal and Advertising Injury $2,000,000

d. Each Occurrence (Bodily Injury & Property Damage) $2,000,000
e. Excess or Umbrella Liability

1) General Aggregate per job $3,000,000

per policy year $5,000,000

2) Each Occurrence per job $3,000,000

per policy year $5,000,000

Automobile Liability
a. Bodily Injury:

Each Person $1,000,000

Each Accident $1,000,000
b. Property Damage:

Each Accident $1,000,000
c. Combined Single Limit of $1,000,000

Contractual Liability
a. Bodily Injury:

Each Accident $2,000,000

Annual Aggregate $2,000,000
b. Property Damage:

Each Accident $2,000,000

Annual Aggregate $2,000,000

Each Accident $2,000,000

Annual Aggregate $2,000,000



Workman’s Compensation

a. Bodily Injury by Accident each accident $1,000,000
b. Bodily Injury by Disease each employee $1,000,000
c. Bodily Injury by Disease policy limit $1,000,000

The Town of Florence requires that a certificate of Liability and Workman'’s
Compensation Insurance be provided with limits of liability and the Town
of Florence named as additional insured.

c. Bond
The successful firm shall be required to furnish bonds in the full penal sum
of the Contract Price covering faithful performance of the Contract and
payment obligations arising thereunder. Such bonds shall be furnished
pursuant to the Contract Documents on the date of execution of the
Contract.”

Evaluation
Each Statement of Qualifications will be evaluated on the following criteria (100 points
possible), in order to be selected for an interview:

Experience of the Project Manager, Designer, General Contractor, the
organization and the consultants who will do the work (35 points)
Consultants' understanding of the Town's needs (20 points)

Scope of work (15 points)

Clarity and succinctness of the proposal (10 points)

Discretionary (10 points)

Subcontractor Selection Plan (5 points)

Proposal conforms to format (5 points)

Selection Process

The Selection Committee will evaluate all valid proposals based on the evaluation
criteria set forth herein. The Town may or may not interview any of the firms, based on
the evaluation scoring, to discuss the proposer’s qualifications, proposed scope of work,
and other related items.

If interviews are held, then the scoring of the interviews will be evaluated based on the
following criteria (100 points possible):

Experience of the Project Manager, Designer, General Contractor, the
organization and the consultants who will do the work (35 points)
Consultants' understanding of the Town's needs (25 points)

Scope of work (20 points)

Clarity and succinctness of the presentation (10 points)

Discretionary (10 points)



If interviews are not held, then proposals will be scored based on the criteria identified in
the Evaluation section within this RFQ.

Based on scoring criteria identified through the evaluation and possible interview
scoring, the Selection Committee will make a determination of what proposers, if any,
qualify to make the Town'’s final list. The final list will contain no less than three firms
and no more than five firms.

Firms that make the Town'’s final list through the initial RFQ process will be invited to
submit a proposal that includes the firms experience, qualifications, scope of work,
project budget for design and construction, project schedule, and other relevant
information. The Selection Committee will evaluate and score the proposals and then
select the firm that is best qualified to complete the project. If the Town is not able to
negotiate an agreement with the Selection Committee’s top selection, then the Town will
negotiate a contract with the Selection Committee’s second selection, and so on.

If necessary, interviews will be held at:

Town of Florence

775 North Main Street

Florence, AZ 85132

Date(s) and time(s) to be determined.

Town Budget

The Town Council has not yet established a budget for this project.

Deadline

All copies of the Statement of Qualifications, including one original and six copies, must
be received and clearly labeled “Town of Florence Fitness and Recreation Center
Design-Build Services, Attn: Office of the Town Clerk” at the Florence Town Hall, 775 N.
Main Street, P.O. Box 2670, Florence, Arizona 85132 by 3:00 pm local time on
Wednesday, October 22, 2014. Statement of Qualifications may not be faxed nor
electronically transmitted to the Town. Proposals, which are received after the deadline,
will not be considered. Submitters must ensure delivery (not postmarking) by the date
and time indicated above.

All questions should be submitted to Bryan Hughes by email to
bryan.hughes@florenceaz.gov no later than Wednesday, October 15, 2014 by 3:00
pm local time, to ensure major issues and answers are resolved to all groups
submitting Statement of Qualifications. All questions answered by the Town will be
posted on the Town’s website at www.florenceaz.gov/rfp.

The Town of Florence is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer. Persons
with disabilities requesting reasonable accommodations may contact the Town of
Florence ADA Coordinator at (520)-868-7554 or (520)-868-7502 (TDD) at least 72
hours in advance.


mailto:bryan.hughes@florenceaz.gov
http://www.florenceaz.gov/rfp.

Reservation Rights

The Town of Florence reserves the sole right to evaluate the Statement of
Quialifications submitted, waive any irregularity, evaluate and select any firm, and/or
reject any and all Statement of Qualifications in part or in whole. The Town may
contact the firm during its review of proposals for additional clarification or
information.

The firm is entirely responsible for all costs associated with the preparation of this
Statement of Qualifications. The Town will not reimburse the selected firm for any work
performed prior to the execution of a contract.

The Town of Florence may or may not proceed with issuing a Request for Proposals for
this project following the RFQ process.

Protest Procedure

Bid protests shall be submitted in writing to: Town Manager, Florence Town Hall, 775
North Main Street, P.O. Box 2670, Florence, Arizona 85132, phone (520) 868-7500 or
(520) 868-7502 (TDD Relay) within 72 hours of notification award. Protests must
contain at a minimum, the name, address, and telephone number of the protester; the
signature of the protester or its representative and evidence of the authority to sign; a
detailed statement of the legal and factual grounds of the protest including copies of
relevant data; and the form of relief requested. Within three business days of receipt,
and after consultation with legal counsel, the Town will respond to the protest.



EXHBIT 1

Schematic Drawing of Project Location
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EXHBIT 2
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Town of Florence 0F FLORE
Parks and Recreation Department i ‘

Proposed Fitness & Recreation Center

Schedule of Events

Selection Schedule

Issue Request for Qualifications (RFQ) September 30, 2014
Statement of Qualifications (SOQ) Pre-Submittal

Meeting October 10, 2014
Deadline for Questions October 15, 2014
SOQ Deadline October 22, 2014
Evaluate SOQs October 23-27, 2014
Town Council Meeting November 3, 2014

Announcement of Short-Listed Firms and
Mandatory Technical Proposal Pre-Submittal

Meeting November 4, 2014
Mandatory Technical Proposal Pre-Submittal

Meeting November 12, 2014
Alternate Technical Concepts Discussions November 17-21, 2014
Technical and Price Proposals Deadline December 3, 2014
Evaluate Responsiveness, Oral Interviews, and

Scoring of Technical Proposals December 4-9, 2014
Cash Flow and Escrow Documentation Due December 10, 2014
Public Opening of Price Proposals December 17, 2014
Town Council Meeting January 5, 2015
Award of Contract January 5, 2015
Notice to Proceed January 12, 2015

Design-Construction Schedule

Project Kick-off January 12, 2015
Begin Design Phase (120 days) January 12, 2015
Begin Construction (240 days) May 12, 2015
All Submittals Due May 22, 2015
Project Construction 50% Complete September 9, 2015
First Walkthrough / Punch-List December 8, 2015
Project Substantially Complete / Final Walkthrough January 7, 2016

Revised 9/30/2014




TOWN OF FLORENCE
PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT

NOTICE OF DESIGN-BUILD SHORT-LIST FOR FITNESS & RECREATION CENTER

Date: November 14, 2014

Subject: RFQ Selection Committee Scoring Results — Fitness & Recreation Center

On October 23, 2014, the Town Clerk’s Office documented the receipt of twelve (12) Statements of
Qualifications (SOQ) for the above referenced project. The project selection committee reviewed and
scored the SOQs based on the criteria referenced in the Request for Qualifications and has short-listed
the five most qualified design-build teams as follows:

Haydon Building Corp/Architekton

Low Mountain Construction/Hidell and Associates

Sun Eagle/Breckenridge Group

Adolfson & Peterson Construction/Gabor Lorant Architects
D.L. Withers Construction/Saemisch + De Bella Architects

arwDE

The short-listed design-build teams will be issued a Request for Proposal upon further direction from the
Town Council.

Respectfully,

Bryan G. es, CPRE
Parks and Recreation Director

P.O. Box 2670 « Florence, Arizona 85132 « (520) 868-7589 « www.florenceaz.gov
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Summary Scoring

Statement of Qualifications (SOQ) Scoring - Fitness & Recreation Center

Selection Committee

Design-Build Team | Member #1 | Member #2 | Member #3 | Member #4 | Member #5 | | TOTAL| | AVG |
Points Possible | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 1200 | [ 500 | | 100 |
Haydon Building Corp 86 74 96 98 91 445 89
Low Mountain Construction 70 78 90 87 95 420 84
Sun Eagle Corporation 70 92 75 82 87 406 81
Adolfson & Peterson Construction 86 59 87 86 83 401 80
DL Withers Construction 73 70 86 86 83 398 80
CORE Construction 92 43 85 81 89 390 78
FCI Constructors 80 71 77 84 78 390 78
Concord General Contracting 86 84 74 62 73 379 76
Weitz 82 60 76 69 71 358 72
BarkerMorrissey Contracting 70 50 79 69 82 350 70
WE O'Neil Construction 83 33 78 70 69 333 67
Bayley Construction 70 24 73 60 81 308 62

11/14/2014



MEMORANDUM

To:

From:

Cc:

Date:

Re:

Mayor and Town Council

Charles Montoya, Town Manager |‘N ol |
Lisa Garcia, Deputy Town Manager/Town Clerk v
Department Heads

December 15, 2014
Bi-Weekly Update

Department Updates

Community Development

Seven single family home permits for November.

Grading and foundation activities underway on the library/aquatics center site.
New Inspector getting trained and acclimated.

Working on tenant improvements to new Community Development office and
preparing for office move in January.

Working on Johnson Ranch Estates GPA and PUD cases.

Having early discussions regarding possible annexations.

Helping Caliente update their monument sign (digital reader sign versus existing
marquee).

Working on update to Town’s Floodplain Management ordinance.

Staff assisting with 2015 Home Tour event.

Working on new subdivision applications for Anthem at Merrill Ranch.
Commencing construction review process on new solar farm proposed for Monterra
project site.

Finance Department

Completed final draft and review of CAFR. It is anticipated that the CAFR and audit
will be presented on December 15, 2014.

Completed two assistance to firefighter grant applications.

Nearing completion of fulfilling eligibility requirements for first two homeowners
signed up for housing rehabilitation.

Information Technology Department

Planned and quoted the addition of wireless desktop microphones in the Council
chambers.

Installed the new SCADA Wide Area Network to cover all Town utility infrastructures.
Worked with National Guard to improve addressing information.

Library



Parks

Police

The State Library has informed FCL that our application for SGIA Construction
funding in the amount of $99,280 has been approved. The official award letter is to
follow. SGIA Construction grants are typically in the $5,000 to $20,000 range, so we
are quite thrilled to receive the entire amount requested. These funds will be used in
the construction of the Children’s collection area of the new library facility.

16 people attended a local author panel on November 21% at 5:30 pm. Authors
Daniel Pike (“The Wolf of Descarta”), StevieAnne Petitt (“Egos Are Like Farts...: A
Comedic Approach to Conscious Living”), and Kathy McCoy, PhD (“Purr Therapy:
What Timmy & Marina Taught Me About Life, Love and Loss”) each spoke for a
short period, followed by an audience Q&A. This program was made possible
through the support of the Friends of the Florence Community Library.

1,494 total items were circulated between Saturday, November 22" and
Wednesday, November 26™. 121 holds were placed. 230 computer users were
recorded in the computer lab. The average computer use session was 45.370
minutes. For the week of November 16" — November 22", there were 368 wireless
sessions.

2,140 total items were circulated between Saturday, November 15" and Friday,
November 21%. 188 holds were placed. 425 computer users were recorded. The
average computer use session was 47.786 minutes. For the week of November 8™
— November 14" there were 291 wireless sessions. PCLD has changed the
wireless report day to Monday, so these statistics will now be one week behind.

and Recreation

Staff attended the weekly meeting with the Territory Square — Library/Recreation
Complex Project Team and Low Mountain Design-Build Team. All construction
plans have been submitted for review and additional permits will be issued within the
next few weeks to continue the construction phase.

The Concert in the Park scheduled for Thursday, December 4, at Padilla Park was
cancelled due to inclement weather. An additional concert will be added to the
spring series. Thank you to Main Street Family Practice for sponsoring this year’'s
concerts.

Congratulations to John Nixon, Recreation Coordinator, for successfully completing
the Certified Parks and Recreation Professional Exam. Attaining the CPRP
designation shows that staff have met education and experience qualifications, and
illustrates a commitment to the profession as well as knowledge and understanding
of key concepts within parks and recreation.

Chief Hughes, Lt. Tryon, Deanna, and Detectives Helsdingen and Gaston attended
the Grand Opening of the Family Advocacy Center in San Tan Valley.

Officers will be participated with Pinal County Sheriff's Office on 12/05-12/06 for the
Holiday DUI Taskforce.

Officers responded to an explosion/fire at 407 N. Pinal #18. Officers located (2)
victims on the property suffering from burns. FFP responded and extinguished the
fire; along with treating the burn victims. Both victims were transported to the Burn



Unit at MMC. The investigation is on-going and appears to be focused on an
explosion caused by propane. Detectives are conducting a follow-up investigation.
Radar Trailer #1 is located at Sun City Blvd; Radar Trailer #2 is on San Carlos
Street.

Chief Hughes and Deanna attended the AZ Department of Homeland Security East
Regional Advisory Council Meeting held in Globe. During the meeting grant funds
were reallocated. The Board approved an additional $2,747 for the purchase of the
Ballistic Shields that was previously awarded to the Department.

Sgt. Tatlock attended the AZGOHS DUI Holiday Task Force Kickoff held in Phoenix

Public Works/Utilities

Utility and Public Works were recombined on an interim basis awaiting return of
Wayne Costa.

Sun Western Contractor is continuing work on Well 3B.

Approval to sign contract with Apache Underground and Excavation scheduled for
December 15, 2014 Council meeting. Staff met with contractor regarding schedule.
Expected start date is January 5, 2015. Conflicts with historical home tour mitigated.
Currier Construction continuing work on the SWWTP effluent pump station/chlorine
modifications/administration building project.

Staff is continuing work on the lower clarifier at the North plant. New chains,
sprockets, guide rails and paddle boards are being installed. Work expected to be
completed in mid-December.

Staff has begun to prioritize Public Works projects for design and/or construction. To
that end, a series of meetings have been set with on-call consultants to determine
which projects have been assigned to them, scope, contract status, and next steps.
Staff completed water valve replacement at GEO prison.

Staff installed new fire hydrants at Ruggles and Willow St and Park and 6™ St.
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